From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 15 Feb 2020 12:55:47 +0000

To: Gilman, James {NIH/CC/OD) [E];Callins, Francis (MIH/OD] [E}:Gottesman,
Michael (NIH/OQD) [E], Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [El;Schwetz, Tara [NIH/0D) [£]

Cc: Haolland, Steven (MIH/MIAID) [E]Johnson, Alfred [MIHSOD) [E];McGowan, Colleen
{NIH/OD/ORS) [EL:5chmitt, James (NIH/OD/ORS) [E]

Subject: RE: COVID-19 messaging

Fram: Gilman, James (NIH/CC/00) €] SIS

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 11:32 PM

To: Collins, Francis (WIH/OD) [E] IS -, Gottesman, Michael {NIH/OD) [E]
TN ; Tabak, Lawrence {NIH/OD) (£] SN schwetz, Tara
{NIH/OD) [E] + Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]
Ce: Holland, Steven (NIH/NIAID) [E] BRSNS -, lohnson, Alfred (NIH/OD) [E]
e ; McGowan, Colleen (NIH/OD/ORS) [E] RIS . schmitt,
James (NIH/CD/ORS) [E] [

Subject: Re: COVID-19 messaging

E—————————————————————
Jim

From: "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]" BRI i

Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 at 3:04:30 PM
To: "Gottesman, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" . “Tabak, Lawrence (MIH/OD) [E]"

T >
. "Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD] [E]" B G-, “Fauci, Anthony
(NIH/NIAID] [E]° >

Ce: "Holland, Steven [NIH/NIAID} [E]

, "lahnson, Alfred [NIH/OD) [E]"
SIS, "McGawan, Colleen (NIH/0D/0RS| (€] S,
"Schmitt, James (NIH/OD/ORS) [€]" IS, “Gliman, James (NIH/CC/0D) [€]"
e e -

Subject: RE: COVID-19 messaging

This seems reasonable.

1 Looping inJim Gilman,

FC

From: Gottesman, Michael (NIH/ 00} (€] <5
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 6:03 PM
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To: Tabak, Lawrence |NIH/0D) [£] : Schweiz, Tara (NIH/0OD) [E]

(e R T
) Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [£] RS> Faudi, Anthany

{NIH/MIAID) [E]
Ce: Holland, Steven (NIH/NIAID) [E] ERNEIIE . Johnson, Alfred (NIM/OD) [E]
S McGowan, Colleen (N1H/OD,/ORS) [E] <SS -, schmitt,
James (NIH/QD/ORS) [€] <IN >

Subject: COVID-19 meszaging

We have had many reguesss for additional guidance concerning staff potentially exposed to COVID-19.
OMS has prepored the attached message which has been reviewed by Steve Holland and HR.

The intent is to send this from ORS to all hands,

Michael
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Sat, 15 Feb 2020 02:23:37 +0000
To: Holland, Steven (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: COVID-18 messaging
Attachments: COVID=smh - with Fauci edits.docx
Sreve:

-
Tony

From: Halland, Steven (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR i

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 9:06 PM

To: Fauci, Anthary (NIH/NIAID) [E] s -
Subject: FW: COVID-19 messaging

Tony,
Could vou please look at the anached and make

Steve

Director, Division of Intramural Research
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health
Bldg. 10/11N248 MSC 1960
Bethesda, MD 20892-1960
voice
301-480-4507 fax

[ e emsi

Assistant lab: Eva Portilla
T enail
[ voice

Actistant to S0: Beth Schmidt

MIH-OMETT



L wice

From: "Gottasman, Michael [NIH/OD) [E]” [ i)

Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 at 6:12 PM

To: "Schmitt, James (NIH/OD/ORS) [E]" NN

Ce: "Maoss, Bradiey (NIH/OD/ORS) [E]" 6, Steven Holland
BT e

Subject; Re: COVID-15 messaging
=== == =3.%|

B This can wait until next week,
Michael

From: “Schmitt, James (NIH/OD/ORS) [£]" [ i

Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 at 6:07 PM

To: "Gottesman, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" <5 i i -
Subject: FW: COVID-19 messaging

I meant to copy you on this Michael. Jim

From: Schmitt, lames (NIH/OD/ORS) [E]

Sent: Friday, Cebruary 14, 2020 6:07 PM

To: Maoss, Bradley [NIH/OD/ORS) [E] IHEHE - Bailin, Heike
A

Cc: Newcomer, Derek (NIH/OD/ORS) [E] sy

SO >, Wheeland, Daniel (NIH/OD/ORF) (=] [
McGowan, Colleen (NIH/OD/ORS) [E] [ s - Tosten, Timathy
(NIH/OD/ORS) [E] < i

Subject: FW: COVID-19 messaging

Hi Brad,

It sounds like Dy, Gottesman wants this sent [rom OMS 1o everyone.

| don’t know how to do that. Can vou help us with this and how soon can it be sent?

I"'m heading out of town and won't retum to the clime until Tuesday. Dr. Bailin will be
in charge of OMS in my absence.

Iim
Jumes M. Schmiii, 8.0, M5

Mledicnl Direcior
Decupationsl Medical Service, DOHS

MIH-O01872



Mational Insgitwtes of Health
10 Center Drive

Bethesda, MD 20892-1 584

From: Gattesman, Michael [NIH/OD] [E] <) )

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 6:03 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence [NIH/0D) [E] ; Schwetz, Tara (NIH/0D) [E]
P . Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] ; Fauci, Anthany

(NIH/NIAID) [E] s s>

Ce: Holland, Steven (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS - 1ohnson, Alfred (NIH/OD) [E]
; McGowan, Colleen (NIH/OD,'ORS) [E] NG -,

Schritt, James (NIH/0D/ORS) [£] RN

Subject: COVID-19 messaging

We have had many reguests for additional guidance concerning staff potentially exposed to
COVID=-19, OMS has preparad the attached message which has been reviewed by Steve Holland

and HR,
Tha intent is to send this from OMS to all hands.
Michai
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 15 Feb 2020 02:08:57 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/MNIAID) [E];Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/MIAID) [C];Marston,
Hilary [NIH/MIAID) [E};Eisinger, Robert (NIH/MNIAID] [E];Lerner, &ndrea (MIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: RE: Rapid Instrument-frae NAAT for COVID-19

Attachments: VishyMedical TechwWatch Feb2020_nCoV NIH.pdf

See attachment as per prior e-mail.

From: Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIRID) (E]

Sant: Friday, February 14, 2020 9:08 P

To: Gary K. Schoolnik i -
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR

R, Marston, Hilary (NIH/NAID) [E TR - cisinger,
Robert (NIH/NIAIDE [E] BN > Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NLAIDY [E]
SR : Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR

Subject: RE: Rapid instrument-free NAAT for COVID-19

+ Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NI&ID) [C]

Gary:

Thanks for the note. | would be happy to discuss this with you. Please have your office
contact my Special Assistant, Patty Conrad, (copled here} to set up a mutually convenient nme
when we can chat.

Best regards,
Tany

From: Gary K. Schooinik [ s >

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 6:27 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E] < -~
Ce: Ada de Is Zerds <

Subject: Rapid instrument-free NAAT for COVID-15

Dear Tony,

In addition to my role as a Stanford Medical School professar, | am the Chief Madical Officer of
Vishy Medical, a relatively new Silicon Valley diagnostics company focused on rapid detection of
infectious agents. Visby Medical has developed a rapid (~25 min sample-to-answer) palm-sized,
40 cycle PCR {or RT-PCR) single-use device that does not require an instrument; It is used once,

and then discarded or recycled. [

[
device is stable at room temperature for up to two vears and thus it could be deploved widely.

MIH-OI4874



We are seriously considering using this platform to develop a rapid test to detect COVID-19.
Proof of principles that have been achieved toward that end are our demonstration that the
device can use two-step RT-PCR to detect influenza A and B in NP swab samples. The main
features of the device are described in the brief accompanying PDF.

| write now because we are unsura, if we were to produce a COVID-19 device, how it would ba
deployed, by whom it would be used and who might be willing to purchase it. | would be very
grateful if you might be able to speak briefly with me and my colleagues about these open
guestions. | am convinced this device can meet a major unmet need in clinical care and disease
control for this epidemic and we, as a group, want to make a difference. Your advice would be
invaluable as we weigh the risks and benefits of pivoting the company to this applicatian.

With all best wishes; | hope all is well with you and your family.
gary

Gary Schoolnik, M.D.

Professor of Medicine

Stanford Medical School

Attending Physician (Internal Medicine, Infectious Diseases)
Stanford University Hospital

Chief Medical officer

Vicby Medical

NIH-001875



From: ——— i

Sart: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 18:45:53 0500
T Juliz Belluz

Subject: Re; call

My pleasure!

On Feb 14, 2020, at 6:10 PM, Julia Belluz < julia. belluzi@vox. com>wrote:

Thank yvou =0 much for making the mme 1o comment at what [ know is a crushingly
busy time. As usual don't hesitate to ping if you have any further comments or
guestions! Julia

hitpe: Y wasew vos com/ 2020072 1421 13447 Veoronavimis-outhreak -sinoap orie-us-

symptoms-pandomic

Sent from my iPhane

On Feb 14, 2020, at 1:21 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NTHNIAID) [E]
1(ch

Julia:
| just called you now (7:20 AM Washingten, DC time) and
got mvoice mail in German that | could not understand. You

can call me at [EEENEE
Thanks,

Taony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phane:

SN
FAX: (301] 496-4409
E-mail: _
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential
and may contaln sensitive information, It should not be used by anyone
who s mot the original intended reciplent. If you hawve received this e-
mail in eror please Inform the sender and delete il from your mailox or
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any other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not accept liability for any statements
made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the
MIAID by one of its representatives.

NIH-001879



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 21:09:40 +0000
Tao Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; RE; Your Expertise requested/COVID-19 Fordm

OK. Let us discuss. As long as it is remote....

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MDD 20892-2520
Phone: (HEHLHEI

FAX: (301) 496-4400

E-mail: w

Tha information in this a-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] R e

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:45 PM
To: NIAID OD AM =NIAIDODAM @niald.nik gov=
Subject: FW: Your Expertise reguested/COVID-1% Forum

Fatricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room 7AO3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Disckhimar:

The irfarmaton in this e<mail and any of its allachmants s confidential and may contain sansibus nfometon. 1 shald net be Ead
by amane wha is-not the criginal mtanded recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please mioem e sendar snd delete §
frovm wour malbaon or any othar storage devicas, Mational Insiiule of Alengy end Infeclious Disaasas (MIAID shall not aceap

liaklily for ny statement mede that are sendars own @nd nof axpressly made on bahed of he HMIAD by one of ks mpresentatives.

MIH-O01asd



From: Roache, Christing
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3.38 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] w6
Ce: Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s

Subject: Your Expertise requested,/COVID-19 Forum

Cear Dr. Fauci,

Y ou have been kind enough to be & panehist on our Forums at the Harvard T.H, Chan School of
Public Health, and T wanted to see if yvou were available to participate remotely in a Forum that
we are organizing on March 1 about COVID-19,

The Forum will live stream on the websites of The World and The Forum, as well as on
Facebook and ¥ ouTube.

The World will send a jounalist to moderate and co-promole,

The Forum s called "The Coronavirus Outbreak: Tracking COVID-19", presented jointly
with The World from PRX & WGBH.

Should you agree to participate, we ask that vou join us remotely from 11:40am-1pm ET on
March 2; the actual live webcast will be noon-1pm ET.

We have been active is covering this outbreak. We did a highly successfil Facebook Live Q8 A
last week and are doing another Q& A next weck.

As areminder, Forum webcasts are one-hour long and are panel discussions, typically with 3-4
panelists, plus a moderator. As noted, these discussions are live streamed from our Leadership
Studio at our school in front of a studio audience (about 40 seats} and an online audience.
Anvone with an Internet connection can watch the live webeaste: no registration or fee s
required.

MIH-OI8&1Y



Previous speakers in The Forum series have included Gina McCarthy, former EPA
Administrator; Anthony Foxx, then LS. Secretary of Transportation: Eric Holder, then LS.
Attormey General; Kathleen Sebeliuz, then U5, Secretary of Health and Human Services;
Gordon Brown, former UK Prime Mimster; as well as numerous former governors and key
publie health policymakers and officials from a range of public and private sector entitics.

The Forum live webcasis are also streamed on The Forum website, where they are

accompanied by a live chat and online commenting, and on Facebook and YouTube. These
webcasts are later posted as on-demand videos to our site and to Harvard's YouTube and

I Tunesl channels. We also make avatlable podeasts, transcnipts and other materials.
Collectively, the programs and complementary content have resalted in nearly five milhon
viewer engagements so far, and our website has received visits from more than 200 countries and
territories and overy ULS, atato.

Please share your thoughts when voo are able.

Cheers,

Chrictina Roache
Assocate Director, Production and Wetb, The Leadership Studic
Harvard T.H. Chan Schoal of Public Health

MIH-O8&2



From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 20:23:04 +0000
To: Clayton, Janine (MIH/DD} [E]
Subject: BE; Sex differences in COVID-15

Not much at this point. [

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phaone:
FAX: (3D
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your malibox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Clayton, Janine {NIH/QD) [E] <SR-

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] ER sk

Subject: Sex differences in COVID-19

HlTi

laning

MIH-O01883



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 20:21:51 +0000
Tow Richard Allen Johnzon

Subject; RE; 2020.02,14 Friday

Dick:

Thanks for the note, | certainly appreciate your concerns about WHO. Not
much sleep for me lately. Just like internship.
Best regards,

Tony

Anthony &, Fauci, MD

Directar

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

s
1 9

FAX: {3D
E-mail:
The infarmation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyene who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ona cf its representatives.

From: Richard Allen Johnson [ s

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:18 PM
To: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E] S~ Richard Allen Johnson
| SENENCW L e k

Subject: 2020.02.14 Friday

Hi, Tany,

I am very distrecsed by the Face of the WHO, Their public face, their nows wpdates, are of the quality of
those of a third world country. | only hope that they function better than their news updates suggest.
They need a world class public relations firm.

I am deeply concerned re Covid-19 in India {with a population of 1500 million) ard Africa (population
100 million). News reports do not mention anything of this pandemic waiting to happen,

Hope that you are well and getting a good night's rest.

Best,
Dick

MIH-O1854



From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 18:27:24 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; EW: inhaled buformin for coranavirus

Attachments: [
Tl

Please handle.

Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Insthutes of Heaith

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4409
E=mail;
The information In this e-mail and any of its attachments |s confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be used by anyong who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete i from your maillbex or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s ewn and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ong of its representatives.

Fram: Steven Lefrer [0 >

Sant: Friday, February 14, 2020 1:17 PM
To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] SR -, Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]

>
Subject: [ for coronavirus

Dr. Fauci

Steven Lehrer, MD

MIH-O08&T



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 17:39:33 +0000

To: Routh, Jennifer [MIH/MIAID) [E]

Cc: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MIAID) [E];Billet, Courtney (MIH/MIAID] [E];5tever, Kathy
{MIH/MIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAIDY [E]

Subject: RE: for review: proposed respanses for itallan media reguest

Nice Job. | have made one minor edit in the first response. Otherwise, it is ready
to go. Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauei, MD

Diractor

Mational Inztitute of Allargy and infectious Dizsszes
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 436-1409
E-mail:
The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensHive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mailbex or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases |(NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's awn and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID] [E] 6l -

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 1232 PM

Tao: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] B e

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] BRI Kt >; sillet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
PR, stover, Kathy (NIH/MIAID) [E] RRSREIE Folkers, Greg
{NIH N D) e ! -

Subject: for review: proposed responses for [talian media request

Dr. Faucl —

This s not urgent for foday. A reporter from the [talian health website Parientl.it reached out fo you
directly with questions about coronavirus vaccine development, | have drafted proposed responses for
yaur review attached and pasted below. | will send the final responses to the reporter attributed to you.
Coronavirus vaccine: when will it be availzble? What are the difficultiss?

The National Institutes of Health 15 on track to test an experimental messenger ANA [mRMA) vaccine ina
Phase 1 clinical trial this spring. This first phase of clinical testing will involve giving the vaccine to
healthy adults in the United 3tates to see if it is safe and i it can induce an immune response in
recipients. It is important to reakize that the development of investigational vaccines and the clinical
testing to establish their safety and effectiveness takes time. A vaccine against the novel coronavirus will
likely not be widely available for at least a yvear.

MIH-O0 180



Could the Coronavirus mutate, if a vaccine cannot be found in time?

We are learming mone about the novel coronavirus every day. At this time, we are rot aware of any
miutations that might affect vaccine development. Based on our experience with other coranaviruses,
including SARS-CoV and MERS-CoV, it is unlikely —but nok impaossible —that the novel coronavirus will
mutate in a way that would have an impact on the development of medical countermeasures. We are
continuing to manitor this,

Will the vaccine be the solution against Coronavirus?

A safe and effective vaccine would be an extremely valuable tool to help stop the spread of infection
and prevent future outbreaks. However, proven public health practices of identifying cases, isolating
patients, and tracing contacts must continue alongside a vaccination program,

Thanks,

Jen

Jennifer Routh [E]

Mews and Sclance Writing Branch

Diffice of Commiunicalions and Govamment Relalions
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
MIH/HHS

31 Canter Drive Ronm 78170

Bethesda, MD 20802

Direct: [0S

Disaladmer: The rdamakon i this ezl and any of s aliechmenls & eonddessed pad may conbaln seraithve infonmation. IE shoud not be
used by amsone who s nal the onginal mended fecimenl. 1 yow have recsived B &omai noeror please ©iform !H_m sencer and delats il
Tram your mailsox ar any aller sirage devoas. Tha Nesona kethaa of Alieegy sed Infectious Disoasas shal nod soceai ety tar @y

staterments imada ihad are sendeds own and nol axpressly mads on baehall of the KIBID by ons of 3 repeeseniaives
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 17:23:43 +0000
To Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: FW:

Please handle. Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhireciar

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

MNational Institutes of Health

The infermation in this e-mail and any of Itz altachments is confidential and may contaln zensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in prrar pleaze inform the sender and dolato | from your mallbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Hardharm, John M IR >

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Fauch, Anthory {NIH/MIATD) [E] [0
Subject:  ®=H

Tony:

It was good to see you again at the ASM Biothreats Confarence. Wa had worked together on the
Medical Countermaasure Initiative when | was the Medical Officer for the DOD Chem Bio Program
{under ASD Andrew Weber) several years ago.

if you or your staff have any interest, pleasa feel free to reach out to me,

Hope you have a wonderful day!

lohn

MIH-Ol1ae2



Jahn M, Hardham, Ph.D. | Research Director, Glotkal Biologics Research
Lhrector, Zoells Genter for Transboundary and Emerging Dhsaases
Zoetis | 333 Portage Street, KZO0-300-204. 3, Kalamazoo, M 43007

Office: | Mobile NN |

Wisit Us: k

@Etls Wuus Diseases
FOR AMIMALS. FOR HEALTH. FOR YOU. First to know...Fast lo market
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 15:52:49 +0000

To: Strawss, Micole

Cc: Maseola, John (NIHAVRC) [E];Graham, Barnay (NIHARC) [E];Conrad, Patricia
{NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: e |
=

Nicole:

Thank you for your note and interest. | will copy on this e-mail Drs, John
Mascaola and Barney Graham of our Vaccine Research Center who are developing
the vaccine with Moderna so that they can respond directly to you.

Best regards,

Tony
Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Inféctious Diseases
Buliding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20882-2520

Phone:

FAX: {301] 496-4409
E-mail:
The infermation in this e-mail and any of ite attachments is confidential and may contain sensifive

information. It should not ba used by anyone who is not the ariginal intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
othor slorage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasos (NIAID) shall not
accept liahility for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ans of its represantatives.

Fram: Strauss, Nicole
Sant: Friday, February 14, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Fauci, Anthomy (MIH/MIAID) [E]
Ce: Welsser, Karen

Subfect LS T e T e

Dear Dr. Anthony Fauci,
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Best regards,
Micola

G CentreOne

Micole Strauss

Pipedine Development & Innovation Lead
T: (R | A e
500 Arcola Road, Colagaville, PA 18426
Wabsite | Linkadin
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 14:22:00 +0000

To Gregfolkers| )@

Subject: MNEIM

Attachments: MNEJM Editorial - Fauci et al <1st draft - 02-13-2020.docx, nejmoa2 01316 pdf
Here it is.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mztlonal Institutes of Heaith

Bothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4403
E-mail:
The information in this 2-mail and any of its atfachmonts is confidential and may contain sensitivo
information. It should not be used by anyene whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
othar slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

MIH-Ol1 808



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sant: Fri, 14 Feb 2020 03:20:06 +0000

To: Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Institutional request for information
Thanks, Alan.

Fram: Embry, Alan {NIH/N1AID| (E] S

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 10:18 PM

To: Fauci, Anthaony [NiH/NEAID) [E] FRESRENE >, Fried, Linda P.

»; Redfield, Robert R. (COC/O0) [N

ST e
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] sy Goldman, Lee

=; Boath, Jane SR )
> Marston, dilary (NIH/N1IAID) [E] 500 i ; Eisinger, Robert

= Katznelson, Ita L.

INIH/NIAID) [E] S e

Subject: RE: Institutional request for information

Dear Dr. Fried,

Answers bo your questions are below.

1.

Is the COC or NIH averseeing the distribution of the live virus in the L.5.7

There is an interagency working group convened by the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and
Response overseeing samples, and NIH and COC are central to this. Virus is being deposited in BEI
Resources (@ NIAID contract resource| for characterization, growth and distribution, The WA isolate
is available now and a Hong Kong Bsolate may be added soon,

Will you be the sole source of distribution in the LLS,, or will institutions be permitted to obtain it
directly from other sources?

Assuming appropriate permits are in place, there is no limitation on an institutien abtaining samples
directly from BEl or other sources. In a public health emergency, the US. government seeks o make
isolates available under a Simple Letter Agreement that does not impose IP restrictions on
academics or developers [see attached language).

If it can be obtained from other sources, what sources will be permitted? For example, the China
or Hong Kong COC or University of Hong Kang?

Assuming appropriate permits and safety controls, there is no limitatlon on from where samples can
be obtzined. However, there may be intellectual property restrictions from some sources and your
technology transfer office would need to negotiate if requested directly.

. Ifyou are to be the sole source, when would you expect te have a process for considering

requests?

BE| resources already has a process for shanng in place and is currently shanng the viral isolate
obtained from the first Washington case. NIAID anticipates that other viral isolates will be obtained
soon, and BEl is committed to making those available to the scientific community as soon as
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possible, We (NIAID/ USG) do not expect ta be the only source, but will likely be one of the main
sources for this research resource based on expenence with Zika.

5. If someone wishes to travel to China to work on the live virus, are there any travel restrictions other
than the self isolation/quarantine already in place {and of course subject to change over time|?
Far that, contacting COC directly would make sense. If you would Hke us to Inguire, we can. Far high
cohseguence viruses, use of proper PPE has been a mitigating factor in guarantine consideration.

Please feel free to contact me if you have additional guestions.

Thanks,
Alan

Alan Embry, PR.O.

Chief, Respiratory Diseases Branch

Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases, NIAID, NIH
5601 Fishers Lane, Room BE31

Rockville, D 20892

Fram: Fauei, Anthony (NIH/MIAIR) [ETE i

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 20206:35 PM

To: Fried, Linda P. [ siite) >; Redfield, Robert R (COC/OD) (DN -

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NiH/MIAID) [E] <TG Goldman, Lee
e >, Booth, Jane <IN >; Katznelson, Ira |,
) >; Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) (] S S EIe8)>; Embry, Alan
{NIH/NIAID) (E] SRR, Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) (€] s -

Subject: BE: Institutional request for infermation

Linda:

There is a “sample sharing” working group involving NIH and CDC. | have
copied both Hilary Marston and Alan Embry from NIAID who are invelved in this
group and will ask them by this e-mail te respond to items #1 through 4.
Regarding returning travelers from China (item #5) if in Wuhan (Hubei province)
within previous 14 days, they submit to institutional guarantine; if in non-Hubei
province part of China, then they face self-isolation.

Hope that this is helpful.
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

Bethesda, MO 20852-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 4963409
E-mail

The information in this e-mall and any of its attachmenis |s confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaeived thiz e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or amy
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accaept liability for any slatements made that are the sender's own and not exprossly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Fried, Linda P. [

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 12:45 PM
To: Redfield, Robert R. (COC/0D) NS Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E| B coldman, Lee
P >, Booth, Jancl ) >; Katznelson, Ira |,

Subject: Institutional request for information
Dear Drs. Redfield and Fauci,

I am writing on behalf of Columbia University, which has received a request from Dr. lan Lipkin to
transfer live novel coronavirus from Hong Kong to his B5L3 facility at the University, As we avaluate his
request, we note that he kas approval from a COC official to import the wirus [see attached). However,
as we consider the risks and benefits of Dr. Lipkin's proposal, we ask the two of you;

1. Is the CDC or NIH overseeing the distribution of the live virus inthe LIS.?

2, Will you ba the sole source of distribution in the U.5., or will institutions be permitted to obtain
it directly from other sources?

3. If it can be obtaimed from other sources, what sources will be permitted? For examiple, the
China or Hong Kong COC or University of Hong Kong?

4, i you are to be the sole source, when would you expect to have a process for considering
requests?

3. if someone wishes to travel to China to work on the live virus, are there any travel restrictions
other than the self isolation/guarantine aiready In place (and of coursa subject to change over
tima)?

Thank you very much for your help with these important questions as we all try to do our best to
contribute solutians to this health crisls,

With best regards,
Linda
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Linda P. Fried, M.D,, M.P.H.

Dean and Delamar Professor of Public Health

Professor of Epidemiology

Mailman School of Public Health

Professor of Medicine, Vagelos College of Physicians and Surgeons
Senior Vice President, Columbia University Irving Medical Center
Columbia University
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 03:00:23 +0000

Taoe Manzoura, Monique K.

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [ELARdrew W Lo:Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: A proposed solution to finance COVID-19 vaccines - Introducing MIT's
Professer Andrew Lo

Thanks, Monigque. Please have Andrew send the proposal ta Cristina Cassetti (copied hera} and
she can then brief me on it.

Best,

Tony

From: Mansoura, Monique K. i >

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 10:36 AM
To: Fauci, Anthary (NIH/NIAID) [E] R
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (Nik/NIAID) [E] ERS i Andrew W Lo <SiEie >

Subject: A proposed solution to finance COVID-19 vaccines - Introducing MIT's Professor Andrew La
Dir. Faue,

The nation again is fortunate 10 have your leadership for this latest public health emergency. Thank you
for all you are doing. | know you are extraordinarily busy, so I'll be brief,

I want to introdvece you o MIT Sloon Professor Andrew Lo, a world lesder in healthcare finence who has
focused much of his vwork recendy on accelerating biomedical mnovation via novel financing structures, 1
have worked with him to explote financial engineering approaches o eslablish more durable pubdic-private
purtnerships for medieal countermeasures. The perastent challenges vou articulated ot the Aspen Institute
evenl this week resonate loadly with Andrew and me.

He has proposal for COVID-19 that be would like o preseot to you, [defer to him to provide further
informarion.

Respectfully.
Momigue

Momigue K. Manzoupa, PH.D,,; M.BA,

Execuiive DUrsctor, Global Health Security and Bloiechnalopy
T WMITRE Carpgaration

2U2 Burlngton Road | Bedford, MA | GLFR-1820

ffice: I

Fobile m

Erar B S

The MITRE Corparotion i o not-for-profit argonization thal operotes federally finded research and
development centers for the United Stotes govemment.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 02:56:17 +0000
To: Greg Folkers (MG
Subject; F'W: FYI— images of SARS-CoV-2 now up

Let us make some power point slides from these., Thanks.

From: Billet, Courtney {NIH/MIAID) [E] 00000 eI >

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 1:22 PM
To: NIAID 00 AM <NIAIDODAM Eniaid.nibgows=
Subject: FYl - images of SARS-CoV-2 now up

btips: Saven niaid. nlh, gov/ news-pvents novel-coranavitus-sarscov2-imapes

httpsy fwwres flickr com /photos/niaid/albums/7 215771 2914621487
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 02:42:53 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Greg Folkers (O |

Subject: FW: PB5'S FIRING LINE REQUEST // DR. ANTHOMNY 5. FAUCI

Patty: Let us discuss.

Greg: Are they a big deal?

From: Melanie Starling <melanie@thedocumentarygroup.com:=
Sant: Thursday, February 13, 2020 &:39 PM
To: NIAID NEWS (NIH/NIAID) <NIAIDNEWS@niaid.nih.gove; Faud, Anthany (NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: PBES'S FIRING LINE REQUEST // DR, ANTHOMY 5. FALICE
Importance; High

Good Evening,
Please see below for Dr. Anthony 5. Fauci for PES'S FINING LINE WITH MARGARET HODVER.

Due to a last minute cancellation, we are crashing on a deadline and need to know if he is able
tojoin us ASAP,

| look forward to hearing your thoughts and all best,
Melanie

Melanie Staring
Firing Lie with Margarael Haowver

Cell: /S

Email: melanio@thedocumentanygroup. cam

FIRING LINE

With MAMGARET HRDDVEHR

Good Evening,
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This is Melanie Starling writing on behalf of PBS'S FIRING LINE WITH MARGARET HOOVER.

FIRING LINE is the rare program in the political landscape that seeks a rigorous and earnest
exchange of ideas, with the luxury to let the conversation breathe. Margaret has brought back
the spirit of this venerated show, which aired from 1966 to 1999, that is lacking in today's
polarized cable news ecosystemn = at a time when we need it more than ever. One guest. 30
minutes, Airing to a thoughtful and engaged PES audience.

We would be honored to have Dr. Anthony S. Fauci join Firing Line for an
interview.

Dr. Fauci has dedicated his career to understanding, preventing, and protecting people across
the globe from infectious diseases, which is why we would be so hanored to share our stage
with him at this time. As the coronavirus continues to spread, we are interested in better
understanding the deadly virus the world is racing to contain. Equally, we are interested in
highlighting any other public health issues or policies close to Dr. Fauci’s heart, Most
importantly, with our program, we have the luxury of time — where we can truly delve into
these issues in a substantive, nuanced manner that is missing in much of today's 24-hour news

cycle.

THE DETAILS FOR TAPING

TAPE DATE: TARGETING FEBRUARY 19™" — EVENING TAPING IS PREFERED
TAPE TIME: 45 MINUTES

LOCATION: NYC (WNET STUDIOS NEAR LINCOLN CENTER)

TRAVEL, HAIR, & MAKE-UP 15 PROVIDED ON REQUEST.

FIRING LINE s carried nationwide on PBS with 99% market pick-up, and is suggested
programming for PES's 8:30 PM ET on Friday nights with multiple airings through the weak, On
Twitter, we have a growing 2.9M+ monthly impressions. Equally, as you know, PBS remains a
coveted home for intellectual, elevated programming — and stands out as a top 5 outlet to
reach persuadable voters.

HIGHLIGHT REEL

FIRING LINE is produced by the Oscar-nominated Tom Yellin at The Documentary Group,
Please reach out to me if there s any interest. We will bend over backwards to get it done.

Thank you in advance for your consideration, and please feel free to reach out to me 24,7 with
questions or concerns.

All the best,

NIH-001907



Melania

Melanie Starling

Firing Lirg with Margaral Hoover

Coell: SR

Emall: melanie@thedocumentarygroup com

ABDUT FIRING LINE WITH MARGARET HOOVER

Firirvg Line with Margaret Hoover is a refreshing reprisal of William F. Buckley's iconic PBS
program, a smart, civil and engaging contest of ideas. The series maintains the character of the
ariginal, providing a platform that is diligent in its commitment to civility and the rigorous
exchange of opinion. Firing Line with Margaret Hoover comes at a time when meaningful
discourse is needed more than ever. Interviews and debates will highlight leading lights from
the left and right, complemented by archival footage from the original Firing Line to remind
viewers of longstanding conservative and liberal arguments, where they've been disproved or
reinforced over time, It is an opportunity to engage in the debate about the America that we
want to create for the 2 15t century = and summon Americans of every political persuasion to a
rigoraus examination of the choices we must make together in the challenging years ahead.
Showrunner is Emmy, Dupont and Murrow-winning producer Alyssa Litoff.

ABOUT MARGARET HOOVER
Margaret Hoover is an American political commentator. In addition, she is also an author,
feminist, and gay rights activist, Currently, she works as a political commentator for CNN.

HIGHLIGHTS ON FIRING LINE WITH MARGARET HOOVER

Speaker Paul Ryan, 5en. 3en Sasse (R-NE], Gov, Chris Christie, Gov. Mitch Daniels, Gov, John
Kasich, Gov. Scott Walker, Rep. Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez [D-NY), Rep. Eric Swalwell (D

CA), Stacey Abrams, Donna Brazile, Gretchen Carlson, Caitiyn Ienner, Christine Lagarde, Peter
Mavarrg, Oliver Morth, Andrew McCabe, Tom Stever, H.R. McMaster, Rep. Tulsi Gabbard, Ann
Coulter, Tony Blair, José Andrés, Rep, Liz Cheney [B-WY}, Rep. Jim Clyburn {D-5C), Rep. Pramila
Javapal [D-Wa), Sen. Ted Cruz (R-TX), Gen. Jim Mattis, Condoleezrza Rice, Andrew Yang, Michael
Bloomberg, Michael Moore, Paul Krugman, Amb. Nikki Haley, Adam Schiff (0-CA|

Mefanie Stariing
PBS’s Firing Ling with Margaret Hoowvar
Cell: #7005 PO

Emall: melanei@thedocymentangroun com

FIRING LINE

e HMABRGARET &0
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Fri, 14 Feb 2020 02:36:46 +0000

To: ncalin@airlines.org

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MNIAID) [E];Redfield, Robert B, (CDC/OD)Cetron, Marty
|COC/DDID/NCERID/DEMOY)

Subject: FW: Coronavirus Task Forca

Attachments: Fauci A4A Letter to Coronavirus Task Force pdf

Mick:

Many thanks for sending this. The CDC would be very interested in your willingnass to move
In the direction of having completa contact information on passengers available to them. | am
cupying COC Divedlor Bob Redlield aiwd his COC wlleague Marty Cetion un Lhis e<nail, | am
sure that one of them will contact you about this issue,
Best regards,
Tany

From; Calio, Micholas <ncaliv@alrlines.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 B:18 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] S N

Subject; Coronavirus Task Force

Dwear Or. Fauag,
Pleaza seo the attached lattar
Thank you,

Mick Calio

MIH-O 908



Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 14 Feb 2020 02:09:44 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; BE: Invitation; 388393 Zantes (Coronavinus Preparedness Warkshop)

Tell ther that | turned down the same invitation and he should turmn it down also. It is not a
major event

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 20208:21 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] B iET 6
Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [ET TR (e

Subject: FW! Invitation; 383393 Santos [Coronavirus Preparedness Workshop)

Please see below, You were invited to this— it was discussed in our daily meeting
and we decided to decline it for you. we did decline it. would you recommend the
same as they are now asking Dr Collins.

Pls advise.

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7A03

Bethesda, Maryland 20832

[ ]
301-496-4409 fax

Disciaimar:

The imarmation in this e-mail end any of ks afachmants iz confidentdal and may condaln gansitive nfometan, | should rot b2 wed
by aryane wha g pot the original ntanded reciplent. |F you have recenad hig e-mail in amor please infonm e sandar snd deele o
from your maibox o any alber slorage devicas, National Insiiule of Alergy and Infecticus Diseas=s (HIAID] =hall nat ace=pl

liak#ily Sor @y sElsmen made thal ae sender's ow and nol akpressly made on behatl of e WNIAKD oy one of B representatives.

From: Harris, Kara (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRS -

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:18 FM

To: Conrad, Fatricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B s

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] SERREE =, Haskins, Mefinda [NIH/NIAID] [E]
(R

Subject: Invitation: 388393 Santos (Coronavirus Preparedness Workshop]

MIH-O910



Hi, Patty =

Exie 5o would like Dr. Fauei’s opinion on whether Dr, Colling should accept the attached imvitation to
speak at an upcoming Coronavirus Preparedness Summit & Workshop being held this June in
Washington, OC. The conference ks belng organized by Syllabusx, a group of "international specialists in
public health and emergency planning events and disaster recovery conferences.”

Given the nature of the conference toplos, do vou concur with recommending Dr, Collins decline the
invitation and refer to CDC?

Thanks for your input,
Kara

NIH-001911



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 13 Feb 2020 23:22:27 +0000
Toe Alison Galeani

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Lancet special issue proposal
Alison:

Thanks for the note. | really appreciate your kind invitation, but unfortunately, |
will have to decline. My plate is already overflowing and | just cannot take on
any additional editorial responsibilities. In addition, | am swamped with

coronavirus “stuff” that is not going to end soon, | hope that you understand.
Best regards,

Tony

Anthany 5. Fouci, MD

Diractor

Mational Ingtitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-D3

31 Center Drive, NSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 4964409
E-mail

The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
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

From: Alison Gaivani [N

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 2:28 FM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIKID) [E] s

Subject: Lancet special issue proposal

Hi Tony,

| hape you are well.

Thank you sa much for your consideration.

MIH-O01912



Warmest regards,
Alison

Alison Galvani, PhD

Director, Yale Genler for Infectious Disease Modeling and Analysis (CIDMA)
Burnell and Stendes Families Professar of Epidemialogy

Yabe School of Public Healih

Yake School of Medicine

Mew Haven, CT 06520

hittps/fodmayale edu)
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 13 Feb 2020 23:10:07 +0000
Tao Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Personal connection

Please set this up (5 minutes) for Monday.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20892-2520
Phone:
FAX: (30 i ]

E-mail:
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleaze inform the sender and dolote it from your mallbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] R s

Sant: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:58 AR

To: Faucl, Antheny (NIH/NIAID) (€] (e

Subject: FW: Personal connection

This guy called last night and seemed to know you — let me know if and where you
want me to direct him.

Or maybe do a call with you on a quieter day - Monday on Pres day holiday?

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7AD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20832

301-496-4409 fax

Diiselaimer:
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The irdarmaticn In this e=mail and any of s aflachmants is confidential ard may congain sensibve mformatian. 1 should not ke Eed
by anyane wha 5 not the original nanded recipiani. If w1 haten recaived s e-mad in e pieasa mom Hesender and daein 8
fram wour mailixax ar By othar slorage devicos. Malional Inslinge of Alergy a0d Infeclicus Disessan (MIAID] ekall nol sceapi

liakility Bar mry gbalemenl msde (hal o aenders osen §nd fol axpresaly made o Baehef of the MIARDE by one of &2 e presantaliyas,

From: Banner, Jon PEP] <)

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 5:44 PM

To: [N conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIA10) [€] S

Subject: Personal connection
Dear Dr, Fauci,

lon Banner here. You may remember me from my days at ABC News, where | was Executive Producer of
World News Tonight with Peter lennings, Charlie Gibson, and Diane Sawyer, | was also Exedutive
Producer of This Week with George Stephanopoulos and early on | was George Strait’s producer, Back
then, you were the most engaging, eloquent guests on the subject of HIV/AIDS and other life and death
fssues of our time, and your input was of encrmous value to our viewers and the general public.

Today, | am President of the PepsiCo Foundation and EVP of Global Communications for the company, |
was hoping you could help us identify an expert to provide slmilar insight and analysis for our company
aswe deal with the impact of the Wuhan coronavirus, While we would of course welcome your counsel,
I recognize that you hawve a full plate of critical responsibilites with NIH and don’t want to take up oo
miuch of your tirme.

i you have a few minutes for a quick call, I'd love to get your take and catch up. If not, | would desply
apgreciate it If vou could conpect me with angther gxpert over email,

Thanks very much, and hape you are dolng welll
Warm regards,

Ion
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 13 Feb 2020 22-47:23 +0000

Toe Eisinger, Robart [MIH/MIAID} [E]
Subject; FW: Institutional request for infermation
Attachments: CIF 2020 CRC impart permit.pdf

Anthany 5. Faucl, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Baethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone;
FAX: (301} 4964403
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delote it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by ons of its representatives.

From: Fried, Linda P [ W

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 12:45 P
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) [RINNNIEHE Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

o =

Cc: Conrad, Patricla (NiH/NIAID) [E] SRS, Goldman, Lee
e . Booth, Jane (SR Katznelson, Ira |,
P —" ]

Subject; Institutional request for information
Dear Drs. Redfield and Fauci,

I am writing on behalf of Columbia University, which has received a request from Dr. fan Lipkin to
transfer live nove! coronavirus from Hong Kong to his B5L3 facility at the University. #s we svaluate his
reguest, we note that he has approval from a COC official to import the virus (see attached). However,
as we consider the risks and Benefits of Dr. Lipkin's propasal, we ask the two of you:

1. Is the CDC or NIH overseeing the dstnbution of the live virus in the US.?

2. Will youi be the sola source of distribution in the U5, aor will institutions be permittad to obtain
it directly fram other sources?

3. If it can be obtained from other sources, what sources will be permitted? For example, the
China or Hong Kong COC or University of Hong Kong?

4. If you are o be the sobe source, when would you expect to have a process for considering
requests?
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5. If sameone wishes to travel to China ta work on the live virus, are there any travel restrictions
other than the salf isolation/quarantine already in place (and of course subject to change over
tirma]?

Thank you very much for your help with these important guestions as we all try fo do our best to
contribute solutions to this health crisis.

With best regards,
Linda

Linda P_Fried, M.D., M.P.H.

Dean and Delamar Professor of Public Health

Professor of Epidemiology

Mailman School of Public Health

Professor of Medicine, Vagelos College of Physicians and Surgeans
Sentor Vice President, Columbia University irving Medical Center
Columbia University
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 13 Feb 2020 22:44:12 +D000
Toe Stoffels, Paul [JICUS]
Ce: Riccobene, Kim [UCUS];Van Hoof, Johan [IRDBE]:Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID)

[E];Barasch, Kimberly {MIH/NIAIE) [C];Eisinger, Robert {NIH/NAIR) [E];Marston, Hilary {MIH/MNi&ID}
[El;Lernar, Andraa (NIH/MNIAID) [E];Mascola, John {NIHAVRC) [E];Erbelding, Emily (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: COVID-19 vaceine development

Paul:
Thanks for the note. | will have Patty Conrad (copied here) try to work

something out for Feb. 21%. My schedule is at the mercy of the White House and
the Congress and so | cannot guarantee anything right now.
Best Regards,

Tany

Anthony 5. Fauci. MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 496-4409
E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall In error please imform the sender and delete it from your malibox or any
other storage devices. The Naticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Staffels, Paul [UCUS| SIS -

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 5:42 Al

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR -
Ce: Riccobene, Kirm [LICUS] [ IS} Van Hoof, Johsn [IROBE] (e >
Subject: COVID-19 vaccine development

Dear Tony,

Four weeks ago our team kicked of the experimental work on the development of 2 COVID-19 - vaccine.
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If you have time for 2 meeting on the 21% in the afternoon or a call in the course of the next 10 days, |

would much very appreciate.
Feel free to call me or have you assistant cannect with my assistant Kim Riccobene to set up acall. | will

be in Europe till the 18th.

Best regards,
Paul
Paul Stoffels, MD

Vice Chairman & C50
lohnzon & Johnson

{Mehile Europe)
Office US)
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID)} [E]

Sent: Thu, 13 Feb 2020 03:16:08 +D000
To: Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/NIAID) (C]
Subject: FW; Run of show - 2713, 2-10am White House Roundtable on COVID-19

WMake sure that this is in my folder,

From: Selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E] s -

Sant: Wednesday, February 12 2020 3:16 PM

Ta: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIRID| [E] B 6

Cc: NIAID OCGA Leg <NIAIDOCGRLeg@mail.nih.gov>; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) |E]
I 8o asch, Kenbery (NIH/NIAID)] (C) S 6iet,
Courtney (NIH/NIAID} [E] SRR

Subject: Run of show - 2/13, 9-10am White House Roundtable on COVID-19

Dr. Fauci,

Please see below for information we have received from HHS thus far regarding
tomaorrow's briefing on coronavirus at the White House, Patty has submitted your
mformation via the WAVES link for the event. We are checking with HHS ASL
1o make sure your clearance has been processed.

We will share any additional information as we receive it. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Thanks,

Sara

White House Congressional Roundtable on Coronavirus
Diate: Thursday, February 13

Time; 9:00 — 10:00 a.m.

Location: Roosevelt Room

Run of show:
o Acting Chuel of Saff Mulvaney will open the proceedings and briefly frame

all that we are doing and why we have asked the Members to assemble (to
gam their insight and 10 seek their wisdom),
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« Anne Schuchat will give a brief overview of current status and material
155LES.

« Anthony Fauci will give a brief explanation of our understanding ot the
virus and development of countermeasures.

o Brig Gen. Paul Friedrichs of DoD will provide a brief staius report on force
protection.

« Acting Chief of Staff Mulvaney will open the floor for questions and
moderate the proceedings - possible that White House legislative affairs will
stand in here (Eric Ueland or Mike McKenna).

Expected participants:

Members (confirmed RSYPs thus far)
Senator James Risch

Leader McCarthy

Rep. Kay Granger

Rep. Greg Walden

Rep. Nita Lowey

Briefers

DHS — Alex Zemek

CDC—Dr. Anne Schuchat
NIAID—Dr. Tony Fauci
ASPR—Dr. Bob Kadlec
FDA—Dr. Steve Hahn

DHS - Ken Cuceinelh

NSC — Anthony Riggiero

NSC — Matt Potunger

State — Stephen Biegun (tentative)
DOD — Brig Gen. Paul Friedrichs
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From:

Sent: Wed, 12 Feb 2020 11:02:30 -0500
To: John Lauerman
Subject; Be; Interview

I tried calling but the call would not go through

On Feb 12, 2020, at 6:15 AM, John Laverman (RLOOMBERG! NEWSROOM:)

<jlaucrmaniabloomberg. net=wrote:

Hi bx:; Faosl: I =saw that you spoke about the lack of major
dugmakers stepping up Lo make coromavicus vaccing, and my
collasgue Jsmes Faton is working on 3 story about that issue.

Jamesa's stary las to do Wilith-a blosecurlty initiaclive ielated to
these types of threats at GEK that was started in 016 and qui:kLy
put on the back turner. I donttc know whether you®d want to comment

an bhe scampany ar les sackiwlties {esal £, but would be helpfal LF
you could talk about the impgrtance of gatking big dougmakarcs
ireslvad in helping to fill the pesed for new wacecines. I'm in

Geneva rioht now at the WHO coranaviras sciance forum; bBut hops wWe
gan talk for a minute or two. Best way ta reach me 15 via Whatsapp.

where my number is [[EEE . Flcaz= let me know Lf/when
you're fres, Thanks end regards, JL

From: John Lauserman {BLOCHBERG, HEWSROOM:) Atp 02407/ 20 15:53:34
Tocx

subjeck: BE: Intacview

Understood. Hope You get a chance to rest

From: afavcifnlald nlb.gow ALy Q2707740 Lh:51:38
To: _doan [auernman ({BELOOFBERGY MERSROOM: )
Subjecti RE: Interview

Sorry John. | am totally tied up right now and besides, |

am completely hoarse and can barely speak. Let us try
some other time.

Anthany &, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

MNational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20E92-2520

Phone:
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FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail:

The information in this a-mail and any of its attachments is confidential
and may contain sensithve information. It should not be used by anyone
who ks not the original intended reciplent. If you have received this e-
mail in error please inform the sender and dedete il from your mailbox or
any other sterage devices. The National Instiute of Allergy and
Infectious Disecases (MIAID) shall not accept Hability for any statements
made that are the sender's own and not axpressly made on behali of the
MHIAID by one of its representatives.,

From: John Laverman [BLOOMBERGY! NEWSROOM:)
<jfavermaniblcomberg. net-
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 518 AM

To: Fauci, Anthorry (NIHNIAID) [E] SRS
Subject: Interview

Hi Dr. Favei:r How are you? I'm wrlting ta see
whecther we can talk agalin for & few minutes.
We're working on a biggish piece about the
larger bio=securlity lissue worldwlde and what Che
coronavirus outhreak tells us about it. What can
we do about the weakest links in disease conbtrol
in poorer nations in Africa, Asia and elsewhere?
The WHO today brought up the importance of
access to health care along with spending on
public health, and glearly this is an issue in
poer counties. Is it alse important in
infectious disease in the US and if so, is it
adeguately recognized? Companies and ressarch
centers have made huge strides in quick
development of vaccines and drugs; what can take
it to the next leval? Ts there anything that
could be done to attract more companies to this
field? What kind of new technologies can help us
track new viruses in the communlty? 1"wve been
talking with people using handheld nanopore
sequencers to track coronavirus and Ebola; what
elae is out there? Do we need to do a better job
af tracking the movement of peaple and goods?
Also glad to get any other cbhbservationg. FPlease

ive me a call today or tomorrow morning at *
_ of let me know when and at what
number to <call you. Thanks and regards, look
forward to hearing from you, JL
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John Lauerman, Bloomberg News
3 Queen Victoria Street, London, UK

tel. +44 (0) 2035 251028 cell NS
hitp://www bloomberg.com
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From: ==

Sent: Wed, 12 Feb 2020 10:24:06 -0500
To: Daniel Lucay
Subject; Re: Update |DSA Sclence Speaks pest today # 10; PPE mass production and

POlyclonal/mabs Rx PReP and PEP
Thanks dan

On Feb 12, 2020, at 9:34 AM, Daniel Lucey SIS - v ro1c:

Bob K., Tony and Boeb (Redhield),

Given the news of health care personnel in Wuhan and Hubei being infeeted, and
acute shortage of PPE for COVID-19, [ posted these Q& A s on the TD Society
Ametica "Science Speaks” website as the 10th in a senes of my updates since
January 6th.

The final Question asks and answers that mass production of COVID-19 PPE
should aceur now.

Dan
Hong Kong Feb. 12, 2020

https://sciencespeaksblog.org 2020002/ | 2/ mmune-survivors-of-covid-| 9-protective-
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Wed, 12 Feb 2020 15:23:15 +0000

Ta: Folkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Cec: Canrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E];Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID] [C]

Subject: Re: Business Cauncil - Invitation ta speak at the February 20-21, 2020 meeting
at the Ritz Cartton (23nd and M 51, NW), Wazhington, D.C.

Attachments: imageldi.jog, imageldd.jpg, imagel05.jpe

Okav. Go with it

On Feh 122070, at 9-38 AM, Folkers, Greg (NTH/NIATD) [E]

T wrote:

Will add
Iwould vote for: no slides —
| would send these three papers (all on director’s page| = CoV, Ebala, Ending HIV

<imae( 03 jpes

Foreign Policy

< muge(0d jpg=

<imagelMl5.jpg=

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAD) [E] e

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Falkers, Greg (NIH/MIAID) [E; IR w6
Ce: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] S : Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID)
i s L]

Ic]
Subject: FW: Business Council - iInvitation to speak at the February 20-21, 2020 meeting at

the Ritz Carlton {22nd and M 5t. NW), Washington, D.C.

Kim — pls add all to the folder thx
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G —this needs to be added to matrix. IT was a “fireside chat” that we
thought would not include slides but see below - they are ok with a
few slides

Will need to discuss things to send and topics given the "theme”

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The MNatianal Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room TAD3

Bethesda, Manydand 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Dhisclaimer:

Thwe indormistlion Im BiS e-madl snd any of i5 slachements & confidenilil and moy contain sensitive siomation. (L
A nol ba weed by amdena wha ts nat #ie original stendad mcipland, 1 ysu have rmcakad fhis a-mel narmr
plasss infarm the sender and delels il Fom your maibax oF any ather slofaps dencad. Nalicnal insbiute of Allangy
and Infectioss Diseasas (NIAKR) shall mol accept listdity for ey alaternent made (hat are sander's own ard not

epressly made an bebalf of the NIAID by one of ils epeesentalives.,

From: Marlene Colucd <mealucci@businesscouncll.cam:s
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 6:29 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5
Cc: Adrienne Ball caball@businesscouncil.com>; Gillian Aoger

<gauger@businesscouncil.cams=
Subject: Re: Business Coundl - Invitation to speak at the February 20-21, 2020 mecting at

the Rite Carlton (22nd and M 50 NW), Washingtan, D.C

Patty,

| wanted to check back with you and Dr. Fauci on a few things in advance of his fireside
chat with David Rubenstein on Friday, February 21.

= Are there any articles that Dr. Fauci thinks would be useful to send out to our CEQs
in advance of the discussion (it may be something redated to the Coronavirus or
something that looks at the future of health and what CEOs should be thinking
about in the next decade?
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# The theme for our upcoming meeting is "The Mext Decade - Major trends in
technology, genpalitics, politics, econamy and health™. | have attached a copy of
our Draft CONFIDENTIAL and list of attendees for Dr. Faud's reference.

» During his discussion with David Rubenstein, are there any slides he would like to
use for referenced We do not use a lot of these but thought there might be slides
that would aid in his discussion? Just let us know.

Warmest regards,

Marlana

Marlene Colucci

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

~ o e Tz 202-238-FT&5(0
/ BUSINESS = ¢ I
(O IO F- 202-TR5-0208

On Feb 5, 2020, a1 9:19 A, Marlene Colucci
<menluccl@businesscouncil.com: wrote:

Thank you Patty for checking. As soon as | can find out whether Dr. Collins
will also be a part of the discussion | will wark on setting up that call, ve
been pressing their office so fingers crossed|

Barlene
Marlene Colucci

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

— —— Tr 202-288-TEH0
BUSINESS  c: (s
- (] [ ¥ 11
L L i |

F: 202-TA5-0296
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On Feb 5, 2020, at 9:01 AM, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] (€]

S et

Good morning:

Dr. Fauci will not be able to attend the dinner the
night before but wanted me to thank you for
thinking of him.

Best,
-patty
From: Marlene Coluccl =mcolucci@ businesscouncil.cor>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 2:00 FM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID| [E] SR RS
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAIC) [£] SR e,
David Rubenstein [N ; MaryPat
Decher S
Subject: Business Council - Invitation to speak at the February
20-21, 2020 mecting at the Ritz Carltan [22nd and M St NW,
Washingtan, D.C.

Dear Or, Fauci,

On behalf of our co-chairs for the winter meeting of The
Business Council, David Rubenstein of The Carlyle Group 2nd
Ginni Romethy of [RM, we would like to formally Invite you te
participate in cur meeting on February 20-21, 2020 in
Waszhington, D.C. The theme of the meeting is "The Mext
Decade,” [5ee formal invitation attached as well as |t of CEO
membears).

We would like for vou to participate in a 50 minute fireside chat
with David Rubenstein {and possibly D, Francis Colling) to
discuss the current coronavirus a5 well a5 what we should
expect in the next decade. We want to give our CEDs insights
into what the next 10 years will bring in terms of detection,
diagniosis and treatment of diseases. All comversations are
sirictly off the record and closed press. We will cover all lodging
and transportation.

As you know, The Business Coundl is comprised of the chief
executive officars of the largest global corporations,
representing all segments of the econamy. We edpect at least
150 CED members, spouses and speakers to be inattendance.
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Ag a participant you and your spouse are also invited to join us
for our special recegption, dinner znd speaker at the REACH
{Kennedy Center) on Thursday, Febroary 20 at 5:30pm. 1t 1s the
best opportunity for you to meet our CEQ members and
spouses, speakers and other special guests in an informal
atmosphers,

If you are interested and available, please let me know. We can
also set up & very brief call with you to discuss any additiona!
details and answer any gquestions you may have. We look
forward to hearing from you and would be honored to have you
participate with us again.

Warmest regards,

Marlene

Marlene Colucci

EXECUTIVE
LIRECTLR

Eﬂ BUSINESS % 202-298-7T650

COUNCT 202-T85-029E
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On the Front Lines of the Trump
Administration's Ebola Response
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From: Fawcl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed 12 Feh 2020 12:04:55 #0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]

o Conrad, Patricia (MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: epigar for Coronavirus asslstance

Please handla. Thanks.

From: Daniel Goldberg <danieli@eng, us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:18 PM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <afauci@niaid nih govs
Subject: epigar for Coronavirus assistance

Dr. Fauci,

| wanted to reach out to see if epigar (hitps:/epigar.comf) can help your efforts with the
Coronavirus- we are the only system in the world built for remote surgical help & interactive
emergency surgeon support over the weab browser.

apigar has created the most advanced swrgical video collaboration technology, allowing
surgeons to consult and frain remotely on a low-cost and easy-lo-use online surgical
collaboration platform and Cloud-archiving system built for the operating room. With the
outbreak of Coropavirus, this has become more vital as surgeon mobility and access to critical
surgical spaces in nead of more help are severely limiled, and specialists will not risk entering
spreading viral hot zones.

Patient care isn't just a concem with the virus itself, but with the host of madical issuves facing
patients that will no longer be treated by local specialists easily, and facing caregivers: surgeon
invalverment from amound the world is needad urgenily,

Altnough epigar is an American company, our rollout in recent months has been in

France, making selected French institutions the most prepared in the world for remote video
cara. We obviously weren'l anticipating tha Coronavirus and now wea're dedicated to delivering
our technology to where the world needs it asap.

epigar's parent company ENGAUGE (htips:fang.us/) is a stale-of-the-art online healthcare
company for surgeon training and has served clients such as Johnson & Johnson, Intuitive
Surgical, and many other of the wordd largest & smallest medical device companies
ENGAUGE has helped surgaons all over the world have access to secure online training that
has improved their understanding of the innovations in robotice and many of the latest surgical
techniques and medical devices for best patient care.

I've linked a whitepaper below with details of the system’s use, Please let me know if you would
like to speak further and/or need anything additional.

Thanks,
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Danny

WA, Bplgar.com

epigar | whitepaper

Daniel Goldberg

CEQ

ENGAUGE

Whans ENE.us

WiW. S pigRr.com

The world's first fow-cost telementoning, surgeon training and instart Clavs-erohiving Matform
LS BEB.615.7874

EUROPE 44 2031399055
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 12 Feb 2020 00:16:12 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; EW: AMA news Interview reguest: What to tell your patients about COVID-19

Let us discuss.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301 !@awu
E-mail:
Tha information in this a-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in errer pleage inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Sara Berg <Sara.Berg@ama-assn.ong=
Sant: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] i~

Subject: AMA news interview reguest: What to tell your patients about COVID-19
Dear Or, Faucl,

My name is 5ara Berg and | am a senlor writer for the AMA. | am reaching out to yvou today because you
have shared a lot of great information about COVID-13 with the LAMA network, | know you are very
busy, but | was wondering if you would be avaitable tomorrow or Thursday for a quick phone interview
about what to tell patients who suspect they have COVID-197 This would be an AMA news article for
physicians about what to tell patients, The COC has a list of preventive steps:

bittps. S cde govicoronaviru s/ 2013 neav/hep/guidance-prevent-spread. btml,

This would be what physicians should tell patients who suspect they have COVID-19. One tip might be
“Call before you come in." Do you think this is semething vou would be available to participate in?
| ook forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,
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AMAE

Sara Berg

Senior Communicotions Specialist
Sara.Berp i ama-assin.ong

Offce: (312} 464-4104

00020

Antt membershin: Josn or nenew today !

MEMBERSHIP

MOVES
MEDICINE.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 12 Feb 2020 00:13:52 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: 20159 nCoV brief fyi (24 pages)
Attachments: Brief 2015 nCoV host Se status.doc

Please handle. Thanks.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matlonal Institutes of Health

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
other slorage devices. The Mational institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (MIAID) shall not
accept liahility for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Michalann Harthill ik
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR i
Ce: Morans, David (NIH/MNIAD) [E] s

Subject: 2019 nCoV brief fvi {2+ pages)

Dear D, Fauci,

Please find attached, FYI , my synopsis Emergence of o novel coronavirus (2009%-aCo%), Wahan, Hube
Province, China: heman host scleniom-deficient status ss a possible “driving™ cliological determinand, (2 14

pages, — 10 el no graphics)

Best regands,
Michal Harthall
GHIL Ine.. Fredernck, MD
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From: Fauci, Anthomy [NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Wed, 12 Feb 2020 00-:05:00 +0000

Tao:

Subject: F'W: take a look at figure 3 of the new nejm paper
Attachments: nejmoa?del3l6. pdf

See Greg/David comment below.

Anthany 5. Fauei, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Genter Drive, MSC 520

National Institutes of Health

Beothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone;

S e
Eﬂmﬂh_
The rmation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original inténded reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the MIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [£] [y -

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2030 3:50 P
To; MIAID 0D AM <MNIAIDODAM @Eniaid.nih.govs
Subject: 1ake a ook at flgure 3 of the new nejm paper

Thanks david
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From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 10:04 AM

To: NIAID 0D AM <NIAIDODAM Enlald.nih.gov
Subject: this is the nejm paper discussed this a.m.

That asf is opining on

Diselalimer: Any third-party materlal in this eimall has been shared for Internal gse sader fale use provisions
of L5, copyright law, without further verification of its accuracyv/veracity, It does not necessurily represent
my views nor those of MEATDG NIH, HHS, or the LS, government.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 23:58:00 +0000
Taw PIBID DD AN
Subject; FW: Keynote [nvitation; 3/20 C5I5 Coronavirus Public Event

This could be good since it is local. Let us discuss.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20652-2520
Phone:
FAX: (301 496 a

E-mail: W

Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in errer pleage inform the sender and dolote it from your mallbox oF any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Stephen Morrison <ShMormso@esis.orgs
Sant: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) €]

Cc: Anna Carroll <ACarroll @csis.org>; Samantha Stroman <S5troman@csis.org>; Conrad, Patricia

(NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: Keynote invitation: 3720 C515 Coronavirus Public Event
Dear Dr. Fauci,

I hope this note finds you well. s my pleasure tainvite you to be the apening keyvnote speaker at a
515 public evert on coranavirus on Friday, March 20, 1:30-3:30 pm at 515 (1616 REhode sland Avenue
MW}, The event will focus on the science, economics, and politics of the coronavirus and will feature
experts on Chinese and International politics and economics, as well as public health, We would ask you
to speak approximately 1:30-2:00 pm. Your keynote would be followed by a panel! discussion and a
closing address, and we invite you 1o stay for as much of the event as vou are able. Please find the full
draft agenda and speakers for the event below for yoaur reference.

We would be honared to have you participate in this important and timely event, Thank yvou for your
consideration, and please let us kmow if you would like to discuss further or if we can answer any

guestions, Wa look forward to hearing from you,

Best,
Staywa
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Draft da;

1:30-2:00 pm = Dpening Keynote

Dr. Anthony Fauel, NIAID

Intreduced by Steve Maorrison, 515 Glokal Health Policy Center

2:00-2.50 pm — Panel Discussion

[The economics/business! Joyce Chang, IP Morgan [confirmed)

[The politics] lude Blanchette, C515 Freeman Chair in China Studies fconfirmed)

[The foreign pofitics] Melanie Hart, Center for American Progress (80 be invited), or Bonnie
Glaser, C315 China Power Project

[The public health] Steve Morrison, C515 Global Health Policy Center (confirmed)
Moderator: Scott Kennedy, C5% Trustes Chair in Chinese Business and Economics

2:50-3:30 pm = Newsmiaker Speech
Matt Pottinger, N5C (to be invited)
Moaderator and Follow-up Interview: Bonnie Glaser, £515 China Power Project

1. 5tephen Marrizon

Lenior Vice President & Director, Global Health Policy Center
Center for Strategic and International Studies [C515)

1616 Rhode sland Ave HW

Washington D.C. 20036

[202) 775-3278
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 23:45:51 +0000
Tao Lerner, Andrea |MIH/MIAID} [E]
Subject; FW: Pharmacist's/Prescriber's Letter Review Request - Coronavirus

Please take a look at this and respond for me.
Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 3, Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2620

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520

Phone:

FAX: {M‘Ii laﬂ
E-mail:
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidontial and may contain sensitiva

information. 1t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Jennifer Nieman <jnleman@pletter.coms
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:00 A

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Subject: Pharmacist’s/Prescriber’s Latter Review Request - Coronavirus

Chear Dr. Faucl,

In the harch 2020 issues of Fharmacist's Lalier and Prescriber's Letter, we plan o write about
COMGREWINS.

FPharmacisl’s and Prescnber’s Lefter is an independent advisory service for pharmacists end physicians
We are not affiiated with any other group, organizalion, or company. We are 100% subscriber
supported. Our focus is providing practical, unbiased advice to subscribers on issues related to drug
therapy. Each month we tum to experts like you to belp us pin down the most relévant and important
information to share with our readers. Our newsletter is well known for being concise and accurate. You

will notice 1he excerpt we are sending you is relatively short.
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We would be most appreciative f you would take |ust a few momants to review whal we have wriiten for

accuracy and content, Please share any comments or suggestions for changes you may have on the
articla.

In oeder to incorporate. your comments into the final Leffer, please let me hear from you by Monday, Feb.

1Tth. | can ba reached by email [nisman@PLettar com or phane (402) 60-4715.
| look forwand to your rephy.
INFECTION CONTROL

The ongoing sutbréak of the novel coarenavirus will raise
guestions about how to limit the aspread of respiratory
infections.

Managing this situation ig similar to outhreaks of SERS and
MERS. . .3ince corcnaviruses are spread by respiratory secretions,

But the risk in perspective to calm worried
patients. ..g2ince it doezn™t come close to the risk of influenza.

For example, over 35 MILLION U.5. patients got the flu last
Season.,.with about 500,000 hespitalizatiens and 34,000 deaths.

Emphasiza getting a flu vaceine each vear.

And use this coronavirus ootbreak asz an nppartunity to
stress Infectlicn control...slnece there's no teeatment orF vaccline
wet .

Reinforce proper hand hygiene. Educate that handwashing

o

with soap and water 1is the best way ta get rid of germs. Advise
washing for 20 seconds.._abont the time it takes to eing the ABRC

song.

Or recommend using a hand =anltizer with at least B0%
alecohol 1f handwashing isn't practical. Many products ocontain
this much.

But tell patients to be wary of €fficacy claims. For
example, hand sanitizers are shown to kill enwveloped viruses.
Coronaviruses are enveloped viruses...but they aren’t

grecifically studied.
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Tell patiente to avoid touching their =yes, nose, and
maukh.

Clear up confusion about masks. Emphaslze that masks are
for SICK patients...to help keep their germs from getting into
tha air.

But dizcourage surgical masks for most patients withoUT
symptoms. ..there’s no evidence they help. They're too loose to
limit inhaling germs...and viruges can also get in through tha

eyas,

If patients ask about N33 Tespirzatprs, tell them these
require fitting and training before use. Save them for

healthcare workers.

Caution that unneceasary mask use may contribute to
shortageas.

Continue to ask patients WITH resplratory symptboms bo puk a
surgical mask on when they come to clinlic.

And suggest that sick patients wear a mask at home Lif in
close dontact with infants, elderly, or immunccompromised
patisnts.

Tell patients to discard masks when damp...and to use a
fresh one at least daily.

Encourage patients to =tay home when they're sick.

Jennifer A. Nieman, PharmD, BCPS

Associnte Editor, TRC Healtheare

M 402-660-4715 E: piemani@pleterconn W TROHealtheare eom
Fharnagyi s Lewer | Mresceiber’s Leser | Baaral Medicies | Phamncy Techapgian's Loper | Plomaey T ochaicina Liniversy
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 23:06:37 +0000

Ta Billet, Courtney [NIH/MIAD) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fw: [ Dear Frof. Anthony Letter of interview Trom China Science Daily ]

Can we please get someone to fachion answers for me to edit and send to her.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Buothe MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FaX: {301) 496-4409
E-mall
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who Is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
othar storage devices. The Mational Instituvte of Allergy and Infectious Dissases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and nol expressly made on
behalf of the MUAID by ana of ite reprozontatives,

From: 8 8 oymban@stimes.ens
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 2:54 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] B i >
Subject: [Dear Prof. Anthony Letter of interview from China Science Daily]

Dear Prof. Anthony,

| am yangmei Han, a journalist from CHIMA SCIENCE DAILY.
China 3cience Daily is
a nawspaper inChinese, published by Tha Chinese Academny of Sciences.

Recentlyv, wvour artiecle *Corooavirus Infect ions—Maore Than Just the Comman cold
mention about vaccines research in NIAID. We are
interested and there are some questions and | want to

get more informations.

1. What is the current research progress about vaccines in NIAID?
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2. What are the factors restricting the development of vaccines 7 and did you break
through them?

3. What is the standard of vaccine that can be injected to patients? and according
your forecasting, how will it waork 7

4., Can this vaccines research play a role in the 2019-nCoV/? Or as a treatment for a
commaon infectious disease in the future?

5. Does vaccines have side effects 7 how can we restrain it ?

6. If vaccines research success ina certain country, Will it be open to the
waorld ? if it will, what conditions will need for open 7

it you could, we would |like you reply as soon as possible
Thank wou wery much
| am looking forward to your reply!

Sinoerely yours,
Yangmei Han (Migs)

=

woE

PEIEBFRARTPLICE

RS * ymhan@&Estimes cn:3 7604271 7EGa.com

£ :

By AEWEEESXHR—&ZPEHFHRH

pEHEED  APEAEYERE - PETER - AFEARYESEASTPEAXEANSED
 ERESHE - ESHEERE - FEHENE - cinfEeEs
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 20:54:02 +0000
Tow fatalie Rahhal
Subject: BE; Intérview res coronavirus patient characteristics

If this is true, which it might not be, there is no clear explanation for why right
now. There will likely be studies coming out that say that the relative proportion
of male:female is closer to 50:50. Even one of the ones that you quoted was
549

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infecious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: 0@
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-maill;
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives,

Fram: Matalie Rahhal <Natalie.Rahhal@ mailonling.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s
Subject: Interview re: coronavirus patient characteristics

Hi Dr Fauci,

I'm sure you're extraordinarily busy right now, but 've seen several studies and reports that coronavirus
seems to disproportionately strike men [making up 54-63% of cases, depending on which study you
reference), | was wondering if you might have any comments to offer on why this might be?

Thank you,

Natalie A Rahhal
Acting U5 Health Editor

Dally Madl com

MIH-O01952



Diaily Mall Oniine |51 Astor Place, 0 floor, New Yore NY 10003

Tek +1 212 402 9086

Mioble: (L
Twitter: httpe:/frwitter com/natalier 78 Ylang=an
Emall: Matalee rehhal @mailonfine com.
Disclaimear

This e-mail and any attached fites are intendad for the named addresses only. 1t containe informiation, which may
ba confidential and legblty privileged and alss proteceed by copynght. Unless you ara thé named addmssee {or
authorsed to receme Tor Hhe addrisser) you may not oohy or s L, or disclese [t anyene skes. IF wou meceived &
in emor pleese noily the sender immediaetly and then delele (L fnom your system, Associaled kewspapers Lio,
Begicterad Office: Nartheliffa House, 2 Derry 5t, Kanginoton, Londen, WH 5TT. Pagistersd Ma BY121 England,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 20:10:45 +0000
To: Nabel, Gary /LS

Subject: RE: WHO meeting

Crary:

Rest,

Ty

Anthony 5, Fawci, MDD

[rirector

National Institute of Allergy and Infoctions Disenses
Building 31, Room TA-3

3 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Natioral Institutes ol Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Plicine:

Fad: (201} 496-440%
E-mail:

The infiorosion in this e=mail and any of it attachments §s confidentinf arnd may contain sensitive information. Tt
ghould mot be used by wiyone who is nol the osginal imended recipient. 17 you bave received this e-mail in ermr
please inform the sender and delets i1 from vour maidbax or any other storage devices., The Natonal Instinte of
Allergy and Infections [iseases {NLAIDY shall not secept labality for any staements made that are the sender's pwn
and not expressly made on behalf of the NIATD by one of its representatives.

——=Irigingl Message-—--

From: le.mrw
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 20201:19 P

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E]
Subject: RE; WHEO meeting

Notu problem. | just wanted you o know hat | was willing o belp.

Best

Gary

—-—Chriginal Message-—--

From: Faucl, Astony (NI/NIAID) () S
Lo Modday, February 10, 2020 307 PM

To: Nabel, Gary /US SIS
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WHO mesting
EXTERNAL : Real sender is [Eisis

I submitted your name to the group s one of my priemty suggestions, | lave na idea whom they will seleet

Anihony 5. Fawsc, MD

MHrector

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infections Disenses Buildng 31, Boom TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Natomal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MDD 20832-2520

Phoe: {301} 456-2263

FAX: (301} 496-4405

E-mail: afauci@iniaid nibgov

The indormeation in this e-mail and any of 18 aitpchiments s conbidentiol ard may contan sensitive infprmation 11
shosld mot be used by anyone who is not the oniginal intended recipient.  1Fyou kave received this c-mail inerror
please fnform the sender and deleie i Tromm vour mailbses or any ollwer siomae devices. The National Tnstie of
Allergy amd nfections Dhiseases (N1ALDG shall not sccept labslity for ey statemienls made that are the sender's own
and not expressly made on behalf of the MIALD by one of its represenimfives,

——riginal Message—-

From: Mabel, thtaUEW
Sent; Monday, February 10, 20020 2:1
To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] R

Subpect: WHO mesting

Hi Tomy
Thanks for mking the time iy @lk and belp wity the HIY imspecific work lastweek, | appreciate vour efforts.

While | was there, yvou mentioned o WHCO Coronavinis mecting vouo thooght | showld pein. |"m happy (o sttend bis
have ot vel received an mvite. Somietime: WD exclodes compimes from such meetings, which is unforumate
and o their detriment. [0 any case, please e me know 671 can help inany way.

Bt regands
Liary

Sont from my tPhong
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From:

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 11:22:43 -0500

To: Pdartin Blaser

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E].Cassett], Cristina {NIH/NIAID) [El:Lane, CIiff
{NIH/NIAIDY [E]

Subject: Fe: 3aR5 2003, Influenza 2003 and the present

Mariy:

Thanks for the note. Indeed, wnmune sera is torenost on our mind as are mAbs, Hope that all

is well with you.

Best,
Tony

On Feb 11, 2020, at 9:55 AM, Martin Blaser

RS T -wotc:

Dear Tony,

| dont mean to bother you, but | have a suggestion, in case you have not
considered it.

China will have hundreds of thousands of Coronavirus survivars. Their convalescent
(immune) serum is valuable. China should try to collect it and give it as a good-will
gesture to paople around the world.

For moderately to seriously Il people, Immune serum should save many lives.

If cases start to come here, we also should collect serum from survivors, but
hopefully we will be very late in the pandemic, and it is not needed because of all
of the others things you are doing.

Thank you for everything you and MNIAID are daing!

Bestwishes, Marty

{lust as in SARS, the Ro for nCo-2019 is higher in hospitals than in the community,
bt it still is too high in the community).

Martin J. Blaser, M.I.

Henry Rutgers Chair of the Human Microbiome

Professor of Medicine and Microbiology — RWIMS
Dirvector, Center for Advanced Biotechnology and Medicine
Rulgers University

670 Hoes Lane West, Room 1064

Piscataway, NJ 08354

Office thne:_
Fax: 7g2- 531
B, mw
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hittps:/ /cabm.rutgers.edu
From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S ey

Sent: Sunday, lanuary 26, 2020 7:16 PM
To: Martin Blaser

L
Cc: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E] B s

Subject: RE: 5ARS 2003, Influenza 2003 and the presant

Marty:
Many thanks. This is very helpful.
Best regards,

Tomy

From: Martin Blaser
Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2020 3:35 AM
To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] B

Subject: SARS 2003, Influenza 2009 and the present

Webb G, Blaser MU, Zhu H, Ardal 5, Wu ). Critical role of nosocomial transmission
in the Toronto SARS outhreak, Mathematical Biosciences and Engineering 2004 1:
1-13. [PMID: 20362956] [Paper of the year, 2004]

Webhb GF, Hsieh Y-H, Wu J, Blaser MJ. Pre-symptomatic influenza
transmission, surveillance, and school closings: implications for novel
influenza A (HINT). Mathemnatical Modelling of Natural Phenomena
2010; 5:191-205.

Dear Tony,

Thanks for vour JAMA piece on 2019-nCoV. Perhaps [ can help in a
small way:

In 2003, with SARS, the Ro was initially considered to be over 2, but in
fact that was the conflation of the nosoconmal and community rates, In the
2004 paper, we showed that nosocomial rate was much higher, and that the
Ko in the community was between | and 2. A lower Ro in the community
accounts for why moderate public health actions could move it toward
extinction--and why it propagated in Beijing, but not Shanghai, in Toronto

MIH-OF957



but not in Vancouver--the Ro in North America became less than
one pretty quickly.

To me, one important aspect is the control of respiratory transmission in
the hospital, avoiding extensive nebulization/acrosolization, or doing so in
negative pressure rooms, as for TH isolation.

( Treating patients with robots is a good idea!)

In the community, standard public health quamntine, contact tracing should
be sufficicnt for starters,

Although hundreds of cases are reported in China, the actual number of
infections i likely much higher. The 41 deaths are the tip of the iceberg of
not 800 infections (5% fatality rate), but maybe 8.000 infections (0.5%).
Although that rate 1s much better, if the mutating virus becomes very
contagious—then the impact could be similar to 1918 flu. That's why
containment is 50 important.—and although draconian, the Chinese
government 15 doing the right thing (as far as we know).

When a new pathogen arnives, children often have mild disesse but they
are important vectors for transmission in the community, reaching many
households, The second paper is the importance of closing schools to minimize
transmission-—This was for flu with a short {pre-symptomatic) incubation. but may
be even more relevant for 2019-nCoV, It is much too early to even think of this in
the UUSA, but it may come to this—and sooner will be better than later, when that
Lime point comes,

Happy to help, any way that 1 can. Thank you for all vou and NIAID are
doing!!!

Best wishes , Marty

NIH-001958



Martin J. Blaser, M.D.

Henry Rutgers Chair of the Human Microbiome

Professor of Medicine and Microbiology - RWIMS
Director, Center for Advanced Biotechnology and Medicine
Rutgers University

679 Hoes Lane West, Room 1064

Piscataway, NJ 08854

Office Fh:}ne:P
Fax: 732- 1
Email
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 13:22:53 +0000
Tao Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Interview [ Coronavirus vaccing - Pagzientlit

Have len Routh or someone prepare brief responses that | can check. Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesds, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAM: (301] 496 a
E-mail:
Tha infermation In this e-mail and any of itz altachmaents iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
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

From: Alessandra Lucivero <alessandra.lucivero @ pazienti.it=
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 5:35 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR i >

Cc: Camilla Mantegazza <camilla. mantegazra @ pazientl.it>; Irene Bocca <irene.bocca@pazienti.it>
Suhbject: Interview § Coronavirus vaccine - Pazienti it

Good morning prof. Fausi,

my name is Alessandra Luclvero and 'm the Editorial Manager of Pagientiit, an Nallan health welbsite,
followed by over 3 million users every month.

We would like to ask you some questions related to the Coronavirus vaccine.
We will publish the interview in Italian on our blog here: https:/fwww. pazienti.it/news-di-salute.

Tha questions are:
= Coranavirus vaccing: when will it be available? What are the difficulties?
» Could the Coromavirus mutote, if o voccine capnot be found in time?
& WAl the vocoine be the solufion agoinst Corongwirus?

I hope you can be kind encugh to answer my questions.

| ook forward ta hearing from you.

Thank you very much for your time,

Alessandra Lucivera
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Alpgsandra Lucivero
Responsabile ediforiale

alessandra Juclvero@pazientiie

PaZlenTi.

Il portale della salute dove farsl vedere da uno braveo.

4200

Questo messaggio e [ suoi allegati sono indirizzati esclusivamente alle persane indicate, Lo diffusione, lo
modifica, lo riproduzione df queste informazioni sana wetate. Qualorg abbiote ricevuto guesto
docments per erraore, v preghiomeo dif comunicarle ol mittente @ di provvedere olla sua eliminazione. Vi
informiomo inoltre che gueste indirizzo di posta & wtilizzoto solo o scopo professionale: non si garantisce
che fo corrispondensa verso questa casella venga lette dal solo destingtario poiché, in determinate
circostante, ‘oocesso pud owenire onche do porte of tersi cppartenenti alfa Societd, Pertanto 5 consiglio
di ot Inviare messaggr di potura persaonale. Grazie,
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From: Fauci, Anthony NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 13:14:45 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: FW: Caronavirus Auto Termination
Attachments: Retrovirus Auto Termination.POF

Please handle. Thanks.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC Z520

National Institutes of Health

Beothesda, MD 20892-Z2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 4964403
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and deloete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liahility for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

Fram: Pali Naxir SN G
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 4:32 AM

Ta: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] M Chun, Tae-Wook (NIH/NIAID] [E]
: Connors, Mark (NiK/NIAID) (E] SN iEIEs ; | ane, CEff

L SPTAE ) EEE

(NIH/NIAID) (€] S SIS Lusso, Paolo (NIH/NIAID) (€] S RIS Serti il
{NIH/NIAID) (E] e

Subject: Coronavines Auto Terminatian

Dear Mrs, [ 5ir,

We have a solution to the new recent global problem Coronavirus (2018-nCoV).

Bect Regards,
Dr. Pali Mazir
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 13:12:28 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: coronayiruses

Phense handle, Thanks,

Anthony 5. Fouci, MDD

Frirectos

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infactous Diseases

Building 31, Raovm TA-G

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matignal Institutes of Healih

Bethesdn, MO 20832-25H)

Phone:

FAX: |20 ) 4964409

E-maul:

The informaiion in this e-mail and any of i aitachments is confidential and may centzin sensitive mfsrmation. Tt
showild mad be vsed by pivore who s nel the omginal infended recipient. [y kive received this ¢-mal i ermoe
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbos or any ather storge devices. The National Institule of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIATD) shisll nol secept lability for sny statemen s macke that are the sender's own
and not expressly made on behall ol e NIAID by one of its representatives,

——Ciginal Meggams——

Fm‘-*
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 20200.8:401 AM

Holbrook, Michael

(NIH/NIALL [C]

Subject: coronavimses

= Fauci, Anthony (NTHNIAID) [E]

Helli,

Working a5 an occapational physscian in France, | woukd ke to draw your atieotion 1o the antivire] activity of
peoten. pump inbibiwrs, incleding for the Gibhon Ape Loukemia vines, a virus which does not requine acidificaion
o cbimsmnes [ ety oo cells, a5 s the case with comnvinses,

Iddeed, in 2005 Lomge ¢4 al. (1) fownd that . The ¢ommonly used proson pump inhibitors, Omepraeols and
Esemepricok were abio able to inhibit entry of all PVs tesied but at higher dnig concmtrations than may be
achipved in vive, .. k.

Hsing omepracale and esomepraeole mognesium hydrate, preparsd in aenle IS0 (Sigma), they concluded that o
. OM and ESOM appesred o decresse Muorescence, and therefore inerease endosomal pH, only i o concentration
of 200ib, higher than thet requared o inhisit PY eotry. Moreover cellular foxiciny wis observed ol ihis
concentralion after 24 hours... o

[ 20116, Dowall etal (2) found - o .. Whereas omeprazole and csomeprazole demonstrated ino vitro activity sgainst
EBOY, the resulls wire m lnse with o previous repon psing peewdttvped vimises where the values of drug
concentration causmg 500 inhibiton {TC50) were in the region of 50 uM [ 10]. This suggested that doses required
for pstent ihitnton would be diffical to scdieve withoul concomitant and sigmbicant ioxicty {the hicenced dosing
fior 40 mig espmeprzole, 200mg esomeprazele and 20 mg omepragsle generales madian maximam plasma
concentrasions of 135961 phd, 0.5 1478 pM and 15351 pM, respectively .. o,

However, omeprarels 15 markeied i a poncontzed form and must be ionized (i acidic envirpnment] to be
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transformed mto an sctive moleculs(3 ). 1tis the lenized form which estabizhes covalent bonds with the 5H group of
the exvsteine of the & subunit of the proton pamp,

The soluiion wed in 2015 by Jason Long of al. wus, a5 10 2006 by Dowall ot al., DMSO(Dimethy] Sulfoxsde)
DME0 is & polar and aprotic grganic solvent with dissociation constant pka = 33,1 This is probably an explanation
for the surprising findings from these studies reganding proton pump inhibdors: Inhibition of viruses ot 100 @M (ut
H0 pM esomeprazole for 4 of the 5 viruses tested) and increase in endosomal pH only st a concentration of 200 ghd,

Thiz 15 & setuation which, fromm my pound of view, does gor seflect the human nssue siturhon, becases n this siushon
omepraznlc can be jonized in the inracellular space but also already in the exracellular space.
Basices, teat™s probably its advantage: (o be ionized and activiesed where there is an acidic envimommenl,

Without taking into account the tissue situation o the reed that omeprseoke must b ionized o be transformed inio
an active moleculs, t would oot be posaible e explain the follvwing publications, since it would be impossible o
obtain tissue concentrations required;

+ Proton pump inhibitors as enti vacuslar-ATPases drugs: o novel anticnneer strategy o (4)

' « Anti-REhinovirus activity of lansopruzols, which was probably due to an endosomal anti-acidic mechanizm »
(5}

: s The use of omeprazode fanaly compounds was asseciated with a bwer probability of infuenza-like illsess =
(6}

« "Pls exert an antiviral function by effectively inhibiting virus-=pecific serine protenses = (7}

« Proton pump inhibetors for chromc obstructive pulmonary discase = {5}

« The ngH K-ATPase shares approximately 65% sequence homology with the gH K-ATPase » (%)
. « ODmeprazsle blocked another P-tvpe ATPase, ATPTA (Menkes protem) in human epiderms] mélonocyies »
{10}

# pH-dependent antitumaor activity of proton pump inhibitors = (11)

+ V-ATFase as a candidate targer molecule or Momarker for cancer reatment and provide a poteniial roke for
omeprazole oz o chemosensitizer in ¢lear cell carcinomi of the ovary » (12)

o Proton pump inhibitors such ns omeprazele, used clinieally o suppress gastric acidity in gastritis, are
achivated by acidic conditions and tend o decrense mirpeellular' pH and inereose e extracellular pH via inhabdtion
of V-ATPrses tn 4 covolent infemetion » | 13)

' & prodon pump inhibitors have been shown tn be highly ifective at mhibiting V-ATPases in vitro = (14}

Specifically atthe pulmonasy Bevil, we observe conceming proten paimp inhibitoss:

i sinee ATFLIA shares approximately 053% identity with the gaztric H/K+H-ATPase (ATP4A), we
investigated the potential of wsing clinelly approved ATP4A praton pump inhibitors {PPEs) for their ability o
restore ASL pH in CF RAECs We show that, despite not expressing ATP4A franscripts, acute exposure to the PP
esomepresale, produced changes in infrucelloler pH that were consistent with the inhibition of H+ secretion, bui this
response was independent of ATP12A, More importantly, chronic exposure of CF hAECs 1o esomeprazole
alkalingmed the ASL without disrupting the epithelinl barrier imtegrity, but this incrense in ASL pH wos consistent
with 4 decreage in mENA expression of ATPI2ZA, We conclude that PPls may offer a new approach to restore ASL
pH in CF airways, which i3 independent of CFTR.... » (15}
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# ...0n the other hand. even though the gastric HHK+-ATPase was not expressed m airway epithelial cells,
exposure foesomeprazele acidified the cytesol and increased ASL pH of prirmary CF BAECs. We show that
esomeprazcle had o dusl mechanism of action: scutely, it induced intracellulor acidification noen ATPFIZA-
independent manner buf, chronic exposure, which imporantly did nat have any deletenious effect on epithelial
integrity, was linked to decreased ATPI2ZA mEMNA levels, These resultz open up the pessibility of repurposmyg PPIs
ay a new therapeutic approach for treating CF lung diszase. ., s {15)

., we found that the mEMNA of ATPI2A, the non-gastric HEK+-ATPage, shares 0% identity with the
gastoe Ha kA=A TPase, ATFRA mENA, which translates to around 65% identny in e proteim prodacts.., o (15)

s Proton pump inhibitor therspy predisposes o increased nsk of developing poecamoni @ ]

a MWat M+ Exchangers Are Required for the Development and Function of Yeriebrate Mucocilinry Epithelia »
(17}

i ATP4a 15 veguited for development and fenction of the Xenopus mucociliary cpidermis - o potential mode]
i study profon pump imhibitor-pssociaied preumonia = (13}

Regasding corenaviruses and Golgi comples:

w Comnavineses (CoVs) acquine ther envelopes from the endoplasmic seticulwn=-Golgl intermediate
compartment (... L also called the cis-Golgl network .1 The three main envelope proteins (5. M and E) are
synihesized in the ER and move 1o the ERGIC Golii region where they orchestrate assembly of vines by inferacting
with the viml nucleocapsid (.22, Onee vinons have budded mto the lomen of the ERGIC, the ~120nm particles
must meve theowgh the bost sceretory pathway o be released from infected cells. Coronaviruses are believed 1o
fodlow the comstitutive secretory pathway for exocytosis, althoagh only a few studies bave addressed the release of
virgns, During inféction, & progressive disruption of Gelgi structure i observed, with swollen unstacked cistemae
late in infection. .. »

... Weak bases (which disrupt acidification), v-ATPase inhibitors, and expression of a pH activated proton channel
all block a number of membrane trafTickimg steps (... | One mechanism for how eminal pH con affect vesicular
trafficking involves a subunit of the membrane sector of the v-ATPase, which has been shown to act 45 8 pH sensor
i enslosomes, This sabomit ambergoes @ conformational chamge as the lamimal pH doops, shich recrmits eytoplasmic
machinery leading 1o subsoquend vesicle formation. .. » (149)

+ . Plarmacatogical and other manipolations of the pH gradicnt that result in newtralizaton of the Jumen
have all been shiown (o cavse slosy rafficking of corge through the Golgi comples as well as alleration in Golgi
nmptrpliobegy. .o
o, Simiker to M2, the mfeetions bronchitis virus (18 coronavirus E protein elicits multiple secretory pathaay
disruption phenotypes when overespressed m mamimalion cells.. o« (20}

ai . The eryvelope protein (E) of coromaviruses plavd an ioportant role i virus asceimbly (2 Using
coronavirus infections clones, it was shown that the tmnsmissible gastroenteritis vinus E protein is essential for vines
production, amd murne hepatitis vins lacking E paotein i3 viable but extremely debilitated. . w
w . The exnct mechanism of coromavins release after budding into the endoplasmic reticubm—Crolg intemmedinte
compartment is not known, Large vacuoles comtaining bisbded virions are observed in infected cells, presumahly en
route to the plasma membane where fusion of the vacuole results inrelease of vinons.. » (21, 22)

w .t might be worth investigating whether ion-channel inhibitors; such ss smantadine, or proton pump
inhibitors specifically are able to inhibit this increase in Golgi pH. For now, though, it sl remains to be seen
whether CoV release is mediated by viroporin ton channel sctivity or through PPLs with host proteins of the
secretory pathway. .. » (23}

# W-ATPases arg also important for transponation of newly synthesized acid hydrolases from Golgi to
Iyvasamies & (24)
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" . cardiotonie sterosds ouabain and bufalin, which are known not to affect the transport function of Na+ EK+-
ATPase, inhibited infection of cells with MHY, FIPY, Middie East respivatory syndrome (MERS FCoV, and V3V,
bul not [AV, when the compounds wene present during vines inpeulstion, Cardiotonic stermids were shown to inhsbit
eniry of MHY at an carly siage, resulting in accumulation of virions close io the cell surface and, as a consequence,
in reduced fusion. In agreement with an early block in infection, the mhibinon of Y5Y by CTSs could be bypassed
by low-pH shock, Viral EMA replication was not affected when these compounds were added affer virus eniry, The
anfiviral effect of ouabain coubd be relieved by the addition of different Sre kinsse inhibitors, indicating that Sec
signaling mediated via ATPLAL plays o crucial role in the inhilvition of CoV and VSV infections..» (23]

[n conclusion, in order i verity the possible efficacy of omeprazele and czomeprazole in the control of infection by
CIMOTEAVITUSES |

The equivalent of the maximam serum concentration that can be obéained in the human bedy should be sed
and tested in active (iotzed ) fofm in vitro,
Unlike an in vifro test, the human body is anopen system, o dissipative system, However, local concentrations of the
iadized form should mol exceed serum concentrations of the inactive tnon-toiized focm b the absence of active
transpor,
But the transformation fram the non-ionized fomm 1o the ionized form could continde until the ssturation of the
reactions at the cellutar Fevel or antil the depletion of the transformation copacity from the insctive fomm fo on active
fowen, linked tooa change in acidity or the depletion of tls inzctive formm.

A omiepraniolz can mad ity of even inkibit the action of the M2 protein of the influerea virws & e cellular
level (26), based on a computer simulation test, it would be destrable to check the interction capabilitics of
omeprazole with protein E of the corosavirus. Prodein E s likely i resemble the prodein M2 in its mode of action,

[ the abserce of a treatment recognized as effective in ihe context of 4 coronavirs infiection and in the
absence of dato cleady demonstrating the ineffectiveness of omeprozole, personolly, | would be tempted io ake
omeprazole after being in contact (at a distance of Tess than 2 to 3 meters) with people at risk of contamination or if 1
had the first symptems, hoping For the inhebitory activity of omeprazole on P-tvpe ATPases (27, 28) m the context
of coromavirus exeeytosis, in analegy @ the action "ofl target on the endosomal vATPase” durisg endocytosis
Processes,

This step. i effecive, will not prevent infection, bat could lessen its imporance, slow the process down and @ive the
imrmune system g complementary oplien i defind il

Personal expeniemee, using omepeazole in the conlext of scasonal respuatory vival infections soee 2007,
reminds me of the indication o divide the doily dose mibe two daitly doses [omeprazole 10mg morming and cvening is
wsually already effective for ssasonal respiratory viral infections). Aceording to the evoelution asd the pnpetanes of
inflammmatory state [ associole on antihistamine, og celirizine,

In the eontext of the coronavirus, 1 would be tempied

share the maximum permissible daily dose of omepraeode in 3 divided doses after being in contact with
peaple al sk of comtamination at a distance of less than 2 g0 3 meters

divide the daily dose of omeprazole into mao daily doses in case of minor symptoms

take the daily dose of omeprazole in a single dose i the sympions worsen with repercussions on the general
wondition

i resume the duoily dose of omeprazole in two daily doses when the symptoms of severity dminish.

The effectiveness of esemeprazole may he greater than ecmeprazole.
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Tuoking info account the aforementioned publications, it should not be forgotten that omeprazole will reduce
secretions at the respiratory level. A pesitive effect on respiratory secegtions during acue viral respiratory diseases
which can become negstive (hy modifying the pH, the ciliary mobility and the velume of secretions) during
profonged use, thus promoting the risk of bacterial preumaonia (29).

The advantages and dizsdvaniages muy vory depending on the wser phenotype of omeprazole with regard o
eviochrome P 4350 (304,

Best regards

Jolanmes Hambura
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 12:52:45 +0000
Tao Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: BE; WTOP Reguest

OK by me. Please set it up.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhireciar

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

E-elhnuﬁ MD 20692-2520

Phone:

FAX: ( I 9

E-mail:

Tha information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this a-mail in prror pleaze inform the sendor and doleto it from your mallbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 e -

Sant: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 7:37 AM

To: Faucl, Antharmy (NIH/NIAID) [E]_
Subject: Feed: WTOP Roquest

1040 before you depart for aspen eventr?

Sent from my iFhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chesson, Joslyn™ <jchesson @wiog. coime
Date: February 11, 2020 at 7:16:26 AM EST

To: "Conrad, Patricia {MIH/MIAID) [E]" m;

Subject: WTOP Request

Good morning,

Hoping Dr. Fauci has some availability this late morning and early afterncon to discuss the
caronavirus and the guarantining on crukse ships.

We have 10:40a, 11:10a, and 12:10pm all open,
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Let me know if any of those times work for him!
Tharks,

Joslyn Chesson

Editor

WTOP MNews
[202) B55-5060
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 12:20:02 +0000
T Lizs Monaco
Subject; BE; The Coronavirus Shows Why the US, Must Make Pandemic Diseaze a

Mational Security Priarity - Lawfare

Lisa:
Thanks for the note and for sending fhis, Very nice prece! | hope that all is well with you. | miss very much
our fberactions.
Beat regards,
Tony

Amghony & Fauci, M1

[hrector

MNaticmal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disenses
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Isticutes of Healds

Bethesda, MD 20892-2521

Macnae:

FAX: (201 ) 4506-4400
E -l
The informstion m this -mail and any of its ptiachments s confidendia] and may contain sensifive infonmation. Ti
should not be veed by anyome wha i oot the orginal mtended recipient. 1 you have received this e-mail in ermor
please inForm the sender and dedete it from yoor maifbox or any other storsge devices, The Mational Instituie of
Adlergy and Infecnons Diseasas (NEALD) 2hall not seeept linkiling for any statemants oeaile that are the sender's oun
anil nat expressly made on behalf of the KTATID by one of 115 represeniaives.

el IriEinnl Messigs-——
From: Lisi Momgieda
aeat: Monday, February 10, 2020 5060 PM

To: Liza Hunﬂuﬂ
subject: The Corenaviras Shows Why the U5, Must Make Pandemic Discase a National Security Prienity - Lawfare

In case vou missed this, my Iatest on the coronovins,

Sent froan my (Pl
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 22:44:53 +0000

To: Routh, Jennifer [MIH/MIAID) [E]

Cc: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MNIAID) [E];Billet, Courtney {MIH/MIAID] [E];Stever, Kathy
{MIH/NIAID) [E];Lemner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE; for review: respanses for Washington Times

Attachments: responses o Washington Times 2,10.2020 AL - with Fauci tracked changes.docx

See my tracked changes in attached document, Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-33

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Baothesda, MD 20892-2520

o —

FAX: {3017 9

€ ot SR

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments 18 confidential and may contain sensilive
information. It should not be used by anyone who Is not the original intended recipient. If you
hawe received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Instifute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
asccept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behall of the MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 4.07 PM

To: Faucl, Antharny (NIH/NIAID) [E] B e 6 -

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B~ gillet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) (€] RS Lemer, Andrea
{NIH/NIAID] [E RN Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] S -

Subject: for review: responses for Washington Times

Or, Faucl —

The reporter Shen Whu Tan from the Washington Times reached out to us this moming with some
guestions about 2019-nCoV. | drafted proposed responses to these questions with input from Andrea.
Please spe attached. Please let me know if vou have edits. | will send the final responsas back to the
reparter, and | will note they are attributed to you.

Thanks,
Fedi

Jennifer Routh [E]

Mews and Sclance Writing Branch
Oiffice of Communications and Govarmment Relations

MIH-OI1880



Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
MIHHHS

31 Centzr Drive Room 7A17C

Betheada, MD 20852

Direct: (1 00
Diiscladmer . Thae famabun o1 this e-mak aisd any of is allscd s ks conddensal e may congain seilie Shomeation, |@shodd m) be

e By am@ana whoos nnt ke adginal iended recipient I yod fave recshind Eie e-mal 0 aror please fnlomm thia sandar end daleta il
fraim your misioos ar any altvr slarege devces. Tha Nalona natlue of Alleegy and infeclious Deeases shal nol soofpl lsbigy tar &y

slatements macs ihad e sende’s o and nol espressty mede. on bahall of e NAID by o of B represeniaives,
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 20:22:28 +0000

To: Routh, Jennifer [MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; FW: Wpost: OQ&A with Anthony Faucl; Are we past the point of containment for
COranavirls?

Let us discuss.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Cenmter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
Fax: (301] 496-4403
E-maill;
The information in this o-mail and any of its attachmants is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original inténded reciplent. If you
havae receivad this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbex or any
other slorage devices. The Mational institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] S e e -

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 3:37 Ph
Subject: Wpost: 088 with Anthony Fauci: Are we past the point of containment for coronavirus?

CrpEnions

Q&A with Anthony Fauci: Are we past the
point of containment for coronavirus?

MIH-O0149E2



man wears a protective mask while walking in
Wuhan, China, on Feb. 10, [Stringer/AFP/Getty Images)

9

By

Robert Gebelhoff

Assistant editor and Opinions contributor

Feb. 10,2020 at 2:22 p.m. E5T

The letest stroin of corongvires continues fo roge ooross Ching. s death tol! has surpossed 300, eclipsing

To get o better sense of the disegse and the US. government’s response to it, we spoke to Anthony 5.
Fauci, immunologist ond director of the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases at the
Natiarnal Institutes of Health, Below is g transcript of an mterview with Foudl, edited for clority and
hirevity.

Robert Gebelhoff: Right off the bat, what makes this virus different?

Anthony Fauwci: Well, we have to be concerned whenever there's a virus that has — and I'm going to use
a big word here— pathogenic potential. ... [The coronavirus] is brand-new, and there's no real
underlying experience with it, so the general population is naive with regard to protection. And it has
serious potential, because it's already spreading rapidly. It's the unknown aspect of something that
already tells you it's a serious problem. We don’t know where it's going.

Gebelhoff: Are we past the paint of containment for this coranavirus?

Fauci: Mo, we're not. The shart answer s wa'ra not past the point of contaimment. But it really does
hove the potential to turn into a glebal pandemic, What we have now is a very serious epidemic in
China. ... [But outside of China,] there is very little — but some — transmission from person to persan.
Once you get multiple countries that have sustained transmission from person to person, then it's
beyond the situation where you can contain it You can only mitigate it

In the Linited States, we are clearly in the containment phase. ... And what we've done is we've
identified. We've lsolated, And we've done contact-tracing [identifying who might have come in contact
with an infected person|, That seems to be successful. But once it it starts spreading all over the world ...
then it's almest inevitabla that it's going to start spreading here,

Gebelhoff: The Post reported last week that China withheld information from the public, including
silencing medical professionals, and that this made the spread of the virus worse, How does the United
States work with a government that we can'l even trust to tell the truth to its peaple?
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Fauci: That is an issue, And it's the reason why | have been saying that we need some of our people —
COC, MIH people — there on the ground, both helping and sesing with their own eyes exactly the extent
of this. We want to be part of a [World Health Organization] convening group that goes there, But thus
far, we've not been able to make that a reality.

Gebelhoff: &nd why's that?

Faucl: | don't know. We have asked. We have colleagues — scleniific colleagues — in China that we've
dealt with for years if net decades, Many of them have trained in the United States. And we know them
as friends and as colleagues. They are the ones that are not holding back. ... But they're not the ones
that make the official proclamations of what comes out. The solution te the problem in the guestion
you'ra posing is that we really do want people there, so that we can not anly help them but also provide
some expertise that might supplement or complement their own expertice,

Gebelhoff: What does the United States do if [the coronavirus] does become a pandemic in the
developing world?

Fauch; Well obviously we will try to help them to containas best as possible. . Right now, by definition,
it iz not truly a ghobal pandemic, s a very senious outbreak and epidemic in China, but the amount of
sustained transmission outside of China Is still minimal, ... But there are some countries where it is going
to be very difficult to stop the evolution into sustained transmission. Obviously the [World Health
Organization] and the global security network that we put up over the years will try to help those
countries, but there’s no puarantes that we'll be successful,

Gebelhoff: On thal point, the head of the WHO has criticized travel bans and restrictions around the
world as not helpful to stopping the cutbreak. He said it was potentially "increasing fear and stigma.”
What

Fauci: Everyone agrees that travel bans and restrictions are almost never successiul in completely
stopping something is that invariably going to turn into 2 pandemic ... What we are trying ta do s to
pause temporarily and glve China enough time to put the lid on [this virus] to prevent it from becoming
global and to give us a little more time to prepare. There's no indication ar imagination that if this
becomes a global pandemic that travel restrictions are going to mean anything. But they can mean
something, as a temporizing ackivity

Gebelhoff; What should the average person be doing right now about coronavirus?

Fauci; It's a good question, 1) They should realize at this point, itis o low risk, &nd 2) that risk can
change, so pay attention to what's going on [and] to the .. announcements coming from the COC. .. The
things that you do for influenza — get vaccinated, wash your hands, avoid crowded places — are exactly
the same things that yvou would do if we did get corenavirus here. 5o the question is, should we do
anything different from what we're already doing? Mo, Should we all be wearing a mask? Absolutely
not.

Read more:

The Post's View: The virus that shook China's system

Chen Guangcheng: Warning: Chinese authoritarianism is hazardous to your health

David Ignativs: The coronavirus puthreak shaws the sulnerabdlity of the ‘Chinese model’

John M. Barry: Can this virus be contained? Probably not.

lohn Pomfret: The coronavirus reawakens oid racist tropes against Chinese people

Raobert Gebelhoft
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Robert Gebelhoff Is an assistant editor for The Post's Opinlons section. He has been with The Post since
2015 Follovwr

Disclaimer: Any third-party material im this email has beea shared for internal wse under fair mse provisions
of LS, copyright law, without furtlier verification of i1 sccuracy/veracity. 10 does not pecessarily represent
my views nor those of NEALD, NTH, HHS, or the U5, governmaent,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 20:18:24 +0000

Toe Billet, Courtnay (MIH/MIRD) [E]

Subject; FW: Potential Treament Strategy to Reduce Motallty Caused by Coronavirus
infection

MNIAID inquiries, Please

Anthany 5. Faucl, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

NMational Institutes of Heaith

Bathesda, MD 20892-25210

Phone;
FAX: (301] 4964409
E-mail:
The information in this a-mail and any of its attechmants is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have receivaed this e-mail in error please inform the sendar and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage dovices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by ana of its representatives.

From: S — Yy

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 3:02 PR

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SRN e

Subject: Potential Treament Strategy to Reduce Motality Caused by Corenavirnus Infection
Dear Dr, Fauci:

One effective way to get things done is through the individuals like you at the frontline with authorities.
I know that you are very busy, and | am sorry to bother you. You probably already knew what I'm going
tosay and appear to be so relaxed.

With the significant concern for the quick spread of coronavirus infection, I would Ike to propose a cell-
based immunomaodulation strategy to reduce the “cytokine storm”, the main pathophysiologcal cause
for the mortality. The scientific rationale regarding this strategy has been partially discussed in an article
entitled " Extending the Herizon of Cell Based Immunotherapy by Understanding the Mechanikems of
Action of Photopheresis™ and other related articles on this topic.

Several potential treatment madality could be derived from this concept if more laboratory and clinical
data support this motien, which include ; (1) azene therapy | withdraw about 50 mi =100 mil blood
from patient in transfusion bag, mixing with small amount of ozone ex vivo and re-infuse back to patient
i 30 rminuies); (2) Cupping therapy (medically induced subtutaneous hemorrhage by hest and vatulms
effacts) to expose self antigens to the abundant dendritic ozlls in the subcutaneous tissue in order to
reinforce the self antigen tolerance, The best timing for these interventions in theory would be at the

MIH-OI 988



period of fever, viremia stage. These simple approaches can be incorporated with the other medical
treatments and supportive care.

I cannot be certain, but want to help as a holistic physician. Thank you very much for reading this email
and providing your Insight as well as help.

Sincerely,

Ching ¥. Woss, M.D,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 20:10:11 +0000
To Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIBID) [E]
Subject; BE: Invitation to Speak at US-Asia Institute Event; February 26, Washingion DC

Sorry. Cannot do. Congressional Hearing.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesada, MD 20692-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 9

E-mail: w

Tha information in this a-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail In errer pleage inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statemenis made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Zev Moses <zev.moses@usasiainstitute.org=

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 2:21 P

To: Oplinger, Anne [NIH/NIAID) (E] RTINS, Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) (€]
G : Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [£] T

Subject: Invitation to Speak at Us-Asia Institute Event: February 26, Washington DC

Good afterncon,

The Us-Aszia institute would like to formally invite Director Dr. Anthony Faud to speak at an event on
February 26 in Rayvburn House Office Building, Room 2253, at 1:00 pm, Qur formal invitation is
attached.

This event will focus an the public health impacts of the novel coronavirus, the facts o the ground,
trajectory of the virus, and work to contain the cutbreak. The event aims to educats Congrassional staff
on these toples and to dispel rumaors associated with the virus, We believe that Director Or. Faucl's
current research is vital to supporting productive and informative dialogue.

Please let us know if Director Dr. Fauci, or another NIAID representative, is available to participate in this
event. We would be honored to host him or athers from NAID and our audience would be extremely
interested ta learn from your agency's research.

Sincerely,
Zav Moses
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Fov Moses | Director, Inmternational & Government Affaire
US-Aszia Institute

232 East Capitol 5t. NE

Washington, [.C. 20003

202-544-3181

WWW, Lsaslmnstitute.org
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 19:19:42 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; FW: Invitation to Speak at the March 13-1% Trilateral Commission Mesting in
Washington, D.C.

Attachments: Dr. anthony Faucl - Trilateral Plenary Meeting Spezking Invitation, pdf

Let us discuss. We do not need to bring before the OD AM group. | would like to

do this if possible, 1tis an invitation from Meghan O'Sullivan who was one of the
security crew from Bush 43.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301} 4961409
E-mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipiant. Ifyou
hava recelved this a-mail in error please inform the sendor and delats it from your mallbex ar any
other slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statemants made that are the sender's awn and not axpressly made on
behalf of the MIAID by onz of its representatives,

From: Richard Fontaine <rfontaine@irilateral.org=

Sent: Manday, February 10, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S -

Ce: Meghan O'Sullivan [ 8 Torrey Taussig <ttaussig@trilateral.org>

Subjeet: Invitation to Speak at the March 13-15 Trilateral Commission Meaeating in Washington, DUC.
Dear Or. Faucl,

The Trilateral Commission will hold its imnvitation-only annual plenary meating in Washington, D.C., on
March 13-15, 2020. | would like to invite you to participate in a conversation at the meeting on
responding to the coronavirus and global pandemics.

As you may know, the Trilateral Commission was launched by David Rockefeller in 1973 to think through
the shared challznges and leadership respensibilities of the three principal industrialized democratic
areas of the world: Europe, North Amercan, and Japan (néw Asia). Today, the Commission believes its
original mission of bringing democratic countries topether o tackle intermational challenges should once
again be a major priority for our country and our partners. This year's plenary meeting is a maor, thres-
day gathering of our global membership during which we will explore the theme "Democracy and
Capitalism at a Crossroads."
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Your participation would make a great difference if you are available. Attached to this email you will find
an imvitation from Nerth American chair Meghan O'Sullbvan. Please do let us know iF you have any
questions about the event or your potential role in it, and we hope that you are able to accept our

inwitation,

Best wishes,

Richard

Richard Fontaine
Executive Director
Trilateral Commission - North America
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 18:52:31 +0000
T Strawss, Eric h,

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Heat kills novel Coronavirus
Ernic:

The following is all on background. Coronaviruses in general tend to circulate

and infect predominantly in the winter season (Northern and Southern
hemispheres have opposite seasons). We do not know for sure why this is the

case; however, many believe that the enclosed spaces in winter (mostly indoor
because it is cold) allows better spread of a respiratory borne virus. Also, some
viruses tend to thrive in cold, dry weather as opposed to warm, moist weather,
Remember, however, that when it is summer here, it is winter in Australia and
Argentina. This may be the genesis of the information given to President Xi and
President Trump that the virus may “go away” in the warm weather. However,
this is a brand new virus with which we have no prior experience and it is entirely
conceivable that seasonal changes will not have any impact on the spread.
Haope that this is helpful.

Best,

Tany

Anthany 8. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Heallth

Bethesda, MD 20852-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301} 496-4400
E-mail; = 1 ., Wi

The information in this a-mail and any of its attachmenta is confidential and may contain sensitive
infermation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the ariginal intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail in error please inform the sendar and delete it from your mailbox or amy
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ana of its represantatives.

From: Strauss, Eric M. <Eric.M. Straussi@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:27 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] <5

Subject: Heat kills novel Coranavirus
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Dr. Fauci:

We've been seeing a lot about people saving the haat will kill the novel coranavirus? 15 this medically
sound?

Trump discussed Coronavirus briefty: He said he had a long talk with President Xi two nights ago, and the
Chinese president told him “the heat generally kills this kind of virus,”

The president claimed the virus will go away in April a5 the seasons change: “The virus that we're talking
about having to do a lot of people. We think that goes away in April with the heat,” he said.

Eric M. Strauss, ABC News
Managing Editor, Medical Unit

WL BRI CmStrauss. com

Phone: 212-456-2016

Connect on Social; T/I/F = @ericMstrauss

NIH-001993



From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Maon, 10 Feb 2020 18:08:29 +0000
Toe lon LaPaook
Subject; FW: "Coronavirys s airborne, Chinese offical confirms”
Attachments: amoy Gardens and 54R5.pdf
Joa-
Thanks for the note.  See atachment for our furure discussion,
Best.
Tony

Anthony 5. Fanci, MDD

Dirceor

Matignal Institwte of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-013

31 Center Drive, MSE 2520

Mational Testatutes of Healdy

Boheads, MOy 20593-2520

Plione:
FAX: (3010) 496-4409
E-mail;
The infermatien an thes 2-mmail and ey of s attschments 18 confideniial and may coninin senzifive mformoton i
should neod be used by anyone who s not the original mtended recipient. Tf vou have received this e-mail in ermor
please infoim the sender and delete it from vous maillox or any other storage devices. The Matonal lngitute of
Allergy and Infectious Diseazes {NIATD) shall not seeept lability for avy stofenents made that are the sender's own
anald ot expresclymande on bakalf ol the NEAID by one of (5 representaiives

reee IiiNE] MEsSagErm——-
From: Jon LaPook SIS -
Sent; Monday, Februarey 10, 2020 10008 AM

Tor Faveh, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E] W}

Cot ambi@chanews.com; Kevin Finnegan <kpfichsnews. coms;, Altwre Rhymes <BhymesA@ichsnews coni=; Jay
Shaylor <Shaylorizichsnews.com>; CBS LaPook <lapookjichsnews.coms=

Subject; “Coronavirus is girbeme, Chisese official confinms™

Hi Tony,

1 need a Foues brain dump.

You may have seen this:

T farticle. et I3 Bt 1230717

1= this newsT Don't we shready know ghat the vinus spreail vis droplel trnsmiassion? This anicle says derosol
Erasiissbon wncans “ican MNoal a doog distance we dve abr and coese infocison lawer wlonol s brearbad in.” Thii
ks if scund like the kind of spread (hat bappens with mensles, where the vous can bnger v a room and inlect
somichedy 2 hours afler somebody with measles leaves the mxan.

Tomorrow, | will be giving on howre and o hall of affiliote debriefings on s viros, S0 owe will ba renching okl lons
of people. I'd love 1o get the latest snd greatest public health message, Incidentally, Howard Zucker and the
iifactious disesse fofks ol NYU Langone o very concermed aboot overloading our emergenisy rooins witli patiends
who have upper respiratory infection symptoms, What iz the nght miessage? If somebody ealls thinking they have
cororaviees, die vian 2l tsem o come n - kg mfection of sthers? Do they sy Bome and waie Tor symproms o
gel warse T OF course, it wauld be great v vou could send them o kit and heppen 1o home testing. Buat thats nowhere
i the near future, right?
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Thanks,
Jon

Jonathan LaPoolk, M.

Chief Medrcal Correspondent, CBS MNews
Professor of Medicine

NYL Lungone Heelth

Twitter 2DrlaPook
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 12:54:14 +0000
To: Sciutto, lim

Subject: BE; Long time, no seel

lim:

Thanks for the note. All is well here except that | am not getting much sleep -
coronavirus 24/7. | look forward to being on your show.
Best regards,

Tany

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Heakth

Baothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phona:
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-maill;
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wivo is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

Fram: Sciutto, Jim <lim.Sciutto@cnn.coms
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 7:43 AM

To: Fauci, Amthory (NIH/N2ID) [E] -

Subject: Long time, na sse!

Glad to have yau on the show today. Looking forward. Hope all is well, Jim
Jim Sciulto

Newsroom Anchor & Chief National Security Correspondent
CNN

Fomiail: ji Lo e n.en
Mobile:

Twitter: @ jimsciutto
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 11:18:00 +0000

To: Cornrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID] [C]

Subject: P REGLUEST FOR & TV INTERVIEW OGN WION TV INDIA

We did this before, but we cannot do it at 7:30 AM i o

they want to do it later in the day and we can fit them in, then fine. If not, that is OK too. Not
the highest priarity

From: Latika Chugh (WION] <latika.chugh@zeemedia esselgroup.com:=

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 6:05 AM

To: Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C] FE®) >, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
; Fauci, Anthany (NIK/NIAID) [E] s >

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SRN : Barasch, Kimbery (NIH/NIAID) [C]

I, Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID} [E] FEREIA); Richa Sharma

{WION} <Richasharma@eemedia.esselgroup.com=

Subject: REQUEST FOR A TW INTERVIEW ON WIDN TV INDIA

Dear Antheny 8. Fauci,

M.D., NIAID Director

Greetings from WION!

I would hke 1o regquest for your time for an interview with us today for 10-15
minutes at T:30 am Monday, in Maryviand, USA via Skvpe.

It's regarding the update in the story of Coronavirus - The World Health
Organization chiel says there have been “concerning instances” of onward
transmission of coronavirus among people who hadn’t been to China.

Waiting for your confirmation.

CLICK HERE TO WATCH WION LIVE :

MIH-D{003



https:/www.wionews.com/live-ty

Live TV, News | wionews.com

i© 1998-2019 Zee Media Corporation Ltd (An Essel Grauo Company), All rights reserved

WA WIONEWS. COm

Look forward hearing from you .

Regards
Latika Chugh
WION TV | India

From: Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C] i -

Sent: Thursday, February §, 2020 6:41 PM

To: Latika Chugh (WION) <latika chugh@zeemedia.esselgroup.com>: KUMAR SUNNY

ZKUMARSUNNY @zeemedia. esselproup com>

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] BEEENENSI~; Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
s, Oolinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) €] I Richa Sharma

{WION ) <Richa_sharmaf zeemedia.esselproup. com:
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR A TV INTERVIEW ON WIOK TV INDILA

Our pleasure. Thank you again.
David
David Awwad, Contractar

Customer Services Branch, RIHWWIAIDWOCICE
NTT DATA Services Federal, LLC

Chsclaimer;

MNIH-O0104



The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information, It should Aot be wied by anmyone who is not the original intended reclolent. [F you have
received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and deletz it from your maitbox of any other
storage devices. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept liability for any
statements made that are sender’s own and not expressiy made on behalf of the HIAID by one of its

representatives.

From: Latika Chugh {WION) <latika.chu reemedia.psielgroup.com:>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 8:06 AM

To: Awwad, David |NIH/NIAID) [C] <50 i > KUMAR SUNNY

<KUMAR. SUNNY @zeemedia. esselgroup com>

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 wI (6 ~: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

SR, Oingr e (NH/NAD) € S i Sharma

Subject: Hi'E RE[I_UEI' F{]Fl: A ™ IP-.ITEH."||I’IE'I||"|II ﬂH 'lul'lu’IEIhI TV INCHA

David,
Many thanks for the Interview.

He really added value in our show.
We look forward to have his presence in future on WION.

Regards
Latika Chugh

From: Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C] B
Sent: Thursday, February &, 2020 5:00 PM

To: Latika Chugh (WION) <latika.chugh@zeemedia.esselgroup. com>; KEUMAR SUNRNY

<KLIMAR SLINNY media esselgroun coms

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] S BB -, Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
<D, Cinlinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [E] [RRRNE -, Richa Sharma

(WION | <Richa, sharma reemedia esselgroup. com=
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR & TV INTERVIEW O WIORM TV INCHA,

Thank you much,

From:; Latika Chugh {WION} <latika.chugh@reemedia.esselgroup.com=
Semt: Thursday, February 5, 2020 6:29 AM

Te: Awwad, David |NIH/NIAID) {r:]_: KLIMAR SUNNY
< R. Ny i

Cc: Conrad, Patricia tHIH,."HlAID:l [E]_ Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
D, Onlinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [E] RN Richa Sharma

[WION ) <Richa. sharma @ reemedia esselgroup. corms
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR A TV INTERVIEW ON WIDN TV INDIA

MIH-D0XI05



Dear David,

it will be live interview on WION with Dr. Faucl at 7 am Maryland Time for 10 -15 minutes only
on Skype.

My colleagua Mr, Sunny (marked in email) will pateh the Skype sharp In 30 minutes from now.

Also, We have send you skype Reguest from WION Skype Id some hours ago. | request you to
please add us.

Regards
Latika Chugh

From: Awwad, David [NIH/NIAID) [C] <

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 4:54 PM
To: Latika Chugh (WION) <latika chugh@zeemedia esselgroup com>
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (MiH/NLAID) [E] SR . Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/MIAID) [C)

 Olinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [E] S

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR A TV INTERVIEW CN WIDMN TV INDHA
Let me know if you would like to conrect a couple minutes earlier. | amon standby.,

David

O (cell

Cavid Awwad, Contractor
Custorner Services Branch, HIHWHIAIBVOCICA
HTT DATA Services Federal, LLC

Phone: 5

Dlsclaimer:

The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments s confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be wed by anyvone who is not the original intended recipient. 1T you have
received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delets it from your maitbox or any ather
storage devices. Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept Hability for any
statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the MIAID by one of its
representatives.

From: Latika Chugh [WION) <latika.chugh@eemedia.gsselgroup.coms
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Awwad, David |NIH/NIAID) TC] S >
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B il Rarasch, Kimhberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
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; Oplinger, Anne {MIH/NIAID) [E] i

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR & TV INTERVIEW ON WION TV INDIA

Thanks
See you tomormow

Latiks - [T

Get Qutlook for Androd

From: Awwad, David [NIH/MNIAID) [C]
Sent: Wednewday, February 5 20200 7:50: 26 PM

To: Latika Chugh [WIDM) =latika.chugh@zreemedia.esselgroup. coms
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] €] EEREE; Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID] [C]
. oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [E] S

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR A TV INTERVIEW ON WIDN TV INDHA

Skype Handle: Live:niaidithelp or paidithelp@outlock.com
Davic: S

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2020, at 2:16 AN, Latika Chugh (WION)
<lat'ka.chugh @ reemedia esselgroup coms wrote:

Yes,
It completely fine with us.
Our Skype |d - wion record, Please share your Skype id with us.

We will be online at 7 AM ET TIME WHICH WILL BE 5:30 PM OUR TIME [N IST.

Regards

Latika Chugh
Producer , Wion
India

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR e

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 7:35 PM
To: Latika Chugh (WION) <jatiks chugh @ reemedia esselgroup com>
Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NiH/MAID) [C) IS, Awwad, David

MIH-Ol2007



{NIH/K1AID) [C] - Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [E]
IR L

Subject: FW: REQGUEST FOR A T INTERVIEW ON WION TV INDILA

Dr. Fauci can do a skype interview Thursday morning 7 am = 7:15 am ET
by skype. Please let us know asap if that works.

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allargy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7aAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20392

hm=tat

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimar:

Thea inderiraition in hie e-soel mnd ony of ite sfisckarants & confidentiol and moy contak gensllve aforrnation. |1
shaud ol be used by anpare wha is ol Be original nsEndad mcpient. 17 you have receimnod tis e-mal inarmr
plesse inform the sender and delebs it rom your madbox or any other slorage cevices. Malional Instilule of Allsrgy
and infechous Diseases (MIAMDY) <hall nob acospt lisbdity for Sny stalerment made 1hat ans sendars own and nal

axprassly made gr behalt of the NIAID by one of its epaasentalives.

From: Latiks Chugh {WION) <latika.chugh @zeemedia.escelgroup.coms

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5:15 AM

To: Fauch, Anthony (NIH/NIAID)| [E] SR s -

Cec: Wion Guest Relations <wion.guestrelationsizeemedia. esselgroup.comm»
Subject: REQUEST FOR A TV INTERVIEW ON WION TV INDIA

Dear Anthony 5. Fauci,
M.D., NIAID Director

Greetings from WION!

World Is Dne News [WIOMNis an international English news channel from the Zee
Media Group, India's premier television brand. WIDN s uniguely positioned as the
‘Global Voice of Indiz", presenting its own perspective on international issues of
critical significance. WION is the preferred channel for most opinion makers across
the world as they happily attend our shows bringing in credible

viewpoints on many issues, WION is currently available in India, Indonesia, The
Republic of Philippines, Australia, Vietnam, Hong Kong, UAL, Malaysia,

Singapore and 5outh Africa etc.

NIH-OE008



WIDN's shows have featured Indian Political scenario & global leaders
speaking on issues facing their country and the world in general.

I would like to request for your time for an interview with us anytime soon today
for 10-15 minutes. We usually conduct Interview via Skype. Request you to share
your Skype Id.

It's regarding CORONAVIRUS.

Flease let us know when is the best time for you te join us via Skype. Waiting for
your confirmation.

CLICK HERE TO WATCH WION LIVE :
https:/ fwww.wionews.com/live-tv

Live TV, News | wionews.com

ol 1998-2019 Zee Media Corporation Lid [An Essel Group Compary], All righls resorved

SIon £

Look forward hearing from vou .

Regards
Latika Chugh

WION TY , India
Zee Disclaimer: Confidentiality / Proprietary Note: This communication is confidential
fproprietary and is intended for use only by the addressee. Zee Media Corporation Ltd,

accepts no respansibility for any mistransmission of, onnterference with, this
commiunication

NIH-002009



From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 00:49:33 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; BE; CHM Interview CONFIRMATION; Dr, Anthony Fauc
Thanks.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [EJ S0 s
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 7:46 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] T i

Subject: Fwd: CNM Interview CONFRRMATION: Dr. Anthony Fauci

Sent from my IFhane

Begin forwarded message:

From; "Griffin, Janelle™ <Janglle Griffin@turper, coms

Date: February 3, 2020 at 5:54:23 PM E5T

To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" B i
Ce: "Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]" S, "Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID)
(€] PRI, " Akinso, Woleola (NIH/OD) [E]" RIS,
"Greens, Nyja" <Hyla, GreenedE turner.coms>

Subject: CNN Interview CONFIRMATION: Dr. Anthony Fauci

Helle,

We'reall set for tomonow! £

Dr. Fauwer1s confirmed For a bive segment at 102153 et on Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jin
Sciutto,

Please ensure he's scated no later than 102052 e (the show (5 aware that Dr. Favci has a
b at 102208 er)

Myja Gireene, oo'd on this email, will be vour Atlanta based show point of contact
POy,
Any issues or changes please don't besitae to reach out to ber in the morning.

Maonday's segment will focws on latest Coronavirus developments: De. Fauci covered the
SARS outhreak almost 17 vears ago- from what he's secing now with the Coronavirus, how
bad do think this could begome? How does the Coronavirus compara/contrast with others
like Ebala or Zika? How effective are quarantines in situations like this? What, if any,
precantions should we be taking right now in America? Any thoughts'talking points you can
send over from Dr. Fauci evening would be super helpful.

MIH-Dl23 10



Patncia- thank you sooo much for all of vour help with organizing, We really appreciate it
and ook foreard to Dr, Faoei joining the shaowe,

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (€] <SR s

Sent: Saturday, February B, 2020 1:04 Pi

Ce: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) (€] <SRRI >, Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]
IR Akinso, Woleols (NIH/0D) (€] RS-

Subject: Re: CHNN Interview Regquest: Dr. Anthany Faucl

Ok thx

Sent from my IPhone

On Feb B, 2020, at 12:54 PM, Grffin, Janefle <fanelle Grifling@Lumer. coms
wirote:

Great- thank youl
Let's keep things for a sagment at 10:15a on Monday.

I'll be back in touch after my 6p show planning conference call Sunday
evenng.

Thank so much Patricia &

Fram: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR sy

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 12;53 PM
To; Griffin, Janelle <lznelle. Giiffin@turner . com>

Ce: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] BEEEEEE - Routh, Jennifer
(NIH/NIAID) [E] S il : Akinso, Woleola (NIH/OD] [E]
N e i

Subject: Re: CMM Interview Reguest: Dr. Anthony Fauc

We can make the 9am hour work (o0, Pls lel us know ASAP 30 | can make
sure owr studio is available. When will you have a final answer?

iy cell is NI and am always on email which is batter for ma,

Sent from my iPhone

MIH-D02011



On Feb B, 2020, at 12:48 PM, Griffin, Janelle
<lanelle.Griffin@iurner.com> wrote:

That's great- thanks Patricial
We'll add him to our calendar for 10:15a at,

If we needed to move him his segment to the 9a et hour would
that also work?

May | have your cell number for my records?

From: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID] [E]
=
Sent: saturday, February 8, 2020 12:46 P
To: Griffin, Janelle <langlle. Griffin@umer.coms
Subject: Fwd: CNN Interview Request: Dr. Anthony Fauci

Hi lanella

We can make this work - it would need to be from between 10
am - 1020 am hard stop.

Will that work?

It would need to be from our NIH Readycam studio with
Videaolink

Lat me krnow if that warks

From: Griffin, Janelle

=lanelle Griffin@turngr.com=

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 11:33 AM
To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E]

o e g L
Subject: CNN Interview Requast: Dr. Anthony

MIH-OE2112



Fauwci
Importance: High

Grood momning Dr. Fauci,
I hope this email finds you doing well.

I"m reaching out on behalfof Newsroom w/Poppy
Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping you can join for an
mterview.

Ace vou availabie o join CNN this Monday
February 10 i the 10 et hour?

This would be live for about 3-7 minutes o discuss
developments regarding the coronavirus.

Please feel free o conlael me via emal o ot {304}
452-T769 io let me kiow,

Thanks for your time- | look forward to hearing
froam vl sood.

Ju nelle Griffin-Butis
Editaral Prodiuicer, CNN
Ernall: fnsllegriflinf= uimercom | Twiite

fir |i||rl'||-.'|'||':"||=|
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From:

Sent: Sur, 9 Feb 2020 16:36:38 -0500

To: autotel||

Subject; Re; Help Re; Mavel Ry for Coranavirus
Thanks, Andy.

Hest regards,

Tony

On Feb 9, 2020, at 4:29 PM, autowel| I v o

Thank you my friend, hope it leads to something gocd for patients and the public.

| was at a meeting of the “Philosophical Society of Texas” this week end and meet with a
lot of Bush alums like Don Evans and Margaret Spellings ete and Margaret was
commenting on the coronavirus scare and how fortunate we are to have you thera at NIH
loaking after us!l If you ever decide to relocate ta Texas you have a fan club herel

All my best

Andy

Frem: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] R miGs -

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 7:24 AM

To: autotell| RS s e DY

Subject: RE: Help Re: Novel Ry for Coronavinis

Andy:

Thanks for the note. | will take a look at this and mare importanthy, will run 1t by
the people here at NIAID who are running the nCoV research initiative. | will get
back to you with their and my assessment. | hope that allis well with you. We are

doing a lot of late nighters here. Feels like my internship. OO
Best regards,
Tormy

From: autotell|
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 2;50 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID] [E] BENEERE - Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAD) [E]
Ce: Xiaokui Zhang [EEiIE -, Robert Hariri
R A F e o

Subject: Help Re: Novel Bx for Coronavinus

Tony

MIH-DI2018



Greetings. Always proud to see you at the White House (with Alex) leading the fight
inst this latect infectious disease threat

| trust this email finds my Paisano happy and content as you continue to be a gift to this
nation and the world. Please let me know you received this email

My best to you and vour family, Hope cur paths cross soon

Andy

MIH-DI2020



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sun, 9 Feb 2020 18:23:24 +0000
To: Folkers, Greg (MIH/MIAID} [E]
Subject; BE: Investigational compound remdeshvir, developed by UAB and NIH

researchers, being used for treatment of novel coronavirus

WOW! | did not know that. Good talking point for press conferences.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] B issia

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 1:13 PM

Subject: Investigational compound remdesivir, developed by UAS and NIH researchers; being used for
treatment af novel coronavirus

Investigational compound remdesivir, developed by UAB and
NIH researchers, being used for treatment of novel

coronavirus
by Savannah Koplon

o Februany OF, 2000
= Print
Email

~ dﬂ.ichard Whitley, M.D., Distinguished Professor at UAB and principal investigator

of the U19 grant

The investigational drug remdesivir, developed through research conducted through the Antivical Drug
Dizcovery and Development Center, or AD3C, and centered at the University of Alabama at Birmingham,
is being used to treat select infected patients in the United States and in China who have been affected
by the outbreak of novel coranavirus [2019-nCaV).

LAR was awarded & $37.5 million; five-year 19 grant from the National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases Centers of Excellence for Translational Research to study and develop treatment for
high-griority emerging infections. Work has been taking place in earnest to develop drugs for emerging
influenza, flaviveruses (dengue, West Nile virus and Zika), coronaviruses that cawse SARS and MERS, and
alphavinuses such as Veneruelan equine encephalitis virus and chikungunya. The grant is 3 multi-

MIH-O02021



institutional collaboration to accelerate drug discovery for these emerging infections and is a public-
private partnership between academic institutions and Gilead Sciences.

Remdasivir, developed to treat the coronavirus causing MERS, was found ta have significant activity
against the 201%-nCaoV strain when the outbreak began in the Chinese city of Wuhan, Importantdy,
remcesivir had demonsirated efficacy in treating other medically Important coronaviruses MERS and
SARS in call culture and animal modets. Based on the compassionate ples reguests of treating physicians
in the United States, Gilead Sciences released remdesivir for use in a few patients, although the drug has
not vet been tested for safety or efficacy in these diseases. "The release of remdesivir for safety and
efficacy studies is a major accomplishment for the AD3C = namely the 19 grant = as it shows significant
and swift advance of antiviral drugs to help treat and respond to emerging infectious disease outbreaks
on an international scale and, importantly, to anticipate the introduction of these infections in the
United States," said Richard Whitley, M_D., Distinguished Professor at UAB and principal Inyestigator of
the U19 grant.

WATCH: UABR infectious disease experts provide information on the 2018 novel coronaviris.

Gliead Sciences and supporting researchers and clinicians are working with health authorities from the
World Health Organization and in China to establish a placebo-controlled study to determine whether
remdesivir is safe and effective in treating 2019-nCoV,

“This is a prirme example of how the research we
are conducting at UAB plays a critical role in
treating patients on a global scale and our
contribution of substantial scientific advances.”

= Richard Whitley, M.D., UAB Distinguished
Prafessor

"The collaboration between UAB, our colleagues at Southern Research, Vanderbdt University and the
University of Narth Carolina, along with our pharmaceutical partner Gllead Sciences, i@ indicative of our
collaborative approach to respond to outbreaks in real time, and in helping communities worldwide
fight 2019-nCol. This s a prime example of how the research we are conducting at UAB plays a critical
role in trezting patients on a global scale and our contribution of substantial scientific advances,”
Whitley continued.

Whitley expressed that the potential for mutation of 2019-nCoV means that UAE s AD3C and partners
will need o build backup molecules far patential testing and treatment in the nesr future,

The World Health Organization has declared the 2015-nCoY outbreak a “public health emergency of
international concamm.”

UAE is the lead institution for AD3C and research conducted; but the team unifies scientists experienced
in wirology, viral immunology, pathogenesis, medicinal chemistry and translation to human disease from
&R, University of North Carolina, Vanderbilt University, Emory University, Washington University, The
Liniversity of Texas Mediczl Branch, Southern Research, the Emaory Institute of Drug Discovery, the
Liniversity of Colorado, Denver, and Dregon Health & Science University

Disclaimer: Any third-party material in this email has been shared for infernal use under Tair sse provisions
GF LS, gopyright law, wilhdal further verification of its accurscy/veracity, 10 does nol necessarcily represent
my views nor these of NLALD, NIH, HHS, or the LS. government.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sun, & Feb 2020 18:20:45 +0000

To: Liz Szabo

ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1AID) [E]

Subject: RE: Plumbing as possible means of spread of coronaviruses
Attachments: Amaoy Gardens and 30R5,pdf

Liz:

Thanks for the note. | de not know encugh about the plumbing system on the cruise ships to
make any meaningful comments, certainly not any commaents that could be attributable to
me. And so, | will pass on this one, The best person to comment or opine an this would be
Mart Cetron of CDC. FYI, in case you do not have it in front of you, | am attaching the ariginal
MEIM article on the Amoy Gardens Apartment story in Hong Kong with SARS.
Best regards,

Tony

From: Liz Szabo <L5zabo@kff.orgs
sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 T:21 PM

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E] S eI

Subject: Plumbing as possible means of spread of coronaviruses

HI Dr. Faukl,

| hope yvou're doing well, | bhaw you must be very bugsy,

Our editor, Dr, Elizabeth Rosenthal, is wondering whether the new coronavirus might be
spreading through plumbing on the cruise shup? She sent me these links, below, about how
plumbing plaved a role in spreadine SARS in the Amoy Gardens apartment complex in Hong
Kong_ Libby lived in China during the SARS outhreaks and remembers that the sinks there don™
have the typical U-bend trap that sinks have here, which allows sewer gases and unpleasant

adors to come through.

[f plumbmg is a risk for spreading coronaviruses, what could be done to prolect passengers on
cruise ships?

["d lowe ta hear vour thoughts on this, even if just by emal
Thanks for your time.
Liz Szaho

Kaiser Health Mews
571-20 9009

https:/ 'www.chsnews.com/news/ leaky-plumbing-linked-to-sars-spread!

MIH-D02023



https:// jamanetwork.com/journalsjama/fullarticle 276 1 (44 guest Acces
ﬂir:rrﬁ lbdﬂﬂ—ﬂ?d_ﬁjbﬁﬁ a749-

t camnmgn—ﬂm Iml-:s-.'i-:utm n:mlent-rﬂ&uim IEHEU?ED

NIH-002024



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 9 Feb 2020 17-59:10 +0000
To: Tabak, Lawrence {NIH/OD) [E] :
Ce: Schwetz, Tara INIH/OD) [E]:Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID] [El:Conrad, Patricia

NIH/NIRID) [E]:Marston, Hilary {NIH/MAID] [E]:Eisinger, Robert (NIH,/NIAID) [E):Lerner, Andrea

|MIH/NIAID] [E];Auchineloss, Hugh {NIK/NLAID) [C] IR e

Subject: RE: NCATs request re. Coronavinus

La

Best.
Tony

From: Tabiak, Lawrence (NIH/D) (€] SR IE>

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 12:46 P

To: Faug, ﬁnthunv.lﬂlewmrE'L=
Ce: Schwets, Tara [NIK/OD) [E]

Subject: NCATs request re. Coronavirus

T

Tharks,
Larry

MIH-D0R025



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 9 Feb 2020 17:53:04 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [MNIH/MI&ID) [E]

Subject; BE; CHM Anderson Cooper Full Cirde Request- Dr, Anthony Faucl
QK. Thanks.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B s e~

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]E00 0 (s
Subject; Fwd: CNMN Anderson Cooper Full Circle Request- Dr. Anthany Fauc

I am wearking on this.

Sent from my IPhane

Begin forwarded message:

From:; "Varon, Sophie" <Sophie Varon@turner coms

Date: February 9, 2020 at 12:30:31 PM EST

To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" FRRsIE) ~, "Fauci, Anthony
(NIH/NIAID) [€)" S b

Subject: CMM Anderson Cooper Full Circle Request- Dr. Anthony Fauci

Hello Dr. Fauei ad Patricia,

| hope yvou're both doing well,

I'm reaching oul to see if Dr, Fauei could be available for an interview with
Anderson Cooper on Monday for his CNN digital program, Full Circle. Full Circle
is an inferesting platform because it allows us 1o take live viewer questions, This
taped interview would air on Tucsday at 5PM and Anderson could tape tomormow in
the 4PM hour or aller 5:45PM.

The topic 1s of course the Coronavirus,
Thank vou for considering this request!
Sophie YVaron

Editorial Producer, CINN AC3a0

ccl |-
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 9 Feb 2020 17:52:22 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P& CHM Anderson Cooper Full Circle Reguest- Dr, Anthony Fauc

If we can do this, | would be happy 10,

From: Varon, Sophie <Sophie Varon@turmer.coms
Sant: Sunday, February @, 2020 12:30 'k

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E] i -; Fauci, Anthony {NIH/N1&ID) [E]
[ e e ]

Subject: CMNMN Anderson Cooper Full Circle Request- Or. Anthony Fauc
Hello Dir. Fauci and Patneia,

[ hope vou're both doing well,

I"'m reaching out to see if Dr. Fauei could be available for an interview with Anderson Cooper on
Monday for his CNN digital program, Full Cirele. Full Circle is an interesting platform because
it allews us to take live viewer questions. This taped interview would air on Tuesday at 5PM and
Anderson could tape tomorrow in the 4PM hour or after 3:45PM.,

The topic s of course the Coronavirs,
Thank yvou for considering this request!

Sophie Varon
Editorial Producer, CNN AC3 60

cell NN
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 9 Feb 202017:51:21 +0000

To: Hall, Bill (HHE/ASPA)

Subject; FW: CMMI Interview with Dr, Anthony Faud,
gill:

Thiz link below ke for an interview that | gove for CNN International this morning. As wa all
know, it makes such a big difference when the interviewer knows the subject and asks good
guestions that this interviewer did. Would that they were all like her.

Best regards,

Tony

From: Hynds, Joanna [MNE) <Joanna Hynds@turner.coms
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 12:30 PM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIM/NIAID) [E] B -

Cc: Fauci, Anthary {NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: CMNI Interiew Reguest: Dr. Anthony Fauci,

We are 5o glad ol

Hera is the clip hitosAee t1- BOR 1Sy OV

All the hest,

Ioanna

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] R el -

Sent: 02 February 2020 16:15
To: Hynds, Jloanna [ME) <lcanna Hyndsi@turmer.coms

Ce: Faucl, Anthony {NIH/NIaID) [E]

Subject: Re: CHNI Interview Reguest: Dr. Anthony Fauci,

My pleasure- 5o plad we could make it work. Please do tend us the the video segmeant

Best .
Pathy.

sent fram my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2020, at 1106 AM, Hynds, Joanna (NE) <loanna Hynds@E@ burnes.oorr swiote:

Dear Nr Fauci,
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I just wanted to thank vou for your accommadation at such short natice for the earlier
interview. | do apologize for the miscommunication on my part.

We really enjoyed having you on the show!

Thanks too to Patricia, for helping coordinate this all at last minute.

I hope you both have a great evening.

Many thanks again for your patience and understanding

Ifyou would like a video segment of your hit | will gladly s2nd you it on request.
Best,

Joanna

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] B

sent: 09 February 2020 14:26

To: Hynds, Joanna (NE] <joanna HyndsEurner. coms

Cc: Pfeifer, Hazel <Hazel Mfefer @turner com>; Lovejoy, Hannah (MNE|

<Hannah Loveloy@turner.com=; Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] a1 -
Subject: Re: CNNI Interview Request: Dr. Anthony Fauci,

Do you have the hit time and contact info please send ASAP.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2020, at 8:38 AM, Hynds. Jeanna {ME)
<lganna Hynds@turner.com> wrote:

Perfect — we really appreciate this.
I will et you these details ASAP.
Does Dr Fauci need a car?

Best

lpanna
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From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (E] [ -

Sent: 08 February 2020 13:33

To: Hynds, Joanna (NE) <Joanna Hynds@ turner.ocoms

Cc: Pleifer, Hazel =Harel Pieifer@turner. com>; Lovejoy, Hannah [NE)
<Hannah, LoveloyE turner. coms; Faud, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: TN Interview Reguest: Dr. Anthony Fauci,

Adding Dr Fauci here

He can come to the WEHC CNN studio. Please send us the exact live hit time as
will as the studio address and on-tite contact name, number and cell number

ASAP, Dr Fauci cell is B and you have mine.
Thank you.

Sent from my IPhone

On Feb 9, 2020, at B:21 AM, Hynids, Joanna {NE]
<lganna.Hynds @turnercom> wrote;
Dear Patricia,

Just following up From owr phone conversation, unfortunately |
won't be able to facilitate a StudioGo truck for this interview,

We are still realiy keen to get Dr Fauci on the show = will he be
able to come to the bureau?

| willl be abie to book himoa car T he needs.
Lat me knowe what suits,
Best,

Ipanna

From; Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID] [E]

e e———, .l

Sent: 02 February 2020 13:00

To: Hynds, Joanna INE] <kzanna. Hyndsi [ COm>
Subject: Re: CHMI Interview Reguest: Or. Anthony Faucl,
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Faor the trick- the location is nosthwest Washington OC, Mear
Armnerican university.

Bant from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2020, at 7:51 AM, Conrad, Patricia

(NIH/NIATD) [F] 8> wote
Please call me ASAP at —'an this

request,
sertl frorm rivy iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID)
[E]" R

Date: February 9, 2020 at 7:08:54
AM EST

To: "Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]"

Subject: Fwd: CNMNIInterview
Request: Dr. Anthony Fauci,

Zent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hynds, loanna
(NE}"

<|oanna. HyndsE@iurner
Lom>

Date: February 9, 2020
at 6:06:15 AM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony
(MIH/NIAIDY [E]"

Cc: "Tejera, Isabel
{Inteim)”

<isabel. Tejera@Iurner.c
om=, “Lovejoy, Hannah
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[MNE)"

«Hannah.Lowa] kurn
RLCOM>

Subject: CNNI
Interview Reguest: Dr.
Anthony Fauci,

Dear Or Fauci,

| hiope you are welll |
am reaching out from
CHHN International to
enguire if you are
available today to jgin
us on Connect the
World =t 11aET to
discuss the coronavirus,

Might this be a
possibility? It would be
great to arrange this,

Background on CHM

= CHN
International
reaches more
than 250
rmillicn
households
worldwide
including in the
LIS wvig DIRECTY.

o TN
International is
the number
ane
international
T news
channel
according ta all
major media
SUMEYE ACTIOES
Eurppe, the
Middle East and
Africa, the Asia
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Pacific region
and Latin
America.

® [n September
2019 CRN.com
had 162 million
unique readers
globally per
maonth and 124
million mobiie
readers a
manth, feading
the BBC, ¥ahoo
and New York
Timas,

Best,
Joanna Hynds

Planning Desk

CHHN International

+ 44 207 693 1640
(office)
0 W (el
joanna, hynds@mer.c
Qm

<imaged0l.png>

Information in this
emall including any
attachments may be
privileged or
confidential and is
intended exclusively for
the addressee. The
views expressed may
not be official palicy,
but the personal views
of the ariginator. If you
have received this email
in error, please notify
the sender by return e-
mail and delete it from
yaur system, You
should not reproduce,
distribute, store,
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delete it from your system. You shiould not reproduce, distribute, store, retransmit, use or disclose its
contents to anyone. Please note wea reserve the right to monitor all e-mzil communication through our
internal and external nebworks, Turner and the Turner marks are trade marks of Turner Broadeasting
System Inc and are used under licence.

Turner Broadcasting System Europe Limited (Company No. 1927955}, Turner Entertainment Metworks
International Limited {Company No. 2803512}, Turner Broadcasting System Holdings {Europe) Limited
{Company Number 2802926} and Cable News International Limited {Company No. 5001368) are
incorporated in England and Wales and share the same registered office at Turner House, 16 Great
Mariborough Street, London WIF THS.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sont: Sun, 9 Feb 2020 17:34:16 +D000
Ta: Denise Ober
Subject: RE: HEART WRENCHING QUESTION | W

The State Department and COC travel glers for China, which advise only absolutely essential travel, do not
officially include Hong Kong and so there & md of Tielal sescriction rght new b ihis could change), and there §s no

imﬂirr: ﬁuirr-m.:m I.Jﬁl r:lum]iﬁ oo Hong Hﬂﬁ However, Wiz all gould clange guickly.

——riginal Messa

Fraim: Denise Oher

Spnt Snturday. Febrmrye B 1020 321 P

To: Fanci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E] [ -

Subject; HEART WRENCHING QUESTION W1

Diar D Faoed,

I realize this is 2 long shot for you w-answer this email, Please forgzive me since Im sune you are 0 extremely busy
and so very importanily needed at this time 1 du:pulugia:fnrmklngnmammutﬁum;mmhighdmrﬂ
schedule, But though I'dl try tovreach out anyway in case you did sec this,

meml:wu:w I'E:ﬂ'l.“jl' ymhaﬂinth]} Emu‘l:l:rpuﬁmf I:r].rJ'AM.A me']mu: r;l;pl:rllau and hmlﬂlg:alnm

Thank you from. my concerred hean!

Thank you for EVERYTHING you do and have done in the pasa)
Bist 1o o,

Demise Ober

Sent from my iPad
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sant: Sun, 9 Feb 2020 17:26:01 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Erbelding, Emily [NIH/MNIAID) [EL:Auchincloss,
Hugh (NIH/MIAID) [C] :Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIA1D) [C]:Greg Folkers
mlmm [€];Eisinger, Robert {NIH/NIAID) [E];Lernor,
Andrea (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Help Re: Novel Rx for Coronavirnes

Attachments: N in 2019-CoV Proposal 07Feb2020.dock

Cristina;

This is not just your ardinary porsen writing tous.  This is Dr. Andrew von Eschenbach, former
Director of NCI and Former Commissioner of FDA, | have no idea if this propesal has any merit;
however, please have someone go over it carefully and put together a response.  Also, only if
appropriate, and feasible, see if there is any way we can be of assistance to him. Thanks.

Best regards,
Tony

From: autotell|
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 2:50 PM

Ta: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) (€] SRS RS- Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e

; Robert Harir IS

Ce: Xiaokui Zhang
Subject: Help Re: Movel Rx for Coronavirus
Tﬂl"l'il'

Greetings. Always proud to see you at the White House [with Alex) leading the fight against this latast
infectious disease threat.

I trast this emall finds my Palsano happy and contant as you continue ta be a gift to this nation and the
world. Please et me know vou received this email.

My best to you and yaur family, Hope our paths cross soon

Andy
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 9 Feb 202017:17:07 +0000

To: Stover, Kathy [MIHMIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney [MIH/MNIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MNIAID) [E]Folkers, Greg
{NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: RE: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft responses to questions from itallan news agency

See my edits in red.

From: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NLAID) (] S i

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 2.02 P

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NLAID) [E] S -

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR UEHEY; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I -, Folkers, Gres (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS

Subject: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft responses o guestions from Italian news agency

Hi Dr, Fauci,

Below are draft responses to questions from a reportar with the Italian news agency ANSA.
Please let me know if you have any suggested edits, and I'll move it along.

Thanks,
Kathy

Enrica Battifoglia

Science and Technology Head Editor
ANSA news agency (Italian news)
Enrica.Battifoglia@ansa.it

Expected place of publication: ANSA Science web page (www.ansa.it/scenzal

Diear Profisssor Fauei.

[ am Enrica Battifoglia of the [talian news apency ANSA, | already have had the pleasure to
interview you scveral times at the AIDS world conferences.

I would like tw ask you some guestions abouwt Coromavirus 2019-nCoV, w be published on the
ANSA Science web page (www ansailscienza), the main onling science news resource in [aly
with over 1.5M contacts each month. | am sure that your clarity and competence will be highly
valuable w put some much-needed order among 50 many contrasting news and data, and would
be much appreciated by our readers.
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1. Do the current available data allow to understand the threat level of coronavirus 2019-
nCoV in terms of both lethality and diffusion speed, and about the possible evolution
scenarios of the disease T

There 1 much that we do not know about the novel coronavirus. Curréntly, there have been more
than 37,000 confirmed cases in China, and China has reported more than 800 deaths. As you
know, there have been three confirmed cases in ltaly to date. The reported case fatality rate
{lethality) among the 37,0000 cases that have come to the attention of the health care system
is 29%. However, given that there are likely many more cases that are without symptoms
or with minimal symptoms . the actuul death rate is probably lower than 2%.

It is impossible o predict how the viros will evolve. It is our hope that the exiraordinary
containment measures that China has implemented will help prevent the outbreak from
becomimng a global pandemic. But given that the virus 18 present in 27 countries to date and can
be transmitted from person-to-person, it may take a foothold and evalve into a global pandemic

20 What exactly do we Know about its modes of transmission, especially from people who
do not yet have the symptoms?

Again, there is much that we do not know about the novel coromavirus, including its specific
transmission abilities, Based on initial fndings that have been reported, we suspect 1is
transmisgion is similar to mfloenza and other respiratory viroses, namely that 15 transmitted
through respiratory droplets when an infected person coughs or sneezes, and by touching
surfaces, such as door handles, that recently have virus on them and then touching vour face.
There have also been reports that the virus is present in feces and vomit. However, it is siill
uncertain that the virus can be transmitted through this route.

Traditionally, most viruses are transmitied when someone has symptoms. With the novel
coronavirus; however, there appears 1o be asymptomatic transmission occurring. We do not
know how many cases are being driven by asymptomatic transmission or by those with
symptoms. Tyvpically, viruses are largely transmitted by infected people expenencing sympioms.

3) Are the genetic sequences provided by China enough to start working on a vaceine?

The penetic sequences provided by China enabled researchers to quickly develop a diagnostic
that is being used to determine whether someone s infected with the novel coronavims. The
genetic information has also been useful in work to develop a preventive vaccine. The National
Instatute of Allergy and Infectious Discases, part of the U5, National Institutes of Health, 15
building on its experience with the SARS and MERS coronaviruses 1o betier understand the virus
as well as develop and test rapid point-of-care diagnostics, vaccines and treatments, mcluding
broad-spectrum antivirals and antibody therapies. In terms of vaccines specifically, we are
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working with the biotechnology company Moderna and the Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness
Innovation (CEPI) to develop a “messenger RNA" vacome for the novel coronavirog, Other
countries und companies are working to develop a vaccine as well.

4) What are the technical times to develop a working vaccine in terms of scientific research,
and what are the approx times for the necessary legal certifications, and for industrial
production and distribution?

In terms of our work with Moderna and CEPI to develop a vaccine, we anticipate having an
experimental vaccine ready for Phase | clinical trials within 2 to 3 months, This Phase | clinieal
trial will involve administering the vaccing to a small number of healthy adults in the United
States 1o see if it is safe and has some ability to induce an immune response, 1f that is successful
and the outbreak has not ended, we will move 10 2 larger Phase 2 climeal trial with the
expectation of proving the eMicacy (or not) of the vaceine within | to 1.5 years, If
efficacious, it will still take additional months te produce enough vaccine to distribute
widely..

In addition to this vaceing, NIAID is also supporiing scientists and companics to develop other
vaccine candidates.

5) 2019-nCoy is the third Corenavirus aggressive for humans that has appeared in the East
in the last 20 vears and in 2009 the virus responsible for the flu pandemic too did come

from China: what sort of preventive measures could he practicable to reduce the risk of
repetition of these events?

To clarify, the 2009 H1N1 influenza virus was first reported in Mexico, not China.

Viruses affecting humans have occurred throughout history, from the Bubonic Plague to the
1918 flu, We cannot predict what emerging infectious diseases will occur nor prevent the
unknown from occurring in the first place. What we can dois learn a5 much as we can about

emerging viruses, so that we can rapidly develop safe and effective point-of-care diagnostics,
treatments and vaccines to protect against infection.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 9 Feb 2020 16:41:33 +0000
To Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Cowen Health Care Conference in Boston - China Pharma Market Pangl -

ttarch 2, 2020 in Boston

Pleaze RSVP no.

From: 5cala, Steve <Steve Scala@cowen.com
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] S

Cec: Nadeau, Fhil <Phil. Nadeau @cowen.comz; Miner, Kathy <Kathy Miner @cowen com:; Nedelcowych,
Michael <Michael Nedelcovych@cowen.coms

Subject: Cowen Health Care Conference in Boston - China Pharma Market Panel - March 2, 2020 in
Boston

Hi Or, Fauci

| am a pharmaceutical industry analyst at Cowen and Company, a New York City basad
investment company that specializes in health care. Each year we host a Health Care
Conference in Bostan in March that attracts 200+ companies and 10004 investors. During this
year's conference, we had planned to host @ one-hour panel discussion on the evalution of and
refarms within the China Health Care System and China Pharmaceutical market, Howewver,
given global concerns around Coronavirus, we have decided to focus the panel instead on the
virus and the outlook for emerging treatments. This perspective is critical to health care
companies and tharafore the institutions that invest in them.

Our panel will take place during Cowen's 40th Annual Health Care Conference, which will be
held at the Marriott Copley Place In Boston on March 2-4, 2020. We plan to host this panel on

Monday morning, March E"d, between 9:05-10:05AM. Attendees at our conference indude
institutional Investors from insurance companies, mutual funds, pension funds, banks, and
aother types of Funds, mainly in the U5, and EL.

Cowen would provide you an honorarium for your time during the ane-hour panel. We propose
an honorarium of $1,500, and we reimburse conference-related travel pxpenses.

The discussion will be Q8A only and no presentation on yaur part is reguested,
We look forward to hearing from you.
Sinceraly,

Steve Scala
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In line with best practices suggested for brokerage firms, Cowen has a policy regarding our
interaction with subject matier experts such as yourself, and by accepting and participating in
this engagement, you agree to the conditions of this policy, including that you will not
knowingly disclose any material nan-public and/oer canfidential information; that your current
employer permits vou to participate in our event; that you are not emploved by any of the
companies anticipated to be discussed; and that your participation will not cause you to
knowingly violate any contract (e.g., employment contract or consulting contract), agreement
(e.g., confidentiality agreement] or other duty of confidentiality (e.g., serving on a board of
directors) that you may have.

COWEN

Steve Scala

Fharmaceutical Indusiry Analyst
Equity Research

Cowen and Company, LLG
Twao Intemalional Placs, 261 FL
Hoston, MA 52110
G1T-046-30920

gtave. soetafoowen com

b, iR OO

Thiz message and any attachments are confidential, If you are not the intended recpient, please notify
the sender immediately and destroy this email, Any unauthorized uze or dissemination is prohibited. All
email sent toor from our system i3 subject to review and retention, Nothing contained in this email shall
be considerad an offer or solicitation with respect to the purchase or sale of any security in any
jurisdiction where such an offer or solicitation would be illegal. Meither Cowen Inc, nor any of its
affiliates ["Cowen") represent that any of the information contained herein is accurate, complete or up
to date, nor shall Cowen have any responsibility to update any opinions or other information contained
herein.
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From: Fauci, Anthony |MIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 9 Feb 2020 16-41:04 +0000

To: Folkers, Greg (MIH/MIAID} [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney [NIH/MNIAD) [E];Conrad, Patricia | MIH/MNIAID] [E]

Subject: RE: Podcast: Newt's World Ep 56: China's Coronavirus http//bitly/25ud2am

Definitely for the Director’s page

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] < )
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 9:45 AM
Subject: Podcast: Newt’s World Ep 56; China's Coronavirus http://bit. ly/25udZam

I5 the Coronavirus the next global pandemic or will the disease be eradicated in a short period of
time? MNewt's guests, Dv. Anthony Fawcl and Dr. Peter Daszak, provide the information yvou need to
know about the Coranavirus crisis.

Disclaimer: Any thivd-party material in this email has been shared for internal wuse ander fair use provisions
ol L5, copyright lew, withowl Taether verification al ifs acouracv/veracity. 10 does nol necessarily' represen
my views nor thase of SIATD, N1H, HHS, or the L5 gevernment.
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From:

Sent: Sum, 9 Feb 2020110:53:02 <0500

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MNIAID) [E]:Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: Fwd: CHNI Interview Request: Dr. Anthony Fauci,

Done

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hynds, Joanna (NE)' <Joanna Hyndsi@tumer.com=
Date: February 9, 2020 a1 9:4%:21 AM EST

Ta: "Conrad, Patricia (NTHNIAID) [E]" DS

Ce: "Pleifer, Hazel" <Hazel Pleifer{@turner.com=>, "Lovejoy, Hannah (NE)"

{iinnnah.mwjﬁ@mmcr.mm}. "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIALD) [E]"
=

Subject: RE: CNNI Interview Hegquest: Dr. Anthony Fauei,

Hi Patricia,

I have let DT know, Angie will be there to greet him at 10,203 and bring him straight up.
DC Number; +1 202 5100172

Best,

Ioanna

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1a10) [E] i)
Sent: 09 February 2020 14:42

To: Hynds, Joanna (NE) <loanna.Hynds@turner.com>
Cc: Pfelfer, Hazel <Hazel.Pfeifer@turner.com>; Lovejoy, Hanmah (NE|

<Hannah Lovejoy@turner.com>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] B i) >
Subject: Re: CHMMI Intepdew Reguest: Or. Anthony Fauci,

We are good. 1030 am ET his Is firm, He will arrive the wdc cnn studio at 820 am ET so if
You cam have somecne meet him at the entrance lobby 1o get him upstalrs guickly that
would be helpful,

Sent from my iIPhone

MIH-OX45



On Feb 9, 2020, at 9:39 AM, Hynds, Joanna [NE}
<Joanna. Hyndsi@turper com>wrote:

Hi Patricia,

That would be perfect. | am so sorry on the miscommunication on my part.
We really appreclate you accommodating us at this short natice,

Best,

loanna

From: Canrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (€] DS »

Sent: 09 February 2020 14:35

To: Hynds, Joanna [ME) <loanna Hynds@ turner.cams

Cc: Pieifer, Hazel <Hazel Pfeifar@turner.com=; Lovejoy, Hannah {NE}
cHannah, Lovejoy @ turner. coms: Fawci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
L R

Subject; Re: CHNI Interview Reguest; Dr, Anthony Fauci,

Dr DrFaucl can be there for a 1030 am hit

We need to know ASAP if this is firm and what the axact hit time

Sent from my iIPhone

On Feb 9, 2020, at 9:26 AM, Hynds, loanna [NE]
<loanng Hynds@tumer com>wrabe:

Just wanted to let you know the Flash Studio will be DE G Studio
CamM 23

Cur Bureauw Address is

B20 First 5T NE

20002 Washington

Please contact the bureao at «1-202-808-7911
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Please arrive at 10,40, vou will be on around 11 = | will update
with exact it time as soon a5 | have it

Best,

loanna

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]
=

Sent: 09 February 2020 13:33

To; Hyreids, Joanna (NE) <loann nds G U e com=

Cc: Pleifer, Harel <Hazel Fleifer @turmer.com>; Lavejoy, Hannah

{NE] =Hannah.Lovejoy @turner.com>; Fauci, Anthany
{NIH/NIAID) [E] <

Subject: Re: CNNI Interview Reguest: Or. Anthony Fauci,
Adding Or Faudi hera

He can come to the WDC CHNM studio. Please send us the exact
live hit time as well a5 the studio address and on-site contact
name, number and cell number ASAP. Dr Faucl cell is ETIENE
P and you have mine.

Thank you.

Sant fram my iPhane

On Feb 9, 2020, at B:21 AM, Hynds, Joanina {ME)}
<Joania Hynds@turrmer com>swrote;

Dear Patricia,

lust following wp from our phona conversation,
unfortumately | won't be able to facilitate a

StudinGo truck for this interview.

We are still really keen to get Dr Fauci on the show
= will he be able to come Lo the bureau?

I will be abte to book him a car if he needs.

Let me know what suits,
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Best,

lpapna

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: 09 February 2000 13:00

Te: Hynds, Jeanna [ME)
«|panna.Hynds @ turner.com

Subject: Re: CHNI Internview Reguest: Dr. anthony
Fauci,

For the trick- the location is northwest Wazhington
DC, Near American university.

Sant from my iPhane

n Feb 9, 2020, at 7:51 AM, Conrad,
Patricia |NIH/NIAID) [E]
SWIoe:;

Please call me ASAF at IS

for this request.

Sent frem my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fauci, Anthomy
{NIH/NIAID) TE]™

Date: February 9, 2020
at 7:08:54 AM EST

To: "Conrad, Patricia
I NIH/MIALDY [ET™

e

Subject: Fwd: CHNI
Interview Reguest: Dr.
Anthony Fauci,
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded
MESsage:

From:
“Hynds,
Inanna
{NEJ"
<joanna.H

MEs L
NET.Cam
Date:
February
9, 2020 at
b:ieI15
AP EST
To: "Faud,
Anthony
{MIH/NIAI
D) [E)"

EE
et
[
Cc

"Tejera,
Isabel
{Intern)”
<isabel Taj
EFaEtIJFF
ercoms,
“Lavejoy,
Hannah
{NE["
<Hanpah.L
e | oy
LUrTEF.COHm
-3

Subject:
CrNMI
Interview
Reguest:
Dr.
Anthony
Fauci,

MIH-D02045



Dear Or
Fauci,

| hope you
are welll |
dim
reaching
cut from
CHN
Internatio
nal to
enguire if
you ars
available
today 1o
join ws on
Connect
the Waorld
at 11aET
o discuss
the
COronawin
s,

Might this
be a
passibility
Pt would
be great
to drrange
this.

Backgroun
d en CHE
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p3dagsn=2

Bagt,

Joanna
Hynds

Planning
Desk

CHNN
Internati
onal

+ 44 207
603 1640
{office)

8 (cell)
o=nng. hy
NSk
RLLOM

<imageDd

l.png>

Infarmatio
n in this
email
including
any
attachme
nks may
be
privileged
ar
confidentt
al and iz
intended
exclusively
tor the
addresses

MIH-DI2055%



. The
views
expressod
may not
be official
palicy, but
the
personal
views of
he
originatar.
I v
hawe
received
Ehis email
in error,
please
natify the
cender by
return a-
mail and
delete it
from your
system.
You
should not
reproduce

distribute,
store,
retransmit
, e ar
disclose
its
contents
b anyone,
Flease
Pate we
FESE e
the right
Lo
manitor
all e=mail
COMIMLIiC
atlarn
through
calr
intermal
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and
external
PEtiniorks,
Turner
and the
Turner
marks are
trade
marks of
Turner
Broadcasti
ng System
Inc and
are used
under
licence,

Turnar
Broadcasti
ng System
Eurcpe
Lirmited
(Company
P,
1927955),
Turner
Entertain
ment
Metworks
Internatio
nal
Lirmited
(Company
MNo.
2B03512),
Turnar
Eroadcasti
ng System
Holdings
[Europe]
Lirited
(Company
Murmber
2802976)
ard Cablie
Mews
Internatio
ral
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commumnication through our internal and external networks. Turner and the Tumer
marks are trade marks of Tumer Broadeasting Svstem Inc and are used under

licence.

Tumer Broadcasting System Europe Limited (Company No. 1927955), Turner
Entertainment Networks International Limated (Company No, 2803512), Tumer
Broadeasting System Holdings (Europe) Limited (Company Mumber 2802926) and
Cable News International Limited (Company No. 5001368) are incorporated in
England and Wales and share the same registered office at Turner House, 16 Great
Marlborough Street, London W1F THS.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: sSun, 9 Feb 2020 13:05:06 +0000
To: Kaplan, Edward H
Ce: Redfield, Robert R, (CDC/OD);Cetron, Marty
{CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMO);Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDMD/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: RE: Coronavirus containment modeling
Attachments: hems_Wuhan_Feb? 2020 _In_Press.pdf
Ed:

Many thanks for sembing the manesceipd. | hope thar all b svel ] wath vou
Best regands,
Tony
—=Clriginal Message.-—-
Fram: Kaplan, Edward H S5 s -

hent: Baturday, Febroary B 2020 1013 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E] s -

Subjeet: Coronavirus contamnment modeling
Dezar D, Faisei,

[t has been many years since we corresponded regardmg smallpos boterronism and vaccinalion coairol.

The atftached papér on confaining a commamnity comonavirus oucbreak from a few initdal cases via isolation and
uariniine il milerest you, The pews is mostby good = dation amd quaraniine can gen the lransgnissie mle
behow epideinic threshold - but the key is rapid detsciion of infocwed pemsons. Also discassed wre sone ideas fo
alleviating congestion in the hospifal, 1 hepe that you find it kelpful,

Best, Ed Koplon
Edward H. Kaplan, Ph.D.

Williaim M. and Marie A Beach Professor of Operations Resedrch Profeszor of Public Health Professor of
Engineening Yale School of Munagement Boyx 208710 Maw Haven, Connecticnt DHSHI-E20H

Phone:
e-imail:

i ety sea el Edkaplan/

MIH-DEXIEY



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sun, 9 Fab 2020 12:40:23 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; RE; CHNI Interview Request; Or, Anthony Fauci,

| will do this and if they can bring 3 truck to the house like they did last time, it was great, Let
ug discuss,

From: Hynds, Joanna {NE} <Joanna. Hynds@turner.com=
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 6:06 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 iss )

Ce: Tejera, lsabel {Intern) =isabel Tejera@turner.com>; Lovajoy, Hannah [ME)
<Hannah,Lovejoy @turner.coms
Subject: CHMI Interview Request: Dr. Anthony Fauc,

Dear Or Fauci,

I hope you are welll | am reaching out from CNN Interational to enquire it you are available today to
join us on Connect the World at 11aET to discuss the coronavirus,

PAight this be o possibility? It weuld be preat to arrange this.
B ra

& CNN Intarnational reaches more than 250 million households worldwide including in the LIS via
DIRECTY,

o CHM International is the number one international TV news channel according to all major
media surveys acraoss Ebrope, the Middle East and Africa, the Asia Facific region and Latin
Amrica,

= In September 2019 CHN, com had 162 million unique readers globally per month and 114 million
mabile readers a month, leading the BBC, Yahoo and New York Times.

Bast

Joanna Hynds

Planning Desk

CHN Intarnational

4 44 207 893 1840 [office)
+ ) (cet)
joanna. hynds@tiener com

mgnﬂ:em
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Information in this emall including any attachments may be privieged or confidential and is Intended
exclusively for the addresses. The views expressed may not be official policy, but the personal views of
the originater. If you have recaived this email in error, please notify the sender by returm e-mail and
delete it from your system. You should not reproduce, distribute, store, retransmit, use or disclose its
cantents to anyone, Please note we reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communication through our
internal and external networks. Turner and the Turrer marks are trade marks of Turner Broadeasting
System Inc and are used under licenca,

Turner Broadcasting System Europe Limited (Company Mo, 1927955}, Turreer Entertainment Metworks
International Limited {Company Nao. 2803512), Turmer Broadcasting Svstem Holdings {Europe) Limited
[Company Number 2802926} and Cable Mews International Limited {Company Mo, 5001358} are
incorporated in England and Wales and share the same registered office at Turner House, 16 Great
Marlborough Street, London W1F THS.
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From: N

Sent: Sun, 9 Feb 2020 07:08:49 -0500

To: Conrad, Patricia [MNIH/MI&ID) [E]

Subject: Fwd: CNN| Interview Request: Dr. Anthony Fauci,

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hynds, Joanna (NE)" <Jeanna Hyndstumer.com=
Date: February 9, 2020 at 6:06:15 AM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" <SR s -

Ce: "Tejera, Isabel {lotem)” <isabel Tejeraf@turner.com=, "Lovejoy, Hannah (NE)"
<[lannah. Lovejoyvidtumer.com=
Subject: CNNI Interview Request: Dr. Anthony Fauci,

Dear Dr Fausi,

| hope vou arewelll | am reaching out frorms CAM International to enguine if you ara
available today to join us on Connect the World ot 112ET to discuss the coronavinis.

Might this be a possibility? It would be great 1o arrange this.

Background on CHM

& CHN International reaches more than 250 million households worldwide including
in the LS via DIRECTW.

# [MHN International is the number one international TV news channel according o
all major media surveys across Europe, the Middle East and Africa, the Asla Pacific
region and Latin America.

4 |n September 2019 CNM.com had 182 million unique readers globally per month
and 114 million mobile readers @ month, leading the BBC, Yahoo and New York
Times.

Bast,

Joanna Hynds

Planning Desk
CHN International
+ 44 207 693 1640 (office)

-+ N (cetl)
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foanna. hyndsEturner.cam

MQI:M

Information in this email meluding any attachments may be privileged or
confidential and is intended exclusively for the addressee, The views expressed may
not be official policy, but the personal views of the ongmnator. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender by returm e-mail and delete it from your
system. You should not reproduce. distribute, store, retransmit, use or disclose its
contents to anyone. Please note we reserve the right to monitor all e-mail
commumcation through our imternal and external networks, Tumer and the Tumer
marks are trade marks of Tumer Broadcasting System Inc and are used under
licence.

Tumer Broadcasting System Europe Limited (Company No. 1927955), Turner
Entertainment Networks International Limited {Company No. 2803512), Tumer
Broadeasting System Holdings { Europe) Limited {Company Number 2802926) and
Cable News International Limiled (Company No. 5001368) arc incorpoerated in
England and Wales and share the same registered office at Tumer House, 16 Creat
Marlborough Streel, London W1 F THS,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Sun, 9 Feb 2020 03:33:50 40000
Ta: lanet Tobias

Subject: RE: Background guestion

S

Mothing definite on this.  Toony keowledge, v one has specifically looked at real cross-reactivity although thene
hene becn speculation thot because there i3 about BO.90%, bomology between nCoV and SARS that there moy be
soaw wee of tie mAbs made agairet SARS for aCoV. [ have not seen sy data where people ook sera from
patienis with nCoV and checked if 1 neutrolized SARS and vice versa
Hest,

Tony

=== Iriginal Message-—-
From: Janet Tobias <jpnetidikenamedia com=
Sent: Saturday, February &, 2020 627 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR
Subject: Backomound question

Drear Tony: Dhave a background quesiion as | am wading through reading as moch as possibde on ihe 2019
coranevines, Do we know 1F the antibodies that can seotrslize SARS we also efTective apeams the 2009 comapuyvirus?
| may be completely ofT wack, bul just tryieg w dthink theough some things 1 am reading.

Jangt

Sent from my iIPhone
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 9 Fab 2020 03:28:39 +0000
To: Lenardo, Michael (MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; RE; Hope vou're doing well,

Thanks, Mike. Am hanging in there.

From: Lenardo, Michael (MIH/NIAID) [E] B b0 ie) -
Sent: Saturday, February B, 2020 518 P

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S0 i -

Subject: Hope you're doing well.
Hi Tony,

Was just leaving the laband saw your car out in front of building 31, Hope you're daing welll I'm sure
you're busy with the coronawvirus crisis.

You continue to be my inspiraticn!
Best wishes, Mike

Michae! Lenardo .0,

MIH Distinguizhed Investigator

Chief, Molecular Development of the Immune System Section
Laboratory of Immune System Biology,

Director, Clinical G2nomics Program,

Maticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Mational Institutes of Health

Bullding 10, Roam 11014

10 Center Drive, MSC 1852

Bethesda, MD 20892-1832 USA

Tel: [T (O): T— V)

FAX: 301-402-8530

Email: [ R
ASSISTAMT: Gloria Rodela

[
Emait @

MIH-DEXET



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sat, 8 Feb 2020 20:54:52 +0000
T

Subject; FW: Invite

Attachments: nejmoa2dil1316.pdf

Here it is. As discussed, let us re-read and convene sometime tomorrow to
outline our approach.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Hrectar

National Insfitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Buiiding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone
FAX: (301}
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

From: Baden, Lindsey, M.D. <lbaden@nejm.org>
Sent: Saturday, February B, 2020 1251 PM

To: Fauei, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR -
Subject: Invitz

Teny,

As lam sure you are aware we recently web released the attached paper providing some initial
estimates of key transmission paramelers associated with nCoV-200%9 virus, It will seon be coming out in
a print issue and we would like an editorial to go with it. Might you be willing/interested in authoring
such a piece? Qur editorials are typically about 800 words with up to 10 references. As soon as you
provide it to us we will web release it and then link it with the attached article in an upcoming pring
issue. Are you interested?

Please confirm no potential COls,

Thank you for considering,

Lindsay

Lindsey R. Boden, MD

Deputy Editor
New England Journal of Medicine

MIH-DI2068



Thiz emall message is a private communication, The information transmitted, induding attachments, is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged,
and/or proprietary material, Any review, duplication, retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or
taking of any action in rellance upon, this information by persons o entities other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized by the sender and is prohibited. If you have received this message in error,

please contact the sender immediately by return emall and delete the original message from all
computer systems. Thank you.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, B Fely 2020 17:44:45 +1000

To: Robinson, 5ae;Conrad, Patricia (MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Ce: naugenstein@wiop.com

Subject: RE: request for info from WTOP's Neal Augenstein
Sae:

| assume that this is taken care of with the interview that | just gave for WTOP today
Tharks,

Tony

From: Robinson, Sae <srobinson@wtop.com=
sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 7.57 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MAID) (€] s
Ce: Faugi, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s

Subject: Re: request for info from WTOP's Neal Augenstein

We will call at 11:20 am. Thank vou bathl

Qn Feb 8, 2020, at 07:52, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NiAID) [E] [ it >

wroba:

Dr Fauci can be available for an interview between 11 ami ET and 1130 am ET. Please call

hirn at RSN back up cell ot ERIIINETE
What is the exact hit timey

Sant from my iPhome

On Feb &, 2020, at 7:42 AM, Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

S e we

5ae:
Patty will get back to you today,
Besl,

Tony

From: Robinson, Sae <srobinson@wiop.com=
sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 7.06 AM

Ta: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S 0EE: Fauci,

MIH-DEXTD



Anthony (NIH/MIAID]) [E] i

Subject: Re: reguest for info from WTOP's Neal Augenstein

Good morning,
I'd like to fallow up on yesterday's inguiry from our reporter Neal.

If Dr. Fauci is available to address the cancerns af this cruise ship in Japan
with Corona virus {re: alr circulation system) today, we'd love him to have
him en,

Unformunately, the first available interview time Is after 11 a.m.

If it wiorks, please 2t me know. Thistimea, we'd like to record an interview to
be used for air so we have some flexibility.

Thank youl

Sae Robinsan
WTOP MNews
20Z-B55-5060

On Feb 7, 2020, at 12:55, Aupenstein, Neal
<naugenstein@wiop.com> wrote

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]"

S ———"

Date; February 7, 2020 at 12:17:40 PAA EST

To: "Augenstein, Meal™ <nauvgenstein@wiop.coms
Subject: RE: request for info from WTOP's Neal
Augenstein

Dr Fauci asked that | respond — he is in
back to back meeting today up until
about 7 pm. fyouwant to speak with
him tomorrow —we might be able to
make that work

Patricia L. Conrad
Public Health Analyst and
Special Assistant to the Director

MIH-DEXIT 1



Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diteases

The National Institutes of Health
31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room 7AO3
Bethesda, Maryland 20832

301-496-4409 fax

Ozt b,

The imlormation in this e-rmail and any of i&s aflachmants s
confidential st may contain sansiive iInformatizn, R shodid nal
b uped by anpana whao ts nol the arigingl intended racplant.
WOU NBve racened This e-mail in emor pieass inform the ssnoser
mno difobe it from your maibor or ony othar siorage deswsoss.
Makonal Instiube of Allergy and infecious Diseases (MIAID)
shall ot accepl Hagslity Sor any statemant made that ame
sanar's own and nol axpressly mads o behal of dha MIAIL by

ome of #5 represandaives,

From: Augenstein, MNeal
<naugenstalinE@wiop.coms
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 8:29 AM
Tao: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) |E]

b
Subject: request for info from WTOP'S MNeal
Augenstein

Hi, Dr. Faoci, Hope vou're well

Spoke wath some passengers aboard the Diamond
Princess cruise ship in Japan, where the number of
cofonavinis cases onboard are jumping. Can we do
a brief interview re: thoughts on gquarantining on
board ship (wikh, 1 would assume a closed
circulating air systém) versus evacuating tham?

I'm avafabée at your eariest convenience. Or, if
vou'd like bo just emall same thoughts, that'd be
great. Thanks and best.

MIH-D20F2



Meal Augenctain
Reporter

103.5FM and wiop.com
Washington, DC

o me
202-895-5060 newsroom

naugensten@wiop.com

Twitter: @AugenstainWTOP

Skype: WTOPNealAugenstein

MIH-DE2T3



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 8 Feb 2020 17:30:45 +0000

To: furwad, David [MIH/MIAIDY [C];Felkers, Greg (MIHSMIAID] [E]

Ce: MIAID OO0 AR

Subject: RE: David - how do we put a link to the Coronavirus public folder on ASF
deskiop?

Monday is fine.

From: Awwad, David (NIF/NIAID) [C) i

Sent: Saturday, February 8. Z020 12:11 PM

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) (€] [ s >

Ce: NIAID OD AM <NIAIDDDAM @niaid.nib govs
Subject: Re: David — how do we put a link to the Coronavirus public folder on ASF' desktop?

| will add Monday, unless you want me to connect now.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2020, at 11:42 AN, Folkers, Greg (NIH/N1AID] [E] <5 i)
Wik

<imagel.jpr=

Disclaimer: Any third-party materialin this email has been shared for internal ose nader fair
ee proviions of US. copyright law, withowt further verification of lis accuraeyverackty, It
dises mot mecessarily represent my views nor those af NLATD, NI, HHS, or the 1S,

povermmenl,
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Sat, 8 Feb 202017:29:51 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Fox and Friends video - US confirms first American coronavirus death [ AS

Fauci http://bity/2tltgne

Fyi. it came out well.

From: Folkers, Greg (HIH/NIAID) (€] s
Sent: Saturday, February B, 2020 11:34 AM

Subject: Fox and Friends video -- US confirms first American coronavirus death / A5 Fauci
http: /ety 2t igne

7‘\“1 v D, ANTHONT FALCI i CORONAYIE!

([ NEWS) mmmmm&u ERI.HSESHIFIHMMH

Disclaimer; Any third-party material in this emuil hos been shared for internal ase ander fair use provisions
of LLE. copyright bww, withoot further verification af its aceuracy/veracity, It does not necessarily represent
iy views nor thase af MEATIY, MIH, HHS, or the LS. pevernment.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, B Felb 2020 17:24:25 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: RE: CNMN Interview Reguest: Dr. Anthony Faud

| believe that we can do this if they do it early in the 10:00 AM segment on Monday. We may
also be able to encroach a bit on Diane Rehm's podcast {10:30 ) since | believe that this is
taped. | leave this up toyou and so please get back to them and work it out if you can. Jim

Sciutto SN ). Thanks.

From: Griffin, Janelle <)anelle. Griffin@turner.com=
Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i
Subject: CNN Interview Request: Dr. Anthony Fauci

Importance: High

Ciood mnming Dir. Facs,

| hope this el fnds you doing well

I"m reaching owt on behalf of Mewsroom wPeppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping vou can join for an
interview,

Are you svailable to jom CNN this Monday Febroary 10 i the 100 et hour?

This would be live for about 5-7 minutes to discuss developments regarding the coronavirns,

Please feel free 1o contact me vid email or at [N 1o let me know

Thanks for vour time- [ look forward to hearing from you soon.

1-.H||.'r|1: G- BEutls
Eeitoial Producer, CHN
Emil [apelepriffingommer.com | Twiter: a0kl N

MIH-OEXFE



From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, B Feb 2020 03:23:51 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; RE; Details for "Fox & Friends” Tomomrow (Saturday] UVE at 8;30am ET

| am OK with their coming to the house without a truck, | will call you in the AM.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [EJ e

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 7:42 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i -

Subject; Fwd: Details for "Fox & Friends" Tomorrow (Saturday) LIVE at 8:30am ET

A at dinner, Will call u later

Sent from my IFhane

Begin forwarded messaga:

From: “Zuccaro, Alexandra™ <Alexandra, fuccaraf FOXNEWS, COM=>
Date: February 7, 2020 at 7:16:21 P EST
To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MNIAID) [E]" w6

Subject: RE: Details for "Fox & Friends" Tomormow [Saturday) LIVE at B:30am ET

They'll be at his howse, Sarry, the truck wasn®t available, buk this will work just as well too!

From: Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAID) [E] PR s

Sant: Friday, February 7, 2020 5:51 PM

To: 2uccarn, Alexandra <blexanda Juccaraf@FOXA EWSE COR =

Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: Details for "Fox & Friends" Tomorrow [Saturday) LIVE at 8:30am

ET
Will thiey set up outside his howse or is this the trick that he poes into it for the interview?

Sant from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2020, at 6:49 PM, Zuccaro, Alexandra
<Alexandra, Fucceroidf ounews.com= wrote;

Hi Everyone,

MIH-OEXTE



Babu Arvankalayil is set to arrive at EE i

around 7:30am/est tormorrow for our interview with Dr. Anthony Fauci. Babu,
please give Dr. Fauci a call on his cell about 15 minutes before arrival. The IFB
and PL Numbers are below, Please let us know ifyou have any questions, and
please also let us know what REM this will be on.

“Fox & Friends”

DATE: Saturday, February 8%

CREW ARRIVAL TIME: 7:30am ET

ADDRESS: [

LIVE TALK BACK: 8:35am ET — 8:40am ET with Pete Hegseth, Emily Compagna,
& |ason Chafietz

Satellite Window: 0700-0800
GUEST: Dr. Anthomy Fauc
TOPIC: COROMAMIRUS CRUISE SHIP LATEST

GUEST CONTACT: Or. Anthony Fauci, IS / Media contact Patricia
Canrad cell: [N cell: [0

CREW CONTACT: Babu Aryankalayil, [N/
EsEs

FEF NYC CONTACTS:

Technical Director: Todd Boone: Phone - EHE =mail:

todd. bopne B foxniws. com

FEF Control Room Contact: Tami Radabaugh, IS email:
TamiRada hiEEOXME

PL: BOD-363-5815, Camera and Tech: R Producers. N0

IFB: 80O0-369-6719

ACT and REM Coordinator: 212-201-3200
MY Transmission; 212-301-3100

MY Sat Desk (Bookings) 212-301-3400

A M. Emergency Contact: Mary Carol Butterfield: Cell: [ S & NYC
Greenroom (212} 301-1983 email: Mary.ButterfleldE FOXNEWS. COM

Thanks,

Alexandra Zuccana

MIH-DEX TS



“Fox B Friends"

Fox News Channel

1211 Avenue of the Americas, Znd Floor
MNew York, NY 10036

Cell: | °7 @38
Alexandra, Zuccaro@ FOXNEWS COM

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or
confidential information. [t is intended solely for the named addressee.

[ yiou are not the addressee indicated 1n this message (or responsihle fior
dehvery of the message o the addressec), vou may not copy or deliver
this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should
permanently delete this message and its anachments and kindly notfy
the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its
attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or
Fox Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by cither
of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are
without defect,
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sant: Fri, ¥ Feb 2020 20:20:58 +0000

To: Maellars, lohn W

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID] [C]
Subject: Re: Important Brief Conversation

Attachmants: imagal0l. gif

[ know, Glad we could work it out

On Feb 7, 2020, at 11:48 AM, Mellors, John W S8 wrote;

Dear Tony,

Approval received from DHHS. The shipment of remdesivir o China 1s on it's way.

Mo need o connect,

Thanks,

John

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] i) -

Sent: Thursday, Felruary £, 2020 7:04:53 PM

To: Mellors, lohn WIS -

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] <F i) Barasch, Kimberly
e

[NIH/NIAID) [C]
Subject: RE: Important Brief Conversation

John;

Please give me office a call tomorrow and they will set up a time to connect us.
Best,
Tany

From: Mellors, John Wi

Sent: Thursday, February §, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Fauci, Anthery (NIH/NGAID) €] S
o ees

Cc: Mellors, John W
Subject: Important Brief Conversation

Dear Tony, CHif

Could we speak brigfty about an important intermmational coronavirus trial that is in
jeopardy?

Wy mobile phone number is TEiBIE

John

MIH-DEXET



John W, Mellors, M.D.

Chief, Division of Infectious Diseases

Distinguished Professor and Endowed Chair for Elimination of HIV and AIDS
Univarsily of Pittsburgh School of Medicine

Scaife Hall, Suite 818

3580 Terrace Strest

Pittzburgh, PA 15261

Tat:
Fax: 412 383-7982

E-mail:

Visit our Division website: htip:fewerw . dept-med.pitl. edu/ 1D/
Read the "ID Pitt Stop” blog: hilps:/idpittslop. QFaGS,
Like us

<image0i]. gif=~
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 7 Feb 2020 15:37:53 +0000
Ti:
Subject: BE; NIH position on travel to Singapore???

Go to CDC website. There are no travel alerts for Singapore and so for now it is
OK to travel there.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phane:

FAX: (30

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachmenis is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your malibox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl lability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by onz of its representatives.

From: eI

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 3:03 &AM

To: Fauel, Anthony (MIH/NAI0) (€] RS -

Subject: Fwd: MIH position on travel to Singapore??7?

jim Iynich is asking for sources of info for travel advice re: coronavirus, [INENE (< planning to go ta
Singapore. any suggestions?

----- Forwarded message ===

From: James L w6 >

Date: Thu, Feh &, 2020 at 216 AM

Subject: MIH position on travel to Singapore?77?
Tox

Hi R
S s scheduled to travel to Singapore on March 9th for a week.

What is the best source of up-ta-date information and travel recommendations related to the
COPONaWrus?

Thanks

MIH-O020E3
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 7 Feb 2020 10:46:54 +00D0

To: MIAID 0D A

Subject: FW; Roval Socety of Medicine [ondon
Lt us chiscug,

ceseeIiginnl Message——
Fraen: lann Hosein
Sent: Fridoy, Febranry 7, 2020 5:20 AM

Tav: Fanci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] [

Subject: Roval Soceety of Medicime london

Hella D Faoei,
By woy of introduction, | was Jim MacLowne's lust fellow at the MIH and have beeno working in the UK since then
&= & medical microbiologist and hospital epidemiologist
L the bead medical microbiotogist at the Roval Society of Medicine i the UK and was wondening about your
avmlubility please io speak at a conference on emcrgent Coromavings theeats o be held at the RSM on November
2440 camimg!
The R5M Ii..fm urigue educatioral chanty here and we have councils covenng all aspects of bealhcare. The program
is sl developing but Twanted fo cheek on yoor avalability quickly- we have an acsdemse fund w which T ean
apply wocover your tep but will need w deso soon.
It was both exciting and mspimational bemga senior staif fellow at the WIH = my background is international;

ard] the mtemational perspectives
ut the MIH were so encowraging. Al non- American fellows recognised the national strategic remit of the NIH for
he LIS | bt | lave ofien wondered iFan asiessment has ever been made of how fellows Like myself have Brought the
spant of that instifution b other nations.
With kind regards,

lan K Hosemn MD FCAP FRCPath MBA
Roval Society of Medicine
London

Mobilc SIERIED
Sene from my (Pad

MIH-DEXES



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID} [E]

Sent: Fri. 7 Feb 2020 03:56:15 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; FW: Comment on NEIM details of "asymptomatic” contact in Germany
Attachments: nejmc200l468_appendix. pdf

Pleasze set up acall. Happy to do over the weekend or Friday evening.

From: lan Ingram <iingram@ medpagetoday.com=
Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2020 1:34 PM

To: Fauei, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] B

Subject: Comment on NEJM details of "asymptomatic” contact in Germany

Hi Dr. Faui,

I'm filling in for Maolly Walker on the corenavirus beéat while she's covering a meeting for MedPoge
Today, but | wanted to see if you could were available to offer your quick reaction to the Supplementary
Indexs publlished today [attached) in the Mew England fournal of Medicine regarding the widely reparted
asymplomatic contact in Germany.

Looking at the patient's dally take on how dhe felt it's uncléar to me whether this qualifies as
symptomatic or not. | imagine this will ba disputad.

Best regards,

-lam

larn lmgram

Deputy Managing Editor
MedPage Today LLC

ingrar i rodpagetaday. com
mhedtpagetoday COm

MIH-DEXEE



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Fri. 7 Feb 2020 03:53:47 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MI&ID) [E]

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/MIAID) [C]

Subject: FW: BuzzFeed News: 2019 -nCoV vaccine development questions

Please set up a call with this person. Happy to do over the weekend.

From: Dan Vergano sdanvergano@buzifeed.com=

Sent: Wednesday, Febmuary 5, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] S
Ce: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] DR i

Subject: BuzzFeed Mews: 201%-nCaoV vaccine development questions
Dr. Faugl,

As you may recall, I'm a scignce reporter at Buzzfeed News, We waonder If you might have any
perspective (or might recommend someone to comment] for a novel coronavirds story we dre writing
for this weekend, regarding vaccing efforts.

In short, we wonder how you ses an eventual vaccine playing a role in the future of the outbreak? CDC
has described the virus as not mutating as much as influenza = does that suggest a vaccine waould
provide more than seasonal probection ?

In the long term, we had a few other questions, Is this samething vou could see added to the MMR
protacal for the general public, or enly in reglons where there are local cutbreaks {is there an analogy to
5ARS aor MERS vaccines in this contemplated use) 7 s there any aspect of a race against time In vaccine
development if this coronavirus is seasanal like intluenza?

We are basically trying to understand where a vaccine fits into the future response to this new virus, we
asked you these sort of questions about the fika vaccine efforts and your perspective really helped a lot.
Apologies for all the guestions, if you had any perspactive, we'd be grateful

Dan Vergano
BuzzFesd News

ce: Kathy Stover

Dan Vergane | Sclence Desk (DC) | TR BEE
BuzzFeed News
1630 Connecticut Ave, Tth Floor, Washington DS 20005

Send secure tips - contact buzzfeed com
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 7 Feb 2020 03:45:34 +0000
To: Folkers, Greg (MIH/MIAID} [E]
Subject; BE; ASF / please see table from 1-29-2019 NEIM paper on Wuhan cases

Very interesting!|

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] B i) =
Sent: Thursday, February &, 2020 2:22 FM

Ta: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR N -

Cc: Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E] S > Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID] [E]

: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS, Lerner, Andrea
{MIH/NIAID) [E] ; Marstan, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject: ASF [ please see table from 1-29-2019 HEJM paper on Wuhan cases

Please see next to last line, which gives % of transmissions with “no exposure to either market
or person with respiratory symptoms"

M Engl J Med. 2020 Jan 29. dai: 10.1056/NEIMoa2001315. |[Epub ahead of print]

Early Transmission Dynamics in Wuhan, China,
of Novel Coronavirus-Infected Pneumonia.

Li Q! Guan X', Wu P!, Wang ¥, Zhou L, Tang ¥, Ren RY, Leung KSMY, Lau EHYY, Wong YL, Xing X2,

Zhou 5', Wang RY, Liu H', Luo Y2, Liu ¥?, Shao G%, Li HY. Tao ", Yang Y, Deng 7%, Liv 8%, Ma Z%, Zhang ¥
shi G!, Lam TTY", Wu JTK!, Gao 6F', Cowling B1Y, Yang B!, Leung GM ', Feng 2\
DO 10, 1056/NEIMEa2001 116
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Disclaimer: Any third-party material in this email has been shared for isternal wse under falr use provisions
of U5, copyright law, withouwt further verification of its secursey/veracity, 16 docs not necessarily represent

my views nor these of NIALD, NIH, HHS, or the LLS, povernment,
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 7 Feb 2020 03:38:45 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Ce: Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/MIAID) [C]
Subject: FW: Latest

Pleasze set up a call with David for the weekend.

Fram: davidwillman TS

Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2020 2:02 PM

To: Fauei, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] S
Subject: Latest

Hi Tony,

I knowe you must be swamped by matters related to the coronavirus, Nonetheless, I'd really like to
confer, even if briefly. Would you have any window by phone today, over the weekend or next week? I'll
also call Kim Barasch, per yvour recent guidance,

I'm researching an articiz that will chiafly explore the status of the Defense Department's advanced
development and manufacturing facility in Alachua, Florida. On a related note, I'm also curious re the
three HHS/BARDA facilities,

Best, David

David Willman
Washingion Post
202-334-TOE1 —desk

=mabile
301-656-3401 --alternate desk
=5 = E
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Fri. 7 Feb 2020 03:11-47 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Reporter working on coronavirus vaccine story

Let us discuss. Maybe over the weeakend

From: Morris, Amanda <amanda. Morris@gannett.com:=
Sent: Thursday, February &, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <550 s i)

Subject: Reporter working on coronavirus vaccine stary
Hi &nthiony,

I hopa this email finds you welll My name is Amanda Morris and I'm a bioscience reporter at the Arizona
Republic, part of the USA Taday netwark. I'm reaching out because I'm currently working on a story
about how some ASU researchers (Brenda Hogue, Bert Jacobs and Shawn Chen) are trying to develop
strategies to make a vaccine against the new coronavirus as well as a general platform they can use in
the case of future new coronavirus strain outbreaks in humans,

I know glabally there are many researchers trying to develop a vaceine for this new coropavirus, and
that the NI is working with Moderna to do se —and hopes to start testing with in a few months. I'm
wondering if | can talk to you over the phone and ask a few guestions about the work that NiH s doing,
and what the broader challenges are for developing avaccing? I'd lke 1o have broader context about
vaccines for gur readers,

Please let me know as soon as passible. You cancallor textmaat £ M8 Thank you!

All rmy best,
Amanda Morris

Bioscience Reporter for The Arizona Republic
Wark phone: B0Z-444-8739
After hours and weekends. you ran call or text my coll [T

Erail. gmorrsEgannettcom
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 7 Feb 2020 03:04:53 +0000

To: Pdellors, John W

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MIAID) [E];Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/MNIAID) [C]
Subject: RE: Impartant Brief Conversation

lohn:

Please give me office a call tomorrow and they will set up a time to connect us.
Best,
Tony

From: Mellors, John W S

Sent: Thursday, Feoruary 6, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID} [E] <
Cc: Mellors, John W [EEE 6

Subject: iImpartant Brief Canversation
Dear Tony, Chff

Could wa spaak briefly about an important intemational coronavirus trial that is in jaopardy?

My mobile phone number is ISR

Jahn

John W, Meltars, M.D.

Chief, Division of Infectious Diseases

Distinguished Professor and Endowed Chair for Elimination of HIV and AIDS
University of Pittsburgh School of Medicing

Scaife Hall, Suite 818

3550 Terrace Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15261

Tel:
Fax: 412 383-7982

E-mail

Ko, w000
Visit our Division website: hitp-//www dept-med.pitt edu/ID/
Read the “ID Pitt Stop” blog: hitps:iidpitstop. wordpress. com

Like us

MIH-Dl2008



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 7 Feb 2020 030107 +0000
T Howsard Bauchnar
Subject; RE: Subtitled Coranavirus Video
Howard:

Thanks for the feedback.
Best,
Tony

From: Howard Bauchner <Howard Bauchner@jamanetwaork.org>
Sent: Thursday, February &, 2020 G6:39 PR

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR )

Subject: FW: Subtitled Coronavirus Video

Tony

Firct live stream/podeast now with Chinese interpretation, LURL below.

Second live streamypodeast will be put up tomarrow. URL below,

Couple big thank yous from prominent science writers = NYT/ W3 = said learnad more listening to you
for 30 minutes then everything they read in the [ast few weeks,

Py response when you have a very wise sclentist, who hears the question and answers the question,
and has 40+ years of experience we should listen and learn.

Be well,
HCB

Howard Bauchnar, MD
Editor in Chief of JAMA and the JAMA Network

Please respect the confidentiality of this emall

Listen to my chats with authors

From: Xaren Adams-Taylor <Karen. Adams-Taylorf ama-asen.org>

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 at 4:59 PM

To: Howard Bauchner <Howard Bauchner@jamanetwork. org>, Annette Flanagin

<Annette Flanagin@jamanetwork.org>, Michael Berkwits

<Michael Berkwits@iamanstwork.org> Tom Easley <Iom.Easley@ama-assn org>, Brian Shields

<Brian.5hields @ama-assn.org>, Betey Solaro <Elizabeth. Solaro@ama-assn.args, Sean O'Donneall

NIH-O020eT



<Sean.0'Donnell@ama-assn.org>, Tiffany Jones <Tiffany Jones@ama-assn.org>
Subject: Subtitled Coronavirus Video

The 1/27 Fauci subtitled video 1% now live: hiips/flamanetwork com/jourpals/fama/pages/coromnavinus-
alert  The 2/b Fauci update video will go to the translator tomorrow,

-Karen

Karen Adams-Taylor
Vice Presbient, Publining Preduction Qperations

JAMA Network™
330 N Wabash Ave, Ste 32300, Chicago, IL 60611

T i

jamansiwork com
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 7 Feb 2020 03:00:35 +C000

To: Greg Folkers S IS Billet, Courtney (MIH/NIAID) [E];Routh,
lennifer (NIH/NLAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Subtitled Corcnavirus Video

fyi

Fram: Howard Bauchner <Howard Bauchner@jamanetwaork. crgs
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 6:38 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] Sy

Subject: FW: Subtitied Coronavirus Video

Tony

First live stream/podcast now with Chinese interpretation. URL below,
Second live stream/podcast will be put up tomorrow,. URL below.

Couple big thank yous from prominent scienca writers = NYT/ WS = said learned more listening to you
for 30 minutes then everything they read in the last few wesks.

My response when you have a very wise scientist, who hears the question and answers the question,
and has 40+ years of experience we should listen and learn.

Be well.
HCB

Howard Bauchner, MD
Editor in Chief of JAMA and the JAMA Network

Please respect the confidentiality of this email

L RS R e ]

From: Karen Ada I‘|15—Til‘|f|D|‘ <HKaren. Adams-Tavioriga ma-assn.org>

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 at 4:59 PM

To: Howard Bauchner «Howard Bauchner@jamanetwork. org>, Annette Flanagin

<Annette Flanagin@jamanetwork.org>, Michael Berkwits

<Michael Berkwits@jamanatwork.org>, Tom Easley <Tom.Easley@ama-assn.oig>, Brian Shields

<Brian.5hields @ama-assn.org>, Betsy Solaro <Elizabeth.S5olaro@ama-assn.org>, Sean 0'Donnell
<Sean.0'Donnell@sma-assn.org>, Tiffany Jones <Tiffany Jones@ama-assn.org>
Subject: Subtitled Coronavirus Video

MIH-D020e



The 1/27 Faucl subtitled video Is now live: hittps:/flamanetwark com/fjournaly/iamalpages/coranavirus-
alert The 26 Fauci update video will go to the translator tomorrow.

-Karen

Karen Adams-Taylor
Vice Preskdent, Publishing Production Operatione

JAMA Network™
330 M Wabash Ave, 518 39300, Chicago, L 606511

T e

jamanatwork com
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From:

Sant: Thu, b Feb 2020 15:09:43 0500

To: Folkers, Greg {NIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Elsinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E];Lerner, Andrea
{NIH/NIAID) [E];Marston, Hilary [NIH/NIAID) [E)

Subject: Re; ASF - Morens + Daszak +Taubenaberger papar

I agree. [ will not be a co-author

On Feb 6, 2020, at 1:59 PM, Folkers, Greg (NIH/NLATD) [E]
rote:

So the question to you — do you want to be part of this? jebea
coauthor

| would vote no =it wud look weird to add you as a coauthor now. Plus,
plate too full......

Disetaimer: Any third-party material in this email hes been shaved for internal use under fiir
s provisions of US. copyright law, without further verification of its accuracy/veracity. It
dioes nof pecessirily represent my views sor those of MLATD, NIH, HHS, or the U5
government.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 17:36:11 <0000
To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: nCoV; Heads-up

Thanks, Jim.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disgases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

gz

FAX: (301) 4

E-mail

The on in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delets it from your mailbex or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept labillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made an
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From:

Sent: Thursday, February &, 2020 10:33 AM

Te: Fauei, Anthary (NIH/NIAID) (€] R ss
e

Ce:
Subject: nCoV: Heads-up

Tony : As per below, we wanted to give you a heads up that e
FoF ~ = s e e s e =
. We will keep you updated. Best. John and Jim

French drugmaker Sanofi working on coronavirus initiative

CHINA-HEALTHSANOFI (PIX):French  drugmaker Sanofi working on  corenavirus
initiative

PARIS, Feb 6 (Reulers) - French drugmaker Sanoli will announce a new coronavirus imtiative
within the next two weeks, its chiel executive sid on Thursday, sdding that it wants to present
something concrete and notadd o "fanlasies”.

At least a dozen drugmakers are working on vacones or antivirals to help those infected with the
fast-spreading vinus that has killed more than 300 people in China, but several have warned thai
development of treatiments wall take time.

MIH-D02105



"We have scen a flurry of activities from other companies.” CEO Paul Hudson told a news
conference after Sanofi published 2019 results on Thursday.

"We are one of the few companies that has the expertise to know when it is just a fantasy, or
when it could be real. In the next week or two. you will see something more confirmatory about
the approach we will take."”

Hudson declined to give further details,

Sanofi had already said it was sharing its expertise and data acquired from other outbreaks with
the Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness Innovations (CEPI), which is working with biotech
businesses to try o develop a vaccine candidate for the coronavirus.

Brtain's GlaxoSmithKline 15 also collaborating with CEPL

"The objective here is not a newspaper headline, it is real work that will make a difference,”
Hudzon sand.

{Reporting by Matthias Blamont Writing by Sarah White Editing by David Goodman)
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Thu, 6 Feb 2020 16:28:04 +0000

To: hiattf@washpost.com

Ce: Redfield, Robert R, [COC/OD);Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: Proposed OpEd

Attachments: Redfield and Faucl - Coronavirus OpEd - 02-06-2020 - FINAL docx
Fred:

| hope that all is well with you. [ S
IR \thin this context, Bob Redfield

and | have written an OpEd on the government response to the novel coronavirus
outbreak. Would the Post have any interest in this? Many thanks.
Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room 7TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Baothesda, MD 20892-2520

thazw

FAX: (301 9

E moit (O

The information In this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who Is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other siorage devices. The National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s awn and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 6 Feb 2020 14:34:57 +0000

To: Billat, Courtnay [MIH/MIAID) [E]

ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E]:Marston, Hilary
{MIH/NIAID) [E];Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E];Stover, Kathy [NIH/MLAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Requested coronavirus talking points for press conference

Attachments: Talking Paints for NIAID Director Or. Faucl - press canferance - 02-06-2020 -

Fauci Prass remarks with tracked edits.docx

Cooops! Forgot the attachment. Here it is.

Anthaony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: {3!!1: 496-4409

E-mail: -

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should nol be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error pleasa inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The Natlonal instifute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of it8 representatives.

From: Fawci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 934 AW

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) (] IS

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] RN =; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
s >, Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] RN Routh, lennifaer
(NIH/NIAID) (] [0 iy ; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] [0 s>

Subject: RE: Requested coronavirus talking points for press conference

Here is my revised and updated press remarks with my tracked edits showing.
Please accept edits, do a spell and grammar check and resubmit. Also, put a copy
in my folder. Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Balhasﬁ MD 20892-2520
Phaonie:

MIH-D02114



FAX: (301] 4964409
E-mail: #
The information in this e-mazil and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. i should not be used by anyone who Is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] IS

Sent: Thursday, February &, 2020 9:16 &M

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [E] R e -
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B ElE: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E]

PR Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] = Routh, lennifer
(NIH/NIAID) (BT i - stover, Kathy (NIH,/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Regquested coranavirus talking paints for press conference

HH5 has asked us for vour talking points for the press conference by 11am. We were planning o
resubmit thase, As was the case last time, this is a placeholder for the WH to know the outlines of what
you would say. This is not a script.

Is it OK for us to send this to Bill?

From: Selgrade, Sara {NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s>
Sent: Thursday, February &, 2020 8:37 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]E000 0 s
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] SRR - sillet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]

DS Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR Folkers, Greg
(NiH/NIAID) (€] [

Subject: Requested coronavings talking points for press conference

Dr. Fauci.
Attached please find the requested talking points from your last coronaviris press conference.

Plesse let us know iF}ruu neéed anvthing else.

Thanks,

Sera
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 10:58:13 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (MIH/OD) [E]

Ce: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E];Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID] [E];Conrad,
Patricia (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: RE: Follow up on Addls Meeting

Francis:

Thanks for the note.  Best to have Trever have his program person who will be leading this
effort contact Cristina Cassettiin DMID, Cristina and Emily Erbelding could do all of the
necessary and appropriate coardination.

Thanks,

Tany

From: Callins, Francis (NIH/00) [E1 s

Sant: Thursday, February &, 2020 4:56 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR sriE

Subject: FW!: Follow up on Addis Meeting

See reference to coronavirus research in the note from Trevor. How would you like to
coordinate this?

FC

From: Trevor Mundel
Sant: Wednecday, February 5 2070 1055 P

Ta: Colling, Francis (NIH/OD] [E] R
Ce: Eiss, Rebert (NIH/FIC) [€] SIS, Glass, foger (NIH/FIC) €] <SS,
Kedest Tesfagiorgis < A

Subject: Re: Follow up on Addis Meeting

That would be great Francis. You might have seen our announcement this marning on the Coronavirus
reponse funding and 5600 of the 100 is for R&D especially therapeutics rather than vaccines so we
might want a quick call in the next few days to think about how we coordinate this - I've besn in touch
with jeremy as well. Trevor

Trevor Mundel, MD, Phi
President, Global Health Program

W P oo A
F +1.206.494.7041

S ————

Exwecutive Assistant
Office of the President, Global Health

MIH-Di2118



[
M e
E

Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation
wiww. gatesfoundation.org

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] E s -
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Trevor Mundel
Cc: Eiss, Robert (NIH/FIC) [E]; Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E]
Subject: RE- Follow up on Addis Meesting

Hey Trevar,

This is an excellent development. How about | send you a proposal of possible CARI TPs for
Elinda = in the next 24 hours?

Francis

From: Trevor Mundel
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 4.43 P
To: Tumwesigye Elioda IS -; Collins, Frands (NiH/0D) (E] EENEHE -
o R

Subject: Re: Follow up on Addis Meeting

That’s great to hear Elioda and congratulations, many thanks for letting us know. We will certainly get
back to you shortly to enlist yvour help with the CARI initiative at AL level.

Warm regards,
Trevor

From: Tumwesigye Elioda I i)

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 1:16 PM
To: Trewor Mundel: Francis Collins

cel oy

Subject: Follow up on Addis Meeting

Dear Trevor,

Greetings from Uganda and indéed Africa. It was pleasure mesting you at the Grand Challenges Meeting
in Ethiopia late last year. While there you, Francis Colins and | among others discussed the CARI
Initiative and the need to support research, entrepreneurship and innovation in a big way in Africa. We
alsa explored the mechanism for CARI Funding. We were ako looking for a mechanism ta reach the
Committes of Ten [C10) Heads of State and Government champloning Education, Science and
Technology in Africa,
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Well allow me tainform you that on 13th Dec 2019, | was efected to chair for 2 years the Ministers of
Education and of Scence and Technology in all the 55 Members States in Africa. We do this under the
Specialized Technical Committee on Education, Science and Technology (STC-EST). This Saturday on Bth
Feb in Addis, as chair of the 5T -EST | will attend and speak at the Meeting of the above-mentioned C10.

The purpose of this message is to let you know of my added responsibilities and related opportunities as
well as seek for any update or latest information regarding the CARI initiative, | look Forward to
intensified communication and collaboration,

Regards
Br. Elioda Tumwesigye

Minister Sclence, Technology and Innovation
Republic of Uganda

Tek o BI®

Sent from my iPad
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 04:10:50 +0000
Tao: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Pandemic Threat Reduction

Similar e-0mail frem O, Tubb.

From: Richard Tubb [ e -

Sant: Thursday, lanuary 30, 2020 11:35 AM

To: B e DS Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E]
fr e e e AR

Subject: Fwed: Pandemic Threat Reduction

Good morning Tony.

Given your most recent appointment, I wanted to show
you the courtesy of letting you know what I have already
provided to senior leaders at the White House regarding a
possible mitigating strategy until the definitive solution to
the CoV is available and implemented. The string below
includes additional information as to how titanium dioxide
can fit into both the White House and the
National/International solutions, and the open-source
website for the company. Please keep in mind that
because this product is already approved and in use in the
EU for a variety of commercial uses, the data provided
does not specifically address the applications I, and yvou,
are interested in. However, with a deep understanding of
the White House mission, I can say that there is not a big
leap in that thought migration.

Dr. Jackson has already provided the same material to
some of your White House Commission colleagues. 1 will
also be reaching out to another friend of mine from the
Bush-now-Trump Administration, Steve Biegun.
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I encourage your representatives to meet with the
company leadership and scientists while they are in the US
next week. Please let me know if you have any questions
that I can address. Thank you for once again stepping up
to the plate for our Country.

v/
Dick

ps...I remembered this morning where you and 1 last
spoke--Bush (41) funeral.

--------- Forwardod messape — -

From: Richard Tubb SRR, -

Date: Thie, Jan 30, 2020 at 5:54 AM
Subject: Re: Pandemic Threat Reduction

Good morning Gentlemen,
I Just spoke with Ronny and believe | need to offer & relevant update and one paint of explanation,

Firct, the campany’s joint venture partner in ladia i meeting with the Indlan government as we speak.
It appears likely that in light of the news of India's introduction to the corona virus the government will
utllize thelr "Matlonal Catastrophe Budget” to expedite the funding necessary ta secure and execute a
contract with this company.

Secondly, | will attach the open source web site for the company to provide you background information
that, out of respect for your time and for the sake of brevity, | left out of vesterday’s nota, it's
impaortant to note a couple of things:

This prodisct is already proved and is in use in the EU with all the approvals appropriate for the same.

Sacondly, Inoour language, this 15 3 "standoff prodoctr™ =—1.e. you apply it once and it continues to
decontaminate and disinfect in the background forup to 1-5 years before retreating. {Depending on the
type of use, normal daily cleaning using their cleaning solution—that is cheaper and mors effective than
what the application normally would use, e.g in a hotel—continues). The chemical treats anything
organic, L.e. bacteria, viruses, VOC, bio threats, etc. because it is 3 catalyst, it s neither used up, nor
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does it produce microbial resistance or superbugs, It decontaminatas and disinfects surfaces (e,g,
airplanes and governmant critical infrastructures) and the air around the surface (and HVAC filters and
air handlers).

The leadership will be in DT next week. | highly encourage any and all potential stakeholders make time
to meet with them while they are here. Tothat end, | had already emailed Or, Faucl {with whom |
worked a great deal on similar chalenges during the Bush Administration) before the announcement of
his participation on the new coronavirus commission, | will alsa reach out to an old friend and colleague
Steve BIEGUN now that he is in the commission. Please feel free to forward the information to others as
You deem appropriata.

Thanks,
Dick Tubb

https:/fact.glabalf

Ps...once again, in my haste to get this to you, via iPad, please forgive typos and other apparent crimes
against the dictiomary,

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 29, 2020, st 3:15 PM, Richard Tubb =

Gentlemen, Brothers, and Others...

This is Dick Tubb, writing on behalf of
Admiral Jackson and Dr. Hofmann (both
copied herein). It feels like "old times"--I'm
undecided as to whether they are good old
times, or otherwise. Regardless, it does feel
like we've been down a very similar road
before. Perhaps we can apply some of the
lessons-learned to the inevitable problems
ahead.
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In light of the current and evolving threat
presented by the corona virus, I am writing
to you as a courtesy to inform you of a
project that Admiral Jackson, Dr.
Hofmann, and I have been consulting on.
We believe so strongly in the technology,
people, and potential that we have been
consulting pro bono and currently have no
financial stake in the project. While not
developed specifically designed for such
purposes, I increasingly believe that until a
vaccination and treatment for the corona
virus is available, this technology may be
the last best chance in containing, and
eradicating the virus, thereby protecting
the homeland, our economy, the Continuity
of the Presidency, an Enduring
Constitutional Government, our people and
our Country. Moreover, reverting to my
"lessons-learned, problems-ahead"
statement, even after this crisis is over, and
a vaccine and treatment procured, it will
only be a matter of time until "next time."
This letter is proof-positive of that reality.
My experiences, especially in the early
2000's (e.g. anthrax and other biothreats,
SARs, ete.) underpin my beliefs,

The technology that provides the solution,

both now and in the future, involves a
unique formulation of a photo catalytic
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nano titanium dioxide solution (the Air
Force guys will, of course, understand what
that means, so you non-Air Force folks, just
buy them a beer and they'll explain it to
you) that is safer, more effective, and more
cost effective than any other solution. It
was developed and approved in the EU, and
I have asked the senior leadership of the
company to come to Washington DC next
week. Dr. Hofmann and 1 spent the day
yesterday with a Chinese “titan" respected
by and with access to the most senior
government officials, academic and medical
giants, and investment and industry
captains. I have encouraged, and he has
agreed in principal, to follow our
recommendations as they relate to their
largest airline, and their key facilities.

In short, our strategic priority is to first
fortify the weak link in the pandemic chain:
the airlines. Doing so will provide the time
necessary to isolate, contain, and ultimately
destroy the threat at its source
(Wuhan),and in its home (China). As
President Bush so commonly stated about a
very different threat, we need to fight the
battle over there, so that we don't have to
fight the battle here. Although President
Bush was a true believer in the threat of a
pandemic, I believe this threat, and the
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threats that are surely to follow are, in
reality, many, many times greater than the
threat he envisioned when making that
statement. By fighting a possible
impending pandemic at its source we will
preserve and protect the safety and
confidence of our people, and the strength
of our economy,

Once we have interrupted the threat supply
chain, we can then shore up our critical
infrastructure using the same technology
and process, then assist the Chinese in
addressing their challenges, and protect
our international allies elsewhere. In that
vein, in addition to the Chinese, I have also
discussed this technology and strategy with
senior proxies for another of my former
patients, His Roval Highness, the Crown
Prince of Saudi Arabia, and his father, the
King.

As I noted above, [ have asked the
leadership of the company to come to
Washington (from Germany and Denmark)
next week for a variety of meetings. While
Admiral Jackson will be "tied up in Texas"
for the foreseeable future, please let me
know if you would like to meet with myself
or Dr. Hofmann, or the company
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leadership while they are here, to learn
more.

Thank you and my best to you all as you
plan for and continue to protect our
Country,

Very Respectfully,

Dick Tubb

ps. For your SA, I have also attached below
the latest sit rep on the coronavirus.

Richard 1. Tubb, KD
Brigadier General [retired)
Whike Howse Physician Emeritus

Shoreland's Travax News Alert Service—
Abbreviated

China: More than 2,800 Cases of 2019-nCoV in 30
Provinces/Municipalities, Mainly in Wuhan; Cases
Exported to 16 Countries

WHAT'S NEW

According to regional health authoritles, more than 1,800 additional,
confirmad casas {including 256 deaths) of preuvmania caused by 2018
novel coranavirus [2019%-nCoV) have bean reported since Jdanuary 2T,
2020, thraughout the country, mainly in the provinces of Hube (1,281),
Guangdong (207). Zhajiang (173), Henan (168}, and Hunan (143} and in
the cities of Chongging {132), Beijing (19), and Shanghai (13). Most new
cases had a travel history to Wuhan, Almost all the recent deaths occurred
in Hubei Province, Twenty more pafients have recovered and been
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discharged. Mora than 4,600 confirmed cases (including > 100 deaths)
have acourred since December 8, 2019,

A total of 13 additional, exported, confirmead cases have been reported
{through January 28, 2:00 pm, EST) since Monday, January 27. More
than 25 cases have been exported in the past 7 days. Cases reporied
since Monday arrived in the following countries on the dates shown:
Singapore (January 19 and 23}, Taiwan (January 22), Japan (January 20
and 21}, France [arrival date unknown), and Thailand [arrival dates
unkrecwen ), All of these cases had travel history to Wuhan or contact with
an ill person from Wuhan while in China.

In addition to these exported cases, 7 locally acquired cases have been
raportad since Monday in Germany (4], Japan, Taiwan and Vielnam. The
casas in Japan, Taiwan, and YVieinam reported confact with an obwviously (Il
person from China. In Germany all 4 cases had close contact in a
business saminar with an apparently asymplomatic Chinese woman an
January 21 (whao previously had contact with redatives from Wuhan); the
women states symplom onset was an a fiight to Shanghai on January 23,
and she was later confirmed o have 2018-nCoV, Incubation periods in
these cases have been as short a5 3 days. In fight of the secondary cases
in Germany in a business seffing, the most cautious approach of having
amvals stay at home or in a holel for 14 days after their last possible
exposune in China is increasingly justified.

Updated travel advisories include: 1) Australia: reconsider travel to China;
2} Canada: avcid all fravel to Hubel Province: 3) Finland: avoid
nonessaniial traval to Hubei Province; 4) France: avoid all fravel to Hubei
Province, 5) Germany: avold nonassantial travel to China and avoid 2l
traval to Hubei Provinca: 8) India: avoid all nomessantial fravel to China: T)
New Fealand: avoid all travel to Hubei Provinga; ) Tawan: avoid all
nenassaniial travel to China.

Singapore now denies antry to residents of Hubei Province and those who
have travelad there in the past 14 days,

Mongolia and 3 regions (Amur Oblast, Khabarovsk Kray, Yevreyskaya
Obklazt) in Far Eastern Federal District, Russia have closad their land
borders with China,

Bangladesh, Canada, India, Kazakhstan, Russia, and South Korea are
arranging flights to repatriate their respective citizens from Wuhan, These
persons will be closely moenitored and present litthe threat of onward
transmission,

All tourist attractions in Tibet Autonomous Begion have been closad.

Currant influgnza vaceination s recommendad o decraasa the risk of
simple influanza baing mistaken for 2009-nCoV upon return.

Infaction contrel supplies have been depleted in madical faciliies in the

smaller cifies in central China; the situation is critical in many areas and
rasupply is uncersin.
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OVERALL RISK ASSESSMENT

The epidemic in China is months from peaking. A report indicates that just
prior to the cordoning off of Wuhan, over 5 million residents (many
potentially infectious) left for other parts of China. and many thousands ieft
for Hong Kong, Singapore, Thailand. and Japan. Exported cases have so
far been to countries likely to be capabie of controlling (but not preventing)
ongaing fransmission, which will inevitably occur. In light of the secondary
Cases in Germany in a business seting, the most cautious approach of
having arrivals stay at home or im a holel for 14 days after their fast
possible axposure in China |s incraasingly justifed.

Based on Increasing data on virology. clinical presentation. and
transmission, this coronavirus closely resembles SARS-CoV in many
behaviors. Fortunately, sequential sequencing of viral isolates over time
indicate no significant new viral mutations; muiations often increase
transmission or virulence. WHO assesses the risk of this event fo be very
high in China, high at the regional level, and high at the global leval. The
cloging of Wuhan airport and the major cilies of Hubei province have yet tno
siem the flow of exported cases. The ariginally implicated animal market,
now closed indafinitely. bears little relevance to the ongoing situation.
Whather the market was the focus of a species jump from animals to
humans or meraly one of multiple amplification settings for initial cases is
increasingly unclaar. The dagree of human-io-human spread ouiside of

Hubei province remains unclear, A reproductive number, Ry, is estimated

at 1.4-2.5 by Chinese authaoritias and up to 5.5 by other scienlists, An Ry
greater than 1 indicates that each case leads to mone than 1 subsequen
case, making conirol much more difficult. The specirum of disease
manifestalions in a large cohort study has yet 1o be disclosed; a sevare
case rate of 20% has beean consistent. The axistence of mildly
symptomatic and asymplomatic infectious cases could increase the risk of
global spread, Case fatality s impossible to ascertain at present, and
lesser or greater clinical virulence compared 1o MERS-CoV or SARS-CoV
remains speculative.

See 2013 Novel Coronavirus Quibreak for detsiled information.

£ 2020 Shoreland, Inc. All rights resarsed.

ooy Maws Alad laime are Incemoratad ko BEhemland's sulrger altion:

Travax conlant raprasonls dacisan-makvant, adper] synthoss of real-fime
¥

iata reconciled with naw and exieling avalable advica rom aulsoriaiive

rnatonal and iniamatonal bodies

For emul gatiice changés, pleass ferward this messags 1o
garvicai@ehoraland. coam wilh yaur reguast. IF the change showd gy I
il amgll subsanpiiona [Conlent Chsnodas, Litaatune Wiitch and Maws
Alerl), plense spacily (hal i your reguesl | Aocownt AT He tpeeT

ba.richard lubb@amall com|
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2019 Novel Coronavirus Outbreak Report—
comprehensive

Last updated January 28, 2020,

What's New

According o regional health suthorities, more than 1,800 additional, confirmed cases
(mciuding 25 deaths) of pneumonia caused by 20719 novel coronavires [2019-nCoV}
have been reponed since January 27, 2020, throughout the country, mainly in ihe
provinces of Hubei {1.251), Guangdong {207), Zhejiang (173), Henan {168), and Hunan
(143} and in the cities of Chongaing (132). Baljing (18). and Shanghai (13). Most naw
cases had a ravel history to Wuhan, Almost all the recent deaths occurned in Hubei
Frovince. Twenty mora patients have recoverad and bean discharged. Mora than 4 600
confirmed cases (including > 100 deaths) have occurred since Dacember 8, 20185,

A total of 13 additional, exported, confirmed cases have been raported (through
January 28, 2.00 p.m. EST) since Monday, January 27. More than 25 cases have been
exporied in the past 7 days. Casas reported since Monday arrived in the following
countries on the dates shown: Singapors (January 18 and 23), Taiwan (January 22),
Japan {January 20 and 21), France (arrival date unknown|, and Thailand (arval dates
unknown). All of these cases had travel history 1o Wuhan or contact with an il person
fram Wuhan while in China.

In addition io these exported cases, 7 locally acquired cases have been reported since
Maonday in Germany {4), Japan, Taiwan, and Vietnam. The cases in Japan, Taiwan,
and Vietnam repored contact with an obvicusly ll perzon from China. InGermany, all 4
cases had close contact in a business seminar with an apparantly asymplomatic
Chinesa woman on January 21 (who previously had contact with redatives from Wuhan);
the woman states symplom onsel was on a flight to Shanghal on January 23, and sha
was later confirmad to have 20189-nCaV. Incubation penods In these cases have baen
as shert as 3 days. In light of the secondary cases in Germany In a business satting,
the most cautious approach of having arrivals stay at home or in 8 hote! for 14 days
after thair last possble exposure in China & increasingly justfied.

Updated travel advisories includa; 1) Australia; reconsider travel to Ching: 2) Canada:
avoid all travel to Hubei Pravince; 3) Finland: avoid nonessential travel to Hubei
Province; 4) France: avoid all travel to Hubei Province; 5) Germany: avoid nonessentizl
trawvel to China and avoid all travel to Hubei Province, 6) India: avoid all nonessential
travel io China; 7) Mew Zealand. avoid all travel o Hubei Province; 8} Taiwan: avoid all
nonessential fravel o China,

Singapore now denies enfry to residents of Hubel Province and those who have
travebed thera in the past 14 days.

Mongolia and 3 regions (Amur Obfast, Khabarovsk Krai, Jewish Autonomous Oblast) in
Far Easlarn Federal District, Russia have closed their land borders with China,

Bangladesh, Canada, India, Kazakhsian, Russia, and South Kerea are arranging flights

to repatriate their respective cilizens from Wuhan, These persons will be dosely
manitored and presert little threal of onward transmission
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All lourist altractions in Tibet Aulonomous Region have been closad

Current influenza vaccination is recommended to decrease the risk of simple influenza
baing mistaken for 2018-nCoVY upon retum.

Infection control supplies have been depleted in medical facilities in the smaller cities in
central Ching; the situabion is crifical i many areas and resupply i3 uncerain,

Overall Risk Assessment

The epidemic in China is months from peaking. A report indicates that just prior to the
cerdoning off of Wuhan, over 5 million residents {many polentially infectious) left for
cther parts of China, and many thousands left for Hong Kong, Singapore, Thailand, and
Japan. Exported cases have o far been o countries ltkely 1o be capable of controlling
(bt nod preventing) ongoing fransmission, which will ingvitably ccour, In light of the
secondary cases in Gemany ina business seliing, the most cautious approach of
having armvals stay al home or in @ holel for 14 days after their last possible exposure
In China is Increasingly justified,

Based on Increasing data on virology, clinical presentation, and ransmission, this
coronavirus ciosely resemblas SARS-CoV in many bahaviors. Fortunately, sequential
sequencing of viral isolates over tima indicates no significant new viral mutations;
mutations often increase fransmission or virulence. WHO assesses the risk of this event
to be very high in China, high at the regional level, and high at the global level, The
closing of Wuhan airpor and the major cities of Hubed province have yel o stem the
flow of expored cases. The orginally implicated animal market, now closed indefiniiely,
Bears littke relevance o the ongoing situation. Whether the market was the focus of a
species jump from animats to humans or merely one of multiple amplification settings
for initial Cases s Increasingly unclear. The degree of human-lo-numan spread oulside

of Hubei pravince remains unclear. A reproductve number, R, is estimatad at 1.4—

2.5 by Chinese autharities and up to 5.5 by olher scientists. An Ry greater than 1
indicales thal each case leads to more than 1 subsequent case, making contral much
more difficult. The spectrum of disease manifestations in a large cohort study has vet to
ba disclosed; a severs casae rate of 20% has bean consistenl. The existence of mildhy
sympiomatic and asympltomalic infectious cases could increase the risk of global
spread. Case fatalily is impossible to ascertain at present, and lesser or graater clinical
virulence comparad o MERS-CaV or SARS-CaV remains spaculative,

Current Disease Situation

More than 4,600 confirmed cases (276 severs and ciitical cases and 106 deaths) have
oocurred since December 8, 2018, in the provinces of Hubei (= 2,700; mainky in
Wuhan}, Guangdong (207 ), Zhejiang (173), Henan (168}, Hunan (143}, and Anhui
[10&); In the cities of Chongging (132}, Beging (81}, and Shanghai (66}, and in 21 other
provinces throughout the country, An addilional 6,200 suspected cases have been
reponed since January 21, 2020, In the seiting of a large oulbreak and with increased
delays in testing, a high progortion of suspecied cases will evolve into confirmed cases,
Sevenly-nine cases have been discharged. Two-thirds of the cases are male. The
youngest case is 10 yvears old and the oldest Is 89; more than T0% of cases are over 40
years old, but the co-morbidity profles of most cases are unkmown
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The number of persons becoming infected with the virus has been doubling avery six
gays. The cutbreak in China is not approaching peak, and modaling indicates that is
manths sway,

Exported Cases

Seventy-seven imported cases of 2018-nCoV (confirmed after arrival} presented at
international poris of entry January 6-25 in 16 countries. Of these cases, more than 25
cases arrived in the past 7 days:

Al T7 cases had exposire In Wuhan or exposure to Il persans from Waehan in China
and sympiom onsef dates after December 31, 2015; nene had visited the implicated
market.

Australia (3 cases); One case traveled while asymplomatic aboard Ching Southem
Airlines flight CZ231 to Melbourne, Vicloria Slate on January 19 and was hospitalized
on January 23. Contact tracing is underway, movement around Melbourne was imited
pricr Lo isolation, The remaining 4 cases traveled while asymptomatic aboard flights to
Sydney, New South Wales State on January 6, 18, 20, and 23, and were hospitalized
on January 15, 20, and 24. One of the patients had limited movement amound Sydney
priar to isolation; movamant history for the other 3 cases is unknown.

Cambodia {1 case): The case fraveled while asymptomatic to the city of Sihanoukville
on January 24, 2020, and developed symploms on January 25,

Canada (2 cases). Both cases (a couple) fraveled aboard China Southem Alrlings
flight GZ311 to Toronto, Ontarne Province on January 22, The first case was
symptomatic while fraveling and was hospitalized on January 23, The second case was
under sedf-izolation and was confirmed on January 27, Contact iracing is undenway,
patient movement around Toronio was limiled prior to isolatlon,

France {4 cases). Two cases traveled while asympiomatic aboard a flight 1o Parnis on
January 18, and 1 case traveled aboard a Night to Bordeaux on January 22. Travel
history for the fourth case in unknown, All cases were hospitalized.

Hong Kong (B cases). Threa caseas traveled while symptormatic on January 18 and 25,
the first aboard a train to Wesl Kowloon, the second aboard a Might 10 Hong Kong
Interrational Airport, and the third 1o Lo Wu Control Point. Four of the cases traveked
while asymptomatic aboarnd trains on January 18 and 22. The |asl case traveled with
diminished symptoms aboard & (rain on January 23. All cases were hospitaiized.

Japan (6 cases) Two cases raveled while symplamatic; the first aboard a flight to
Ranagawa Prefecture on Januarny § and the second aboard a flight 1o Tokyo on January
189, The first was hospitalized on January 10 and discherged on January 15 following
recovery, and the second was hospitalized on Januany 22. Another 2 cases raveisd
while asymptomatic: the first sboard a flight to Tokyo on January 18 and the second
shoard a flight to Alchi Prefectura on January £2. The first was hospitalized on January
23, and the second was hospitaiized on January 24, The emaining 2 cazes armved on
January 20-and 271 in Aichi and Tokyo prefeciures.

Macau (7 casas) The first case travaled while asymplomatic aboard a ain and a bus

on January 18, and the second case travedad while symplomatic (iravel method
Lnknown) on January 22, The first case was hospilalized on January 19 and the sacond
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case on January 21. The third case traveled aboard a ferry on January 23 and was
immediately haspitalized. Three cases traveled (methods unknown) on January 22; all
were hospilalized. The |ast case traveled while asymplomatic on January 23 and was
hospitalized January 27.

Malaysia (4 cases) The first case fraveled while asymptomatic aboard a bus to Johor
Baharu on January 22 and was hospitalized on January 23. The remaining 3 cases
traveled (method unknown) to Johor Baharu on January 23 all were hospitalized.

Mepal (1 case): The casa traveled to Kathmandu on January 5, was hospitalized on
January 13, and was discharged on January 17 following recovery,

Singapore (7 cazes) All 7 cases travelfed while asymptomatic aboard flights on
January 18, 19, 20, 21, 22 and 23.

South Korea (4 cases): Two cases raveled while symplomatic to Incheon Intermational
Airport and to Gimpo Intermational Arpor on January 19 and 23, and both were
immediataly hasptalizad. The remaining cases iraveled while asymplomatic on Januarny
20 and wers hospitalized on January 25.

Sri Lanka (1 case) The case traveled while asymptomatic on January 249, 2020, and
developed symptoms on January 25,

Taiwan (7 cases): The cases amved on January 20, 21, 22, and 25; at leasi 3 cases
arrived al Taiwan Taovuan Intemational Ainpart

Thalland (14 cases): Three cases ireveled while symptomatic o Suvamabhumi Airport
on January 8, 13, and 19 and were hospitalized; the travel history of the fourth case is
unknown, The filth case traveled to Bangkok on January 21 and was hospitalized on
January 23. Tha travel histories of the remaining 9 cases are unknown.

U.5. {5 casas): Two cases traveled while asymplomatic: tha first to O'Hare International
Alrpon on January 13 and the second to Saattla-Tacoma Imarnaticnal Almport an
January 15. Tha first was hospilalized several days after arrival, and tha second was
haspitalized on Jandary 19, The ramaining 3 cases wara repartéd in Mancopa County,
Arizona and Los Angeles and Orange counties, Califormia; information on the patiends’
travel histores are unknown., Contact tracing for sll cases is underwvay. The first case
reported limited movemant armund Chicago price to hospitalization: movemeant history
for the olher 2 cases in unknown,

Vietnam (1 case) The case arrved in Hanoi on January 13 and was hoapitalized on
January 22 in Ho Chi Minh City.

In addition io these exparted cases, 7 locally acquired cases have been reported since
Maonday in Germany (4], Japan, Taiwan, and Vietnam, The cases in Japan, Tawan,
and Vietnam repored contact with an cbvipuszly il person from China, In Germany, all 4
cases had close contact in a business saminar with an apparantly asymplomatic
Chinesa woman on January 21 (who previously had contact with relatives from Wohan);
the woman states symplom onsat was on a fiight 1o Shenghal on January 23, and she
was laler confirmed to have 2019-nCoV. Incubstion perods in these cases have been
2t short as 3 days.

Entry/Exit Screening
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In a reversal of long-standing policy, YWHO now recommends that all countries
implement emperature screening at points of antry for passengers armiving from 2018-
nCoV-affected countries, Screening should be accompanied by dissemination of risk-
communication messages at points of entry to later capture asymptomatic persons who
are in the incubation phase,

In early January, some exit screening was implemeanted at Wuhan Tianhe Intermational
Airport {monstop flights to 1stanbul, London, New York, Osaka, Pans, Rome, San
Francisco, Tokyoe, and major fiubs throughout Southeast Asia), as well as at 3 major rail
stations in YWuhan, More restrictive screening was instituted on January 15 in Hubei
until cessation of international flights on January 23. Despite exit screening at all
international airports in China in the past week, significant numbers of cases confinue o
ke axported.

Entry screaning atl international ports of antry has baan or |5 baing iImplementad as
nated below, and anvonea with fever and respiralony symploms who has baan to 2019-
nCoV—affected areas in the previous 14 days will be detained and isolated at thess
locations:

Algeria: Houari Boumadiena Airport. Mahamed Boudiafl Intemational Airport, Oran
Ahmed Ben Balla Airport

Burma (Myanmar): Yangon International Airpart
Egypt: Cairo internaticnal Airport (all flights from China)

Hong Kong: All border checkpoints, including Hong Kong Intemational Airpart and ihe
raitway station in West Kowloon

India: Bengaiuru, Chennai, Daelhi, Hydarabad, Kochi, Kolkata, and Mumbai international
airports (all flights from China and Hong Kong)

Ialy: Lacnardo da Vinci-Fiumicing Alrport

fran: Tehran Imam Khomainl Intemational Airpart {all flights from China)
Macau: Macau International Airpon

North Macedonia: Skopje Infermatonal Alrport (connecting fights from Asia)
Oatar: Hamad International Airport {21l fights fram China)

Russia: Moscow, Irkutsk Oblast, and Yekaterinburg international airports and points of
entry in Amur Oblast

Singapore: Changi Alrport
South Africa: O.R. Tambo Intemational Airport {all flights from China)
South Korea: Incheon International Airport

Taiwan: Al intemational airports
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Thailand: Krabi, Suvarnabhumi, Don Mueang, Phuket, and Chiang Mai alrports
Turkey: All international airports {all fights fram China)

United Arab Emirates: Abu Dhabi Intemational Airport and Dubai International Arport
(all Rights from China)

U.K.; Heathrow Intermational Airport

U.S.: Twenty points of entry, including Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta Intermational Airport,
John F. Kennedy International Airport, Los Angeles International Airport, O'Hare
International Airporl, and San Francisco Intermational Airport. Travelers from Wuhan
may hawve their temperaiures iaken and/or be required to complete a symptom
puestionnaire; travelers with symptoms (fever, cough, difficulty breathing) will ba
detained for additional assessment.

Australia, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belarus, Canada, Cote d'lvoire, Ghana,
Indonesia, Japan, Kazrakhstan, Kenya, Kyrgyzstan, Madagascar, Malaysia, Nepal,

Migeria, North Korea, Philippines, Saudi Arabia, Serbia, Senegal, Sri Lanka,
Tajikistan, Tunisia, Vietnam: Almporls and other porls of aniry

Travel Advisories
The foflowing couniries andf/or organizations have published travel recommendations:

Avoid All Travel to Hubei Province: Ausiralia, Ganada, China (s2e below), France,
Germany, Japan, Mexico, New Zealand, UK, U.S

Avoid Nonessential Travel to Hubei Province: Finland, Ukraine
Avold All Trave! to China: Mone at present
Avold Nonessential Travel to China; Australia, Germany, India, Taiwan, LS.

No Advisory; WHO

Travel Restrictions
Different levels of travel restnctions are in effect:
Mo Flights from China: Finnair Airlines {(fights from Beijing and Nanjing}, Air Seoul

No Flights from Wuhan: Wuhan Alrpor B2 closed to all international and domestic
flights

Land Borders with China Closed: Kyrgyzstan, Mongolia. Morth Karea, Russia {Amur
Oblast, Khabarovsk Kral, Jewish Autonomous Oblas! in Far Eastern Federal District);
high spead rails and farry services suspended in Hong Kong

No Residents from Hubei Province: Hong Kang. Macau. and Singapore (inchuding
visitors in past 14 days), Malaysia, and Tamwan
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internal Travel Restrictions in China: Major cities in Hubel Provinese have instituted a
travel ban on occupants of their cities, suspending urban buses, subways, ferries. and
long-distance passenger transport from the cties, including flights and trains, and
closing intercity roads. Interprovince shultle buses in major areas have stopped. Many
bars, restaurants, shops, and museums are ckosed in Hubsi Province, Guangdong, and
many other affected areas, Major tourist attractions have closed in Beijing. Shanghai,
sanya {Hainan Province), Hong Kong, and Tibet Autonomous Region, China has
stopped all inbound and outbound tour groups but not individual travel. intemal travel
for the Lunar New Year Holiday has been seversly imited by the govemment, and
public gatherings are formidden. The reopening of schools and eniversiiies has been
postponed in many areas. Shanghai has temporarily closed all nonessential
workplaces. Visitors from Hubei Province will be actively moaitored for 14 days in
Haikou, Hainan Province.

Mo Flights from 2013-nCoV-AHfected Countries: Travelers going 1o Samoa must
spend at laast 14 days In & country free of 20189-nGol and undergo medical clearance
prior to travel to Samoa.

Australia, Bangladesh, Belgium, Canada, France, Germany, India, Japan, Kazakhstan,
Moroceo, Netherdands, Russia, South Korea, Spain, Thadand, UK., and LL.5. are
arranging flights to repatriate their respective cifizens from Wuhan, These persons will
be closely monitored and present little threat of onwerd transmission,

Transmission

The detailed epiemiology of possible causative animal exposures and Zoonotic
transmission remaing unclear. Many (27 of 41) earlker cases were directly linked 1o
South China Seafood City market In Jianghan Disdrict, which sold seafood and other
wildlife {Inciuding birds). More than 580 environmental sampies, withoul Indication as o
whether animal tissue was included,. ware collected from the implicated market. Of
these, 33 tested posilive for 2019-nCoV, Indicating that the markel was an-or the=ongin
point of the farge-scale oulbreak. Thify-ona of the positive samples [24%) wera
coltecled from the western part of the market, whers wildlife was traded, The first
published epi-curve shows that the symplom onsel date of the first patient identified in
the outbreak was Decamber 1, 2019, The palien! reported no exposuvre 1o the
implicated markel, no epidemiological link has been delected between this case and
later cases. This finding raises the possibilty of an initizl jump of 2018-nCoV diractly
from bat to human, with subsequeant initial human-to-human propagation within the
seafood markel.

Infected imtermediate animal hosts, if they exist, may still be present in the supply chain
South Chima Seafood City market, now closed indefinitely, remainad in operation
through December 31, 2015, Other pointz of infection would be likely because many
subseguent cases had no contact with the implicated market. Chinese authorities have
now stated that human-to-human transmission is in the fourth generation in YWuehan and
at least the second generation alsewhara (mosty in clusters). A reproduciive number,
Rp. is eslimated at 1.4-2.5by Chinese authorities and at up to 5.5 by some scientists.
An Rogreater than 1 mdicates that each case leads to more than 1 subsequent case,
making control much more difficull. R is not a constant number and changes with the
ongoing circumstances and evolution of an cutbreak. One published cluster study
Indicales asymplomatic shedding {bul not transmission| by a single patient. Sequence
data from several small clusters indicate identical virus in all subjects within the cluster.
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Maore than 47 800 close contacts remain under surveillance (> 1,200 have been
raleasad), and contact tracing is ongeing in affected pravinces and municipalities.
However, not all contacts are being ascertaimed or montored adequalely. As many as
16 health care workers (HOWs) have been confirmed as infected by al least 1 case in
Wuhan in a pofential super-spreading event, but averall infectivity for HCWs has nof
been established. No case of 2018-nCoV has been sttributed to ransmission on an
gircratt.

The survival rate of the virus on surfaces or in the environment is unknown. Disinfection
processes that are effective for other zoonotic coronaviruses should be followed for
now, Clean daily all "high=touch” surfaces, such as counters, tabletops, doorknobs,
Eathroom fixtures, toilets. phones, kevboards, tables, and bedside tables. Also, clean
any surfaces that may have blood, bodily fulds, andior sacretions or excrations on
them. Lise a diluted bleach solulion ar a household disinfectant with a label that savs
"EPA-approved.” To make a bleach solution, add 15 mL {1 lablespoon) of bleach o1 L
{1 guart) of water; for a larger supply, add 60 ml (2 az) of bleach 10 4 L {1 gatlon) of
waler,

Clinical Manifestations

Most cases have reportedly exhibited symptoms of fever, respiratory compromise, and
tilateral pneumaonia with diffuse, ground glass-like infiltrates on chest x-ray or GT scan
Uniike SARS-CoV, upper respiratory iness symploms {finorrhea, sneezing, sore
throat) and digrrhea are nol common, Owverall, about 20% of the cases have been
sevene or critical, including pneumonia, respiratory failure, and in some cases death.
The exislence of asymptomaiic cases has not been asceralned. No known freatment
exists for 2019-nCoV, although remdesivir will be availlable shorily from the U.S. CDOC
for compassionale use, Usual antiviral drugs, including oseltamivic (Tamifiu), baloxavir,
ribavinn, and acyclovir, are ineffective. Sterolds should ot be used. Based on earlier
[erature, the combined uze of lopinavir and ritonawvir is under siudy In China. Cument
Influenza vaccinalion iz recommended 1o decrease the risk of simple influenza being
mislaken for 2018-nCoV upon returmn.

In & small cohort of 41 patients (median age was 439 years, interquartile range: 41-58)
conducted early in the epidemic {presentation bafore January 2), the mosl comimaon
symptoms at onset of illness were fever (98%), cough (T8%), and myalgia or fatigue
[44% ). Dyspnea developed in 55% of palients 81 a median of 8.days. All cases excapl 1
had biateral pneumonia. Milder cases had chest GTs that showed bilateral ground-
glass opacity with subsegmental areas of consalidation, whereas ICU patents had
Gilateral lobar and subsegmental areas of consolidation. Only 66% of cases (even In
this early cohort) had been exposed to the South China Seafood City market. The case-
fatality rete was estimated to be 15%, but more severe cases end to predominate early
in-@n epidemic. Limited data from ancther pubfished cluster study indicate a 3= (o G=day
incubation pedod similar to SARS-CoV and clinical and radiciogic features simdar fo
SARS-CoV cases in 2003, Another report Indicates an Incabation period ranging from 1
to 14 days.

Virology
H19-nCo\ was initially isolatad from 1 case and entirely sequencead; this information

was published intemationalty by Chinase scientists on January 10. Eleciron microscopy
of 1 speciman demanstrated classic coronavirus particles. 2019-nCoV s the seventh
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meamber of the family of coronaviruses tha! infect humans. Novel coronaviruses from
Wuhan, together with 2 bal-derived SARS-like strains, form a distingt clade in lneage B
of the subgenus sarbecovirus, 2019-nCov is a group 2b coranavirus (as are MERS-CoV/
and SARS-CoV). with a whole ganome similarity of up to 80% to SARS-CoV but with a
similarity between different gene segments ranging from 60% to 90%. 2018-nCoV
exhibiis a 96.5% similarity fo the known bst coronavinus precursors in the same viral
clade.

Sequence data alliowed national laboratories to rapidly develop diagnostic kits, which
are now available in most developed counfries and most Asian countries. HEUT, NLE3,
229€, and (OC43 are human coronavirusas that ams detacted by soma routing multiphesx
PCR panel: used in routing clinical practice. These coronaviruses ana assockatad with
minar upper respiratory mfections and viral pneumonia, bul unlike SARS-Cov, MERS-
CaoV, and 2018-nCoV, these agents are nol associated with major outbreaks or savera
respiratory distress syndrome, 2012-nCoV is not reactive in these tests, Tha Tindings so
far strongly favor (but do nat prove) causation, 2018-nCoV has been shown to usa the
same cel-entry recaptor as SARS-CoV. Viral loads appear to ba highest mn lower
raspiratory fract specimens, which should be the primary specimen obtained. Prediction
of human-to-human transmissibility from sequence data is difficult because
coronaviruses vary widely in their fransmissibility; coronaviruses acquired from animals
generaily have some potential for human-io-human fransmission. Evidence from
subsequent whole genome sequences acguired over the lasi zeveral weeks show little
genaic varaton, indicating that the vinus jumped from an animal ressrvoir to humans
within the last faw months. |[dentical recent mutations in epidemiologically unlinked
casas suppon sustained human-to-human transmission,

Criteria for Testing of Suspected Cases

u.s CDC

Persons meeting the following critena (clinical features and epidemiologic risk) for
suspected cases of 2018-nCoV will be considerad persans under investigation (PLIJ;
Fever and symploms of lower resplratory diness (e.q., cough, shoriness of

breath) plus a history of ravel 1o Wuban or close contact with a PUI for 2098-nCal
while thal person was il in the past 14 days before symptom onset

Fever or symploms of lower respiratory iliness {e.g., cough, shortness of

braath) plus close contast with an ill, aboratory-confirmed 2018-nCoV case in the past
14 days before symplom onset

HCWs entering the room with a PUI should use standard precautions, contact
precautions, airbome precautions, and eve protection (e.g., goggles or a faca shield).

PUIz for 2018-nCoV should be asked to wear a surgical mask as soon as they are
identified and be evaluated in & private room with the door closed, ideally an airborne-
infection izolation room i avaitable.

Prevention

Travelers going fo Wuhan should avoid animals (alive or dead), animal markets,
products that come from animals (such as uncooked meat), and contact with ill-
appeanng persons. Quality of infection control at medical facilities in Wuhan is
uncertain, and those with minar medical problems should avodd busy medical settings.
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Infection contral supplies have been deplated in madical faclities in the smaller cities in
central China; tha situation is critical n many areas and resupply is unceriain. Travelers
who develop fever and respiratory symptoms within 14 days of travel to Wuhan should
immediately be isolated, and public health authonties should be alerted.

Employees, Students, Visitors, All Others Coming from Wuhan

Whether asymptomatic individuals infecied with 2018-nCoV are infectious lo others is
unknown, Influenza vinusas can be transmitied 1 1o 2 days prior to symptom onset,
SARS-CoV did not transmit until 4 days afier symptom onsel, which led 1o its
eradication because all contacts with fever could be promptly identified and isclated.

I 2019-nCol is simblar 1o SARS-CoV, asymplomalic arrivals from Wuhan should self-
manitor by taking a lemperature reading immediataly prior to coming into the workplace
orschool for 14 days after their last exposure in Wuhan, Arrivals with fever at any lme
should self-report o public health authorities {or lelephone ahead before prasenting to
# hospital) and should wear a mask 25 soon as possible. A more stringent approach
would require that an employes, student, or visitor—upon amival o a workplace or
school—be instructed 1o perform an additional temperature check in the presence of
medical persannel to ensure compliance with local self-moniforing requirements, In
addition, prior to any gathering of = 2 persons, ettendees could be required to parfarm
additional self-monitoning.

Based on advanced information and employee or visitor madical screening, additional
preventive measures may be required (e.g., Increased ventilation, targer meeting romms
with more personal space per participant, disinfection of work areas and lavatories, and
provision of akcohol wipes).

The most cautious approach woukd be for arrvals o stay at home or in & hotel for 14
days after their lasl possible exposure In China, To dabe, all known cases exported o
other countrles had either visited Wuhan or had contact with an il person from Wuahan
while In Ghina,

Sent from my magical iPad!

On Jar 29, 2020, at 2:46 PM, Richard Tubb <bg.richard tubbi@gmail.com:=
wrate:

Richard J, Tubb, MD
Brigadier Gereral [retfired)
White Houss Physician Ermeritus
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 04:03:31 +0000
To: Howard Bauchner

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: RE:

Study+claiming+new+toronavirus+can+he+transmitted«by+pecple+without+sym ptoms+was+Hlawed

Ianks, Howard, Talk soon,

e TR INE] MIERSHE e

Frowm: Howord Baochier <Howand, Bawchoend jamasetayork.org =

Sunt: Wednesdoy, February 5, 2020 6:37 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIT17NIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricla {MIHMIATD [E]

Rul‘.’lj:-:l:l.'. BE: ﬁlud}l-l-du.'im"mh-_-l-n.ﬂw-l-l;-urmml.rinuiH-:qn+be+|:r.u.rp:rhrl‘h:d+'h-y+pm|Hwi1l1m:l+s_l,-mpa.n'nm-kwqr-ﬂlwrd

The wusthor of pur case-seres = prood woday will send to vou - =oan IO doe i Wiehan - eaned with Derek Angus -
he has bcen: great - but T have asked him-about himsel £ his family - we loss tmek of the pevsanal - which is 5o
imparni

| v hard @1 few "emergencies” ke s = ol BOH = wath Jermry Klein = some infections disease outhreaks; o couple
miajor car accidents; etc. Ako worked at the Berborst Clinic in Guatemala in 1978 (before theee was global health)
nusmerous 5« 1015 people emergencies = always end though - for you this s the pandemiac that never stops giving,
Try o 1ake o breéak; have a good glass of Clargt on me,

HCH

——Ckriginal Mezsage—-

From: Fauci, Anthony (NTHNIATD) [E] S -

Senr Wadnesday, Fehoary 05, 2020 5:31 AM

To: Howard Bauchner <Howard Bauchnenz jamenchwork.org=
Ce; Conrud, Patricia (NTH/NIAID) 151%}
Subpect: BE; Study-Hlauming Hnew-eopenayirs--can-+be-Hransmitied-+H by - peoplerwithout-+symploms =was - flowed

[Warning External Email]

Howard:
Your outling looks fine, A banging in ©iere.  Fecls like my internship and first vear resideney when [ was on

every other night and évery other weekend, but actually oeser Te the hospital because the potients were so sick,
B,
Tumny

—---Cirigingl Message-----
Froen: Howard Booelmer <Howard, Bauwehremajomanetyork. org >
Sem: Wednesday, Febriary 5. M12006:23 A6

To: Fauci, Aathony (NTHNIA D) [E| S
Subject; RE: Study-+claiming-+new-Hooronavins-car+be-Hransmitted+by+ peopleswithoot+symptams*was- lawed
Likely come up tomaorrow i oar discussior - not NEIM peper but just the conceps.

Cuthine if OK with you
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What's up i China

What's up aroumd the world

What's up in LIS

Aond then maore specific questivng

I= this more Tike HINI than MERS

Can we really know mornality tisk (denominator problem ).
Inecubration period

How Sinlecinous"

Mevks pab tReatment

Chiranting workimg

Sound QR

You surviving - worried 1 bit about your workload,

HCR

——e-Chrigingl Message——

Frown: Fauci, Anthoay (NIHMNIAID [E]

Sent: Wednessday, February 05, 120 5:20 A

To: Howard Bauehner <Howard. Baucknerfz mmanciwark.org=

Subject: RE: Stady-tclaimimie-new-conmayins=cantberansmitiod-+ by * pespleswithool Hsymploms+was + Anwed

[Woarning Externil Email]

The paper was flawed, Embarrassment for NEIM.  However, the concept is comrect.  Spoke in detnil 10 the
Direetor of the Clunese COC {ecnfidential) and they are geemg asymplomatse trandimassion [low Level ) i Chma.

canseC R M BRI E————
From: Howard Bauchner <Howard Bauchners jamanstwork arg=
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 6:15 AM

To: Faoci, Anthony (NIH/NIALD) [E] [ s -

Subpect: FW . Sndy+climingtsew-ooronavines-tean+hettransmitted-Hiy Hpeopletwithaui-sympioms-Hwastlawead
Taoviy

Suspect vou saw (his, Big problem if true - rushing g publication - leads o brg mistakes.

HCH

——higingl Messoge—-

From: Redberg, Riin
Sent Wednesdoy., February (5, 2020 5:13 AM
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To; Howard Bauchner <Howard Bauchnerajamanetwork.org=; Phil Fontanarosa

<Phil Fontanamssi pmaetwark.ong=
Subject; Study Felmiming-Hnew+cotenavirnseansbe-Hransmitted Hbhy-+people-twathout - symploms-+was+ flawed

[Warning External Emal]

Assume v s, bt
htpsstherldefense proofpoimt comv Al Tu-hips-3A__ www scigncemaaorg_news 2000 07 _paper-2Don-
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 03:59:46 +0000
To: Auchincloss, Hugh (MIH/NIAID] [C]
Subject; FW: touching base about Texas Blomedical Research Institute

Please take care of this .

From: Larry Schiesinger SR s

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:42 AM
To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s - Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIRID) [E]
HENERESRSEE

Subject: touching base about Texas Biomedical Research Institute
Hi Tony and Hugh.

| know that | am writing to you at a busy time during yet another infectious disease
outbreak that is rapidly evolving, However, | wanted to send you a brief note to update
you about the transformational change going on in the landscape of our free standing
institute with its new, sharply defined goal to be the global leader in eradicating
infectious disease threats in the world, | know that you are familiar with us,

| have been leading the institute since June of 2017 and currently finishing year one of a
10 year board-gpproved plan of growth in our scientists, educational programming and
campus modernization. | believe that you are aware that we house the only private
BSL4. We also just opened our newest of 5 BSL3 facilities, this newest one being nearly
8000 =sq. fi. with capacity for ~100 NHPs, small animals, a complete aerosol suile and a
PET CT. We also house the SNPRC, now under the leadership of Deepak Kaushal
{who replaced Robert Lanford) and with the largest marmoset colony as a result of
facilities (in addition o our other species).

Pliease check out our newly designed website: www tkbiomed.om,

The bettom line is that | laft university ife to lead an arganization that is determined to
not only discover critical, new fundamental science but also effectively and efficiently
bring it full forward to create portfolios for the FDA through our business model,
nimbleness, regulated scienca culture {GLP level), longstanding public and private
partners through confract science (esp. BARDA), cullure and community support.
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We want to help! Please let us know if and how we can contribute to this outbreak and
undoubtedly athers going forward.

| truly appreciate your leadership. The country gets the voice of reason on infectious
disease outbreaks through your public efforts. | enjoyed learning more about this during
my time on counell.

Best,

Larry

Larry Schlesingar, M0

Professor

President and CEQ

Texa: Bomedical Research Institute

2715 W, Milltary Drive, 5an Antonio, TX 73227
Ema; IR i

Teamwork | Integrity | Diversity | Excellence | Safety

Executive assistant:

C ®@ e

I Mabile
Ermail | e — W F)

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files and/for attachments transmitted, may contain
privileged and confidential information and is intended solely for the exclusive use of the individual or
entity ta whom it is addressed. If you are nat the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and/or attachments is strictly prohibited. f
wou have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender stating that this
transmission was misdirected; return the e-mail to sender; destroy all paper copies and delete all
electronic coples from your system withowt disclosing [ts contants.
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 03:49:36 +0000

To: Fobert Knobler

Ce: Cassettl, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Potential Approach to Wuhan Caronavirus

Hot:

Thanks Tor your asde, [0 was goosd 1w hear fom you, T am eoprying Cristing Casseid on (s e-mail, Cristina
direets the extrumural coronoyines rescarch sctivilies.  Poeriaps you bwo con connget o dseuss rescarch
opporiunitics.

Bresi,
Tony

——{Yriginal Mpasage—
From: Roben Knobler
Sent: Wednesdoy, Febriary 5. 2020 [(k55 AM

To: Fauei, Anthony (NLH/NLALD) (€] (i -

Subpect: Potentinl Approach to Wuhan Coranavirs

Drzar D, Faiwi,
You likely doonot recall mesting me when | was looking of polential fellowshnps i 1978, however, | never forgot
vour enthusiasm. | went ouf fo San Dhego and worked with Mike CHdstone; between 19749 and 19984,

[ did siudy a rise coronavires while there, mouse begsaritis virus (MIEV), 1 focused on genstic resistance, and
evenbunlly described & mouse Jecus o susoeplibilicy, which coded for the MHY receplor,

Lacking the correct receptor or blocking biading of the vims spike protein 1o the receptor with manocional
antibedics hlscked infection.

O to thee present problem of human coronevineses. Vaceines will take o long time for the current crisis. The
anpiolengin eomverting erayime X recepior has been identi Fred oz the relevant buman coronavirue rece plon i earlier
studies of SARS and MERS human coronavirus outhreaks. | am writing to suggest the mvestigotion of AR Bs as
potenitial blocking mgents 1o either neduce o compleely hlock infecton, Perhueps this can be checked. if correct,
there may still be sufficient untuinted supplics of ARBs. such os irhesartan, avatlable, or production can be scaled
up, if this truly 15 the eve of a pandemic.

Wishing vou success in this endeavor, | amwilling to contribute in any way | can. Please feel fiee o contact me by
e-mail or my cell phaone,

[ alsor did do chinical friak while with Mike and then when [ joined the neurelogy foculty of Jefferson in
Philadelphia, [ have been out oo my own since December (998, but | have never lost my inferest in this work, For
another time, Lakse have some novel ideas on how HIY becomes ATDE, os well. Ironically, these sdeas were bascd
upin observations | made daring my anslysis of MHY,

Al the Best,

Robeit L Knobler, M0, PhD
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 03-28:54 +0000
To: Cohen, Elizabeth
Subject; BE; treatment protocols

The Chinese are putting together protocols to test certain drugs such as remdesivir.

From: Cohen, Elzabeth <tlizabeth.Conen @turner. com:s
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:19 PM

Ta: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]EEE N -

Subject: treatment protocols

Hi Tony,
We were wondering if there are any paricular protocols being suggested for treating the Wuhan
coronavirus cases in the US. Are there discussions among the teams caring for these patients about the
best approach?

Many thanks.

Best,

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Cohen, MPH
CHN Senior Medical Cormespondent
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 6 Feb 2020 02:54:42 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MNIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: Corona vinus/sepsis treatment

Attachments: CBR Baum Satr (5).pdf, Kim Brechbiel Satz pdf, Kim supplement-01.daoc,
REFERENCES Corona Wirus. dock

Please handle.

From: stanley satz [N T

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 7:10 PM.

To: Fauc, Anthomy [NIH/MIAID) [ R — ]
Subject: Corana virus/sepsis treatment

Uear Or. Fauo,
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Best regards,

Stanley Satz, Ph.D.
Chairman and Chief Scientific Officer

Advanced Innovative Partners, Inc.

Professor, Florida Atlantic University,
University of Miami School of Medicine

www.advancedinnovativepartners.com
Vanileasi

Confidantiality Notica

This message is baing seal by or on behall of Dr. Satz. 1Uis inlended exclusively for the individaal or entity to
which It is addressed, This communication may contain informalion that is proprietary, pivileged o confidintial
or oiherwise legally exemgl rom disdosure. I you are nol he named addresses, you are nol aulhorized (o
read, prin, retain, copy of disseminats this messags or any part of it I you have received this message in
error, please nobily the sendar immediately by e-mail and debete all copies of the message,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 02:54:19 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Haskins, Melinda {NIH/NIAID) [E]:Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Subject: P D, Levitt summarizes COC 2019-nCoV Committes Report released today 5
Feb 2020

Attachments: M and M Wuhan Virus, pdf

See me about getting someone to prepare a response.

From: Robert Levitt [N ~

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 7:50 P

To: Azar, Alex (O5/105] N EEE -, Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] S (RS
Subject: Or. Levitt summarizes COC 2018-nCoV Committee Report released today 5 Feb 2020

Dear Secretary Azar and Dr. Fauci,

| have read carefully the CDC's report issued this morning on the Wuhan virus (2015-nCov)
epidemic originating in Wuhan, Hubei Province, PRC. The Report was prepared by CDC's best
Ph.0s, M.D.s, and DV.M s See the pdf attached above for the complete report.

Below | have recorded what | think the most important facts in the report for Secretary Azar
and other federal officials who must stop the spread of 2019-nCoV in the U.5. by identifying all
infected persons and thelr contacts. | have also added my personal thoughts on how 1o stop
the spread of this novel coronavinus and a personal fear | have communicated to Secretary Azar
In the past:

— President Trump signed an order preventing entry into the U.5, of any person who has
traveled to mainland China (PRC). Exceptions include U5, citizens and permanent rasidents and
their families. Thank you Mr. Trump.

- CDC maintains an office in the PRC. So information from Wuhan, Hubed, PRC, should be 'real
time',

-~ Enhanced screening of persons entering the U.5. is taking place at 18 ports and 5 airports.
The number of ports and especially airperts needs to be increased. The Report states that
14,000 Chinese enter the U.5. daily. If the 5 airports receive 85% of these Chinese, then 2,100
Chinese enter the U.5. daily at other airports without enhanced screening.

- COC has developed Its own RT-PCR 1251 1o detect 2019-nCaV in respiratory sp2cimens. | have read
case reports where state laboratories have required too much proot of suspected Wuhan virus from
climicians before performing RT-PCR testing of specimens. CDC should provide their improved RT-PCR
test to all states and HHS should insurs that all states have sufficient equipment and trained
personnel for rapid turn-around time.
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— CDC has grown the 2019-nCoV virus. CDC should expedite distribution of the grown virus to
researchers with verified credentials and vetting in a safe and monltored procedure.

— CDC recommends that persons suspected by clinicians of having 2019-nCoV be placed ina
separate room with a NS5 face mask so that they are not in range of other patients. HOW

should wear personal protection; gloves, gown, face shield or N95 mask and goggles.

-- Clinicians have identified 8 of the current 11 patients infected with 2019-nCoV in the L.5.
CDC is doing a terrific job in getting the message out to clinicians and the public.

Sent from Qutlpok
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 00-56:18 +0000

Toe fdak, Tak

Ce: Cassettl, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID]) [E]
Subject: RE: An Idea

Tak:

Thanks for the note. It likely will be more efficient if | refer you to the program
people in my Institute who could go over these data with you and then get me
involved later. The reason that is that | am doing 18 hours pe day (seriously) as
part of the White House Task Force and it would very difficult for me tofitin a
meeting to go over data. | have copied Dr. Cristina Cassetti who runs our
coranavirus extramural research program. | will ask her by this e-mail to contact
you to have our people discuss your work with you.

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

FAX: { 9
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the arginal intended recipient. If you
hava racaived this a-malil in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accapt llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NI&ID by one of its representatives,

From: Mak, Tak <SS

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 7:30 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NAID) [€] SRRl

Subject: An Idea

Dear Tony,

It has been a while since we discussed science.
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Best regards, Tak

This e=rmail may contam confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended
recipient.

Any review or distribution by anvone other than the person for whom it was orginally intended =
strictly prohibited.

If you have received this szmall inerror, please contact the sender and delete all coples,

Opinions, conclusions or other information contained in this e-mail may not be that of the organization.

If you feel you have received an email fram UHN of 8 commercial nature and would ke 1o be removed
from the sender's mailing list please do one of the following:

1} Foliow any unsubscribe process the sender has included in their email

|12) Where no unsubscribe process has seen induded, reply to the sender and type “unsubscribe” in the
subject line. If you require additional irformation please go to our UBN News'etters and Mailing Lists
page.

Pleaze note that we are unable to automatically unsubscribe individuals from all UHN mailing lists.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 00:00:35 +0000

To: leremy Farrar;Collins, Francis {MIH/OD) [E]

Ce: losie Golding; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/0D) [E]

Subject: RE: Prevalence of infection and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan
Jeremy:

[ left out an important name for the coronavirus evolution working group.
Please include her: Pardis Sabeti at the Broad Institute of MIT and Harvard
Thanks,

Tony

Anthony 8. Fauei, MD

Diractor

Mational Inztitute of Allergy and Infectious Dizesses
Building 31, Room TA-D3

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Haalth

Baethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phona:
FAX: (301} 436-4409
E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensiive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIRID) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 5:25 PM

To: Jeremy Farrar + Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] s
Cc: Josle Golding =; Tabak, Lawrence [(NIH/OD) [E]
e s

Subject: RE: Prevalence of infection and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan

Jeremy:

Thanks for the note. Looks like things are moving along with WHO. T will list below a
number of names for potential members of the working group to examine the evolutionary origin
of the 2019-nCoV in addition to the individuals who were on the call with us last Saturday:

Harold Varmus — Weill Comell Medical Center — New York City

Feng Zhang — MIT (CRISPR expert}

Joseph DeRisi - Chan Zuckerberg (CZ) BioHub (he’s paying close attention to the Wuhan
strain vs other bat viruses and the SARS virus)
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Don Ganem - University of California at San Francisco (UCSF) and the CZ BioHub (knows
maore about hepadnaviruses but an ouistanding clinical and basic virologist)

John Coffin - Tufts and Mational Cancer Institute, NIH { worked out the confusion over the
alleged Chronic Fatigue Syndrome retrovirus that proved to be a xenotropic MLY)

Eugene Koonin - NCBI/National Libreary of Medicine, NIH,

httpsy www. ncbhinlm.nih gov/research/groups/koonm, )

Wayne Hendrickson - Columbia University and the New York Structural Biology Center
Ciary Nabel — Sanofi (Boston)

Best regards,
Tuony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Haalth

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail;
The information in this e-mall and any of its attachments is confldential and may contain sensktive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the ariginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability For any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Jeremy Farrar [
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 6:21 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S8 Collins, Francis (NIH/OD] [E]

n
Ce: losie Golding

Subject: Re: Prevalence of infection and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan
Francls and Tony
Couple of things:
» [ spoke again with WHO this morning. | beliave they have listened and acted. Let me know if
WO agres

o At the WHD meeting nexst week they will set up the Group who will "lock at the origins
and evalution of 2019n-Cov*

o They have asked for names 1o 5t on that Group — please do send any names
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o We can have a call this week with 3 core group of that to frame the work of the Group
inciuding — if you could join?
o | think this puts it under the umbrella of WHO, with action this week and into next
o With names to be put forward into the Group from us and pressure on this group from
your and our teams next week.
® Tha team will update the draft today and | will forward immediataly - they will add further
comments on the glycans

Does that sound reasonable to you?

leremy

From: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" SR

Date: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 at 13:18

To: Francis Collins <{NNNNNINNGTE-, Jeremy Farrar [ i

Subject: RE: Prevalence of infection and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan

77 i )

Anthany 5. Faucl, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Hoom TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20892-2320

Phone:
FAX: {301] 4364403
E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachmanis is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be used by anyone who s not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by on= of its representatives.

From: Colling, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] RN

Sent; Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:12 AM

To: Jeremy Farrar [
Cc: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] IR s

Subject: RE: Prevalence of infection and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan

ves, S i T e S SRRV

Francis
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Fram: leremy Farrar
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:08 AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [} Sy -
Ce: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] s mits)-»

Subject: Re: Prevalence of infaction and stage of the epidemic in Wiuhan

On 4 Fab 2020, at 10:58, Collins, Francis (NIM/0D) (€] IR 0sHi > wrote:

Francis

From: Jeremy Farrar [N TSHE
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:01 AM

To: Fauch, Anthory (NIH/NIAID] [E] MRl = Collins, Francis (NIK,/0D) [E]
e T

Subject: FW: Prevalence of infection and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan

Please treat In confidence —a very rough first draft from Eddie and team — they will send
an the edited, cleangr version later.

Pushing WHO agzin today

From: Edward Holmes I -

Date: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 at 06:33

To: Jeremy Farrar SRR >

Subject: Re: Prevalence of infection and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan

Here's aur surmmary so far, Will be edited Turther,
It's fundamental science and completely neutral as written. Did not mention other

ancmalies as this will make us look like loons. As it stands itis excellent basic science |
think, which is a service in iself.
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Will finish as soon as we can.

PROFESSOH EDWARD C. HOLMES FAA FRS
ARC Awsiralian Lavreate Fellow

THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

Muane Bashir Institute for Infections Dhseases & Biosecuriy,

Achool of Lifz & Environmental Sciences and School of Medical Scienecs,
The University of Svidaey | Sydney | NSW | 2005 ! Austrakia
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 20:52:20 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: note to Patly — and Tony Faud

Let us discuss. Steve is a good guy, but | do not want to kill myself trying to do
too many thingsdat the same time.

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
have recelved this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of iis representatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] e

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:27 PM
To: MIAID 00 AWM <NBIDODARM @niaid.nihgov=
Subject: FW: note to Patty -- and Tony Fauci

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room 7AD03

Bethasda, Maryland 20892

=
301-496-4409 fax

Dlisclaimsa:
The irdormation in IS e=mail and any of its aftschment= 15 cordidénts= and may cntain sansibve Afomatan. | should nob be used
by aryang wha is not the original ntanded reciplent. |f you have reseived this e-mad in prmor plgase inform e sonder and deiele §
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from wour mailbox or any oiber storage devipes. Mational Instiioie of Alergy and Infectious Diseasas (MIAIDY shall not accepi
lakdily for any sintement made ihal ane sendars own and nof axpressly made on behss of tha NIAT oy one of &5 representalives,

From: Steve Clemans <sclemens@thehill.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:20 PM

To: Conrac, Fatricia (NIH/NAD) (€] SO

Subject: note to Patty -- and Tony Fauci

Graetings Patty and Tany - | see you on TV constantly guiding us through the terrain on aur
preparedness for outhréaks such as what we have seen in China. | want to see if | can add one mare
requast to your pils to think about....and | am trying to s2e if what | am suggesting might work right

before your Aspen talk next Tuesday at noon,

in addition to my great role at The HII, | am host of @ new show called “The Bottom Line” on Al Jazeera
English that runs four times a week on their global network and is garnering between L00k-200k views: a
week on YouTube in the US, The show is doing really well and is a 24 minute panel discussion of three
experts on a single topic that | facilitate, | would love to have you, Teny, be the anchor commentator on
what we should do not only on the coronavirus but in general on the infrastructure of pandemic
preparedness in the country = sort of a shorter form of that great PRS show you did called Invisible
Killers.

We would want to tape in our studio at 21t and M Streets NW from 11:00am - 11:30am {we don't go
over), or | could move it 15 1o 30 minutes earhier if you Ifke next Tuesday, 11 February.. | know you have
to be at Aspen at noon (| was invited too) - so | could take vou if you Bke.

I reafize that this may be too much | -~ but in these Limes, | think it's Important to get smart commentary
and analysis out there -- and | think | can add 3 couple hundred thousand eveballs and ears to the
milllans you are already reaching. The producers are also able to provide car and driver [IIISEED

Hope this might work my fniend. | may send a short form of this 1o yvour cell phone,

Call me If you want to chat, either of you, at [N

all best, STEVE

Steve Clemons
Editor af Largae, The Hill
1625 I Street MW Scile 800
Washingion, DT 20006

Til =1 202 628.8500

Call

2l 5 e PR

I

Fodlore me on Twitter @SCClemons

TERIHIL St
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From: o mw

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 10:33:15 -0500

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwd: NTV Broadcasting Interview Request
F¥1

Hegn forwarded message:

From: Cedepiekon Xaman-Mypar Kapaxasorins <HSeferbekovintvru=
Date: Fehruary 5, 2020 ar ((0:21:15 AM EST

Tot "Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) (E]" S -

Subject: NTV Broadeasting Interview Request

Mir, Faucl, my name is Murat, | ama producer of “Week Summary” for NTV Broadcasting
COMmpany.

We would like to film a brief nterview with you about coronavirus, and different hypotheses
about its appearance, We want to solve the problem with mass disinformation about this
wirus, and need a professional opinion.

Will it ba possible to do this 2t 67, or 7t of February?

Best regards,
Seferbekov Murat
NTV Broadecasting Company
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 14:36:13 +0000
Tao Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Interview request by BBC Chinese

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhrecior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Betheada, MD 20892-2520

Phone: W

FAN: (301] 4964409

Emanw

Tha infermation in this e-mail and any of itz altachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive

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

From: Tsung-Hslen Lee <zach lee@bbc.co.uk>
Sant: Wednesday, Fehruary 5, 2020 8:21 AM

Te: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s
Subject: Interview request by BBC Chinese

Dear Dr anthony 5 Fauci,

This is Zachary from BBC Chinese.

I am mow sweriting a piece regarding the treatment of people In isolation or quarantine over cornavirus
in different countries,

Mast of the countries tald the public where the people evacuated from Wuhan reside for quarantine
and same drew local's protesis. They expressed concern over close vicinity and some even went to
protest inthese places.

Others like Taiwan, the authority decided to keep the guarantine location confidential The reasen is to
avoid unnecessary worrisome and let people rest well,

I would like to have an interview with yau by e-mail or Skype phone with you to give some insights or
commants on this issue.

If you could be quoted, the questions are as below

1. Why does the government tell the public the guarantine location? Is it necessary? Or why not?
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2. Many residents protestaed because they don't want the gquarantine Center for Coronavirus in their
neighberhood. Do they need to worry about it?

3. What Is your suggestion regarding the location of guarantine those people from Wuhan. And what
is essential for Quarantine Center for Coronavirus?

Thank yvou very much for your time.

Zachary Lee
BEC Chinese
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: sum, 1 har 2020 01:17:02 <0000
To: Harper, Jill (NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; BE; Approps TA: DOE Reimbursermnent for Coronavinus Super Computing

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this a-mail in error pleaze inform the sendar and dolate it fram your mallbax or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Harper, HIl (NIH/NIAID) TE] IR i

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 9:43 AR

Tea: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [£] SR i -
Cc: Haskins, Melinda (NIH/MI1AID) [E] [N s

Subject: Re: Approps TA: DOE Reimbursement for Coronavirus Super Computing

Tony,

Thanks,
il

From: "Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [£]" D)
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 at 5:33:38 PM
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To: "Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" S e

Subject: Fwid: Approps TA: DOE Reirmbursement for Coronavirus Super Computing

Tony, 1 will eall you about this in a minute

From: "Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E7" I i
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 at 5:24:43 PM

To: "Mitchell, Michelle (NIH/0D) [E]" s -
Ca: "NIAID OCGR Leg" <NIAIDOCGHALeg@ mail.nib.gove, "LaMontagne, Karen {NIH/OD) [E]"
R "Harper, A (NH/N1A1D) (€] R, “ johnsan, Martin
5. [NIH/NLAID) [E]" e " piller, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
IR, ' shapiro, Neil (NIH/OD) 1]
Subject: Re: Approps TA: [ e

sent from my iPhone

On Eeb 28, 2020, at 5:17 PM, Mitchell, Michelle (NIH/OD) [E] T et -
wrobe:

Hi Melinda,

Would you let me know what you all think of this language?

Thanks,

Mm

From: Friedel, Laura (Appropriations) [

Sent: Friday, Eebruary 28, 2020 5:13 PM

To: Haskins, Melinda (MIH/MNIAID) [E] 51 Mitchall, Michalle
[NIH/CD) [E]

Subject: RE: DOE Reimnbursement for Coronavirus Super Computing
Any progress on this Michelle? Here is language that I'm thinking of,

For an additicnal amount for “National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases”, to prevent, prepare for, and respond to SARS-CoV-2, a virus strain
mutating therefrom {“coronayinis™), or other emerging or reemerging infectious
disease threats, domestically or intemationally, $xxx,000.000, to remain available
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until September 30, 2024: [ Provided, That up 1o $99,500,000 of such amounts may
be transterred to the Department of Energy to provide support and access to
scientific user facilities, including equipment, enabling technologies, and personnel
associated with the operations of those scientific user facilitics: |

Laura Friedel

hajority Clerk

Commitiee on Appropriations
Subcommittee on Labor, HHS and Education
136 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510

From: Friedel, Laura (Appropriations)
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [€] IR imIEE -; Michelle Mitchell

Subject: DOE Reimbursement for Coronavirus Super Computing
Hi,

Dept. of Energy is looking for 539.5 million. Thay are concerned that NIH will use their
super computers for coronavirus (which NIH doesn't pay for| and displace paying
custamers, What is the expectation that MIH will nesd ta use DOE super computers? We
would include additional funds [please make sure TF knows | would not take his funds and
give to DOE}, but this seems extremely high to me and | was trying to understand the need
from your perspective for these super computers. Happy to jump on the phone if that is
easier, but need this as fast as you can get it to me pledase — within the next hour or so.
Language is balow. Thank you!

Sec. . (a) Funds appropriated in this title may be made available to
restore amounts, either directly or through reimbursement, for obligations incurred
by agencies of the Department of Health and Human Services for the purposes
provided herein prior to the date of enactment of this Act. This subsection shall not
apply o obligations incurred by the Infectious Diseases Rapd Response Reserve
Fund.

(h) Funds appropriated in this title [may/shall] be iged when [awarding/to
award] prants and cooperative agreements in fiscal yvear 2020 to revmburse State or
lecal costs incurred for the purposes provided herein after Fanuary 20, 2020, and
prier o the issuance of such awaris.

[{e) Funds appropriated in this title shall be transferred 1o other federal
agencies for costs related 1o medical screening for coronavirus including any cosis
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incurred through a grant, cooperative agreement, other transaction, or contract and,
onee fransferred, may be used to reimburse obligations incurred for such purposes
prior to enactment of this Act.]

(d} Up te 99,500,000 of the funds appropriated in this utle may be

transferved to the Department of Energy o provide support and access to
seientific user facilities, including equipment, enabling technologies, and
persannel associated with the operations of those seientific user facilities,

{e) If any funds have been reprogrammed or transferred from an
appropriation. as described in the notification submitted by the Secretary to the
Committees on Appropriations of the House of Representatives and the Senate on
February 2, 2020, prior to the date of enactment of this Act, such amounts shall be
reprogrammed or transferred back to that appropriation within 45 days of the date of
enactment of this Act.

Laura Friedal

Majority Clerk

Committee on Appropriations
Subcommittee on Labor, HHS and Education
136 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Thu, 13 Feb 2020 22:36:17 +0000

To: Pessonnier, Mancy {COC/DDID/MNCIRD /OO
Subject: RE: NAS

Nancy:

The official USG group will be convened by NAS., Bob Kadlec is the person with
direct knowledge of that. In addition, there is an ad hoc group informally led by
leremy Farrar of Wellcome Trust, This group has about 15 people, all of whom
are highly respected scientists, mostly evolutionary biologists who are convening
by e-mail and conference calls (| have been on 2 of these calls since Jeremy
invited me) to look at all of the bat, pangolin and human coronavirus sequences
totry and determine the evolutionary origin.  This is not my area of expertise and
s0 | have backed off and am leaving it all to Jeremy.

Best,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD
Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MO 20892-2520
Phone:

FAX: (301] 456-4409
E-mail:
The infermation tn this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. it should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and deléte it from your mailbox or any
other storage dovices. Tho Mational Institute of Allergy and Infecticus Diseasos (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of tha MIAID by ona of its representotives.

Fram: Messonnler, Nancy (CCC/DOID/NCIRD/OD) [ 8] -
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 5:28 PM
Ta: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR i -

Subject: RE: NAS

Thanks. s someone convening them?

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NSID) [E] i

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 5:07 PM
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To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/O0) S
Subject: RE: NAS

Nancy:

Itis not a report. It is a letter from NAS to OSTP saying that it is important to
bring together a group of experts to study the evolutionary origin the COVID19. |
am attaching it here, | have no idea if it has been widely distributed and so please
keep it internal.

Best,
Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

HNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520

Phone

FAX: (301} 4964409
E-mall

The information in this a-msail and any of itz attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the ariginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. Tha National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressily made on
bahalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) T i)
Sant: Thursday, Fearuary 13, 2020 131 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (MIH/NLAID) [E] B s

Subject: NAS

Either you or Bob Kadlec made reference to a NAS report on the origins of SARS = COVZ. IR

Thanks.
MNancy
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 13 Feb 2020 22:06:37 +0000

To: Pessonnier, Mancy [COC/DDID/MNCIRD /OO

Subject: RE: NAS

Attachments: NASEM Response to D5TP re Coronavirus_February 6 2020.pdf
Mancy:

Itis nota report. Itis aletter from NAS to OSTP saying that it is important to
bring together a group of experts to study the evolutionary origin the COVID19. |
am attaching it here. | have no idea if it has been widely distributed and so please

keep it internal.
Best,

Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infoctious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, NSC 2520

KNational Instifutes of Health

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
have received this e-mail in eérror please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases |MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Messonnier, Nancy [COC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) S s -
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 1:31 PM
Ta: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] i -

Subject: NAS

Either you or Bob Kadlec made reference to a NAS report on the origins of SARS — COV2, |1

Thanks,
MNancy
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sant: Thu, b Feb 2020 15:31:22 40000

To Billet, Courtnizy [MIH/MIAID) [E]

Ge: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E];Routh, Jlennifer
{NIH/NIAID) [E];Stover, Kathy {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: RE: Redfield/Fauci nCoV op-ed

Attachments: Coronavirus OpEd - Redfield and Fauc - 02-06-2020.docy

Here it is.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7TA-03

31 Cenler Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: w

FAX: {307 09

e

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensilive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original imtended recipient. If you
hawve received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID]) [E] S

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B s -

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] I s Folkars, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E]
>, Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) (€] [ Stover, Kathy
{NIH/NIAID} [E] s >

Subject: F'W: Redfield/Fauci nCoV op-ed

Here is the op-ed as deared by WH.
Any issues with this?

S e )
From: Brennan, Patrick (05/ASPA) IEE

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:39 P

To: Routh, fennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] ISR ; Lepore, Loretta (CDC/OD/OCS)
==

Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/0D] [E] B i Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC)

P sE=; Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) : Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID)
(E] S IE>; Billet, Courtney {NIH/NIAID] [E] S SIS McGowan,
Robert (kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) [N -; Campbeil, Amanda {COC/0D/OCS) RIS,
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Stecker, Judy (05/105) [EEEENNNEE; Murphy, Rvan (05/ASPA) IR
Pratt, Michael (05/a5F4) IR i Oakley, Caitlin B. (OS/ASPA)
+ Hall, Bill {HHS/AsPA] <SRN >; Myles, Renate (NIH/OD] [E]
: Burklew, Jahn (NIH/OD) [€] SR (6 Stover, Kathy (NIM/NIAID)
|E] ety S
Subject: RE: Redfield/Faucl nCoV op-ed

Attached is a tracked changes version and a clean version of what clezred the WH - they had a few
sentences they would like to be added (which, in the tracekd changes version, | have added comments
to explain who suggested it and in some cases whyl, but almost all of these edits are non-substantive.

Assuming COC and MIAID are good with these [feel free to modify the additions as needed), you all are

good to pitch this as you wish - N
From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID] [E] F 0 wiis

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 6:11 FM
To: Lepore, Loretta {CDC/OD/0CS) < S -
Ce: Fine, Amanda (NIH/0D] [E] NI 8 - ; Golatas, Kate (CDC/00/0ADC)
P -; Brennan, Patrick {O5/ASPA) I -; Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/0ADC) IR >; Conrad, Patricla (NIH/MAID] [€] IRIIREIGE; Biller,
Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [E] <D e McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
RS>, Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS) MIMMMNENS-; Stecker, Judy (05/105)
S, Murphy, Ryan (OS/ASPA) N> ; Pratt, Michael
(O5/ASPA) [ EIG>; Oakley, Caitlin B. [DS/ASPA) i > Hall, il
(HHS/ASPA) [ i Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] S i) Burkiow, lohn

(NIH/OD) [E] ) Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR
Subject: RE: Redfield/Fauci nCoV op-ed

All=attached is a track changes draft and a clean version with input from NIAID and Dr, Fauci.

Thanks,
fen

Jennifer Routh [E]

Mews and Sclence Writing Branch

Office of Communicalions and Govermmenti Relations
Mational Insthiute of Allergy and Infeciious Dizeases (NIAID)
MIHHHS

31 Center Drive Room 7A17C

Bethasda, MD 20892

Direct:

Discladmer: The rdammalon in this e-mad and any of iis altachments = cornfdensial and may cantain sersilve ofomalon. Itlhl:dl:l_n:ﬂhn
used by ampana wne & nol the odginel dandied recipient. IF you nave recaied tits e-mail in eror please inlom $he sencar aad dalebs it
Iram your madbosar any olber storage dewioes. The NaSions instiots of Alergy ard Infecious Diseeses shal nol apospl lebigy faray

siaements made hat ame sender's oan and not evpressty made on behall of e MWD by one of B epreseniaes.

From: Lepore, Loretta (CDC/CD/OCS) RS
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 7020 2:39 PM

MIH-O021 08



To: Fine, Amanda (NIH/QD| [E]: Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC); Brennan, Patrick (05/45FA); Bonds,
Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC): Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Billet, Courtney (NIM/NIAID) [E]

Cc: McGowan, Robert (Kyle] (CDC/ODSOCS); Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/0CS); Stecker, ludy [O5/105);
Murphy, Byan [O5/ASPA); Pratt, Michael (OS/ASPA); Oakley, Caitfin B, [OS/ASPA); Hall, BI| (HHS/ASPA);
Myles, Renate (NIH/CD) [E]

Subject: RE: Redfield/Fauci nCoV op-ed

Good afternoon all,

i am forwarding the op-ed drafted by COC and reviewed by Dr. Redfield for review by Dr, Faud and our
colleaguas af M.

Please reach out with any quéstions,

Best,
Loretta

From: Fine, Amanda [NIH/OD) [E] 0 (606

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 636 PM
To: Galatas, Kate (COC/OD/OADC) NS »; Brennan, Fatrick (O5/A5PA)
- sonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/0ADC) [INNINNEIE->; Conrad, Patricia
INIH/NIAID) [E] IS Billet, Courtriey (NIH/NIAID) [E] NS ~;
Lepore, Loretta (CDC/OD/OCS) 0000 isji:-

Ce: McGowan, Robert {Kyle) {CDC/0D/OCS) [RNEIIES. Campbell. Amanda (COC/0D/OCS)
NS>, srecker, ludy (05/105) [N Murphy, Ryan (0S/ASPA)
D ; Pratt, Michael {O5/ASPA) NG Oakley, Caitlin B,
(O5/ASPA) < = ; Hall, Bl (HHS/ASPA) < B >; Myles, Renate
{NiH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: Redfield/Fauci nCoV op-ed

+ fienate Mylas for awareness

From: Galatas, Kate (CDC/0D/OADC) s S

Sent: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 6:34 PM

To: Brennan, Patrick (05/ASPA) <TENEL-; Bonds, Michelle E. [CDC/OD/OADC)
IS Fine, Amanda (NIH,/OD) [E] : Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e >, Billet, Courtney (Nik/HIAID) (€] [N Lepore, Loretta
(CDC/OD/oCS)

Ce: MeGowan, Robert (Kyle) {CDC/OD/0CS) SIS =; Campbell, Amanda [CDC/OD/OCS)
P~ Stecker, Judy (05/105) <SS Murphy, Ryan (O5/ASPA)

B - Pratt, Michee! {D5/ASPA) TR SR Oakley, Calthin B,
(05/AsPA) IR Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)

Subject: Re: Redfield/Fauci nCoV op-ed

Hi, Patrick -
We've put this in motion — once it's cleared thru COC, we will send back to this group 50 NIH comms
can move thra with their editing/revisions.
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Let me know if that sounds OK, We will likely not have a cleared version out of CDC until late Saturday
at the aarliest.

Take care,

Kate

Get Qutipok for 03

From: Brennan, Patrick {O5/A5PA)

Sent: Frday, lanuary 31, 2020 5:31:46 PM

To: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/0D/0ADC) [SRIIININGHE) >; Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]

: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NLaI0) [E] <SRN i - Billet, Courtney
(NIHMNAID) [E] ) -, Lepore, Loretta (CDC/OD/OCS)
Ce: MeGawan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) IS, Campbell, Amanda (CDC/0D/OCS)
(ESNTER >, Stecker, Judy (05/105) (NN turphy, Ryan (05/ASPA)
P Pratt, Michael (O5/ASPA) RIS Oakley, Caitlin B,
(OS/ASPA) [ S Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) I E>; Galatas, Kate
(CDC/OD/DADC) I s -

Subject: Redfield/Fauci nCoV op-ed

COC and NIH folks,

Per some discussion after the presser, we'd like Or, Redfield and Or. Fau<l o pen an op-ed regarding the
reasaons/thinking behind the policy announced today. | assume the right building blocks for it would be
the remarks they made today— which | believe you all should have the copy/notes for? | have the
Secretary's, which we'll be sending around/posting shortly and I'll make sure to re-up it here so you all
have it.

It would be great to have a draft of this cleared to get to the WH over the weekend. (1 anticipate faster-
than-average clearance from theml)

Please let me know how | can help with this.

Biest,
Patrick

Patrick Erennan
Director of Speechwriting
Denartmient of Health and Human Services

Office: | Cell
T e

Predecisional deliberative communication
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 12:54:11 +0000

Toe:

Subject; FW: Following Up If We can Be of Any Assistance
FYl

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Heaith

Bethe MD 20892-2520

FAX:

The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infermation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orlginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other siorage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by ona of its represantatives.

From: Kadlec, Robert {OS5/ASPR/I0) [ i -

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 7:28 AM
To: S-S S s ne
Ce: Elvander, Erika (05/0GA) IR0, Lamana,

R e
(oarasea/enoA IR Yooy tevh (oarery
{O5/ASPR/BARDA} ; Yeskey, Kevin (OS/ASPR/IO)

»; Fauel, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [€] SR e

Subject: RE: Faollowing Up If We can Be of Any Assistance

Dear Dr. Suzukl we heard from Jun the news that your Prime Minister gave approval for the
deployment of our team, We are moving expeditiously to get them there to assist. In light of
the situation and the increasing numbers of cases on the ship. [ i 0
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Again, we are grateful and excited that we have the opportunity to work together.

Kanpail

Bob

From: Kadlec, Robert {OS/ASPR/I0)

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:14 PM
Tolgm =1 == =8
Ce: SIS, Elvander, Erika (05/0GA) IS, Lamana,
Joseph (HH5/ASPR/OEM)]
L= S

Subject: Following Up If We can Be of Any Assistance

Dear Dr. Suzuki —

| hope this finds you | good health and expect that you are deeply involved in the events of
coronavirus in your region. | understand from various cammunications with the MHLW that is
considering ending the quarantine early and releasing passengers from the Diamond Princess,
especially those whao are 80 years of age or older. Given the media reports and public
perception there is pressure to do this, However, as medical experts, you and | both know that
days 3 — B are within the normal incubation period and these new positives do not likely
represent shipboard transmission. As such, HHS is willing to coardinate LLS. madical experts
who can engage with English language media explaining and reassuring the passengers, crew,
and public.

Regarding support for the quarantine, ASPR is ready to deploy a team of 3-5 people quickly, and
as many 12 people to lapan to support as suggested in the previous call. i we can assist you
and your team in managing the Americans currently in guarantine please let me know. If there
is other support do let me know and ASPR will work to assist. As we've talked for the past 18
maonths about such a scenario, this may not be the one we envisioned, but it is a perfect case as
we can clearly identify the Americans, they are in a contained area. Our mutuzl efforts and
planning have paid unexpected dividends.

I 'am available to discuss via teleconference at your convenience. |am grateful for all MHLW
has done to support this complicated response on top of your work supporting repatriation and
domestic monitoring of your own citizens. We are grateful for Dr. Sugihara’s herculzan
infarmation sharing efforts and the rest of your MHLW team suppaort during this event; it
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validates of the importance of our ongoing liaison program and the long term benefits of our
mutual commitment to each other's public health security

Please remain well and | look forward to see you again soon.
Best wishes and warm regards.

DOr Bob Kadlec
ASPR
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 18:43:59 +0000
To: Brannan, Patrick {05/ ASPA)
Ce: Hall, Bill {HHS/ASPA) Canrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID]) [E]
Subject: RE: Draft of email
Attachments: 2 10 20 emall - with Faucl edits.docx
o

Here is the document with my tracked changes.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

HNational Institute of Allergy and Infecticus Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 1520
Mational lnstlutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520
Phone:

A et 2
FAX: (301) 496-4409
€ mal) ST
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
behalf of the NIAID by ang of its representatives.

From: Brennan, Patrick (05/AsPA) S =G

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] < EHE-

Ce: Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) <Bill Hall@HHS GOV
Subject: Draft of email

Dr. Fauci — below and in the attached is our proposed draft response, and then Cuccinelli’s
email text below for context. We're waiting on a potential detail/point or two from ASPR that
may help flesh it out a bit but we'll see if we actually need it, Thank you!

<< File: 2 10 20 email.docx »>
Draft HHS response

Fellow task force mambers,

Thanks for your message, Ken, and | look forward to our discussion today.
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Looking forward to discussing more fater today.







| Inok forward to speaking with you all again this afternoon.

Patrick Brennan
Birgctor of Speachwriting
Depariment of Health and Hueman Services

Office: {50 AORHED | Coll: B8
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 9 Feb 2020 23:54:27 +0000
T
Subject; FW: WHO advance team on coronavirus on way to China - Tedros tweet

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

MNational Institutes of Health

The infermation in this e-mail and any of Ite altachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pléaze inform the sender and dolote it from your mallbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/0S/0GA) < >

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 6:35 FM
To: Faucl, Anthorny (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SRl ; Harrison, Brian (HHS/I05)

Ce: Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/0S/0GA) <SRN, Eivander, Erika (05/0GA)
I - Zebley, Kyle (HHS/05/0GH) RIS Redfield, Robert R,
{COC/OD) RIS Kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPR/10] <IN A ; Abram, Anna
(FOA/OC) SN =; Bright, Rick (OS/ASPR/BARDA| IR -

Subject: RE: WHO advance team on coronavirus on way to China - Tedros twest

DrF,

From: Fauci, Anthony (NiH/NIAID) [E] SR ees) -

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 6:24 FM
To: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/05/0GA} IEIINEIE >; Harrison, Brian HHS/105)
s =
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Cc: Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/05/0GA) <SS -; Eivander, Erika (05/0GA)

N Zebley, Kyle (HHS/0S/0GA) <BNIINININEE >; Redfield, Aobert R.
(CDC/OD) 0 >; Kadlec, Robert (05/ASPR/I0) : Abram, Anna

T .
(FOA/OC) i NI Bright, Rick (OS/ASPR/BARDA) (L )

Subject: RE: WHO advance team on coronavirus on way to China - Tedros tweet

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
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplent. If vou
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by ans of its representatives.

From: Grigshy, Garrett (HHS/0S/0GA) SIS

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 6:03 PM
To; Harrison, Brian (HHS/105) SRS
Ce: Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/05/0GA} 88 Evander, Erika (05/0GA)

Zebley, Kyle (HHS/05/0GA) IS - Redfield, Robert R,
(CDC/0D) ; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NI&ID} {E] <SS -~; Kadiec, Robert

fumsmﬂmwm. Anna (FoR/0C) [ -; Bright,
Rick (OS/ASPR/BARDA)

Subject: FW: WHOD advance tTeam on coronavirus on way 1o China - Tedros tweet

Brian — more clarity from “the horse’s mouth” on this advance trip...see below.

From: Grigsby, Garrett [HHS/05/0GA)
Samnt: Sunday, February 9, 2020 &:00 PM

To: SCHWARTLANDER, Barahard F. [ i
Ce: SIMONSOM, Stewart S i) -

Subject: RE: WHO advance team on coronavings on way to Ching - Tedros twest

Many thanks, Bernard! | know I'll be asked, so | will pass your email up the
chain...
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Take care and thanks again!

From: SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F. [ i

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 5:58 PM
To: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/05/0GA | [

Ce: SIMONSON, Stewart T i

Subject: Re: WHO advance team on coronavirus on way to China - Tedros tweet

Hi Garrett,

We have three people on the way to Beijing whao will work with our Chinese counterparts on finalizing
the TOR and compasition of the joint WHO - China mission. &svou are much aware, the LS has given us
a number of names who will be able and willing to join such a mission. We have received similar
proposals from other countries and will now match the “long list™ of exparts with the reguired specific
expertise,

We are hoping to have more clarity over the coming days and will ebviously keep youin the lopp, The
overall number will be kept at a level to mzke sure that the team is fully operational.

With my warmest wishes
Bernhard

Dr Bernhard Schwartlander
Chef de Cabinet

Warld Health Qrganization

On 9 Feb 2020, at 23:24, Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/05/0GA) i

wralbe:

Bernard,
Hope you had a good weekend.

I'm reaching out to get mare clarity on the WHO experts team issue —
please see article below. I've heard everything from an advance group
of one or two individuals to 15 people discussed in the article. | haven't
heard any word about US people, and | was just with Dr Redfield late
this afternoon and he was in the dark too.
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Any additional information will be deeply appreciated.

Thanks!

From: Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/OS/OGA) T il -
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 5103 PM

To: Grigsby, Garrett [HHS/05/0GA) < mlE; Zebley, Kyle
(HH5/05/0GA] < >, Elvander, Erika (05/0GA)
T TN TiacyCasan. T e

Subject: WHO advance team on Coronavirus on way to China - Tedros tweet

Fabruary 9, 2020 / 4:01 PM |/ Updated an hour ago

UPDATE 1-WHO advance team on
coronavirus on way to China - Tedros
tweet

Ctephanie Mebehay

By Stephanie Nebehay

GENEWA, Feb 9 [Reuters) - An advance tearn of inlernational experts led by the World
Health Organization (WHO] has left for Beijing 1o help investigate China's coronavinus
epidemic, the Geneva-based agency said on Sunday.

WHO director-general Tedres Adhanom Ghebreyesus, who made a trip to Beijing for talks
with President Xi Jinping and Chinese ministers in late January, retumed with an
agreement on sending an internatianal misslon.

But it has taken nearly two weeks to get the government’s green Bght on its composition,
which was not announced, other than to say that WHO veteran Dr, Bruce Aylward, a
Canadian epideminlogst and emergencies expert, was heading it

“I've Just besn at the airpart seeing off members of an advance team for the @WHO-led
K#2019nCoV international expert mission to #China, lad by Dr Bruce Aylward, veteran of
past public health emergencies,” Tedros sald in a tweet from Geneva,

Dr. Sylvie Briand, who accompanied Tedraos [ast month and stayed behind for talks with top
Chinese health officials. told Reuters last wesak that they were discussing a list of exparts
with China,

“Because it Is a joint mission, they need to be on board, it's not just an Intarnational group
gaing there, We have about 15 people,” said Briand, director of Global Infectious Hazard
Preparedness at WHO.

China raised the death toll from the coronavirus outbreak to 211 on Sunday, passing the
number killed globally by the SARS epidemic, as authorities made plans for milllons of
peoale returning to work after an extended Lunar Mew Year break,

The wvirus, which has spread to two dozen countries, has killed some 2% of more than
37,550 cases woridwide, with 99 percent of infections in China, WHO figures show.

Tha WHO declared the outbreak 3 global emergency on Jan, 30, dayvs after the Chinese
central government imposed a lockdown on B0 million people in Hubei province and its
capital Wuhan, epicentre of the virus that emerged in December in a seafond market.
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Tedros said on Saturday that be hoped the team would include experts from the US.
Ceanters for Disease Control (COC).

"It has to be meaningful on the ground,” Lawrgnece Gostin, professor of global health law at
Georgetown Law, said in an interview in Geneva this week.

Gostin called for a “genuinge partnership with transparent flows of information and
accountability for the response”, adding that there should be a strong COC presence.

"COC has got no peer in terms of its experience and technical expertise in dealing with
Intermational outbreaks,” he said.

“But the other benefit is the smart diplomacy, what it cowld signal is that despite all of our
diffarences in eoclogy, trade, politics, that when faced with a common threat to humanity,
we come togaether as 2 human community to tackle it,” Gaostin said,

Reporting by Stephanie Mebehay; Editing by Pravin Char, Kirsten Donovan

Cur Standards; The Thomson Reuters Trust Principhes.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Fri. 7 Feb 2020 03:55:22 +0000

Ta Shapiro, Neil (NIH/0D) [E];Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; Tabak, Lawrence
{NIH/QD) [E]ehnson, Alfred |NIH/OD) [E];Hallett, Adrienne {NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Shaya, Cecile (MIH/OD] |E]

Subject: RE: Coronavirus - HHS Supplemental Table - Close Hold

From: Shapiro, Neil (NIH/0D) [E] SR i

Sant: Thursday, February &, 2020 8:08 P
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD] |E] ; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]

e W
; Jahnsen, Alfred (NIH/0D] (€] INTRERNEEES -, Hallett, Adrienne
(NIH/D) (€] I Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR
Cc: Shaya, Cecile [NIH/OD] [E]
Subject; RE: Corpnavirus - HHS Supplemental Table - Close Hold

(1l ask, unless Tony knows. (N
e ]

Meil

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] R i

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 4:59 PM
To: Shapire, Nedl (NiH/00) [E] SERENE: Tabak, Lawrenze (NIH/OD) [E]

+Johnson, Alfred (MIH/OD] [E] »; Hallett, Adrienne
{NIH/OD) [E] = Fawci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Shaya, Cecile (NIH/0D) [€) SR>
Subject: RE: Coronavirus - HHS Supplemental Table - Close Haold

FC

From: Shapiro, Nell (NIH/OD) [E] R 6>

Saent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E1 IINININSE; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
-, Johnson, Alfved (NIH/OD] (€] I >; Halietr, Adrierme
{NIH/OD) [E] IS Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR

Cc: Shaya, Cecile (NIH/OD) [E] SRR is

Subject: FW: Coronavirus - HHS Supplemental Tahle - Ciose Hold
Importance: High
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ASFR provided the pdf attachment and the explanation below. They emphasized on the phone too that
thiz is very close hald.

Mell

From: Cabezas, Miriam (HHS/ASFR) [ ki -

Sent: Thursday, February §, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Kelly, Alison {COC/OCOD/OFR/OA) I I8 > Berger, Sherri (CDC/OC0O/OD)
[ Shapiro, Neil (NIH/OD) [E] B #SS:-; Shaya, Cecile (NIH/QD) {E]
P Petillo, Jay (OS/ASPR/MFHC) RS -, Dubay, Johanna

(05/ASPR/MFHC)
Ce: Goyle, Suraj {O5/ASFR) ; Falisl, Angela (05/ASFR) [

White, RaeShawn (O5/ASFR) I ~ : Cormier, Justin [HHS/ASFR)
(S e B 1L

Subject: Coronavirus - HH5S Supplemental Table - Close Hold

Infarmation in this email is close hold.

Good afternoon —

Artached you will find COC, ASPR, and NIH specific tatals that were provided to OMB last night. We
want to make sure you have awareness of the activities that are identified across these three agencies,

Let us know if you have any guestions. This information should not be shared broadly.

Ptirnam
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 7 Feb 2020 03:38:07 +0000
To: PAarston, Hilary [(MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; BE: ** Time-Sensitive Clearance ** DUE BY 330 TODAY- Coronavirds - Minister

Ma of China Response Letter - 00430215

Pleasze take care of this on my behalf. Thanks.

Fram: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [£] R s
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Harris, Kara [NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Handley, Gray (NIH/MIAID) [E]

T
< ; Lerner, Andrea (NiK/NIAID) (€] [ERNEIIINNINNNIE>, Eisinger, Robert
{NIH/NIAID] [E] ; Harper, Jill {Mik/N1AID] [€] R -

McGowan, John J. |NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Billet, Courtney [NIH/NIAID) [E]
-, Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: NIAID DCGER Correspondence <NIAIDOCGRCorrespondenceg&mail.nik.govs; Gilles, Sharon

(NIH/NIAID) (E] IRRNEIEE Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR,
Canrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] R -

Subject: RE: ** Time-Sensitive Clearance ** DUE BY 3:30 TODAY- Coronavirus - Minister Ma of China
Response Letter - 00430215

From: Harris, Kara (NIH/NIAID) (€] S s
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [£] IRt Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

: Lerner, Andrea (MIH/MNIAID) [E] : Eisinger, Robert
(MIH/NIAID]) [E] Harper, JIll (NIK/NIAID] [E]
e

McGowan, John ). {NIH/NIAID) [E] : Billet, Courtney {NIH/NIAID) [E]

RG>, Auckinclass, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) (€] < s>
Ce: NIAID OCGR Correspondence <NIAIDOCGRCorrespondence £ mall.nik, gpowvs: Gilles, Sharon

(NIH/NIAID) [E] i
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Subject: FW: ** Time-Sensitive Clearance ** DUE BY 3:30 TODAY- Coronavirus - Minister Ma of China
Responie Letter - 00430215
Importance: High

All—

Please spe the note below from Exec Sec. Please provide any comments to NIAID OCGR
Correspondence by 3:30 pm. Please note — Exec Sec is looking for show-stopping comments only.

Thank you,
Kara

From: Malliou, Ekaterini {O5/105) I

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Starnard, Paula (HHSA0S) <SIIEE: Hoffmann, Lauren (CDC/OD/OCS)
R~ Clark, Cynthia K. (CDC/OD/OCS) NI, Stimson, Brian (HHS/DGC)
RN chang, Willlam (HHS/0GC) IR -; Barry, Daniel |
{HHS/OGC) <RI -, shuy, Bryan (0S/ASPR/1O) [N eird,
Catherine [03/0GC) s O3 OGC-10 <Contrelbesk OGCIC@ENhs.gove; ASPR Exec
Ser (0% ASPR) <ASPRExecSecE@ hhs govs

Cc: Steele, Danielle (HH5/105) 1 Agnew, Ann (HHS/105)

L T ]
- Hawkins, Jamar (HHS/051 R 8, Horska, Katerina
(HHS/105) : Varnade, Martina (FDA/OC)
Zabley, Kyle [HHS/OS/OGA] + Allen-Gifford, Patrice (NIH/OD) [£]
e = ]

Subject: Clearance Due Gpm (2/6): ** Time-Sensitive ** Coronavirus - Minister Ma of China Response
Lether - QDE30215

Please find attached for your clearance a re to Minister Ma's letter to the Seeretary, and 4

recent conversation with him.

Please note thar the Sceretary has already reviewed and edited the aitached response
We appreciate your expedited review and clearance by 6pm today, 246,

Thank vou,

Kat

LA LR AR R ERLERERL AR LRELELERERLEEEREE L L L ]

Ekatenin (Bat) Mallsw, DAL MPH

Senior Policy Coerdmator

Immigdiate Office of the Se¢erctary, U5, Department of Health and Human Services

2(M Independence Ave W, Baite 61 9H. Washingion, DC 20201 UEA
T FE 0 Coll [, i
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From:

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 18:56:07 -0500
To: Corrad, Patricia ([NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIM/NLAID) [E]
Subject: Re: FROM CAITLIN DAKLEY - Atlankic reporter responded

Please schedule call for tomarmow.,

On Feb 6, 2020, at 4:17 PM, Conrad, Patricia (NTH/NIAID) [E]
e T wme

See below - the reporter responded to Caitlyn - not Courtney — he can
speak today or tomorrow. Do you want to call tonight or have me
schedule for tomorrow?

Tomorrow is quite full but can make it happen.. let me know

Yes, happy to talk today or tomorrow.
I'm ai

If Dr. Fauct 1s available, that would be great.
Best,

Peter Nicholas

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M53C 2520 - Room 7A03

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301 -496-4409 fax

Digclaimmr:
The irformabon i {his e-mal and any ofils atachments & confidenlial &nd may contas sansilive nformation. It
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shaud nal ba ssed by anyora wha is nat e onginal imtended recipiend, ¥ you bave receied this e-miall in gror
P Infarm the sander ans ekt 1 Fom wour masbay or any otfsar shorags oevioes. Naional Instiuen of Ajergy
and |nfactioss Dipeeson (NIARD} shall fat accopt liasdily for sy sabemont made tkal are sander's own ard nat

eiprasaly mada o behel of the HIAID by cne of it repeasenialives.

From: Oakley, Caitlin 8. {05/ASPA} < -

Sent: Thursday, February &, 2020 4:12 PM
To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MNIAID) [€] <IRNEHE -, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID)
(] e ————

Subject: FW: follow up re: Coronavirus story

Cailtlin B. Dakley

Deputy Assistant Secrelary, National Spokesperson
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs
LL.5. Department of Health and Human Services

From: Peter Micholas <pnichalas @ theatlantic.com
Sent: Thursday, Februzry &, 2020 300 PM

To: Oakley, Caitlin B, (05/ASPA} G -
Subject: Re; follow up re: Caronavirus story
Hi,

Yes, happy to talk today or tomomrow,
P at [V, [f Dr. Fauci is available, that would be great,

Best,

Peter

On Thu, Feb 6, 2020 at 11:09 AM Qakley, Caitlin B. (OS/ASPA)
T v
Following up on this. .. does today work?

And | know Dr. Fauci's office is trving to get in contact as well, He's a member
of the taskforce. Can we make this happen?

Caitlin B. Oukley

Deputy Assistant Secretary, National Spokesperson
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs
L5, Department of Health and Human Services
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Fram: Dakley, Caitlin B, [D5/ASPAJ

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:55 PM
To: poicholas@ theatlantic.com

Cc: Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) e i
Subject: follow up re: Corpnavirus story

Peter - Thanks for the chat vesterday. Have a few folks that I'd hike to get vou on
the phone with about your picce. Would you have time 1o chat with Bill Hall and 1
later roday?

And when 15 vour deadline for the prece?
Talk soon,
Cuitlin B, Oakley

Dreputy Assistant Secretary, National Spokesperson
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs

LIS, Dﬁl‘tmmt of Health and Human Services
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

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 14:54:16 +0000

To: Billet, Courtniay (MIH/MIAD) [E]:Folkers, Greg (MIH/MIAD] [El:Marston, Hilary
{NIH/MIAID) [E]

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1AID) [E};Routh, Jennifer [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: ASF; rAzar/Fompeo op-ed

Attachments: 2 5 20 pompeo azar op-ed State - with Fauci tracked edits. .docx

Here are my tracked edits. Thanks.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Cenlter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: w

FaX: {301 9

Emal S S

The information in this e-mail and any of its atachments 18 confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who Is not the original Intended recipient. If you
hawve received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behall of the MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MIAID) [E] < -

Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2020 ¥:31 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B i > Folkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [E]
BETIEE); Mrston, Hilary (NIH/NIAIC) (E] SR eE)

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B w6l : kouth, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E)]
BT S

Subject: ASF: rAzar/Pompeo op-ed

sending to all of you simultaneously, in the interest of time. Our comments are due back at noon,

From: "Brennan, Patrick {OS/ASPA]" < e ) -

Date: Thursday, February &, 2020 at 1:23:26 AM

Ta: "Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID] [E]" i~ "Bonds, Michelle E, (C0C/0D/0ADC)"
PR, “Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC)" [IRNEEE-, "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD}) [E]"
B0 -, “Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ SIS-, "Kane, Elleen
(O5/ASPR/OEA)" [0 i, “Michael, Grerchen (OS/ASPR/OEA)
IR, "Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) (] [N >, "Lepore,
Loretta (CDC/OD/OCS)" INIENE, “McGowan, Robert {Kyle) (COC/OD/OCS)" INEIES,
"Campbell, Amanda (CDC/0D/0CS]" RIS, "Zebley, Kyle (HHS/05/0GA)"
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>, "Chang, William (HH5/0GC)" I Rk, "Keveney, Sean
{HHS/OGC)" , "Grigsby, Garrett (HH5/05/0GA)" [N

Ce: "Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [E]* [N Ei) -, "ASPa-Deputies” <ASPA-
DeputissBhhs gov=

Subject: For review by noon Thurs: revised Azar/Pompec op-ed

Hi all,

Attached is a largely new draft of the Azar/Pompeo op-ed that I )
e e e e e e ]
_—a

ve made 3
couple additions and edits to their new version, which I've tracked flagged.
lamorrow, Thank you!
Best,
Patrick
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 6 Feb 2020 14:34:54 +0000

To: Billet, Courtmey (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E];Canrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Routh, Jennifer
{MIH/NIAID) [E];Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [El:Stover, Kathy (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: ASF: for review, Azar coronavirus presser remarks

Attachments: Secretary's remarks with minor Fauci edits.docx

Here are my edits for Azar's press comments

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Baothesda, MD 20892-2520

o —

FaX: {307 9

€ ot [

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
asccept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s awn and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Billet, Courtney {NIH/NIAID) [E] S s

Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2020 ¥:29 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B e

Cc: Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID) [E] HGE) = Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]
e Routh, Jennifer (MIH/NIAID) (E] RIS Marston, Hilary
{NIH/NIAID] (E] RS ; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] s -

Subject: ASF: for review, Azar COronavirus presser remarks
Pls sep Secretary’s remarks for press conf and let us know If anything glaring needs to be fixed.

They also would |ike talking points from us, covering what you would say. These are really just a
placeholder. We could resubmit what we sent last time. Is there anything new you would anticipate
saying?

From: "Brennan, Patrick {05/ASPA)" IS -

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 at 11:25:33 PM

To: "Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID] [E]” IR GEs =, "Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC)"
D -, "Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/0ADC)" SR ISR, "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]"
>, "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ I, 'Kane, Elleen
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|05/ASPR/OEA)" FNNINIRNEESH-, ' Michael, Gretchen (OS/ASPR/OEA)"
R -, "Billet, Courtney (NH/N1AID) [€]" <), “steele,
e s s - :

Danielle (HHS105)" . "hrbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)"

"Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR)™ <5 S, "Shuy, Caitrin (HHS/ASFR)"
R, "Caliguiri, Laura (FDA/OC)" [N -, " anik, Heather
(FOA/OC)" B 6>, Lepore, Loretta (COC/OD/OCS)" I i i),
“MeGowan, Robert (Kyle) (COC/00/0CS)” [EIE-, “Campball, Amanda {COC/0D/OCS)"
DO, ‘Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA) " RIS, "Chang, William (HHS/0GC)"
T -, "Keveney, Sean {HHS/OGC)" IR -, " Fence, Laura
{HHS/ASL)" [ I ' Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/0S/0GA]" B e >
Ce: "Rillet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [FT* NN EE -, "Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]"
+ "BSPA-Deputies" <ASPA-Deputies@hhs.govs
Subject: For review by 11 AM Thurs: 5ec. Azar coronavirus presser remarks

Hiall,

Attached are draft remarks for the Secretary 1o deliver tomorrow evening at the scheduled press
conference an coronavirus = after which the plan is for Dr. Redfield and then Dr. Fauci, and then
whoever from 5tate and DHS || think?) to speak.

Can NI DGC, FDA, and ASPR let me know if this looks OK by 11 AM tomorrow?
And once COC and NIAID have their draft TPs, it would be great to see those as well.
Thank you!

- Patrick
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 03:59:18 +0000
To: Grigsby, Garrest (HHS/05/0GA); Lane, CIiff {NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Marstan, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [EL:Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/0GAL; Karr, Lawrence

{HHS/OS/OGA): Burr, Mara (HHS/05/06A]: Levine, Maya (05/0GA):Mciff, Cofin (HHS/05/0GA)Arboleda,
Malson (HHS/05/0GA)Alexandor, Thomas [05/0GA)
Subject: RE: Coronavirus collaborating center

Yies. Thanks you.

———LCiginal Message-—--

From: Cingsby, Garren (HHROSGA)
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 §:42 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NTAID) [E] NS - - Lanc. Clill (NTH/NTAIDY [E]

Co leu-wn. H iInr:.-' (NTH/NTAIDY [E] - Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/0GA)

(HHSMOSTH A
{HHSAOSOHA)
Alexander, Thomas (0500A)
Subject: FW ! Coronavirus collnboraimg ceater
Imporanes; High

DrsF&L,

¢ bei FE Cnlin

Arboledi, Nelson (HHSOSOGA)

Confimung that vou want me to reply inthe affirmative asap...”

——=-Chriginal Message-----

From: Lameurelle, Gabriclle (HHS0806A) -
Senc Wealnesday, February 5, 2020 6:50 AM

Tor Grigshy, Garreti (HHEOSOGA) ; Meif¥, Colin (HHSOSOGA )

{ A
Ce: Teey Carson < Stewart, Jessica |
(HHRAOSOGA) + Wood, Rachel

(HHSAOSOGA)
Subpect: FW Coronsvirus

Impertance: High

Dheur Garreit and all,

| b received the hard copy of the attached betber from Matios Tuler (WHO Collaborating Centers team) with the
request that we review and provide a reply as quickly as possible. The letier, a5 wsual Torm, says they will go
Forwind in 8 weeks if they hear o objection from us.

Given the coramay s sl
IF o v any questions, led me Kooy,

Thamnk you,
Crahriclle

——-[Irigingl Message-—--

From: TULER, Matias
Sent: Wednesday, February 5. 2020 9:35 AM
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T Lamourelle, Gabriclle (HHSOS/0GA | <
Co: OGA Multilntersl <00 Amultilateralihhs. pov=
Subject: RE: Coronavires collaborating center

Drear Gabriclle,

Many thanks for the emal,

| sty an email with the ketter just after we talked. | do net knew 1t you recerved i | am ataching the berter o
this email ppain, just in suse,

Thank you very nosch in sdvance,

Bt megands,

Platias

Metios Tuler
Programme Manager
WHO Collaborating Centres, and WHO Expert Advizory Panels and Comimitiess World Health Organization
Cretseva |, Switzeriand
e
Web hidpasoww ahaoant collksbhoriingeeniresfin fosnated =n/
i ¥ ; o £
Fallow WHO on Facebook, Twiner, YouTubs, Inagram

——riginal Message—-

From: Latmourelle, Gabrielle (HHS/OS0GA ) D (sl -
Sent: Wednesday. February 5, 2020 5:17

T TULER, Matms
C'er OGA Multilmeral <D Amulnlateralizhhs, govs-
Suhject: Covomavitns collabomting center

Dreur Mistiiee,
Thank you for sharing the hard copy ol e Coronavins collaberating center lzter. Ploase send me an clecinonic
copy a5 well and 1 will send back immediately to our office for o rapid eply,

With best wishes,
Gabrielle Lamourefle

Deepuity Dhrectar, Multilatesal Redations
HHS Diffice of Glabal Affairs

Sent froam my Phone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, & Feb 2020 02:55:19 +0000

To: kerr, Lawrence (HHS/05/DGA)

Ce: Grigsby, Garrert IHHEJ"DSJDIE.ﬂl:j

Subject: RE- Spoke with Soumya re: evolutionary origin of nCoV

| do not see any problem with your doing this. Go for it.
Best,
Tany

From: Kerr, Lawrence |HHS/0S/OGA) SR e -

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 7:18 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony |NIH/NIAID| 151=
Cc: Grigsby, Garratt {HHS/05/0GA)

Subject: Spoke with Soumya re: evolutionary origin of nCoV

Dr. Fauei,

[ welcome vour advice please. Much thanks,

Ly
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From:

Sant: Wed, 17 Mar 2020 19:30:25 D400
To: lohn M jessup
Subject: Re: You are great - a thought
Kim:
Thanks for the note. That 15 exactly what the cde is starting 1o do.
Best,
Tony

On Mar 11, 2020, at 7:22 PM, John M Jessup [5EHE - wrote:

Tany,

We have sean each other over the decades. | am the [NNIHNE) from NCI
whi decreild the lock of information about Ebcal since it was limited to fruit bats as a
TESEFVDIr,

An idea about testing. Maryland still has testing limited to subjects with
symptoms who have contact with people from affected areas or who really ill with a
respiratory infection

Why not forget the contacts and test those with flu-like symptoms without the
need for contacts but instead test for flu and if that is negative move on to covid-19.

That would still be a tremendous demand so ... go to a formal two-tier test where
PCR is done with approved PCR primers and if that is positive then the confirmetion s with
a FDA test for covid-19.

There are a lot of manufacturers of PCR primers, most dlinical labs have PCR
machines so that screening tests ought to be supported without a lengthy FDA clearance if
it winnows the number of patients who need a formal test.

Y¥ou are terrific. Keep it up with commaon sense as opposed to whatever the top of
the administration suggests. | bet that the primer manufacturers would be supportive.

Elrm

1. Milburm Jessup, MD, FACS
Ressarch Selantist

Division of Research
Washington DC VAME

50 Irving Street NW
Washington, OC 20422

Affilate Profesior — Systems Blology
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College of Science
George Masan University

NI Ciagnostics Ev aluation Branch, COP, DCTD, NCI, NiH
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From:

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 0B:56:13 -0500

To: Baden, Lindsey, M.D.

Cec: Marstan, Hilary (NIH/MIAID] [E]:Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E];Lermer, Andrea
(NIH/NIAID) [E]:Lane, CIff (NIH/NIAID) [E];Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: favor

e WRRe

On Feb 5. 2020, at 8:29 AM, Baden, Lindsey, M.D. <lbaden@nejm.org=wrote:

Lindsey

From: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" IEEEHE

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 7:06 PM
To: "Baden, Lindsey, M.D." <lbaden@ nejm.org>

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]" IR it "Conrad, Patricia
IR e s e

[MIH/NIAID) [E]" , "Lernar, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
I, “Lone, CIFF (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [,
“Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]" s

Subject: RE: favor

Lin

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

MIH-002173



31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
National Institutes of Health
Bethesda, MD 20892-2520
Phone: q

FAX: (301) 406

E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. i should not be used by anyone who is not the original
intended recipient. if you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender
and delete it from your mallbax or any other storage devices. Tha Natlonal Institute of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases {NIAID] shall not accept liability for any statements
made that are the sender's own and nol expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by

one of its representatives.,

From: Baden, Lindsey, M.D. <lbaden@najm.args

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 335 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] B iEie
Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) (E] RS} : Conrad, Patricia
(NiH/maiD) [E] S

Subject: Re: favor

Tony {and Hilary),

Mutch appreciated. [ RS

Thank you,
Lingdsey

From: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] I s

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 2:16 PM

To: "Baden, Lindsey, M.D." <ibaden@ nejm.org>

Ce: "Marston, Hilary [NIH/NIAID) [E]" < i, "Canrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID) [E]" e

Subject: RE: favor

Lindsay:

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

FAX: {an“ 196-4409

E-mriat: [

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. H should not be used by anyene who is not the ariginal
intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender
and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID] shall not accept liability for any statements
made that are the sendeér's own and nol expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by

one of its representatives.

From: Baden, lindsey, M.D, <| gjm.arg>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] DR e

Subject: favor

Thank you for considering,

Lindsey

This email message is 2 private communication. The information transmitted, including
attachments, is intended only for the persen or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential. privileged, and/or proprietary material. Any review, duplication,
retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upan, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorized by the
sender and is prohibited. f you have received this message inerror, please contact the
sender immediately by return email and delete the original message from all computer
systems. Thank you.

This email message is 2 private communication, The information transmitted, including
attachments, i5 intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, privileged, and/or proprietary material. &Any review, duplication,
retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or taking of any action in rellance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorized by the
sender and is prohibited. If you have recened this message In error, please contact the
sender immediately by return email and deléte the original message from all computer
systems. Thank you.

This email message is a private communication. The information wansmitted,
including attachments, 18 intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential, privileged, and/or proprictary material. Any
review, duplication, retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or aking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient 15 unauthorized by the sender and 15 prohibited. I vou have
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received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately by return
email and delete the orginal message from all computer svatems. Thank yvou.
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From:

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 08:41:40 0500
To: Baden, Lindsey, M.D.
Subject; Re; Favor

Thanks, Lindsey. Tam always happy to help in any way | can

On Feb §, 2020, at 8:32 AM, Baden, Lindsey, M.D. <lbaden{mnejm.org=wrote:

Tony,

On a different mobe, as the spread of the nCoV-2019 virus is so complex and fast moving,
any advice on how we at the Journal can help in the response would be great.

Your advice is always appreciated as we all try to get it right and be responsive.

Lindseay

Fram: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" D sl r

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 7:06 PM
To: "Baden, Lindsey, M.D." <lbaden@nejm.org=

Ce: “Marston, Hilary (NIH/N1810) [€]" I, "conrad, Patricia

{HIWHIM D} [E]" , Lerner, Andrea {MIH,."N lalD) [E]"
, "Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E]" D

"Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] S E

Subject: RE: favor

Lindsey:

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony &, Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2620

Mational Institutes of Health

Bothesda, MD 20892-2520
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FAX: {3 _

E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. i should not be used by anyone who is not the ariginal
intended recipient. f you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender
and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of
Allergy and Infectious Disecases (NIAID] shall not accept liability for any statements
made that zre the sender's own and nof expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by

one of its representatives.

From; Baden, Lindsey, M.D. <lbaden@nejm.org=
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/M1AID] [E]
s Conrad, Patricia

Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(NIH/NLAID) [E] -

Subject: Re: Tavor

Tony (and Hilary),

Much appraciated [T S EHHE

Thank you,
Lindsey

From: "Faucl, Anthony (NIH/N1AID) [E]" R ie)

Date: Tuesday, February £, 2020 at 2:16 PM
To: "Baden, Lindsey, M.D." <lbaden® neim.ore>

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/N181D) [E]" IRIIREHE, "Conrad, Patricia
(/o) (] R

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

Phaona:
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FAX: {301) 496-4402
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
and delete it from your mailbox or any other starage devices. Tha National Institute of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID] shall not accept liability for any statements
made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by

one of its representatives.

From: Baden, Lindsey, M.D. <lbaden@neim.org>
Sent: Tuesday, Februany 4, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] SR

Subject: favor

Ton

Thank you for considering,

Lindsey

This email message is a private communication. The information transmitted, Including
attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
eantain eanfldential, privileged, and/or proprietary material. Any review, duplication,
retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorized by the
sender and s prohibited. If you have receved this message in error, please contact the
sender immadiately by return email and delete the original message from all computer
systems. Thank you.

This email message is 2 private communication, The information transmitted, including
attachments, is intended only for the persen or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, privileged, and/or proprietary material. Any review, duplication,
retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or taking of any action in rellance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorized by the
sender and |s pronhibited. If you have recewed this message in error, please contact the
sender immediately by return email and delete the original message from all computer
systems. Thank you.

This email message is 4 private communication. The information ransmitted,
including attachments, 1s intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidentinl, privileged, and/or proprictary materinl. Any
review, duplication, retransmission, disiribution, or other use of, or @king of any
action in reliance uwpon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is unauthorized by the sender and is prohibited. If vou have
received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately by retumn
email and delete the original message from all computer systems. Thank you.
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From: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 11:52:41 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NI&ID) [E]
Subject: PW: INTERVIEW- A HABER/ A NEWS

For discussion.

From: GLILSEN EDA LILUSOY <EDA LILLSOY @ahaber com.tra
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:23 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) (€] S s

Subject: INTERVIEW- & HABER/ & MEWS
Dear Mr. Fauci,
Thiz is Eda Ulusoy from Turkey's number one ranking news channel A Haber, A News.

We would like to take Tew milnates of your time and kindly ask if we could possibly have the
opportunity to make a Skype interview with you about China coronavirus outhreak.

We can have the interview this week ar next week. | can arrange it according to your
programme.

It will only take 15 minutes of your time.

We would really appreciate if we can make this interview,
Thank you for your kind consideration,

I'm looking Forward to your reply.

Sincerely,

Eda Ulusoy
Correspondent
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sant: Wed, 5 Feb 2000 11:52-11 <0000

Ta: Corrad, Patrica (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: P Interview invitation from Dialogue CGETH
et us discuss,

From: Bal lacinta SEIEEEEIE®

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:58 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] EEEEERNENS;>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NAID) [E]
P B

Subjeet: Interviow invitation from Dialogue CGTH

Dear M. Faud,

This i& Jacinta from Dialogue, CGTN of China Central Television. | hope this emall finds you well,

I're reaching out be ask if you have time for a satellite interview at 5:30 am on Feb 6, Thursday, DC time,
| read the interview to yvou on New York Times and sincerely wish that you could share more with our

global audience. It would be aur honor be have you on.

Topics will cover the evolution of coronavirus and its maortality rate, difficulties in controlling the
outhreak, cooperation in international commiunitics, prevention measures and 5o 0.

Please kindly let mie know il you are available for the show, I'll send the proposed guestions belorehand
and book the closest studio for you,

Appreciate it!
Best,

facinta Bai
Dialogue, CGTH
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID)} [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 11:34:46 «0000

To: Ho, David D.

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) Ic
Subject: RE: 201 9-niCoV

David:

Thanks for the note. Please have your office contact my Special Assistant, Patty Conrad
[copied here] to set up a call. | down at the Congress and White House most of the day, but we
tan probably squeeze a call in between meotings.

Best,
Tony

From: Ho, David D
sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1248 PM

To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] R i) -

Subject: 2019-nCoV

Tony,

Greetings. As you can see below, our institute has moved. We are now part of Columbia.
Doyou have a brief moment to chat about the new coronavirus?

Best,

David

David 0. Ho, 0.

Director, Adrpn Dhamand MDS Bessarch Cenler

Eoypig and Halen Wuy Frofescor al BMeeord

Diractor, W Family China Cantar

Calumbea University Vagelss College of Phasicansand Surgeons

100 W LEE™ Strasl, MHSC 1100
Mpsa Yrirk, W 10013
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, & Feb 2020 11:17:05 +0000
To: Collins, Francis (NIH,/0D) [E]
Cec: Harper, I {MNIH/NIAID] [E] Johnson, Martin 5. {NIHSNIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia

{NIH/NIAID) [E];Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/0D] [E];Shapiro, Neil (NIH/OD) [E];McGowan, John L (NIH/NIAID)

smuchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR i)

Subject: RE: Coronavirus

Francis:

Happy to discuss further.

Thanks,
Tony

From: Colfins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] <SS
sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 5:58 AM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] FRRI 0 isilsh >, Shapiro, Neil (NIH/QD) [E]
[t s L

Subject: FW: Coronavirus
Importance: High

Hey there Tony,

Thanks, Francis

From: Shapiro, Neil (NIH/OD) [E] SRR -

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8;31 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] : Tabak, Lawrence {NIH/OD) [E]

i e, IR
+ Johnson, Alfred (NIH/0D] [E] (RIS ; wolinetz, Carrie

(447001 .o 1/01) ] D
Schwetz, Tara [NIH/OD) [E]
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Ce: Shaya, Cecile (NIR/0D) (€] ERE

Subject: RE- Coronavirus
Importance: High

From: Shapiro, Mell (NIH/OD) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:46 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

[ >, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
Johnson, Alfred (NIH/OD) (€] SERINEIIININENE-; Wolinetz, Carrie
(NIH/0D) [E]

TR,
Haltett, Adrienne [NIH/0D) [E] S i
Schwaetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]

Ce: Shaya, Cecile (NIH/0D] [E] I s

Subject; RE: Coronavirus

Francis,
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Fram: Shapiro, Neil (NIH/OD) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 29, 2020 234 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NiH/OD) [E] SR >; Tabak, Lawrence {NIH/OD) [E]
; lohnson, Alfred (MIH/OD) [E] NEIE>; Wolinetz, Carre

PSR,
(NIH/OD) [£] S Hallett, Adrienne [NIH/OD) | E ) >
Subject: RE: Coronavirus

I'm sending them the first part, thanks.

From: Collins, Francis (MIH/OD) [E] <SR
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 29, 2020 5:23 AM

To: Tabak, Lawrence [NIH/OD) [E] Shapiro, Neil (NIH/OD) [E]
P s Johnson, Alfred (NIH/OD) [E) | Wolinetz, Carrie

(NIH/on) (] I Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [£] IR

Subject: RE: Coronavirus

FC

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] SR
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 202006:25 PM
To: Shapira, Neil (NIH/OD) [E] NS Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E]

; Johnson, Alfred (NIH/OD] [E] RIS, wolinetz, Carrie
(NIH/OD] [E] : Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] i

Subject: Re: Coronavirus

Larry

From: "Shapira, Neil (NIH/0D) [£]" [ i

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 at 5:31 PM

To: Francis Collins IS, "Tabak, Lawrence {NIH/OD) [E]"
>, “ohnson, Alfred (NIH/OD) [E]” <
"Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/0D) [E]" < @i >, "Hallett, Adrienne [NIH/OD) [E]"
(== o6y

Subject: Coronavirus
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 08:18:25 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MI&ID) [E]
Subject; RE; Business Councll - Imvitation to speak at the February 20-21, 2020 meeting

at the Ritz Cartton {22nd and M 5t. NW], Washington, D.C.

Ma dinner.

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] FRs) e
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (MIH/NAI0) [CO i

Subject: FW: Businéss Cauncil - Invitation to speak at the February 20-21, 2020 meeting at the Ritz
Cariton {22nd and M 5t BW], Washingten, D.C,

See highlight —will you and I8 attend the dinner. Pls advise

Patricia L. Conrad

Pubtic Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas
The National Institutes of Health

31 Cemter Drive, MEC 2520 - Room FAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Clisciabmesr:

The indermation in fhig e-mail snod any of Be sfischmants s confidentisd apd may enntain sansitve nlometion, 1should ool be e
by aryane wi ig ol the origival mbanded reciplent. IF you have receivad Mis e-med n e please oom the sender snd deale g
friam your miesibax of any oler slodage devicas Nalional Instituie ol Alengy and Inheclious Disessag (NIAID] ehall not accep!

liakslity Bor sy stalement made thal are senders own and nol axpresaly made an behalfol the NIAID by ene of s mpdesentalives,

From: Marene Colucel <moolucci@ businesscauncll. oo
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 2,00 PM
To: Faucl, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [£] SR i

Ce Conrad, Patrics (WI/NATD) €| R i Davd ubensi
<David Rubenstein@carlyle.com>; MaryPat Decker <m >
Subject: Business Coundil - Invitation to speak at the February 20-21, IDEU meetmg at the Ritz Carltan

{22nd and M 51, NW), Washingtan, D.C.

Dear Dr, Fauci,
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On behalf of our co-chairs for the winter meeting of The Business Coundil, David Rubenstein of The
Cariyle Group and Ginni Rometty of 1BM, we would like to formally invite you 1o participate in our
mieeting on February 20-21, 2020 in Washington, D.C. The theme of the meeting is “The Mext Decads.”
(See formal invitation attached as well as [ist of CEO members).

We would like for you to partclpate In a 50 minute fireside chat with David Rubensteln {and possibly Dr.
Francis Calling) to discuss the current coronavirus as well as what we should expect in the next decade,
We want to give our CEDs insights inte what the next 10 years will bring in terms of detection, diagnosis
and treatment of diseases. All conversations are strictly off the record and closed press. We will cover
all ledging and transportation.

As wou know, The Business Council is comprised of the chief executive officers of the largest global
corporations, representing all segments of the econamy, We expect at least 150 CEQ members, spouses
and speakers to be inattendance,

As a participant you and your spouse are also invited to joln us for our special reception, dinner and
speaker at the REACH (Kennedy Center) on Thursday, February 20 at £:30pm. It is the best opportunity
for you to meet our CEQ members and spouses, speakers and other special guests in an informal
atmosphere.

i you are interested and available, please let me know. We can also set up a very brief call with you to
discuss any additional details and answer any questions you may have. We look forward to hearing
from you and would be honored 1o have you participate with us again,

Warmest regards,

Marlene

Marlene Colucci

EXECUTIVE
HRECTOR

Eﬂ BUSINESS
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 04:17:19 +0000

To: Routh, Jennifer [MIH/MNEAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney [NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Comment on story about how confident people feel about their govt's
response to a health epldemic

Please try to draft a response for me. Thanks.

From: Rajeshni Maidu-Ghelani <Rajeshni.Naidu-Ghelani @ipsos.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR kiG]

Subject: Comment on stary about how confident people feal about their govt's rasponse to a health
epidermic

Hi Dr, Fauei,

I hope all is well, I'm working on a news story tied to the coronavirus outbreak and tying it to how
people responded to a recent global Ipsos poll about the threat of a major health epidemicin their
country in the next 12 months. hitps ) fwww. ipsos comy/sites/defaultfiles/ ot/ news/documents,/2019-
11/a-meare-dangerous-world-fear-2019.pdf

I was hoping ta get your comments on this, considering your expertise in infectious disease control.
Below are some questions. IF yvou could respond via email, that would be great as | am on a tight
deadline ta get this story up. i it's 2aster to give you 3 call, | can do that as well. Please let me know
what works best. The story will be published on Ipsos.com, on social media and our varigus country
websites. Thank vou and | look forward to your response,

L. In aur survey of mare than 18,500 people in 28 countries done in lake |ast summer, mare than
half [51%) of people said there was threat of a major health epidemic in their country in the next
12 manths with people in émérging markets 3t the top of the list, Are you surprised by this
result? It's among the highest reading for this guestion since the Ebola outbreak in 2014 when
the percentage dimbed to 5895,

2. The U.5. is the only developed country In the top 10 list where most paeple think a major heaith
epidemic will ccour, Why do you think this is?

3. A follow up guestion to the previous one is how confident people are that their government
could protect them or respand effectvely if such an outbreak was to ocour. Over half globally
said they were confident in their gov't's response. Do you think people have a lot of trust in
those in power to do the right thing in times of an outbreak?

4. Seven of the top 10 countries where people had the most confidence In govts are in the
developed world, How important are developed healthcare systems when it comes to outhreaks
like the caronavirus?

5. Likewise, many countries at the bottom of this list are emerging markets, What can govts In
these countrias do to ease peoples’ fears on how they are or will handle an outbreak ke the
COronavirus?
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&. How difficult is it for governments and health officials to prevent the spreading of a virus like
this bafore it becomes a pandemic? What measures can be taken?

Please free Lo add any additiopal information that you think may be relevant, | hope to hear from you
sSO0ON.

Regards,
Rajeshni

Rajeshnl Maldu-Ghelani | Dota fournalist
Public Affairs

160 Bloor Street Esst, Swite 300

BA4W 189 Taranto - Canada {LFEhiPLE TWE ZAML

Phone 1 11 458571 5143

Mabite - SR "

e W T
AW b O] ¥ i

GAME CHANGERS u Go@emm
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 08:12:18 +0000

To Routh, Jannifer (MIH/MNIAID) [E]

Cc: Billet, Courtnay [NIM/MIAD] [E];Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAD) [E];Conrad, Patricla
{MIH/NIAID) [E]:Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: RE: for review: responses for Elemental news site (not urgent)

I made some modifications. You can send it, Thanks.

From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] < i -

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Fauci, Anthamy {NIHRIAID) [E]

Cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]=: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
PR Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E] IR - ; Folkers, Greg
(NiH/r1AID) (€]

Subject: for review: responses for Elemental news site (not urgent)

Cr. Fauei =

This request is not urgent for today. The reporter Rob Britt {writes for Elemental, a health and wellness
news site} reached out to you directly on Sunday with some guestions about 2019-nCoV. | have drafted
praposed responses for you in red below, Please let me know if you have edits, | will send responses
back to the reporter attributed to you.

Thanks,

len
From: Rob Britt [
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 5:10 PM
To: Faucl, Anthomy (MIH/NIAID] [E] B i A
Subject: Coronavirus - reporter’s questions

Hi Dr. Fauci; We are updating our coronavirus story periodically, keeping it factual and
level-headed, and | have seen your comments on NPR Friday and in the NY Times over the
weekend, Lo | hope you could comment very briefly for aur story:

- What's your expectation far whether this will become & pandemic?

Thia nowed coronavirus outbreak will likely become a pandemic. We know the virus isvery
tramsmissible, The infection continues 1o accelerate and there is efficient transmission in
china, If sustained transmission also occurs in other countries throughout the world, the
outbreak would fulfill the definitive of a pandemic

= Pandemic does not necassarily equate to a terrible situation, comparad to, say bad flu
seasons. What's your expectation on the potential severity of this coronavirus?

It is difficult te predict the severity at thiz time, Even if the mortality rate of 3 vinus remaing
low, iF it Is easily transmissible; the global impact can be significant.

— And your suggestion to people in the U5, who might be very concermed?
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We are treating the emergence of a novel coronavirus as a vary serious public kealth
threat. Howewver, the rick to the general American public remains low at this time. We
understand that people may be worried, We ask that people not let fear or panic guide
their actlons,

Thanks for any help you can provide.

Cheers,

Rolb

Robert Roy Britt

Top Writer on Medium in Sdence & Health.
Contributor to Onefera (science) & Elemental (health).
Former editar-in-chief of Live Science and Space.com.

MIH-D02168



Fram: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 04:06:33 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject; F\W: For Dr. Anthony Fauei [NIAID/NIH) - forward of my email letter to Dr.

Gregory Poland (Mayo Clinic) regarding Chinese 15 minute Carenavirus test and other concerns

Plea=e handle,

——rigmal Messags-—-

From: Jin M *
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:55 PM

Tao: Fauei, Anthomy (NTH/NTAID) [E] RS

Subject: For Dr. Anthony Fauci (NIAIDINIHY - torward of my emiil letter to Dr. Gregory Poland (Mayo Clmie)
regurding Chinese |3 ninube Conanavinus destand other concems

Frum. Jon M ST
Tox veposiofficeceninid mih.gov

Subject: Alcnion Meylin - Forward of my cinakl letier w0 Dr Gregory Poleind {Mayo Clinie ) e Dy Anibony Faaci
(ARSI

Drabe: Feh 4, 2020 1:45 P

Hella MeyTlin,

Thank vy for taking my call vesterday and forwarding ihe fellowing email 1 send to D, Gregory Poland core of s
agmuland. Joseph Roberts, w Dy Faweid.

Fon Markowitz

T
subject; JOE - We spoke on phone today .. Please forwand my cvail with reference links to D, Gregory Poland

Drae: Feb 4, 2020 1257 PM

Helle Joseph Bobarts (Mave Clinid],
We spoke on phone today..
Please Fopward my email with reference links to Dr. Gregory Poland Thank you, Jon Markowitz

Feb o, 2000

Drcnn Dy, Ginsgory Polasicd

I saw womar sppoirance Feb 3 oon o CRBC news program:
L i 1 3

"Wa're basacally wia pandemic now”. Mays Clime physician on coronaviras

Fui L am not & doctor, purse of medbieal gtsdeat nor do [ work i the medieal Geld. | am o miusician, | aim 65 vears
old and live in Los Apgeles

A news article published on ricom Feb 31, 2020 (see link balow) announced the Chinese hove developed o 15

rnimute test for the Coronavims, vet P've not seen or heard about this sews anywhere elie, | had heand there were
ciforts here 1o develp o faster test than what 5 being employed currently by the CDC, but believe 15 crtieal the
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White House arrange for the new Chingse test to be availpble in the US everywhere mimedistely.

This news should have been mentioned by NIH doctor Anthony Fauchi al the White House Briefing on Jun 31, 2020
but was ok, vor was it mestigned by Mayor Di Blasio on Feb | at Bellevue Hospital in NY.

Al thiz point, the MIH, CDC and White House should have already obtained the Chinese 15 ninute test for the vins
and implement ot all US medicol centers and arrports receving ravelers from the infections regions.

D tov the exponentinl growth of infection mtes from ‘sesl mdividuals who dre asymiplomate bul doa't Enow they
are infectiowns, whether returning from infection zones or are infecied by others already here, | am hoping you and
other infectious disease expars wasie no im0 vigorously pursuding the White House, BIH, C0C aml all stber
agencies a5 Lo the necessity 1o test ALL travelers (not st those who ire symplonitic) coming in the coustry by
air and sea with the Chiness 15 minsbe test o well as pull out all the stops o develop enoeven quicker test that’s
portable.

Agthe numbers of infeclicns increascs expodentially in dae US and other counirics this nest 2 1o 4 weeks from
inerensing numbers of ssympiomatie seed” individenls enknowingly spreadings the disepse, we ore cerainly on the
precipice of an uistopable rusaway epidemie.

What i2 also desperately needed From the foderal govvernment are frank amd honest recommendations regarding what
i5 pecessany io prevent becoming infecled such as:

surgical nr constmetion respirators (hat seal w the Gice, ave protection gogeles, nitrle exam gloves, sanilizer wipes
along with specific protocols on how oot 1o bring thie vims pariscles back to ones car, bome and possessions.

[t 15 imperative that manufactunng of EFFECTIVE respirator masks or equivalent non-disposable respirators be
ramped up o huge scale, Withoot adequate numbers of these, exam gloves and eye protection this country will net
be capable of contaising this epidemic,

Below this ariscle, v pasied in a member of useful youtube links of relevant and fimely mformation in referenee.

Thank you very much For your aitention o this ssue,

Jon Muorkowpiz
Lo Angeles

References:
Tutipes vyl comynew s S TN -clana-devel sp-coroin verus-rmpad-1est/

Chine develops rapid Coronavines iest that works in under 15 MINUTES
A0 an, 202 1048

Seientizts in China have feportedly developed an expross (et which can detect the 2010-0C0V povel coronavine i
unider fitteen minutes, in o major breakthrouph which will bopefully help sem the tide of infection

Expers. from 1 tech company based in Waxi in eastern China's Jangsa Provimee, workimg waith the Mational Institute
for Wirzl Dhzesse Conirel and Prevention, developed the rapiad nuclese test kit in just ten daya, according o the
Xinhum news ngency.,

The test takes hetween gight and 15 minuies to peoduce a result and is carrenfly being mass-manufactured a2 a rate
of 4,000 kits per day, with the city government in Wuosi explonng efforts o beost production even further,

The first batch of kifs has reportedly olrzsdy been deployed to fhe fronthines o8 the eprcentre of the outbreak, Wuhan,
in Hubei province,

Tbipa . yroiuulse, hhv=Wliadd)-R4
"We're basically ab o pondemee mow’ Mavo Clime physician on conomavins
LE4 1735 vigews
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=Feh 3, 20X
CHBC Television

htipsc Uwew sy wmatnbhe . corweaich ™ v=YdL kwow Tl

Il confirmed US coronovins cases, experts wam of pandemic | ABC Mews
L5773 views

sFeb 3, X020

ARC Mews

hittns: vy vowtube comiwateh ™ =2 Hjy A LU TSe

Coromvirus Epidemic Upidate 9: Fecal-Oral Tronsmission, Recovery vs Death Rate
120 19 views

*Febr 3, 2020

MedCriam

Tuttgas ey pouitubee. comewatehMv-aGiphlloly pdCa
Coronavirus Outbreak Update 8: Travel Ban, Spread Ouiside of Ching, Qharantine, & MRESA
A200019 views

=2Feh 1, H1M)
MedCram

PR i
MedCram vounehe chonnel

[Dx, Roger Seheult - https:Saww, mederam, com']

Tt Ywowrwop st be. comuwatch =155 U De

Coronavirus, Contagion and Comphications
2R 007 views
«Feb 2, 2020

D, Jabhn Camplsell

hibtpss o youtubee. comvwatchTv=u THG A0 Mdps4
Wuhen vitws Companed w MEES and 3ARS

43 369 vicws

Feb 3, 2020

D John Campleel]

Tartps vy ot b coruser' Campbellicachene ' vidoos
D, John Campbell youube charme)

g3l W ; rptch =
Mavor de Blasio Holds Media Availability
34 views
Fab 1, 2020
WY C Mayor's Office

hittpsz e, yoastube. comywatch v=oMI-YKyni 70

C{:mmvmu L5, Declares Peblic Health Emergency, Will CQuarantine China Travelers [White House Briefing]
121,648 views

“Streameed live on Jan 31, 20200

Culek Take by Bloomberg
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 [sM:03:41 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: coranavirus

Attachments: Wihan Coronavirus Vaccine docx
Please handie.

From: John Howard [ ) -

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:05 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony |NiH/NiAID) [€] IR

Subject: coronavirus

Dear Dr, Fauchi,

| understand you are leading an effort on the Wuhan Coronavirus. | am writing to enguire how we may
help in this affort.

Thanks for vour attention regarding this matter,
Sincerely,

lohn Howard, PRD
President ABI
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 03:45:07 +0000
To: Fleishar, Thamas {MIH/CCS/DLM) V]
Subject; RE; Question

No problem,

From: Fleisher, Thomas |NIH/CC o) [V i) -

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 20209:37 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: Question

Tony,

Would yvou be willlng to have your statement “we gre in the middle of influenza season...” includad in
the Academy's onling Practice Matters emall Thursday going out to all members {attributed to yvou)
along with a link to the CDC website devoted to Coraonawvirus?

Thanks,

Tom

From: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" < -

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 3:14:47 PM
To: "Fleisher, Thomas [NIH/CC/DLM) [V]I" B s
Ce: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" S s

Subject: RE: Question

Tom:

Right now nothing specific to communicate except that we are still in the middle
of an influenza season and the things that we do to prevent spread of flu (i.e.
hand washing, social distancing from crowds) are the same things that we would
do if we have transmissions of nCoV here.

Best,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

HNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520

Phona;

FAX: {301} 4964409

E-mail: (RS i
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The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original infended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sendeér and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Fleisher, Thomas [MIH/CC/DUM) [V] B i) o) -
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:31PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e -

Subject: Qaestion

Tony,

I 'was asked if there is any message that the A2 community should receive in regards to the current
Corenavirus outbreak In China and potential impact on the UA. | recognize the COC and state medical
boards are releasing updates and recommendations but the question posed to me was |5 there anything
AnAAl should communicate to our members? Thank you for considering this guestion.

Regards,

Tom

MIH-D02203



Fram: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 03:48:11 +0000
To: Svivia Burwell

Subject; RE: A couple of quick questions,
Sylvia:

Masks are really for infected people to prevent them from spreading infection to people who
are not infected rather than protecting uninfected people from acquiring infection. The typical
rmask you buy in the drug store s not really effective in keeping out virus, which is small enough
to pass through the material. It might, however, provide some slight benefit in keep cut gross
droplets if someone coughs or sneezes on you. | do not recommend that you wear a mask,
particularly since you are going to a vey low risk location. Your instincts are correct, monay is
best spent on medical countermeasures such as diagnostics and vaccines.

Safe travels.
Best regards,
Tony

From: Sylvia Burwell
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:24 PMW

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i

Subject: A couple of quick questions.

Begin forwarded message:

Fram: Sylvia Burwel SN

Date: February 4, 2020 at 9:35:03 PM E5T

To: Sylvia Burwell T
Subject: Fwd: Advice re a donation

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use caution with links and attachments.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sylvia Burwell B

Date: February 4, 2020 at 9:33:47 PM EST

To: Tony Fauci BRSNS >
Subject: Fwd: Adwvice re a donation
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Tony
Two quick guestions

1.t am traveling to [N Folks are
suggesting | take a mask for the airport. |5 this something | should do.

2. Please see below. Do the Chinese have needs for support right now?
Would money be better spent on diagnostics or vaccine work?

Thanks!

Sy hvia

Begin forwarded message:

From: Richard Falkenrath S0 i

Date: Fabruary 4, 2020 at 5:27 33 PM EST
To: (00 A Sylviz Mathews Burwell

Subject: Advice re a donation

Hi Sylvia
| hope this find you well.

Cuick question, a little bit from left fiald, but drawing on your
experience at Gates and HHS. Ray Dalio and Bridzewater are
interested in making & very sizable donation to help China deal
with the global public health challenge arising from the new
coronavirus, Any suggestions of where we should look to
donate the funds?

Thanks so much. IR Looking

forward to seeing you again soan.

Richard
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 00:42:06 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Interview with Yoice of America

Lot us discuss,

Anthony 5. Fouci, MD

Eriractor

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infactious [Msonses
Building 31, Revm TA-3

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Healih

Bethesdan, MO 20R32-25H)

Phone:

FAX: [300) 496-4409

E-maul:

The informaiion in this e-mail and any of i aitachments is confidential and may centzin sensitive mformation. [t
showild mad be vsed by pmvore who s ned the onginil imfended recipient. [ yvou kave received this c-mal i e
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbos or any other storage devices. The National Institule of
Allergy and Infectiouws Diseases (NIATD) shisll ol seeept lability for sny stiremen s macke that are the sender's own
and not eapressly meade oo behall ol te NI by ane of s iepiesentaiives,

——Criginal Messame——
From: Rattaphal Onsonit <ronsnm iimvoanevs. oo
Sent: Tuesday, Febroary 4, H120 2:42 M

To: Fauci, Anthany (NTH/NLATD) [E] s -

Subject: Interview with Yoice of Amenca
(rear D, Faici,

I"m Chief of Vioice of Amenca’s Thai Services. We et at the Thai Embassy onoa Mahidol Award cereimony vears
0,

1"m nirw weowking on & news story about bos disveloping countrics oguip themselves wilh middical resdinesss ol
pelicy responsivencss in the wake of the coronavins outhreak, U'n imerested in this aspect because when | looked ar
CHobal Healdh Security Indea, Thailand was runbed il highest in its ability te teckle epidemics ahead of Japan,
Rarrga awnd Smgapoe, 115 also by Far the highest among developing counines:

I"m curious w0 find out about contributing fsctors for developing countnes” nasdmess fo effectively handle on

outbreik like coronavirus, There may be some essential aspects cach country ¢an keam from one asother during this
ourthireak and 1 hewpe that this skory eould shad lights o thad.

I you are Free m the comimg davs, Twould like o bave an mterview with you. iF possible. on Skype. [ vould réally
appreciate the oppoerunity to speak with you aaain.

Thank v,
Rattaphol

Ramaphal “Ahn™ Cnsanil
Chief of VOA Thai
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 00:31:31 +0000
To: fessonnier, Mancy [COC/DDID/MNCIRD /OO
Subject; F'W: WE In Japan, a local bus driver in his 805 tested positive after he drove

tourists from Wiuhan, none of whom had exhibited severe symptoms

Mancy:
See yellow highlight below. Did they misquote the CDC?

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MO DOE92-2520

Phone: M9

FAX: {301} 496-34059

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It showd not be used by anyone who ks not the original intended reciplent. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

Frem: Folkers, Greg (Nit/NuAID) [E] SRS

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:12 PM

Ta: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR
Subject: W3l In Japan, a local bus driver in his 60s tested positive after he drove tourists from Wuhan,
none of whom had exhibited severe symptoms

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR i
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:50 PM
Subject: W5I: Experts Race to Figure Out How Contagious the Coronavirus |s

Experts Race to Figure Out How Contagious
the Coronavirus Is
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The outbreak of novel coronavirus appears more contagious
than seasonal flu and is on par with SARS in 2002 and 2003,
studies say

-~

J-I[t:
¥

China says that as of Saturday there were 4,109 infacted pecple in the city of Wuhan, Phato: china
daily/Reuters

By

Chao Deng and

leremy Page

Updated Feb. 2, 2020 7:34 pm ET

BEIING—Public-health experts around the world have been crunching numbers about the advance of
China’s dangerous new coronavirus to estimate how far and fast it could spread.

Studias publizhed In recent days say the new virus appears to be more contagous than seasonal flu and

2003. The new virus' mortality rate, howewer, is far below that of 5ARS.

Chinz says that as of 3unday there were 5,142 Infecied people In Wuhan, the locked-down clty where
the outbreak began. 5ome stentists estimate based on statistical models that the number could be in
the tens of thousands.

&5 health authorities race to control the outbreak, they are also scrambling to figure out, based on
imperfect data, how the virus is transmitted, the length of the incubation period and the degree to
which people without symptoms can spread the diseass

China"s health cormmission says incubation is generally between three and seven days, with the longest
period being 14 days, and that people can spread the virus before appearing ill. That makes & two-week
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quarantine an important peevention measure—and casts doubt on the efficacy of temperature checks,
the main screening method at immigration and other checkpoints.

“For a given level of transmissibility, mare asymptomatic transmission makes a disease harder to
control,” said Christl & Donnelly, a professor at University of Oxford and Imperial College London.

The U.5, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, which warns against nonessential travel to China,
says it s’ chear how easily or sustainably the virus is spreading between people, but notes it ability to
spread from infected patients without symptoms to close contacts within about & feet,

A study led by a researcher from Boston's Mortheastern University—using mathematical probability
models based on travel patterns and confirmed international cases—estimated the median number of
Infections in Wuhan at 41,200 as of Wednesday, compared with that day's official tally of 2,261
Professors at the University of Hong Kong using similar methods published a study in the Lancet on
Friday that estimated there were 75 815 infected in Wuhan as of Jan. 25, when official counts were still
in the hundreds

"We think only 1 in 20 peocple who are getting infected are actually being diagnosed”™ in Wiehan, said
Jonathan M. Read, lead author of a study from Britain's Lancaster University that also put Wuhan
numbers in the tens of thousands as of lan. 22. "It's guite a bit more transmissible than seasanal fluw.”
Several recent studies published by scientists estimate that each person infected will, an average, infect
twio to three others. Epidemiclogists call that the reproduction number.

A reproduction number over 2 suggests an epidemic will expand rapidly, while below 1 supgests the
problem is dwindling. Estimates of the reproduction number differ widely, with some studies using
probability models and others based on regression analysiz of cases over different time periods.

still, “they all point in the same direction,” said Christian L. althaus, an eplidemiclogist at the University
of Barn in Switzerland who co-wrote 3 study estimating the basic reproduction number of the virds at
2.2, "There is a potential threat of 3 global pandemic if this reproduction number cannot be reduced.”
In Japan, alocal bus driver in his 805 tested positive after he drove tourists from Wuhan, none of whom
had exhibited severe symptoms. In Germany, four emnployees at an avto-parts supplier contracted the
wirus after attending a training session with a colleague from China, according tothe company. The
Chinese woman didn’t exhibit symptoms, but started feeling 1l on her flight home, where she tested
positive for the new coronavirus,

A study published in the Mew England Journal of Medicine study by Chinese authors including at the
Chinese Center for Disease Control and Preventson says the virus spread between people as early as
mid-December, The researchers analyzed 425 patients, with more than half of the cases linked to the
Huanan seafood wholesale market where authorities believe the virus first spread to humans from wild
animals.

The researchers started identifying and collecting cases around the start of the year, by interviewing
patients, relatives and other close contacts. They estimated the reproduction number at 2.2 and said
that the majority of patients weren't hospitalized until after five days of being il

Researchers of recent studies cautioned that even their estimates of the virus' reproduction number are
based on early and incomplete data and only assess its potential 1o spread before travel restrictions and
other control measures begin, Thereafter, the reproduction number can vary depending on those
measures” effectiveness and other circumstances of the outbreak.

Chinese officials have said the outbreak could peak or even begin to subside by Feb. 8 though some
overseas experts have suggested the outbreak might not peak for several weeks,

They note that the reproduction number doesn't necessarily predict an outbreak’s severity, as many
other factors come into play. Measles, for éxample, has a reproduction number of 12 to 18, but doesn't
spread that fast because there is a widely used vaccine.

As yet, there are no vaccines fior the new cononavinus, so Chinese authorlties are relying on physical
intervention measures, including locking down entire cities and forced quarantine.
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Recent studies indicate that stringent control measures will be needed not just in China, but in several
other countries, to curtail the outbreak.

"This is unprecedented both in terms of the virus and the contrel measures that have been put in place,”
says Adam Kucharski, associate professor at the London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine.
—Raffaele Huang, Miho Inada and Ruth Bender contributed to this article.

Write to Chao Deng at Chao. Deng@ws].com and leremy Page at jeremy.pageEws| com

Copyright ©2019 Dow Jones & Company, Inc, All Rights Reserved.,
87990cbeB56818d5eddacdac bledehs

Discluimmer: ..'|.|'|!,' H:ir\d-plr!:,.' mmaferial in this cmail has been shared for internal wee under Fair wse Frl'w'n."nm'lu
of U5, copyright law, withowt further verification of its accurney/veracity, It does not necessarcily represent
my views nor Hiese of STALD. MNIH, HHS, or the U5 g,uvernm-&nl!.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Wed, & Feb 2020 00:05:35 +0000

To: Baden, Lindsey, M.Du

e Marstan, Hilary (NIHMIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E];Lermer, Andrea
(NiH/NIAID} (E] SRS Morens, David (NiH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: favor

Attachments: S neew

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
FAX: (307} 496-4409
E-mail:

The information In this e-mail and any of its aitachments is confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original irfended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your malibox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ons of its representatives.

From: Baden, Lindsey, M.D. <lbaden@nejm.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NI&ID) [E] s
Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] [l >; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]
S

Subject: Re: favor

Tony [and Hilary],

Much appreciated. [IIEHENEE
Thank o,
Lindsey
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From: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID [E]"

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 2:16 PM

To: "Baden, Lindsey, M.D." <lbaden@nejm.org>

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/N1AID) [E]* IR >, "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID)
(€] <R

Subject: RE: favor

Lindsay:

Tony

Anthony 3, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MO 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301} 496-4409

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachmenis is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llabitity for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of tha NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Baden, Lindsey, M.D, <lbaden@ nejm.ocg=
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] ERRRES
Subject: favar

Lindsay

This email meessage is a private communication. The information transmitted, including attachments, is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged,
andfor proprietary material. Any review, deplication, retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities ather than the intended
recipient is unauthorized by the sender and is prohibited. If you have recelved this message in error,
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please contact the sender immediately by return email and delete the original message from all
computer systems, Thank you.

This email message is a private communication, The information transmitted, including attachments, is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contaln confidential, privileged,
and,/or proprietary material, Any review, duplication, retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient s unauthorized by the sender and is prohibited, If you have received this message In error,
please contact the sender immediately by return email and delete the onginal message from all

computer systems, Thank you.
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 22:59:29 +0000
To: Lane, CIiff [MIH/MEIAID) [E]
Subject; RE: favar

Thanks. Safe travels

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

inform | and any of itz attachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. hshmﬂ not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in errar pleaze inform the sendor and deloto i from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Lane, ClFf {NIH/NIAIC) TE ] SRR ) =

Sant: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR
Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ i

Subject: Re: favor
[T T S i I W i . SEPR
On Feb 4, 2020, at 9:13 PM, Lane, CIiff {NIH/NIAID) [E] eI wrot
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On Fels 4, 2020, at 8:46 PM, Faue, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E) I EEE

wrate;

I Thars.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

MNational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301 9

E-=miail

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential
and may contain sensitive information. it should not be used by anyone
who s not the original imended reciplent. If you have received this &-
mall in error please Inform the sender and delete it from your maillbox or
any olher storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not accept lability for any statements
made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalfl of the
MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Baden, Lindsey, M.D. <lbaden@ neim.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 335 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S
Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SRN -, Conrad,
Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject: Re: favor

Tony (and Hilary],

Much appreciated. (110000 BHER®IE

Thank you,
Lindsay

From: "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E]" < ihiis: -

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 2:16 PM
To: "Baden, Lindsey, M.D." <lbaden@ nejm.crg>

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]" I sss)

"Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" 0 ki
Subject:; RE: favor
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Lindsay:

Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Caonter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethasda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

Frore

E-miail:
The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential
and may contain sensitive Information. It sheuld not be used by anyone
who is not the ariginal intended recipient. If you have recaived this a-
miall in arror please Infarm the sender and delete it from your mailbox ar
any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statemenis
made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the
HNIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Baden, Lindsey, M.D. <lbaden@neim.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:31 PR

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) |E] R~

Subject: favor

Ten

Thank you for considering,

Lindsay

This ermail message is 3 private cormmunication. The information transmitted,
including attachments, is intendad only for tha person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contaln confidential, privileged, and/or proprietary
material. &ny review, duplication, retransmissien, distribution, or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorized by the sender and
is prohibited, If you have received this message in error, please contact the
sender immediately by return email and delete the original message from all
computer systems. Thank you.
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This email message is a private communication. The information transmitted,
including attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which itis
addressed and may contsin confidential, privileged, and/or proprigtany
material. Any review, duplication, retransmission, distribution, or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upor, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorized oy the sender and
is prohibited. if yvou have received this message in error, please contact the
sender immediately by return email and delete the original message from all
computer systems. Thank you.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 21:28:48 +0000
To: Seder, Robert (MIHARC) [E]
Subject: B

Bob:

IR | am drowning here in

coronavirus. Hope to talk to you soon.
Best,

Tony

Anthony 8. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Buillding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

P —_.
E-mail
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyene who is not the original intended recipient. 1If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by onz cf its representatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 21:01:39 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Media Request: CBC News
FYI

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Betheada, MD 20882-2520

Prone Bl

FA: (301) -4409

Email 0@

Tha information in this a-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in errar please inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not

accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

Fram: Adam Miller <adarm.miller@che.cas>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:55 PM

Tao: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: Media Reguest: CBC News

Hi Dr, Faugi,

I'rma senbor writer with Canada’s public broadoaster, CBC News, and I'm working on a national feature

story about the containment efforts of the coronavirus cutbreak and what future scenarios could be
possible with the coronavirus globally,

You spoke with my colleague Kelly Crows by phane recently, and I'm hoping you could spare a few
miinutes by phone to talk about the possibility and implications of the outbreak becoming endemic.

Would it be possible to speak briefly by phone this week? | would only need a few minutes of your time
and your expertise would be very beneficial for Canadians In theldr understanding of this story,

Thanks very much,

Adam

Adam Miller
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Senior Digital Writer
CBC News
Desk: 416-205-5710

Cell: W
Twitter: @adamsmiller

i
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 20-46:18 +0000
To:
Subject: FW: favar

Attachments: T )

BUBEEE Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD
Director
HNational Insfitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
Mational Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delets it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by anz of its representatives.

From: Baden, Lindsey, M.D. <lbaden@nejm.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:35 FM

Ta: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] R
Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] NI Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]
o i e

Subject: Re: favor

Tony {and Hilary}],

Much appreciated, SO
Thank you,
Lindsey

From: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 2:16 PM

To: "Baden, Lindsey, M.D." <lbaden@ nejm. ore>

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/N1AID) (E]" B sE--, "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID)
rie=——r=——

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

Mational [nsttutes of Health

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

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Baden, Lindsey, M.D. <lbaden@najm.ocg>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/MAID) [€] i

Subject: favar

Ton

Thank you for considering,
Lindsay

This email message is 3 private communication. The information transmitted, including attachments, is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged,
and/or proprietary material. Any review, duplication, retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized by the sender and is prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
pleaze contact the sender immediately by return email and delete the ariginal meszage from zll
computer systems, Thank you,

This email message is a private communication. The information transmitted, including attachments, |5
intended only for the person ar entity to which It is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged,
andfor proprietary materizl. Any review, duplication, retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or
taking of any actlon In rellance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized by the sender and is prohibited. If you have received this messzge in error,
please contact the sender immediately by return emall and delete the orlginal message from all
computer systems. Thank you.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Fab 2020 19:36:10 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: Delivery Status Notification [Failure)

Please take a look and handle.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

DHireciar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Betheada, MD 20B52-2520

Phone

FAX: (301| 496-4400
E-mail:
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleaze inform the sendor and delete it from your mailbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Robert Knobler B e

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Furd: Delivery Status Notification {Failure)

weseeeee Forwarded message —-—-——

From; Mail Delivery Subsystem [0 i

Date: Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1-:30 PM
Subject: Delivery Status Motification {Faiure]

To: M RN
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Address not found

Your message wasn't delivered o [ E8 because the address

couldn't be found, or is unable to receive mail

The response [rom the remote serer was:

550 #5.1.0 pddreas. rejectad.

e FOrwarded message —-—-—--

From: Robert Knobler
To

Cr:

Bee:

Date: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 13:29:23 -0500

subject: Potential Cotomavinus Prophylazis

Dear Dr, Fauci,

You likely do not recall meeting me when | was lnoking at potential
fellowships in 1978, however, | never forgot your enthusiasm. | went
out to San Diego and worked with Mike Dldstone between 1979 and 11984,
I did study a mouse cordnavirus while there, mouse hepatitis virus
(MHY). | focused on genetic resistance, and aventually described a
mouse lacys for susceptibility, which coded for the MHY receptor, On
to the present problem of human coronaviruses, Yaccines will take a
leng time for the current crisis. The angiotensin convertin enzyme 2
receptor has been identifed as the relevant human coronavirus
receptar, | am writing to suggest the investigation of ARBs as
potential blocking agents to either reduce or completely block
infection. Perhaps this can be checked. There may still be sufficient
untainted supplies of ARBs, such as irbesartan, available, or
production can be scaled up, if this truly is the eve of a pandemic.
Wishing vou success inthis endeaver. | am willing 1o contribute in
ary way | can. Prease feel free to contact me by e-mail ar my cell
phone,

I did do clinical trial while with Mike, and then when | joined the
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neurology facufty of Jefferson in Philadeiphia. | have been out on my
own since December 1998, but | have never lost my Interest in this
work. | have some novel ideas on how HIV becomes AIDS, as well,

All the Best,
Robert L Knobler, MD, Ph

T a3 W
o mmce
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 15:54:25 +0000
To: [ e e S
Subject; FW: STAT; Quick retraction of a faulty coronavirus paper was a good moment

for science http//bit.ly/3830gui

Heather:

As per our recent conversation. This is your story (see below).
Best,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci. MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Ingtitutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: [0 0 L)

FAX: (301] 496-4409

E-mail: ﬁm

Tha information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It showd not be used by anyone who ks not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’'s own and not expressly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

The Watchdogs
Quick retraction of a faulty coronavirus paper
was a good moment for science

By lvan Oransky and Adam Marcus
February 3, 2020
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iHpacinth EmpinodoSTAT

As fears of the novel coronawvirus 2013-nCoV continued 1o spread last Friday, an inflammatory new
paper appeared on bioRxiv, a preprint server, where scientists post work that hasn't been vetted.

Titled "Uncanny similarity of unigue inserts inthe 2019-nCoV spike protein to HIV-1 gpll0 and Gag,” the
paper claimed to find similarities between the new coranavirus and HIV, the virus that causes AIDS. The
use of the word "uncanny” in the title, together with “unlikely to be fortuitous” in the abstract, led some
to think that the authors were suggesting the virus had somehow been engineerad by humans.

Tho paper, from academic institutions in New Delhi; India, was critical and alarming, if true. Except that

it wasn't

The paper was almost iImmediately withdrawn, but not before plenty of handwringing from researchers
who complained that the appearance of such shoddy work on a preprint server without vetting by peer
reviewers 5 precisely why the hoary old model of science publishing is better at keeping junk sclence
out of the literature.

Except that's nat true, either. The old model hasits advantages, to be sure, but it, too, is prone to the
menace of pseudoscience, bad data, and other flaws — despite traditional academic journals’ army of
pesr reviewers, And when these publications publish bad or errcneous research, it can take months or
vears for the papers to be corrected or retracted — ifthey ever are.

In contrast, the reaction from the scientific community to the bioRxiv paper was swift. In a nutshall,
commenters on bioRsiv and Twitter said, the author’s methods seemed rushed, and the findings were at
muost a coincidence. By Saturday morning, bioRxiv had placed a special warning on all papers sbout
coranaviris, Later Saturday, the authors commented on their paper, saying they were withdrawing it,
And on Sunday, a more formal retraction appeared; "This paper has been withdrawn by its authors
They intend to revise it In response to comments received from the research community on their
technical approach and their interpretation of the resalis.”

All of that happened before a single news outlet with any reach coverad the paper, as best we can tell.
But none of it was quite fast enough for some critics, "This is why preprints can be bad,” said ong
scientist on Twitter. That scientist, Michael Shiloh, said he had even used bioRxiv to post preprints.
“What bugs me about this preprint is that had this manuscript undergone legitimate peer review, these
Flaws walld have led to a swift rejection and it wouldn’t be contributing to the conspiracy theories and
fear surrounding this outbreak,” Shilch continued.

History sugpests that Shiloh's confidence in peer review’s ability to suss out piewdoscience may be a bit
mizplaced. The fraudulent 1398 paper that set off the vaccine-awtizm scare was published in The Lancet,
one of the world's leading peer-reviewed medical journals. Other examples — Including a paper by an
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intelligent design advocate questioning the validity of the second law of thermodynamics as it pertained
to evolution = abound. Papers claiming a link between autism and vaccines pop up nearly every year.

Preprints can fill a void in times of rapidly changing science
And even when peer-reviewed [ournals do realize theywe bean had, retractions can take months or
yvears. The Lancet took 12 vears. Another journal took five vears to retract 2 paper claiming that HIV did
not cause AIDS. We could go on, and the list inchudes papers that have never even been corrected.
Those who claim pregrint servers are dangerous because they lack peer review — bioRxiv has a
perfunctory screening process — sometimes acknowledge that journals have had to speed up their
game to meet the pressures of an outbreak like coronavirus, or S&RS in the early part of this century.
Angela Cochran, president of the Society for Scholarly Publishing, a trade group tor publishers, said on

MNow there is a reminder not to use them to guide clinical practice because they haven't been reviewed.
lournals ARE reviewing coronawvirus papers and getting [them)] pub'd quickly.”

Kent Anderson, anather publishing industry veteran, put it more bluntly: "lounnals Win The Coranavirus
Publishers have been looking for ways to soore polnts against — and shut down — preprints for at least
half a cenmtury. Jourmals have speedily published a number of important papers on the new coranavirus
already, no doubt. Publishing industry champions are often quick to say that spesdy peer review does
not mean sloppy peer review — even in cases that require massive corrections.

It now turns out that one of the world’s leading peer-reviewed medical journals, the New England
Jaurnal of Medicine, published a letter last week about apparent coronavirus transmission from an
asymptomatic person that turns out to be wrong. Such letters to the editor are not typically peer-
reviewed, or at least not as rigarously as a full study, But it's o glaring example of how a peer-reviewed
journal can end up getting things wrong, Mow we get bo wait and see how long it takes NEIM to correct
the record.

We'll see whether peer-review champions, who are often unwiling — with some notable and welcome
exceptions — to acknowledge how slow and ineffective correction in science can be, note this apparent
failure of one of their gatekeepers. Doing so might, after all, make some pecple question the expensive
subscription deals universities agree to with publishers, as well as the article processing charges that can
run into the thousands of dollars for open acces: publications,

Peer review can add a valuable filter. But those who work in publishing seem to be so wedded to the
existing process that they cant admit its flaws — or that it might be a geod idea to also embrace
preprimt servers that could upend their business models, Just like in politics, maybe it's time to agree
that the publishing process is a messy one, and stop using single episodes, free of context, 1o score
points against one's rivals,

This article has been updated with information obout o flowed report in the New England Journal of
Medicine.

Disclaimer: Any third-party material in this cinabl bas been shared for isterial use under Fair use provisions
of U5, copyright law, without further yerification of its accwrney/veracity, [t docs nit necessarily represent
my vigvs mor tese of ¥EALD, MIH, IS, or the LS. government.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 15:03:33 +0000

To: Mascola, John (MIH/NRC) [E]:Grabam, Barney (MIHARC) [E]:Erbelding, Emily
{MIH/MNIAID] [E]

Cc: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E}:Marston, Hilary {NIH/NIAID) [E];Eisinger, Robert

(MIH/NIAID) [ELLermer, Andrea (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Universal coronavirus vacdne

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520
Phone:
FAX: (301} 496-4403
E-mail.

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whe is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability For any statements mada that ara the sender’s own and not exprassly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Tue, 4 Fab 2020 14:32:42 +0000

To: Greg Folkers [l | Marston, Hilary (MIH/NIAID)
[EL:Elsinger, Robert [NIH/MIAID) [EL;Lerner, Andrea [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Caronavirus

Attachments: WE200014{1].pdf, Coronavirus clean version 2-3-2020pbf-DCA dock,

IVP200011(1).pdf

F¥l. Confidential for now

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-33

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (307} 496-3409
E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
hawve received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and deletle it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAIDY) shall not
accept lability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalfl of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Howard Bauchner <Howard Bauchner®@jamanetwork.orgs
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020919 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B (6 -
Subject: FW: Coranavirus

Tony

See attachment = accepted case series = likely to be published Friday = after we talk = but likehy to
mention it on Thursday - thought you should sea it

HCB

From: Howard Bauchner

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 7:23 AM

To: Annette Flanagin <Annetie. Flanagind® jamanstwork.org=; Christiansen, Stacy
<stacy.christianseni@iama-archives.org=; Christopher Muth <Christopher-Muth @ jamanetwork.org>;
Demetrios Kyriacou <Demetrios. Kyrlacoud jamanerwork.ong=;: Edward Livingston
e >; Fontanaros, Phil <phil fontanarosa@jama-archives.org>;
Golub, Robert <robert. golub@jama-archives.arg=; Gregory Curfman
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<Gregory. Curfman@jamanetwork.org>; howard bauchner @jama-archives.org; Jody Zylke
<lpdy. Zylke@jamanetwork, otg=: McDermott, Mary B B >; Mike Berkwits
emichasl. berkwits @jamanstwork.org>; Anne Cappola

[T =
N>, Basch, Ethan MartirE L >; David Mark
=David.Mark @ jamanetwork.org=; Demetrios Kyriacou <Demetrios.Eyriacou@jamanetwork.org=, Derek

angus I8 >, Feero, Greg I >, Gearge O'Connor
T mGemoond  B@enswe  0©

w Karen 1 e, () Preeti
talani = Robert Golub <Robert Gelub@ jJamanetwork.org>; Saltz, Richard
S schrag, Deborah,M.D.
Tom Cole [EERINNES >, Winkelmayer, Wolfgang C.

R R e —— T

Armstrong, Katring,M.D,

Sharttel SRS - e Freschig, .0, SRR, Vierchire,

Raina >; 'Rodgers, Griffin (NIH/NIDDK] [E]"
: Steven E. Missen IS vokes,

Everett [MED] Teke
Bonow, Robert, M.D.
Bressler, Nell ; Dimitri A. Christakis, MD, MPH [
M:; Fred Rivara, MD
e

; Ongur, Dast

e . L
I Rita Redberg, MO [N~ Shinkai, Kanade

Subject: Coraonavings

S0 a quick update.

Attached is a VP that will go up tomorrow = information for cliniclans by Carlos del Rio and Preeti. They
wiorked on it this weekend — thanks to bath.

Attached is a VP from Den and Ken Shine that came in before the epidemic/pandemic — but is definitely
related. Going up this week.

Attached is the largest case-series yet— from Wuhan - old colleague of Derel’s. [ (S mNE)

e T e e i
B - i will be published on Friday. A big thank you to Phil and Derek.

A RL has alsa been accepted - it will go up Thursday.

I cannot thank Stacy and her team (and publishing) = everyone has besn working overtime to process
manuscripts in record time, put up a microsite; add CME for US clinlcians; ete. Mike (and his team) and
Ed have been a big help.

&5 we have done in the past everything will be free to the world.
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I am interviewing Tony Fauci again on Thursday - the last podcast, video has dose to 150K views— Tony
—a% | have said many times —is a national treasure.

Al that said we are definitely interested in novel research report {many can be research letters). Just let
me know.

HCB

Howard Bauchner, MD
Editor in Chief, JAMA and The JAMA Netwaork

Email: howard. bauchner@jamanetwork.org
Telephone: 312-464-2400

Please respect the confidential nature of this amail.

Far my chats with authors please see: hittps.//|lamanetwork com/journals/jama/pages/jama-author-

fnterviews
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 14:09:40 +0000

To: Billet, Courtney [NIH/MIAID) [E]:Conrad, Patricia {MIH/NIAID] [E]
Ce: Hasking, Melinda (NIH/MNIAID) [E];NIAID OD AR

Subject: RE: Thanks and filming

| am leaving it up to you all to determine what is doable, feasible and/or
appropriate. We can discuss at our OD AM meeting.

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Dirsctar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Buliding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delate it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] I

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:42 AM
To: Fauei, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] NS - Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

RSy an-
Ce: Haskins, Melinda (MIH/N1AID) [£] B s >; NIAID 0D AM

=MNIAIDDDAMEnizid nih.govs
Subject: RE: Thanks and filming

Just 1o keep in mincd:

Fram: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:42 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAD) [E] SRR, NIAID OD AM
<NIAIDODAM @aiald.nih.gov>

Ce: Haskins, Melinda (NIH,/MIAID) [E] FE i) -

Subject: RE: Thanks and filming
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OK

Frem: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/N1AID) [E] )
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:35 AM

To: NIAID 0D AM <NIAIDODAM @aiaid.nihgov>
Ce: Haskins, Melinda [NIH/NIAID) [£] B iis)

Subject: Fwd: Thanks and filming

Far discussion. [ e

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded messape:

From: Janet Tobias <janet@kanamedia.com=
Date: February 4, 2020 at 6:28:24 AM EST

To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" I iE
Ce: "Robinson, Whitney (NIH/NIAID) [C]" B i “Rarasch,

Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]" EE i -

Subject: Re: Thanks and filming

lanet

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 12:27 PM, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

ST wrote:

Just called you. sorry crazy morning

Call me at? S they can pull me from a meeting

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

Digztaimar

The irdarmation in this e-mall end ary of ifs afischmants & conlidential and may confain sensiive
indarmation. H eRaun nol be used by Arvons who @ rol the angmal intended meciaiest. o you
have reccived this c-mail in eror pleese inform the aender ond delote @ from your meiibox or any
otfar stovage devicas, Matonal lrstiuta of Allergy and Infectious Disaasas (MAID) shak not
ecpapl labllity for ary stetement meda that are sendar's own and nod expresaly made an behall of

thie MAAIDH by sne of s iepresentstives.

From: Janet Tobias <jnei@ikanarmedia.com=
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:43 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NLaD) [E] B e

Subject: Re: Thanks and filming

Patty can | call you quickly about something—will take 3 minutes,

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2020, at 10:02 PM, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID)

€ Gwewo

It's been super busy, Will group with others tomorrow
and get back to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2020, at 7:51 PM, Janet Tobias
<janet @ikanamedia.com> wrote;

Hi Patty: Thanks for arranging the
phone call.
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MNever a dull moment in your world!

lanet



From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 13:58:53 +0000
To Syivia Burwall
Subject: BE; Travel restriction palicy

Thanks, Sylvia. | miss our late night phone calls during the Ebola and Zika crises.
It was tough, but we got it right.

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
have recelved this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by onz of its representatives.

From: Sylvia Burwe | ]

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MLAID) [E] E i -

Subject: RE: Travel restriction policy

Tony,

Thanks so much for sending this AND for your very valuable time on Sunday.
Qur students that returned last week are In self-guarantine...

Let me know if | can be helptul to you in any way.

Best,

Svhvia

From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] s
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:04 PM

To: Sylvia Burwell IR

Subject: Travel restriction policy
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EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use caution with links and attachments.

Sylvia:

You probably already have this information, but here is the official policy as pe
our recent discussion (see link).
https.//ching usembassy-china, org.cn/proclamation-gn-suspension-gt-entry-as-immigrants-and-
nenimmigrants-bof-persons-who-pose-a-risk-of-transmitting-2013-nove-coronavirus/

Best regards,
Tony

Anthany 3. Faucl, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bathesda, MD 20892-2520

Phona:

FAX: (301] 496-4405

E-maliw

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachmenis is confldential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it froam your mallbox or any
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

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 13:07:15 +0000
Tao Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Phone interview request from Seoul, Korea

Let us discuss.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20852-2520
Phone:
FAX: {Jﬂ1| o

E-mail
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleage inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: The Scoop tbs ef i RS

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:06 AM

To: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R
| P

Cc
Subject: Phone interview raquest from Semil, Korea

Hello, Dr. Anthony Fauci
Thas is Sevoung, a writer of an English radio show, The Scoop, in 5eoul, South Korea.
We deliver local and intermational trending news to English speaking listeners around the world,

We'd like to invite wou to talk with us on the phone for a special interdew regarding the novel
coranavirus outhreak.

If you are interested and available to talk to us through 2 phone call at 10:30 am Friday or Saturday this
week, OR

sometime between 9:30 and 10:30 am next Monday, please let us know.

And If you're not avallable for the given time, please also let us know other times feasible for you.

The interview will run for about 10 minwtes and you’ll get your questiens in advance,

if you could provide your knowledge that is essential especially at this time, it'll be highly appreciated.
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| look forward to hearing from you soan.

Thank you very much,

Seyoung Lee
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 13:05:59 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: 2015-nCoV: potential infection on CD4 cells
Attachments: Insert positions in HIY gpl20.pdf

Please have someone respond to this person.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Natlonal Institutes of Heaith

Bathesda, MD 20892-25210

Phone;
Fax: (301] 4906-440%5
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
other slorage dovices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Iinfectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s awn and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ana of its representatives.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:07 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: 201%-nCoV: potential infection an CD4 cells,

Dear Dir. Fauci,

As you realized the Indian researcher published a paper few days ago entitled "Uncanny
similarity of unigue mmserts inthe 2019-nCoV spike protein to HIV-1 gpl 20 and Gag®, which
was latterly withdrawn due to the controversial indication. [ did 2 guick SWISS-MODEL onlme
calculaton. Pege [-3 of the attachment show the flexible loops of insertion "17, "2", and "3"
originally from V4, V5 and VI of HIV-1 gpl20, respectively. But they are in presence on the
spike protein of both bat and 2019 coronavirus {page 4 and 6). These insertions are potential
CD4 binding domains (no proof yet but highly hikely) and spatially won't interfere with ACE-2
binding domain (both SARS and 2019 coronavirus target ACE-2, page 5 and 6). In apother word,
the 2019 virus could be potentially dual-targeting, infecting the lang and potentially CD4 T eells
too (like HIV, see pape 6}

Itis VERY URGENT to have clinicians follow up the confirmed cascs such as by isolating their
CD4 cells and doing RT-PCR. Please reach out to them. Rescarch labs including mine after
aobtaning Spike protein of 2019-aCoV shall examine i1s interaction with C4,
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Thank vou for vour immediate attention. Please keep me anonyvmous,
Giod bless us,




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Fab 2020 12:36:50 +0000
To Collins, Frands (MIH,/0D]) [E]
Subject: names for WHO working group
Francis:

Derek Kan, Acting Deputy Director of OMB and a member of the President’s
Coronavirus Task Force called me last night and in a very nice way said he would
like to send me a list of names for consideration to be on the working groups to
examine the evolution of the nCoV. He worked as an executive in biotech prior
to joining the USG and knows these individuals well. They are all peoplza that we
know and so | am just passing them on to you for our consideration.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

HNational Institute of Allergy and Infoctious Discases
Building 21, Reom TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Hoalth

Bethe MD 20892-2520

FAX: (301 9
E-mail: *
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. I you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it frem your mailbox or any
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

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 11:43:36 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR A TV INTERVIEW ON WIDON TV INDIA
Let us discuss.

From: Latika Chugh (WION) <latika.chugh@zeemedia.esselgroup.coms
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5;15 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony 1HIHth-5.FD|| |E] . |

Cc: Wion Guest Relations <wion.guestrelations@ zeEmEdla.Esselgruun O
Subject: RECILEST FOR A TV INTERVIEW DN WICON TV IMOHA

Dear Anthony 5. Fauci,
M.D., NIAID Director

Greetings from WION!

World Is One News (WION)is an international English news channe! from the Zee Media Group,
india's premier television brand. WICN is uniquely positioned as the ‘Global Voice of India’,
presenting its own perspective on international issues of critical significance. WION is the
preferred channel for most opinion makers across the world as they happily attend our shows
bringing in credible viewpoints on many issues. WION is currently available in India, Indonesia,
The Republic of Philippines, Australia, Vietnam, Hong Kong, UAE, Malaysia, Singapore and
South Africa ete,

WIOMN's shows have featured Indian Political scenario & global leaders speaking on issues tfacing
their country and the world in general.

| would like to request for your time for an interview with us anytime soon today for 10-15
minutes. We usually conduct Interview via Skype. Request you to share your Skype Id.

It's regarding CORONAVIRUS,

Pleasze let us know when is the best time for you to join us via Skype. Waiting for your
confirmation.

CLICK HERE TO WATCH WION LIVE :
https://www.wionews.com/live-tv

Live TV, News | wicnews.com
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£ 19958-2019 Zee Media Corporation Lid (An Essel Group Company), All nights resenved.

BN D THEVS, COMm

Look forward hearing from you .

Ruegards

Latika Chugh
WION TV, India

Ze= Disclaimer: Confidentiality / Proprietary Note: This communication is confidential /proprietary and is
intended for use only by the addressee. Zes Media Corporation Ltd. accepts no respansibility for any
mistransmission of, arinterferance with, this communication
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 202003:02:57 +0000

To: Shalimar Adorno

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MNIAID) [E];Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/MIAID) [C]
Subject: RE: Message from Dr. Jim Yong Kim

Shalimar:

Thank you for your note. |certainly will speak with Dr. Kim. My schedule is packed due to
the coronavirus situation, and so please contact my Special Assistant, Patty Conrad [copied here
and at [N to squeeze in a time that works for Jim and me. Thank you.

Best regards,
Tony

From: Shalimar Adorno
Sent: Monday, February 3, 20206:33 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] Sy

Subject: Message from Dr. Jim Yong Kim

Good evening Dr. Fawci,

I am writing on behalf of Dr. Jim Yong Kim who would like to have a call with you tomorrow,

Can you please advise if you have any availability?

Kindly,

Shalimar Adorng
Azgigtam WViee Bresiden!
Global Infrastruciure Pariners

1345 Averne of e Amencas, 30 Fiop:
r_?ew Yark, HY 10105
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 202001:14:05 +0000
To: Collins, Frands (MIH/0D]) [E]
Subject: BE; Coronavirus

Thanks, Francis. [
Pl T ST m s s e )

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

The infoarmation in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this a-mail in error pleasa inform the sender and delate it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] SR

sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:26 PM

To: Fauei, Anthory (NiH/NIAID) [£] SRR

Subject: PW: Coronavirus

From: Shapiro, Neil (NIH/OD) [E] BRI GiE
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:02 PM
To: Collins, Francis [NIH/OD) [E]

N Johnsan, Alfred (NIH/OD) (€] (RS Wolinetz,
Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] S > Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]
SRR

Cc: Shaya, Cecile (NIH/OD) [E] [ i)

Subject: RE: Corcnavirus

Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
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From: Shapiro, Neil (NIH/0OD) [E]
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:05 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] - Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/0D) [E]

=L
>, Johnson, Alfred (NIH/OD) [€] IRBEE; Wolinetz,
Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] < Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/0D) [E]

Ce: Shaya, Cecile (NiH/0D) [£] [

Subject: RE: Coronavirus

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] [

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:48 PM
To: Shapiro, Neil [NIH/OD) [E]
NS>, Johnson, Alfred (NIH/OD) [E)
Carrie {NIH/OD) [E] I ENE--; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]

= g
Ce: Shaya, Cecile (NIH/OD) (] IS

Subject: RE: Coronavirus

: Tabak, Lawrence [NIH/OD) [E]

Walinetz,

MIH-OE2250



From: Shapiro, Neil (NIH/OD) [E]
Sent: Manday, February 3, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] IR iEIE-; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD] [E]
- Johnson, Alfred (NIH/OD) (€] [IERIIER®; Wolinet:,
Carrie {NIH/0D) [E] B I8 -, Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]

ESE ot AT
Cc: Shaya, Cecile (NIH/OD) [E] <S>

Subject: Cornnavirus
Importance: High

Meil
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue; 4 Feb 2020 01:08:37 +0D000

Toe Kai Kupferschmidt

Ce: Greg Folkers (0 EEE Rillet, Courtney (MIH/NIAID] [E];.Conrad,
Patricia |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: RE: coronavinus gueck question

Kai:

Error in my statement to you. | meant to say that “.....most transmissions occur
from someone who is symptomatic” — not asymptomatic. | am really tired. Not

much sleep these days.
Best,
Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Instiiutes of Health

Bethe MO 20E92-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301} 496-4409
Eamsil - ®
The infarmation in this e-mail and any of its attachmenis is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. | should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other siorage devices, The National Instifute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Kal Kupferschric [ )
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:37 PM

To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR i)

Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ BHE ; Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
=hillete @ndaid, nih.govs

Subject: Re: coronavirus quick guestion

Thanks Tony,

this is interesting and I'm sorey | didn't have more time o pet a comment from youw, | can only imagine
your workload at the moment, | will include comment from you now.

Best
Ea
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On 4. Feb 2020, at 01:29, Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E) S i 06 = wrote:

Sorry that | got to this so late. | have been swamped. | just read
your story in Science. It is unfortunate that they did not interview the
patient. Obviously, this changes the conclusion of the paper. My
comment: "There's no doubt after reading [the NEJM)| paper that
asymptomatic transmission i1s occurring” was made because there has
been a lot of discussion among Chinese investigators that
asymptomatic infection is occurring in Wuhan City and Hubei Province,
yvet no publication came out and said this. Since this was the first
publication supposedly documenting this phenomenon, that is why |
referred to the paper and made my comment. Itis unfortunate that
this error was published, but it still does not really change anything.
Rather than rely on rumors, this evening | telephoned one of my
colleagues in China who is a highly respected infectious diseases
scientist and health official. He said that he is convinced that there is
asymptomatic infection and that some asymptomatic people are
transmitting infection. The NEIM paper may be incorrect, but
according to reputable Chinese scientists, my statement is correct.
Having said that, | have been saying for some time that even if
asymptomatic infection occurs, it is very unlikely to be a major driver of
the outbreak since most transmissions occur from someone who is
asymprtomatic.

Best regards,
Tony

MIH-D023E2



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Fab 2020 00:37:32 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE;: Tony and Conronavirus

Sel up a cabl for e with Bd Henry

Anthony 5. Fouci, MDD

Eriractos

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infactious Dseases

Building 31, R TA-0G3

31 Center Drive, MSC 25240

Matignal Institutes of Healih

Bethesdn, MO 205F2-25H)

Phone:

FAX: |30 ) 4964409

E-maul:

The informaiion in this ¢-mail and any of 16 aftachments is confidential and may centzin sensitive mfsrmation. [t
showild i be vsed by povore who s nol the omginal infended recipient. [ yvou kive received this ¢-mal i e
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbas or any other storage devices. The National Institile of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIATD) shisll nol secept lability for sny statemen s macke that are the sender's own
and not eapressly meade oo behall ol de NI by one of s iepresentatives,

L iginnl Messape—

From: Conrad, Patricia (NTH/NIATD) [E]

Sent: Monday, Pebruary 3, 2000 12:28 PM

Tax: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIATD) [E] BN - . Folkers. Grep (NTH/NIATDY [F]

Subpect; FW; Tony and Conronavirus
Firm for Feb 11
ASF will vou cancel DDCF or do | need 10" Please udvise

Patricm L. Conrad

Pubhie Healih Amilysi and

Spectal Assistang w the Directer

Mationzal Iestituie of Alleigy and Infoctines Dscases The Hatomal lastibubes of Headth
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room TAOS

Beibesda, bMaryland 30003

B -4 Fax

Dvisclaimer;

Ther anfosrmeation in this gamal and oy of s anachments is confidentiol and may contzin sensifive informarion. [
shoald not be uged by anyone whao is nod the original intended recipient. 1F vou have received this e-mail in error
please inform the semder amd delete i from your mailbox o any other storage devices, Nanonal Instinte ol Allerpy
and Infectious Discases {NIATD} shall not accept liability for any statement made that are sender’s own and not
expresly made on behal Dol e MEALD by one of s representatives,

s iR inal Messages----

Frosn: Kate, Buth <Ruth Kl @aspenimtituie ong=
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12,20 I'M
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To: Conradl, Patricia (NTH/NIALD) [E] S
Ce; kalz, Buth <Ruth.Kaotziaaspeninstitaic orp=
Subject: RE: Tony and Conmnavirus

W linvie d roomm oo Bhe 1Hh Ronias avdnlshbe and |!H.l|-|lir|.£ Use iz, Think tripee wowkl wirk for R TR TN T
vl b over lunch, Attendees amrive srodnd 11240 o peab lemch. Progrom starts ol soon and rues (o about 1-
1:15, D zourse, Tony 1% more than welcome 1o come s time for lunch, Buf he need pat aetunlly amive ondil shortly
hafore ngcn 5o we can ke him up.

| might also ry to pet someonc from CDC o mand out the digevssion. Bul iTonky Tony and Raen, we will an witlh
it Adso peed to line up the moderator. Bt that shouldn’t e a problem, Woald run aptions by you frst,

Chur cotmms feam ks eeally mberested in pushing thas -

Rl

RUTH L EATZE
Wice President, Aspen Insfitwte
Execwivve Dimector, Healih, Medicine and Sociely Program The Aspen Tnstilule

ruth. katzim aspenimiitute. org
202-Tih-5827

e hrigingl Mesgage———

From: Conrad, Patricia (NINIALD) (€] i
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1F:57 AM

T Katz, Ruth <Ruth Kitz/@aspeninstitate org=

Subject: RE: Tony and Conrfonavirus

IF you have s rogim and Mr. K lain is available on Fel 11 - please fei me know, Best between |1 am -3 or 4 pim
Let me kiow

Patricia L Connad

Publis Henlth Amily st ad

Special Asaistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infactiows Discoses The Mational Tnstitutes of Health
31 Ceater Drive, MSC 252 - Bocrn TAONS

Bethesda, Marviand 208092

30045964409 fax

[isclaimeer:

The mfommanon n this e-mail and any of 16 aftachmenis e confidential and may contain sensitive informiation [t
shorild maot be used by anyone wlhio is nol the ofiginal inended recipent, [Fyou kave recerved this e-mail inerror
please mform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage deviees. National Instite of Alerey
and Infechious Diseases (NIAID ) shall sotsceept Hability for any statement made that are sender’s own and not
cxpressly made on behalf of the MIATD by one of its representatives,

——esrigine] Messagg-----
Froem: Kok, Ruth <Ruth Katedaspeninetitube. org=
Sent: Monday, Fobmuary 3, 2000 11:43 AM

To: Conmd, Patricia (NIH/NLAID) [E] -] -

Ce: Katz, Ruth <RuthEatsaaspeningtifite org=
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Subject: RE; Tony and Conrmavirus
Hi Faity,
'nmnkx 1] 1|l.pl:i unl.! unl.kl:'l-tu.rﬂ. |;.b.|-|'n|1||..1:|_lr-. iy unl;j irrqag,.il:.- lruw l;mzq:i.l YLHE all mmst b,

D-rﬁn,lil:l‘:.' don’t wont 1o do this withowt T:_l-u:,.'. IF next waek doesn't work, plms.r: send s |1-|:.|1::r.||.'i:|| -u'Fllinna..
Crottimg o room can be the resl challenge heve, 56 1 Lk o at Teast peserve space and cance] i1 need b, Aldo ryng
to voordinate with Boa Klnn who s very sager o paricipabe.

Let me know if | should defineiely cancel oor space for February 11 or contmue (o bold for now.
Thanks again for everything!
Ruth

RUTH L EATZ
Wice Fresident, Aspen Insfitwte
Execwiive Dimector, Healih, Medicine and Sociely Programm The Aspen Tnstiale

ruth. katzimaspenimiitute. org
202-TiR-5827

e hrigingl Mesgage———

From: Conrad, Patricia (NINIALD) (6] TS
Sent: Monday, Felinmry 3, 2000 1136 AM

To Kutz, Huth <Ruth Katz@aspeninstitate org=

Subject: RE! Tony and Conronayitus

Hi Ruih - circling back - hope we can make this work - will get ack 1o vou ina day or two.,,,

Patmicia L. Conrad

Public Fealth Anilyvst amd

Special Assistant o the Director

Mattional Institute of Allergy and Infestivus Discoses The Mational Instiutes of Healih
31 Center Daive, BISC 2530 - Roian TAOS

Bethesda, Moryland 20892

B0 04400 fax

[Disclaimer:

Thee infonmation in this e-mail and any of it aftachments i confidentiol and may contain sensitive information. [t
shotild mod be uséd by amyone whio is not e odgmal interded recipient, 7 you have recelved this e-mail inermor
please inform: the sender and delete i from vour mailbos or any other storage devices. National Instiate of Allerpy
and Infectious Diseases (NIATDG shall mot aceept liability for any satement made that are sender™s own and por
expressly made on behal fof the WEAID by one of its representatives.

——irigingl Message-—---
From: Conead, Patricia (MIH/MNIATLY [E]

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:40 AM
Tew Batz, Buth -:ﬂulh.H_pﬁ:@zlqwﬂinsl:it.ﬂnm'F-
Lubjedct: RE: Tomy and Confonavifus

Hi - sorry for the deluy - ity been insamiely busy.

MIH-DI2265



He would bove to do this but our schedule Bas beon changing hierally by the mimute - so much so that we have had
1o cancel meetings, events and I irips be bad sehedubed for out of town las woek, So - while he would love o do
ihis mild would make himsell available. ot might be better to do laber when things hopefully guiet down a bit

Drefer o o tho as to when vol wand 1o do your event. Happee to chat ssoie ..

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Amalvsi wmwd

Spccial Assistant 6 the Pirector

Matoral Institute of Allergy and Infectos Dseases The Matonal Instdubes of Health
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Rocm TADS

Hethesda, Maryland 20892

01 -4 401D fax

[Hiselamer:

The informeazion in this e-mail snd any of it attachments 15 condidential and may conisin sensitive information. I
shoaild md b used by ampone whin is nol e omgmal inembed recipient, 11 vou ave received this @-imadl inezmor
ease inforn the seider and delets it fron your mailbox o any elther stemge devices, Mational Institute of Allerey
and Infectious Disenses {NIAITD shall pot accept lability for any statement made that are sender’s own and not
expresly made on Behal T of the BIAID by ane of its reprasentagives.

memeChigingl Messagesss.
From: Kaote, Ruth <Ruth Kateilaspeninstitule.org>
Seni: Friday, January 31, 2020-5:33 FM

Tt Conrud, Patricia (NTHNIALD) [E] S

Ce! Karz, Futh <Ruth Kabr@iaspeningtiiie org>

Subject: Be: Tony and Conmonavinis

Hi Patiy,

Sarry 0 hother vou. Just checking in to see ifvon have any update. We continue 10 hold the daté and room,
Thainks 0 mmich, Fope all is well

Ruth

Sent from my iPhane

Om Jan 27, 2020, at 2:45 PM. Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
A WETHE

Hi ruth — will get Back 10 you s Sporas we o

Pafricia L. Conrad

Public Herlth Analyst and

Specul Assistant to the [hrecter

Wational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseoses The Natonal Institutes of Heolth
31 Center Dirlve, MSC 2320 - Hoom TADY

Betheslo. Maryland 2462

JOV T -NG- 4400 fax
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Misclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of 16 sitachments 15 confidentiol apd may contam sensitive information, 1
should ned be used by anyone who i ni the orginal infended recipient. [T you have received this e-mail in ermr
pleaseinform the sender ond delete if from youwr mailbes or ony other storge deviees, Mation! Instiobe of Allergny
aind Inleciious Descmses {HI.—"LE['I_I- shiall pasl aceupl |izﬂ;li||l'r-' f'l,;ll'ﬂﬁ:r' slarbeimpenal maahe thisl are sender s own aind nol
enpressly made on behalfof the NIATD by one of its representatives,

Frowin: Kate, Ruth <Ruih Kstzilasporinstitute.org=neiilic:Ruth, Katzi@aspaninstibe. org ==
Sent: Monday, Janowrey 27, 2000 4:72 P

T Conrad, Patricia (MTH/NTAITD [E]

Ce: Katz, Buth <Ruth Kate@aspemipstiute srp=minio:Ruith. Katsqzaspemnsituie, org ==
Subject: Tony and Conrenavins

Hi Paty,
Hope all s well and that your 2020 15 ofF wa good, i oo doubr, busy st

Contaeting vou direcily becaus2 vou have always bepn my best “poin” person when il comes 1o Tony and activilies
at the Institue. Hope vou can be of belp again,

| wiarldl Bk to o a Public Heaktls Crrand Bounds session o the comenavims heve ab our Aspen DO ofTices —
hopetully on February 11 (From 12 unti] aboant 151 5pm; lunch is made available 1o atiendees ). Bon Koo, former
Fhama Eboln czar — = available - and hope Toay might be as well Tomy and Ron are my fiss two choices.
Perhaps we might add semeone from CIM. | suspect we eould get some good press, especially if Teny 15 m the
lEneugp

kniow oo teerably busy Tony s, but hope s might ke a possibility, Ay chanee?
As alwave, many thamks -

All s,
Ruth

RUTIT Y. KATZ
Viee President, Aspen Insiibite
Execvuve Dorector. Health, Medicing and Socioty Program The Aspen Insfiuie

fith katede aspenintinte org ik toerith kaeaaspeni nahite. ofg -
2(2-T36-5827
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 00:29:06 +0000

To: Kai Kupferschmidt

Ce: Greg Folker{ RN Billet, Courtriey (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: coronavinus guick question

Kai:

Sorry that | got to this so late. | have been swamped. | just read your story in
Science. It is unfortunate that they did not interview the patient. Qbwviously, this
changes the conclusion of the paper. My comment: “There’s no doubt after
reading [the NEJM] paper that asymptomatic transmission is occurring” was made
because there has been a lot of discussion among Chinese investigators that
asymptomatic infection is occurring in Wuhan City and Hubei Province, yet no
publication came out and said this. Since this was the first publication
supposedly documenting this phenomenon, that is why | referred to the paper
and made my comment. It is unfortunate that this error was published, but it still
does not really change anything. Rather than rely on rumors, this evening |
telephoned one of my colleagues in China who is a highly respected infectious
diseases scientist and health official. He said that he is convinced that there is
asymptomatic infection and that some asymptomatic people are transmitting
infection. The NEIM paper may be incorrect, but according to reputable Chinese
scientists, my statement is correcl. Having said that, | have been saying for some
time that even if asymptomatic infection occurs, it is very unlikely to be a major
driver of the outbreak since most transmissions occur from someone who is
asymptamatic,

Best regards,
Tony

Anthany B, Fauel, MD

Diiractor

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Dissases

Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MO 20892-2520

Phone: &

FAX: (301)] 456-44

E-mail;

The infermation in this e-mail and any of itz altachments Is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelvad this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NIAID) shall not
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accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Kai Kupferschmidt
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:47 &AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] ERe

Subject: coronavirus quick question

Tony,

do you have 5 minutes for a quick phone call? Writing a story about the Genrman paper claiming an
asymplomatic case. Turns out the woman did have symptoms. You gave the paper a lot importance, 50
really wanted to get your reaction on this.

Cheers
Ka

Kai Kupferschmidt
contributing carrespondent “Sciance”

twitter: @kakape
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 22:28:34 +0000
To: Billat, Courtney [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Caronavirug - reporter’s questions

NIAID inquiries, please.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

B-elhahﬁ MD 20692-2520

Phone:

FAX: {M‘Ei a

E-mail:

Tha information in this a-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in errar pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Rob Britt
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Fauci, Anthaony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S -

Subject: Coronavins - reporter’s questions

Hi Dr, Fauci: We are updating our coranavinis story periodically, keeping it factual and level-headed, and
I have seen your comments on NPR Friday and in the NY Times over the weekend, so | hope you could
comment very briefly for our story;

— What's your expectation for whether this will become a pandemic?

- Pandemic does not necessarily equate to a terrible situation, compared to, say bad fiu seasons. What's
yaur sxpectation on the potential severity of this coronavirus?

— And your suggestion to people in the U5 who might be very concerned?

Thanks for amy help you can provide,
Cheears,
Raob

Robert Roy Britt

Top Writer on Medium in Seience & Health,
Contributor to OneZero (science} B Elemental (health).

Farmer editor-in-chief of Live Science ard Space.com.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 22:27:31 +0000

Toe Seth Lederman

Ge: Erbelding, Emily {MIH/NIAID) [E];Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: RE: Mew MHP data on our vaccine for smallpox & monkeypox
Seth:

I am swamped with coronavirus stuff, and so | am forwarding this to Emily
Erbelding to take a look and respond. Thanks.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Hetional Instiute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethas MD 20892-2520
Phone: (IS

FAX: (301] 496-4409
E-maii:
The information In this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not ba used by anyone who is not the onginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ana of its representatives.

From: Seth Lederman RS s >
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 11:05 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR

Subject: Mew NHP data on our vaceine for smallpoy & mankeypox
Cear Tony,
| enjoyed your corona virus presentation at ASM Biothreats, and understand why you couldn’t inger,

I'm writing with an update on our horsepox-based vaccine program. On Wednesday, we presented a
poster on our further work with TRX-801 (horsepox) a5 @ potential vaccine for smallpox and
monkeypor, We found that vaccination of oynos with TNX-801 resulted in sterilizing immunity (no
lesions) in B/ animals compared to a syathesized ACAM-like vaceinia which resulted in protection, but
lesions on 2/3 animals. Mere complete infarmation is on the poster attached, which is availakle on our

website at {hitps./fcontent.equiscive net/tonispharma/media/ 1092 9ac 2 714FL5F3204 [5c7d 1d5%al2 L pdf
}. The press release is alko attached and available on our website at (hiops://ir.onikphanma.com) press-

releasesfdatail [1186)
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We'd welcome the opportunity to discuss the data with you and your team.

Best, Seth

Senh Lecerman, WD | Chief Eascutive D8iger

Tosnily Pharmaceutical; Holdisg Conp, | MASOALL TRXP
G Madicon Bvamio - Sufle TE0E, Mg Yark, Y 10033

Tl TR | fax 212 533 570
(I RY R | s Tura g o
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 22:11:41 +0000

To: Steinberg, Danielle

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MNIAID) [E];Billet, Courtney {NIH/MNIAID} [E]
Subject: RE: PBS Mature inguiry about Coronavirus

Danielle:

Many coronaviruses exist in animal reservoirs, particularly in bats. Remember
that for the SARS outbreak in 2002, bats infected palm civet cats who were sold in
live/wet markets and the civet cats spread the virus to human, Same for MERS -

bats to camels to humans. You ask that there have been animal markets for a
long time, and so why now. The fact is that this is likely pure chance +/- more
interactions in the human-animal interface. Animal viruses mutate and most of
the time the mutations have no significant impact on virus transmission to
humans. Sometimes they mutate and zllow single “dead end" transmissions to
individual humans with no efficiency in going human to human and so we get
individual infections and no outbreak as we have seen with HSN1 and H7N9S
influenzas that jump from chickens to humans but do not go from human to
human. And then rarely, animal viruses mutate and the mutation allows them
not only to jump species to humans, but to also efficiently spread from human to
human. That is what we saw in SARS and now we see this with 2019-nCoV, which
seems Lo have adapted itself very well to human to human transmission, as per
what is happening in China.

| hope that this is helpful.
Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bathesda, MD 20802-2520

Phone: | {8

FAX: [301] L T
E-mail: RN e
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
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From: Steinbeorg, Danelle <SteinbergD@thirteen.og>
Sent: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 2:20 PM

To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [ N >

Subject: PES Nature inguiry about Coronavirus
Hi Dr. Fauci,

Hari Sreenivasan of PRS NewsHour suggested | reach ouf to you with a specific nature guestion that
we're writing about, | hope you'll be able te gve us some insights = I'm sure vou're extremely busy|

We're wondering about the impact of animals on the virus.amd specifically, why now? Presummably, China
has been using animal marketsfwildiife trade in these exact ways for 2 whila, so what changed or is
different now to cause thisillness and outbreak? Any other information you can provide on how animals
are involved would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you!

Best,
Danielle Steinberg

Daniefe Steinberg | Digial Lead, NATURE | +1 (212) 560-3049 (affice)

JUMET | 825 Eighth Avenue 14 Fi. | Mew York, Y 10019-7435
phs.cminaturg | Facebook | Twitar | Instagram | YouTisbe
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 16:43:08 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Ce: Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/MIAID) [C]
Subject: FW: Bloomberg Radio 24

This is Bloemberg and so if we can do this, let us try. [If it is too much of a hassle
then say sorry no. Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Diractor

National Insfitute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: | b
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

From: lameaelah D Robinson (BLOOMBERG, MEWSROOM:) <jrobinsonl58@bloomberg. net>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:23 amM

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] s
Subject: Bloomberg Radio 2/4

Hi Dr. Fauci!

| Hope this email finds you well. I'm amailing to see if you can join Tom Keena,
Biocomberg Suveillance Anchor/Editor-at-Large on his radio show tomorrow moming as
a PHONER at 8:00am or 8;15am El to discuss the Coronavirus. Plaase let me know if
we can make this happen. Many thanks!

-Jamealah

Jameelah Robinson, M.S.
Bioomberg Surveiliance
Telavision & Radio

Bioomberg TV is the world's most-watched business news network, available in more
than 360 million homes worldwide. Watch us live on our website, smartphones, iPad

MIH-D02275



app and the Bloombery Professional Service,
hitp://Bloombearg.com/iv/

Bloomberg Radio can be heard live in NY (Bloomberg 1130AM), Boston (1200AM), San
Francisco (960AM ) and now Washington D.C, (29,1FM) via our local statlons. You can
hear us nationally on Sirus/ XM Channel 119, and globally via the Radio+, | Heart, and
Tune-In Radio Apps, or 24/7 at http:/fwww bloomberg.com/audio
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 15:17:23 +0000
To: Walensky, Loren D, M.D. Ph.D.:Glimcher, Laurie M.D. Auchincloss, Hugh
{NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: RE: Wuhan nCoV Inhibitors
Laren:
Thanks for the note. [IIINOE
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci. MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Ingtitutes of Health

e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by amyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Walerﬁh‘n'; Loren D'\--!"LI:LJ'F'h‘D'_

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 11:28 PM
To: Glimcher, Laurie,M.D. ; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

e v
SO RIS Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [€] S I
Subject: RE: Wuhan nCoV Inhibitors

MIH-O0227T8



PS. Or. Fauc, F e

Thank you again for any guidance you can provide so that we can try to be of help.
Best,

Loren

Loren O, Wal_en'ult'y, KA.DV, PO,

Professar of Pediatrics

Principal Investigator, Linde Program in Cancer Chemnical Biology
Attending Physician in Pediatric Oncology

Director, Harvard/MIT MD-PHD Program

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute [ Harvard Medical School

450 Brookhine Avenue, LC3Z216

Boston, M 02215

Office:

Fax; 617-582-8240

Email:
Twitter:

From: Glimeher, Laurie,M.0. I

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 9:33 PM

To: Antheny (NIH/NIAID) Fauc [ N8 Hugh Ir Auchincloss
= T
Cc: Walensky, Loren D.,44.0.,¢h.. EE S

Subject: Fwd: Wubhan nCoV Inhibitors

Tony and Hugh,
Loren Walensky is 3 superb physician-scientist at Dana-Farber

P

If this is of interest to you, please let me know or contact him directly.
many thanks,
Laurie

Laarie H, GHmcher, M.
President and CEQ

MIH-002279



Diana-Farher Carcar Insitute
Richard and Susan Smith
Professor of Medicne
Harvard Medcal Schoal

450 Brookine Avende, Dana 1624
Baston, kA 02215

LA e

617.612:2161 fax

Begn forwarded message:

Fram: "Walensky, Loren D_ M.D. Ph.D." < i
Subject: Wuhan nCoV Inhibitors
Date: January 30, 2020 at 7:23.54 PM EST

To: "Glimcher, Laurie, .0.” IO -

Hi Laurie, | hope all is well on vour end.

NIH-OE2280



Thanks so much,
Loren

Loren 0. Walensky, M0, Ph.D.

Professor of Pediatrics

Principal Investigator, Uinde Program in Cancer Chemical Blology
Attending Physician in Pediatric Oncology

Director, Harvard/MIT MD-PhD Program

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute [/ Harvard Medical School

450 Brookline Avenue, LC3216
Boston, MA 02215

Offe W

Fax! 617-582-8240

Emall: S JRHE)

The infarmation in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom i is
addressed. If vou believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail
mﬂtmns pa‘h:nt mﬁ:ll:mutu:lm plm-: contact the Partners Compliance HelpLine at
+ling . ITthe e-mail was sent 1o you in énor
but does not cantain patient mfnmmmn, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mion, 3 Feb 2020 15:12:39 +0000
To: Routh, Jennifer [MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: ANSA news agency

Please get someonea to provide answers for me to send to this person. | do not
have time to do it myseilf,

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MO 20802-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 4 ]
E-mail
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should nol be used by anyone who is not the original intonded recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other siorage devices. Tha National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases INIAID) shall not
accept liability For any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Battifoglia Enrica <Enrica.Battifoglia @ansa.it>
Sant: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:37 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject: ANSA news agency

Dear Professor Fauci,

| am Enrica Battifogha of the [talian news agency ANSA. | already have had the pleasure to
interview you several times at the AIDS world conferences.

I would like to ask you some questions about Corenoravirus 200 2-nCoV, to be published on the
ANSA Science web page (www ansa it/scienza), the main online science news resource in Italy
with over |.5M contacts each month. [ am sure that your clarity and competence will be highly
vaaluable to put some much-needed order among so many contrasting news and data, and would
be much appreciated by our readers.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 15:10:32 +0000
T loe Palcs

Subject; BE; Coronavirus vaccing

loe:

Thanks for the note. The has nothing to do with the validity of the test. We see
this with other viruses when you look at shedding. When there is a low titer of
virus, any specific site {in this case a nose or throat swab) may vary between
positive and negative even though the person is clearly still infected. It could be
that the virus is there in the throat at one point and cleared at another and comes
back again. Alternatively, it may be that the virus is always there, but at different
titers and at some paints it is present below the sensitivity of the test, even
though the test is in general guite sensitive.

Hope that this is helpful.

Best regards,
Tony

Anthany 5. Faucl, MD

Diractor

Matlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 436-4409

E-mall =7+ o &N

The infermation in this e-mail and any of its altachments Is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. [t should not be used by anyone who is not the orlginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Joe Palca <JPalca@npr.org>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 20209:30 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) [E] S -

Subject: FW: Coronavirus vaccine

From: Joe Palca
Sent: Monday, February 3, 20209:13 &AM

MIH-D02285



To: "anthony facui@nih zov' T EE -
Cc: “Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID] [C]' B > Scott Hensiey

Subject; RE: Coronavirus vaccine
Hi Tony,
It's been nice hearing you on the various press conferances...can't believe we're stifl both deing this,

Have a question about something Redfield said in Friday in the White House briefing about nCoV, He
said using their PCR assay, the wirgs can be detectable oae day, then not the next, then detectable,

I'm curious about this. | see a few passibilities:

The tast isn't as sensitive as COC hopes

The sample was taken from different places

With low viral titer, it may seem like the virus “disappears” from one day to the nexst.
The virus may be hanging out in the terminal bronchioles, and only pop up to the upper
respiratory system from time to time.

-t k. S

Am | on the right track? Would you have a few minutes today to record an interview with me?

loe

MIH-DE22E56



From:

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 05:45:35 -0500
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Puwod: Interview reguest (Secul, Korea)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messapge:

From: 71| [N
Dage: February 3, 2020 a1 2:29:21 AM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] T -

Subject: Interview request (Seoul, Korea)

Dieaf Dr, Fauci,

| am Mra. Hyun—Nha Cha of TBS, metropoliten radia station of Seoul, Sauth <orea,

| am the director of curunt-igsue radio ehow of TBS and |'d like to have a |elephona
interview with you on my radio program ebout corpnavirus issue all over the warld,

As Korea i3 a very close county 1o China and many people are vary concemed about
this waue,

| would like 1o haar your epinion &3 8 workd authority on thiz issue.

The time for phone Nterview wolld be about € a.m, at Maryland tima and | weant fo
procaad it through an English-Koaraan int=rpretar,

| would appraeciate it if yvou could reply o me it you are possibla,

The host of my program iz & political expert who is a8 Ph.D. from MIT, Dr.Kim.

Respectfully,
hrs. Hyun=na Cha

TES, Seoul, Karea
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 03:47:33 «0000
To: Howard Schaty
Subject: RE: If toa busy then pass---I'd understand

T sy ko prealict, 16 probably will evolve into o widespread infeciion {paelenic) with lower moraliiy than we
are now seeing (2% Maore similer io 2000 FITNT flu than SARS even though the virus {canoimavins) is in the same
family of viruses as SARS,

——-Diriginal Message—--

Frosn: Heweard Schate

Sent: Friday, Jamuary 31, 20200 8:517 AM

Te: Fauei, Anthony (NTHNIATD) [E) S

Subject: IF toos busy then pasa-—1'd understand

Tony,

Mew Corenavirus: saw you on nalional news with o doren others al DT s table yeaterday,

Seems fike this new one though serious ang very contagious 15 net as lethal (44: 1 7 az SARS, others,

What is your curment thinking on n?

Hispe all is wll, oihierwise.

Thanks,

howard

MIH-OIZ22E8



Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 03:45:59 +0000

To: Auchincloss, Huzh (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; FW: Wuhan nCaV Inhibitors

Attachments: - Y, Y —,—
(B mmss s |

Please handle this. Thanks.

Fram: Glimcher, Laurie, .0, (-
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 9:33 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NAID) [E] Sl =; Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e S P L)
Ce: Walensky, Loren D.,.D.,Ph.0. (e

Subject: Fwd, Wuhan nCoV Inhibitors

Tony and Hugh,
Loren Walensky is a superb physician-scientist at Dana-Farber S
P e e e e 2]

if thiz is of interest to you, pleasa let me know or contact him directhy.
Many thanks,

Laurie

Lawirie H. Glmcher, M.

Presidint and CEC)

Dara-Farher Carcer Institute

Richard and Susan Smith

Profassor of Medicine

Hansard Medcal Schoal

450 Brookfine Averue, Dana 1628
Boston, B& 02215

EC Al

B17.632 2161 fa

Begn forwarded message:

From: “Walensky, Loren D.,1.0.,°h.0." [

Subject: Wuhan nCoV Inhibitors
Date: January 30, 2020 at 7:23.54 PM EST

To: “Glimeher, Laurte,M.0. " [
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Hi Laurie. | hoge all is well an vour end. ERTEE

Thanks 50 much,
Loren

Loren D. Walansky, M.D.,, Ph.D.

Professor of Pediatrics

Principal Investigator, Unde Program in Cancer Chemical Biology
Attending Physician in Pediatric Oncology

Director, Harvard/MIT MD-PhD Program

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute / Harvard Medical School

450 Brookline Avenue, L3216

Boston, MA 02215
Office: (NI

Fax; 617-582-8240

Y
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The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person o whom i is
addressed. [f you believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail
contains paticnt information, please contact the Pariners Complizance HelpLing at
hop:www, paripers. ong/complisnceline | IT the e-mail was sent 1o vou in error
but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail.
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 02:10:49 «0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Homozygous for Blpha-1 antitrypsin and coronavirus?
Please handie.

From: Ulrica Malstad e -

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 9:07 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] S ) -
€e: Uiriea Mbilstad |00 T T

Subject: Homozygous tor Alpha-1 antitrypsin and coranawirus ?
Hi!

| read that vou are an expert working for NIAID and that yvou got interviewed about treatments for the
COFONAVIFLS,

| am a Swedish physician specialized in clinical chemistry. S8} 2nd wanted to
shiare 3 hypothesis | have, | balieve that some patients who are seriously ill in corona virus {or flus/SARS)
with lung symptoms have a lack of nomnalfwell functioning Alpha-1-antitrypsin for example PiZZ. Alpha-
1 antitrypsin is @an acute phase reactant and Increases In sick people. | have seen that the Alpha-1-
antitrypsin level can be elevated in 2 severely ill person (HIN1} if measured ina laboratory, even
thought the patient was homozygous for mutations in the Alpha-1-antitrypsin gene. An elevated level of
Alpha-1 antitrypsin is misleading and can result in the physiclan believing that there is nothing wrong
with the patients function of Alpha-1-antitrypsin.

| also guess that critically [l ECMO-tréated patients with lung symptoms might benefit fram receiving
Alpha-1 antiprotease inhibitor in addition to other medications given to them, What do you think?

| beligve that thit information can contfibute In understanding why some supposedly healthy ndividuals

gets really sick and even die in corana yirus, flue/HINL or SARS, T e
e e e s T
e
————

| would appreciate if yvou replied shortly to me 5o that | know that my e-mail has been read.

Best regards, Ulrica Malstad, b0,
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 00:50:43 +0000
Toe James Erellenstein
Subject; RE; 2019-nCoV Testing for Public Health Labs
James;
Thanks for the heads-up. | will seewhat | can do.
Best,
Tony

From: James Krellenszein I =R

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 7:37 FM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] BT ) -

Ce: Cavid Barr [N > Lord, Aaron [ < ter Staley
P =i =00

Subject; 2019-nCoV Testing for Public Health Labs
Tony:

I hope this email finds you well. Over the past 48 houwrs, PrEP4All has received multiple regquests from
leaders of public health departments and public health practitioners ta begin publicly pressuring
COC/HHS to ensure that properly equipped public health labs [besides COC's lab in Atlanta) can perform
real time reverse transcription PCR (gRT-PCR] testing for 2012 Novel-Coronavirus (2019-nCoV).

Our understanding is that given the public health emergency declared by HHS, an emergency use
authorization (EUA) from the FDA is required for public health labs to perform their own lab developed
test for 2019-nCoV, even if it is using the CDC's published gRT-PCR protocol and primer/probe
sequences |

hittps: ) fwwew o gov/coronavirus, 201 8-ncov/downloads fri-por-panel-for-detection-instrictions pdf )
 and the lab s capable of handling BSL3+ samples.

We understand Lhe extreme delicateness of this siivation, and also that it is outside of our nommal
wheelhouse, But given the concerns of cur colleagues in the public health sector, we thought it was
impaortant to give you a heads up regarding this request.

Let us know if thers is anyway we can help.
Sinceraly,

lames Krellenstein

Data, 5cence and Policy Committes
The PrEP4All Collaboration

108 5 5th 5t, Brooklyn, NY 11248
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james B. Krellenstein
he = him.= his

{Sent from a mobile device)
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Fab 2020 23:54:37 +0000

Tae: MIAIDO0 AN

Subject: FW: Invitation for an expert panel webinar on the role of micronutrents and
CORonawvirws

Attachmonts: 2020.02.0F Expart panel objeclives, docx

Let us discuss. Prababiy no.

From: (R e el P N e 0>
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 9:40 ALY

To: Fouci, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] <58 S0k 6

Ce: Peter von-Dac| [N

Subject: Invitation for an expert panel webinar on the role of micronutrients and coronavirus

Dear Dr. Fanei,

I would like 1o address you for an expert panel webinar on the role of micronutrients and
coronavirus

Due o the new comonavirus outbreak and the rapidly escalating global spread, lots of questions
are raised regarding the role of micronulrients in supporting the immune system. [YSM has
reached out 1o me with a request v organize rapidly a focused expert panel in order 1o
establish expert guidance summanzing key points with respect to the role of micronutrients in
supporting our body s immune response, in light of the current general consciousness that
amomg other factors nutrition is important in combatting infections diseases. Peter Van Dael,
head of Mutrition Science & Advocacy, is responsible for the coordination of this activity at
DSM.

l agreed to take on tus challenge and therefore intend 1o organize this expent panel throwugh
webinar in order to manage the challenges related to busy agendas and travel within the next
week, if possible. The webinar 1s expected to last tor about 3 hours maximum and would be
Facilitate through the distribution of a short background document 1 will share in order to
[acalitate the discussion,

1 will try to reach out 1o vou tomorrow by phone in order 1o review whether you would he
available for this engagement and whether you would you have potential guestions prior to
agreeing Lo participate.

With our best regards,
Manfred Peter
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Dr. Manfred Eggersdorfer Dr. Peter Yan Dael
Protessor for Healthy Ageing DEM Nutrition Science & Advocacy
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From:

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 200 18:20:17 <0500

To: Carlos del Rio

Subject: Re: [External] RE; Mexican researchers have defined the structure of the Corona
virus

Very inferesting.
On Feb 2, 2020, at 9:07 AM, Del Rio, Carlos [0 - v rote:

sent me this update. Thought vou would enjoy.

Interesting to see how they view outbreaks.....
Coronavirus news over the weckend was a small net positive (although there were
plenty of negatives). Encouwragingly, doctors appear (o be having some sucoess
treating patients with existing antiviral drugs — GILDs remdesivir improved the
chinical conditions of a coronavirus patient in Washington state {WSJ) while
Thailand said it had achieved good results using antiviral drugs onginally desygned
for the flu and HIV (Bloomberg), 1i"s way oo early o 1ell whether these drugs will
perform well in ather patients (and a vaccine is still some lime away), but the
progress noted mn the US and Thailand 1z positive. The PBOC said it would inject
CNY 12T worth of liquidity on Monday 2/3 o ensure markets operate smoothly
whien they reopen from the New Year holiday (this works out (o about CNY 1508 of
net incremental liquidity given CNY 1LOST of reverse reports arg set o mature on
Monday). The gov’t also announced other steps (including waiving equity
ownership limits for some insarers) aimed to bolstering market confidence. The
global coronavirus case count contmues to rise (it now stands at -1 5K as of Sunday
morming withe death tall north of 300) while more travel restrictions are heing
impoged by governments and compames around the world {Apple smd 1t would
shutier all its stores and offices in China until Feb 2], According to a CNBC update.
arcas of China respensible for ~80% of GDP and ~90% of exports are set 1o slay
closed until at least Feb 10,

Carlos del Rio. MD,
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2020, at 11:13 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIALD) [E]

-~ vrote:

| love it! OO
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——Qriginal Message-—-
From: Del Rio, Carlos < IS >

Sent: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <I isiis)

Subject: Mexican researchers have defined the structure of the Corona
virus

This g-mail message |including any attachments) is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
Informatton. If the reader of this message |s not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this message (including any attachments) is strictly prohibited.,

If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender

by reply e-mail message and destroy all copies of the original message
(including attachments|.
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Fab 2020 22-56:05 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: P& coranavyirus

From: Dr.h.c. Richard Hajdu B -

Sant: Sunday, February 2, 2020 2:00 PM

Ta: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NLBID) [E] =6

Subject: coronavirus

Dear Anthony Fauci.

| speak hard English sa | write to you using google translator.

| have a cured corona virus cure, | am willing to provide you. In laboratory conditions you can try, This
medicine can destray the virus within 12 hours.

If yoour are interested, it is necessary to orovide a way ta deliver the medicine to you. | lfve In the Czech
Republic. In the city of Brna.

Dr. Richarnd Hajdu
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 22:43:15 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: coronayirus - easy, safe, and likely highly effective treatment.
Attachments: Corona Virus Solution b.doox, MedGasRes_2019 9 4 232 273962 paf,

published article on oane and ebola 3578107 14-4-PR pdf

Please handle.

Fram; Robert lay Bowen =
Sent: Sunday, February 2, lﬂiﬂ 4:24 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E] R )

Subject: coronavirus - easy, safe, and likely highly effective treatment.

Dear Dr. Fauci,

| am a mere clinician. But | have published repeatadly on a therapy which, | believe, will remedy patients
with coranavirus and spare a possible catastraphe, if the virus is as lethal as it appears,

The therapy is ozone. It can be perfermed, depending on the mathod, for mere pennies in materials, It is
not patentable, so, it lacks profitability needed for seme payback for the basic research to get it
“approved”.

It attacks a key vulnerability on this virus and even Ebola. We got to 5 Ebola cases in Sierra Leone, All 5
recovered almost immediately, Mo sequela, Mo one has reported anything ke that,

| have used ozone therapy ter 33 years longer than anyone in North America. It absolutely changed my
practice. | write essentially no prescriptions for antibiotics, including for Lyme disease. This therapy, |
recently published, might be the solution the world desperately needs for the emerging crisis in
resistant infections,

| am attaching * papers | recently pubfished aon ozone therapy, And a manuscript we just gat done ta

address corona virus, which | am trying to get published. 1t is not easy, The madical world is vested n
Phiarmaceuticals.

| urge you o phease look at this. Not petentable, it will never be a darling of industry. But just for that
reason (dirt cheap], it could be a savior for thousands or more who might die from a pandemic. |am
coming to you about this as one physicst came to President Roosevelt about harmessing the power of
the atem at the dawn of world war 2. 1 do hope you will take note of what | am forwarding to you.

The first file 5 & word document | am seeking to get published, Usually, an author will hald
up oh making material ke this public until he get published. However, with lives
immediately an the line, we want to alert pecple that the does exist an avaitable very
inexpensive and extremely safe medical treatmeant for this and other infections.

If you have guestions, please contact me here
Sincerely,
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Robert Jﬁ Rowen, MD

wwrw DrRowenDeSu.com

http:ffwww. voutube cemiuserRobernRowenMD

* The doctor of the future will no longer treat the human frame with drugs, but rather will
cure and preven! disease with nutrition” , Thomas Edison

HIPAA Motification: This electronic message (including any atiachments) is

intended only for the exdusive use of the individual to whom it iz addressed. This email,
incleding any attachments, is confidential and is legally privileged. If you have recaeied
it in error please advise the sender immediately by return email and then delate it from'
your spstem. The unauthorized usa, distribution, copying or alterations of this email is
sirictly forbidden, If you need assistance please mntah Mate to
Patmnts; There are inherent confidantiakly risks in communicating by email, Whila
safeguards are in place to ensura your privacy, you should not use email
communication if you are concemed about any breaches of privacy that

might inadvertently oocur,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 22:40:07 +0000

To: GregFolkers{ (i

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Getty images from coronavirus presser et http://bit.ly/2GI13u5F

Ses below the link that [ @#cent me. It is a picture of me briefing President Reagan at the NIH
in 1988, Please insert it into our flickr file with the legend that | just gave. Thanks.

From: 000000 HENE (wiH/CC/BER) (E] e
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Fauel, Anthory (MIH/NIAID) [E] <SR
Subject: RE: Getty images from coronavirus presse: etc http Jbity/2G13usF

The aldest one i the batch:

htips:/ fwww getbvimages, com/detall/ news-photo/dr-anthom-faucl-lecturing-to-pres-ronald-w-redgan
and-news-ghoto/ 50454084 fadppopupstrue

From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] s
Sent: Saturdm,.' February 1, 2020 10:09 PM
To: ¥ B (viH/cc/seR) [E1 D Ui

Subject: I'-'..'.r Getty images from cnrn-namru:. presser etc htlp: bk y/2GI3uSE
fyi

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NLAID) [E] BR e

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 9:02 PM

To: MEAID QD A0 <M LA DDA ) i e, i g o

Subject: Getty imazes from coramawirus presser etc hitpyhicly/2E13 050
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Disclaimer; Any third-party material in this email has beea shared for intermal use under fair use provisions
of U5, copyright law, withowt further verification of s accuraey/veracity, It docs not necessarily represent
my views nor thoese of NIATD, NITH, HHS, or the LS, government,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sant: sun, 2 Fab 2020 22:36:41 +0000

To: Routh, Jennifer (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtriey [NIH/MIAD) [E];Stover, Kathy [NIH/NIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg
(HIH/NIAID) [E];Canrad, Patricia [WIH/MIAID) [E]Marston, Hilary |MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Faucl/Redfield op-ed for review

Attachments: Redfield-Fauci Jaint Op-Ed V2 020120_EDC Cleared Revised wR3 2.2.20 IR HM

GF - with additional Fauci tracked changes still showing.docx, Redfield-Faudi Joint Op-Ed V2 020120 _EOC
Cleared Revised wi3 2.2.20 JR HM GF - with Fauc changes added - dean copy. docx

| have gone aver the document and have made a number of tracked changes. In addition, for
ease of reading | have accepted all the tracked changes and am sending a clean copy. Hence
there are 2 attachments: 1) one with all tracked changes: 2) a clean copy accepting all

changes. Please note that the CDC has not announced the 3 additional cases and so depending
an when this goes out we need to make sure that the official number is 11 and not still
8Thanks|

From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] <0 e

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 4,36 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNIAID) [E] T i
Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] + Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
ISR >; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E] IRIRMINSIEY -, Conrad, Patricia
(NH/NIAID]) (E] IR Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: Fauo/Redfield op-ed for review

Dr, Fauel —

Artached is the draft op-ed for your review, Greg, Hilary and | have added proposed edits in track
changes, We will send back to COCHHS one document with all NIAID edits in Drack changes. HHS would
like to get a draft to the White House at some point this evening.

Thanks,
lan

Jennifer Routh [E]

News and Soence Wriling Branch

Office of Communications and Govarnmen! Relations
Mational Instilute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
MNIHHHS

31 Center Drive Room TA1TC

Bethesda, MD 20892

Direct; (B8

Bisclasmer: The fdarmakon n this e:mal 2nd any of fs allachments = corfidestal and may conkxin sersiive sfamabon, I shodd nol be
sed OF amyang whi = not e adginal ivended reciplant. If you fava recaived this e-madl i oemror please nfom ihe sancel and dalets i
fram your mailaos ar ahy alker slarage devices Trea Natorsy insdibe of Alsgyard Infechous Dresases shal noldccepl ety Tarany

slatmments macs thal sre sender's osm and nol eprescly made on Sahalf of e KWED by ore of £ mpreseniatves
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 19:24:26 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: Specific Questions About CoranaVinis
Please handle.

From: Rafoe! C. A ] >

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 12:34 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR s

Subject: Spedfic Questions About CoronaVirus

Hi Br, Fauel, you might not remember me from my previous email, ['m a Brazilian who asked you some
mionths ago about the influenza virus differences across regions. | recently traveled to DC and NY and
had a great time thera (before the Corona Virus outhreak)

I have some specific guestions about the new Corona Vinus, and would be very grateful if vou can
answer them:

1- Using available data, I've made 3 simple spreadsheet attempting to predict the virus

behavior; %Mﬂmﬁmﬁmﬂmﬁaﬂﬁﬁﬂ
FEU405kBpBa4)8VHAIfzsHOEhuywaTHbE fedit#gid=

I've used exponential trend, although it seems to l:||=_- spreading slower than the expected, I°d like ta
know if there's an accurate model for predicting this virus. Also, | assume virus don't always spread
exponentially?

2= | Nstened to your Interview podcast hitps:/edhub.ama-assn.orgfin-tearning/audio-player 18197306,
Really amazing content. Let's assume this is going to be a worldwide outbreak. How can | get prepared
for the worst? Buy water, dry food, stay indoors, withdraw money, etc?

Onece agaln, I'd ke to thank you very much for reading this email. | bet this is a very busy time far you,
50 it means alot to ma

Thank you,

Rafael
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 18:33:43 +0000

To: Liang, lake [KIH/MIDDK] [E]

Ce: mark Dybul;Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Barasch, Kimberly (NIK/NIAID] [C]
Subject: RE: Favar

Thanks, lake. Mark will contact you directhy.

Fram: Liang, lake (NIH/NIDDK) [£] S
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS

Ce: Mdark Dybiul s Conrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]
; Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [c] SR

Subject: Re: Favor

Hi, Tony, | just returned from an overseas trip but should be around tomaorrow and can cartainly clear
some time to meet with Mark, I met Mark at the NAM meeting last year and would love to hear what
they have to say. Let me know what works. Good luck in dealing with the new coronavirus pandemic
{not sur= whether it is qualified as one yet; if not, pretty close)! Jake

From: Anthony Fauci <5 i

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 12:20 PM

To: Jake Liang RS -

Ce: Mark Dybul I sl -, "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
I, “arasch, Kimberly (NIt/NAID) (c]” I

Subject: Favor

lake:

Sorry for this last minute ask, but [IEE, Ambassador Mark Dybul, who s the
former Head of PEFFAR and the former Director of the Global Fund to Fight AIDS, TB, and
Malaria will be at the NIH tomorrow with a scientist who has some very interesting data on
hepatitis B. | was supposed to meet with them, but | am swamped with the caronavirus. |5
there any chance that you can mesat with thern briefly tomaorrow, | beliswve that you might he
interested in seeing them. | have copied Mark on this e-mail and so | will ask him to e-mall you
tosee if you can make this happen. Many thanks.

Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 8, Fauci, MD

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
FAX: (301} 4 9

E-mail:

The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments Is confidential and may contain sensitive
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

Sent: Sun, 2 Fab 2020 18:02:22 +0000

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MIAD) [E]

Subject; BE: Seeking comment an Indian paper about mew Coronavirds
Geeee?

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR i)
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 12:53 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]FET )
Cc: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] GEIE - Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

s> Conrad, Patricla (NIH/d181D) [E] I > Stover, Kathy
(NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR+, Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] S S}

Subject: Fwd: Seeking comment on Indian paper about new Caronevirus

FYI re the paper from the Indian researchers.
Talk about trying to put the genie back in the bottle! Yeesh,

From: "Mascola, John (NIH/VRC] [E]" < i

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:39:42 AM

To: "Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NAD] [E]" SRS >, "Graham, Barniey [NIH/VRC) [E]”
"Hiatt, Nissa [NIH/VRC) [C]"

PR — 5] e, -
Ce: “Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]" w (NIH/MIAID) [E]"
F -, "stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]"

Subject: RE: Seeking comment on Indan paper about new Coronavirus

Alsa nate the following from the author an the BioRxiv comment section:

Prashant Pradhan © 8 fiows se

This is a preliminary study. Considering the grove situation. it was shared in BioRxiv as soon as
passible to have creative discussion on the Gst evolution ol SARS<like corona viruses: [ wias not out
imtention to feed into the conspiracy theories and no such claims are made here. While we appreciate
the eriticizms and comments provided by scientific colleagues st RioRxiv forum and elsewhaers, the
story has been differently interpreted and shared by social media and news platforms. We have
positively received all criticisms and comments. To avoid further musinterpretation and confusions

WMWWIWMM@LWM
5. Thank you to all who

contributed in 1111-1 -upen review pum
1 Authors of the Mamiscript
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From: Routh, Jennifer {NIK/NIAID) (€] JSIE

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 10:35 AM
To: Graham, Barney (NIH/VAC) [E] IS, Hiatt, Nissa (NIH/VRC) (]
[ . ..

Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) (€] B - Mascols, John (NIH/VRC) [€]

[ Biliet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS >; Stover, Kathy
(MIH/NLD] [E] <R

Subject: RE: Sesking comment on Indian paper about new Coraonavirus
Hi Barmeay -

We consulbed with HHS and ASF. OCGR is going 1o send a note to the reporter to decling, noting that the
paper is not peer-reviewed. Please let us know if you receive similar requests,

Thanks,
len

Jennifer Routh [E]

Mews and Sciance Writing Branch

Difice of Communicathons and Govemment Redatlons
Mational Instiiute of Alergy and Infactious Diseasaes (NIAID)
MIHHHS

31 Center Drive Room TA1TC

Bethesda, MD 20832

Pirerct EESEUN

Elﬁn.! !!mﬂtﬂn thiz a:-mal and any of it altachmenis = corfideesal and may contin sarsilive efomatizn, 1F shoold nod be
L DY anmypane whi = nol e odgingl ivended recipienl [ you nawl recahied iz e-mail i amor pkeass o the sendar and delels it
fnom your malaow or any other siorage dewoes. The Nasona instibute of Allemy ard Ifeclious Deseases shal not acoept labigy for any

siatpmaonts macke thal @ng sender's oam and not gepressty made on ahall of e ST by ong of £5 mpenseninives.

From: Graham, Rarney (NIH/VRC) [E] IR

Sant: Saturday, February 1, 2020 2:11 PM

To: Hiatt, Nissa [NIH/VRC) [C] R8> Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID] [E]
S N>

Cc: Marston, Hilary (NTH/NIAID] [E] S iiE -, vascola, John {NIH/VRC) [E]
Subject: FW; Seeking comment on Indian paper about new Coronavirus

Hi Missa and Jen,

This |s one we don't want ta answer without high-tevel input, but wanted you to know about the rising
controwersy.

B
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From: |ssam AHMED <lssam AHMED@E atp coma
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 527 PM

To: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E] I

Subject: Seeking comment on Indian paper about new Coronavirnis

Dear Dr Graham,

I'm a science journalist with news agency Agence France-Presse writing with a request -- apologies for
reaching out on a Friday evening! | was told by a contact vou may be willing to give an apinion on this
paper that has just gone live httpsvoww biorxiv.org/content/ 10,1101 /2020.01 30.92 787 Ivl full pdf it
suggests the new Coronavirus has Tour inserts simitar to HIV-1 and this is not a coincidence,

Thanks you very much, if you are able,
Issam Ahmed

Iezam AHMED

Health, Science and Enviranment Covraspondant
1500 K50 NWW - F0005 Washinglon

Tel {202) $14-0521

June 24, 2000
Virus death toll nears haif a mdlion a5 cases suge in LS, Latin Amefica

Jain us on:

Bl £ atp.com
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2023 17:13:03 +0000
To: Mark Dybul

Subject: RE: A connection o jake

Mk

Thanks for the wote.  Sosry thar | had vo cancel. This is White House in full overdrive and Lam in the middie of
it Heminiseent of post-anthrx doyvs, | will send an email fo Jake today o mtroduce you,  Again, sorry about the
cancellation, Hope te sed youw soot, Ragerds 1o Jason
Hiest,

Ty

w===Criginal Maogs
Frowm: Mark Thvbul
Sent- Sunduy, Febrauny 2, 2020 11:37 AM
Tao: Fauci, Anthany (NIHNIAID) [E] <ES)

Subjpect: A conmection 1o ke

-

Hew iny

By e Baeried in corenavicas. Toally ondersang need foocumeel mesing wmomow, Weowall sed op o soom
in e things calm dowi.,

Wi hiave minde sddinonal progrese on libv nelsdng dats from 2 sew mouse models, W were going 1o share
Monday

Realize this = Inst miaute ot might o be pessible for voo o conneet me o jake liang mcase we can sqiecee in &
meeting with him {serhat is already oo east coast - we wok a nsk knowing you might have in cancel)?

I o are ol com fortable wath thag | could seand him a ¢old call email mentioning we have shared the data with
vou. Yoo were kind enoogh to infroduce us at the nam dinner whn“

Havpse wom iaf leust hanve time fo enjioy Super Bowl, Hong i there - am sure evervone 12 keaning heovily on vou as
usual,

Thanks much

Mark
Sent fiom my iPhene
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: sun, 2 Feb 2020 16:49:35 +0000
To: Collins, Francis (MIH,/0D]) [E]
Ce: Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD] [E]
ect: FW: Teleconference

Francis:

Do you have a minute fora quick call’?
Tony
From: eremy Farrar EEIIEH0

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 11:28 AM
To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] s, Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
(B

Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] R s >
Subject: Re: Teleconference

Tedros and Berrhard have apparently gone inta conclave... they need to decide today in my view, IF
they do prevaricate, | would appreciate 3 call with you later tenight or tomonraw ta think haw we might
take forward.

PMeanwhile.....

hittps:/fwww zerohedge com/geopolitical /coronavirus-contains-hiv-insertions-stoking-fears-aver-

artificialty-created-bioweapaon

From: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (£]" I e

Date: Sunday, 2 February 2020 at 15:30
To: leremy Farrar , Francis Collins SR i) -

A e L N>
Ce: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [EI* D00 s

Subject: RE: Teleconference

leremy:
Sorry that | took so long to weigh in on your e-mails with Francis and me. | was on

conference calls,

Best regards,
Tony

From: leremy Farrar

Sant: Sunday, February 2, 2020 7:13 AM
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To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD] [E]
Ce: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] - Tabak, Lawrerice (NIH/OD] [E]
Subject; Re: Teleconference

...Really appreciate us thinking through the options... N i
=

From: Francis Collins < >

Date; Sunday, 2 February 2020 at 12:03

To: Jeremy Farrar < -
Ce: "Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]" SR, "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [€]"
[rre R R

Subject: RE: Teleconference

Hi leremy,

Thanks for farwarding these additional reflections fram Mike and Bab.

Francis

From: Jeremy Farrar

sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 6:53 AM

Ta; Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] s

Ce: Fauti, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] IRRRINGERST-; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD] [E]
ST I

Subject: Re: Teleconference

Thank you

Sea thoughts overnight from others.
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From: Francis Collins
Date: Sunday, 2 February 2020 at 10:27

Yo: leremy Farrar [N

Ce: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" i, "Tahak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"
[ i o

Subject: RE: Teleconference

leremy,

I'm available any time today except 3:15 - 5:45 pm EST (on a plane) for a call to Tedros. Let me
know if | can help get through his thicket of protectors.

Francis

Fram: Jerermy Farrar [

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 4:48 AM

To: Andrew Rambaut =
Cec: BAM. Fouchier : Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
S Patrick Vailance Y, Orosten, Christian

(>, 1.P.G. Koopmans SIS Eddie Holmes
S BiktenGoAndenen. 0O

Faul Schreier s Ferguson, Mika
: Colling, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] ; Tabak, Lawrence

(NiH/0D) [F] [ B> losie Golding I

Subject: Re: Teleconference

This is @ very compes issue.

I will:
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| suggest we don't get into a further scientific discussion heve, but wait for that group to be established,

feremy

From:
Date: Sunday, 2 February 2020 at 09:38

To: Jeremy Farrar <SR >
Eﬂ

Patrick vVallance

. "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
, “Drosten,

Christian" Marion Koopmans

Edward Holmes
"Kristian G. Andersen” Paul Schreier

B Michael Pvedsa
B, francis Collins £ 8

Josie Golding

Subject: Re: Teleconference

Dear leremey, Ron and all,
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Best,
Andrew

Gn 2 Feb 2020, at 08:40, leremy Farrar [ wrte:

Thanks Rom

Therglees oo thar very welcumas

Oin 2 Feh 2020, a1 08:30, B.A.M. Fouchicr [ e - wroie

Dear leremy and others,

This was avery useful teleconfarence.

Thanks for organizing this on such short notice,
Kind regards

NIH-O02319









Van: Jeremy Farrar R

Datumn; zaterdag 1 februari 2020 om 21:59

Aan: "Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E]" ERReE -, Patrick

Vallance a1
cc: Christan Drosten SN
I, "R.AM. fouchier
I, Edward Holmes
B et e s o ]
S, Andrew Rambau SNEENNINTmGE
"Kristian G. Andersen" [[NEE, Paul Schreier
m

P, “Ferguson, Mike™

[ O Francis Collins IR,
T I, losie Golding
)

Onderwerp: Re: Teleconference

"M. Koopmans”

Thank you to everyone for joining.

Thare s clearly much to understand understand in this. This call was very
helpful to hear some of aur eurrent undarstanding and the many gaps in our
knowledge.
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| hope that is @ reasonable approach, please send any thoughts or
suggestions,

Once again, thank you for making time over a weakend and for such an
informed discussion on a complex issue.

Thank you and best wishes Jeremy

From: Jeramy Farrar [T

Date: Saturday, 1 February 2020 at 15:34

To: "Faucl, Anthony (NiH/NIAID) (€] TS >, Patrick

Vallance
Cc: "Drosten, Christian”™ . Marion

B “Kristian G. Andersen’
L m®pusceer] e

. rese

Subject: Teleconference

1st February (2nd Feb for Eddie)
infermation and discussion is shared in total confidence and not to be
shared until agreement on next steps.

Dial in details attached.
Please mute phones.

| will be on email throughout — email Paul ar | Paul if any problems
If you cannot make it, | will phone you afterwards to update.

One Hour

MIH-D2323



Bam Sydney

gpm CET

Tpm GrT

2pm E5T

1lam P5T

{Hope | have the times right!)

Thank you for the series of calls and for agreeing to jain this call.

Agenda

# Introduction, focus and desired outcomes - JF
* Summary - KA

# Camments—EH

= Q&A - All

® Summany and next steps - IF

Eristian Anderson
Bob Garry - | have not been able to contact Bob, Please forward if vou can.
Christian Drosten
Tony Fauci

Pike Ferguson
Ran Fouchier
Eddie Holmes
Marion Koopmans
Stefan Pohimann
Andrew Rambaut
Paul Schreier
Patrick Vallance

Andrew REambaut
Institute for Evelutionary Biology
Ashwarth Labaratories, Univermity of Edinburgh, Edinbergh, EH9 IFL, UK

contact - (RRNG | {5 1o b i | el IR

The University of Edinburgh is a charitable body, registered in Scotland, with registration number
SC005336.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 15:45:28 +0000

To: Gaoldner, Shannah [MECUniversal):Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject; BE: Thank vou so much

My pleasure!

From: Goldner, shannah {NBCUnversal} <shannah.goldner®@ nbouni, comne=
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] FER i EiiE Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID] [E]
TSN

Subject: Thank you s0 much

Dr, Fauci, thank you so miich for making time for cur show this marning. We are very grateful ta have
wou o, sharing your Enowledge on this issue, | know you are exiremely busy, but again, so many thanks,

Sincerely —and have a good day, though | know a busy one. Shannah

And Patricia, thank you so much for your help and patience with me, | apprediate it.

Shannah

Fram: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID} [E] B e is) ~
Sent: Saturday, February 01, 2020 8:42 PM

To: Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversal) <shannah.goldner@nbounicoms; Fauci, Anthamy {NIHS/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Antoniak, Cynthia (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <Cynthia Antoniak@MSNEC. COM =
Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Re: details re tomorrow's MENBC maming interview

Adding dr Fauci here - he will arrive at the Nebraska ave studio no later than 710 am for your 730am ET
live hit 25 per below,

if there are any changes or cancellations in the moming please call his cell at I NEE . My cell is

[
Thank you,

Sent from my iPhane

On Feb 1, 2020, at 8:32 PM, Goldner, Shannah | MBCUnversal)
<shannah.goldner @nbcuni.com> wrate:
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Patricia, hi...the contact at the NBC bureau (4001 Nebraska Ave} is Parita Desai. The

number at the studio is 202-885-4800. The bureau k4 3ware that Or. Faucl is driving himsell
and he cam park at the bureau,

The interview time is stheduled for approx 7:30am, so if he can be at the studic by 7am for
powder and to be seatad, that would be sppreciated,

The producer in NY who will email you the information details for the segment tomorrow
is Cyndl Antoniak. If you need to reach her before she reaches you In the morning, her
email is Cynthia antoniak@nbeuni.com and her phone number is S

The interview is one on ona with gur anchors Kendis Gibson and Cor Coffin,

If yiou need moee information, please let me kpow. Thank you for your help and your
patiznce today, | appreciste it,

All the best,
Shannah

thannah Goldner
MENBC
W 21i-6a4-1289

¢ S =y
From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1AID) [E] I i

Sent: Saturday, February 01, 2020 7:54 PM

To: Galdner, Shannah (NECUniversal) <shannah.goldner@nbhounl.com=
Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: Thank you 30 much

Hi — are we firm for tomorrow? need onsite contact info..thx

From: Goldner, Shannah {NBCUniversal] <shannah.goldner @nbeuni.coms>
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 1:28 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NiH/MIAID) [E] T -
Ce: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] B il Stover, Kathy (NIH/MIAID)
Mo e

Subject: RE: Thark you so much

I willl forward all that soon. Thank youl

From: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/MNIAID) [E]T R e -

Sent: Saturday, February 01, 2020 1:26 FM

To: Galdner, Shannah (NECUniversal) =sha unk.com>
Ce: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR ENE: stover, Kathy (NIH/MNIAID)
lafE==ra— )]

Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: Thank you so much
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Yes — he can do that hit time — just let us know when it is firm. He will
drive his car to the studio.

| will need an onsite name and cell number for him at the studio herein
dc

From: Goldner, Shannah {NBCUniversal) <shannah.goldner @nbcuni.com=>

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR e

Ce: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] IRENERIE; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID)
[E] b

Subject: Thank you 50 much
Importance: High

Patricia, hi, thank yvou so much for getting back to me and again, apclogies to Dr. Fawci, | do
understand how swamped he.

With that said, I'll confirm the exact time at around Zpm our time, but | think the interview
will be at approx 7:30am.

Waould you like me to arrange transportation to and fram the studio? We'd like Dr. Fawci to
be at the studia by 7-10am-ish?

Thank you sa much, Shannah

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Sant: Saturday, February 01, 2020 12:41 PR
To: Galdner, Shannah (MECUniversal) = nah.goldn beuni.com>

Ce: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] I IEREY- ; Stover, Kathy [NIH/MIAID)
[l3fime= i

Subject: [EXTERMAL] FW: request for a live interview tomorrow morning, on M3NSC
Importance: High

Good afternoon —

| believe we can make this work — if we can — it would need to be done
in your NBC Studio in WDC at 4001 Nebraska Ave N'W

Will that work and what would the exact hit time be?
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From: Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversal) <shannah goldner@nbouni.coms=
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 11.09 Al

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] R i

Subject: request for a live interview tomorrow morning, on MSNBC
Importance: High

Dr. Fauel, good morning.

Are you available to do an interview tomorrow sometime in the 7:20 to 8am ET howr, to
discuss the latest news about the Coronavirus? The inteérview would be one gn one and
approx Smins. | saw you on the Today show yvesterday and | would love to get you on
MSNEBC to discuss this, | know our viewers will have a better understanding of the situation
ifyou can take us through It

| cam arrange a satellite location/transportation/whatever is needed to make this work out.

Thank you for vour consideration and 1 hope to hear from you soon,
All the best,
Shannah

Smannah Goldner
MENBLC
W 212-654-1289

C: ST
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Fab 2020 15:44:24 +0000

Taoe Daley, George 0.

Ce: Callins, Francis (NIH/00) [E] SRR Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID)
[E;Graham, Barney {MIH/NVRC) [E]

Subject: RE: Inquiry and possible pone call

Georgea:

Thanks for the note.  There is a lot of communications between scientists in China and their
colleagues in the USA , many with whom they have been collaborating prior to the autbreak,
There is no real “coordination” of this response since we do not know who |s doing what until
we are told — just like you have done here. Dr. Soumya Swaminathan, Chief Scientist at WHO is
organizing a meeting on Feb. 11-12 in Geneva to try and develop a research agenda for nCoV. |
aim sure that Chinese scientists will be there. It might be helpful to contact her. Her e-mail

address is i 3 TR A G 00

| hope that this is helpful. | will follow-up with a call.
Best,
Tony

Fram: Daley, George 0 SIS >

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2010 10:32 AM
Te: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NI2ID) [E] EIE ; Faud, Anthony (NIH/NEAIDY [E]
===

Subject: Inguiry and possible pone call

Dear Tony,

Alan Garber, Harvard's Provost, and | met yesterday with a team
led by Jack Xia, the CEO of China's Evergrande Company, and
Dr Jack Liu, Evergrande’s chief health officer, who stlated thy
were acting on behalf of Dr Zhong Nanshan, China's key point

., and
they arranged a conference call for tomorrow maorning EST with
Dr. Zhong.

While | have been mobilizing efforts of our community to react to
the virus and to this request, | am not naive to the challenging
politics of such a relationship. | do not want to complicate or
duplicate efforts already underway, and am writing to request
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whatever information you are willing to share on your current
efforts to coordinate a response.

If a phone call is more facile, please do not hesitate to try my cell:
B M anytime today.

Sincerely,
George

George Q. Daley, MD, PhD

Dean, Harvard Medical School

Caroline Shields Walker Professor of Medicine

Professor of Biological Chemistry and Molecular Pharmacology

Office of the Dean, Gordon Hall
25 Shattuck Street, Boston MA 02115
Contact:

From: Jack Liu {BEER SN TSRS T
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 11:26 PM

To: Public HMS Email IR
Ce: 5 BRI IR, [ Min Chen

Subject: Follow up on today's meeting

Dear Dr. Daley:
Par our discussion this afternoon in the conforence room at your school, T i
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fack Liu, MD
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NLAID] [E]

Sant: Sun, 2 Fab 2020 15:33:34 +0000

To: Collins, Frandis (NIH,/00]) [E]

Ce:. Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD] [E];Waolinetz, Carrie {NIH/0D) [E];Conrad, Patricia
[RIH/NIAID)Y [E];Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E],Marstan, Hilary (MNIH/ MWD [E]

Subject: RE: 2019 novel Coronavirus Global research and Innovation forum: towards a

research roadmap Feb 11-12, 2020 Geneva WHO HQ

Francis:

This is @ meeting aimed at setting research priorities and | do not believe thal it impacts or
owverlaps with the Tedros proposal. | will have my staff submit some names (mostly high level
program people) to represent us at this meeting.

Tony

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] st
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (F] S s
Ce: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [£] IRt Wolinetz, Carrie (MIH/OD) [€]

Subject: FW: 2019 novel Coronaviras Global research and innovation Torem; towards a research
roadmap Feb 11-12, 2020 Geneva WHO HO,

Hi Tany,

Just encountered this message from Soumya of WHO, inviting attendance at a meeting in
Geneva on Feb. 11 -12. I'm not sure how that will fit with the Tedros proposal.

Who would be the right persons from NIH to propose for Soumya’s meeting?

Francis

From: SIWAMINATHAN, Sourmya S -

Sent: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 4:41 AM

ins, Francis NI
Ce: SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan <IN 06 -; RIVEROS BALTA, Alina Ximena
O, BORGES, Andrea SIS MCLELLAN, Faith eI HILL,
Suzanne Rose SN GARAPOD, Charity Helen [ i) -
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Subject: 2019 novel Coronavirus Global research and innovation forum: towards a research roadmap
Feb 11-12, 2020 Geneva WHO HO

Dear All,

I am delighted to inform you that WHO is organizing & global research partners forum on February 11"
and 12'7 i Geneva, to discuss research priorities ralated to the novel Corona virus, The axpected
oubcome isa research roadmap with-clearly defined priorities and & governance framework to take each
thematic area forward. Several thermatic areas will be considered at the meeting, namely: virus,
dizgnostics; natural history and transmission; clinical; therapeutics; vaccines; ethics; regulatory science;
anirmal health; data/samples analysis and sharing and; social sciences. We believe that this meeting will
be critical in consensus building on the most important research guestions, as well as in building global
partrerships and collaborations to take this work forward,

This mesting is being organized in partnership with GLOPID R and is being supparted by the Bill amd
Melinda Gates foundation, DAD, Wellcome Trust and several other partaérs, The secretariat within
WHO is the RED blueprint, co-chaired by Dr Mike Ryan and myself.

As the kead of an agency that would play an imporant role in addressing this new viral outbreak, @ither
by undertaking or funding research, or both, | take great pleasura in inviting you to this meeting. |
apalogize for the short notice, but you will understand that we have had to plan this in the past few
days, keeping in mind the evolving situation.

Kindhy let me know if you {or I,-'uur nominee] will I::F_- akble to attend and if you need any support from us.

Please copy (NS and i i your respanse,

With best wishes,
SOUMmya
Chief Scientist
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 12:35:48 +D000
Ta: Lersch, Jon [MIH/NIGRS) [E]
Subject: RE: Update from Ming

Exhausted, but OK, Thanks,

weeCIriginal Message-----
Fram: Lossch, Jon (NIHNIGMS) [E] -3 -
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 7:35 AM

To: Fatsci. Anthony (NTHNLATD) [E] e
Subject: Re: Update from Ming

_

| hope you arg hanging in there!

Joni

O 20720, 11:20 PM, "Faui, Anthony (NIEVNIATDY (] S teh e - wrote:
Jon:
Bes,
Toy
——riginal Messaze——
From: Lotseh, Jon (NIH/NIGMS) [EH
Sent: Frday, Jaruany 31, 2020 5:57

To: Faisci, Anthony (NTHNIAID) (6] e -
Subject: FW: Update frum Minz

Tomy,
lon
On 13020, $:32 AM. "Lei, Ming (NIHNIGMS) (E]" [0S - wiole:

Ming

Sent from my | Pad
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=0 Jam 31, 2020, at 6:08 PM, Lomsch, Jon (NIH/NIGMS) [E] R -~ wrotc:

e

- Thank::. Ming.
=

=

= On 173000, 9:10 PM, "Lei. Ming (NENIGMS] [E]° (NI wroe:
T

= Bon,

=
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From: Fauci, Anthomy {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 11:26:13 +0000

To: Collins, Francs (MIH/OD) [E]:Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Walinetz, Carrie
{NIH/QD) [E]

Subject: RE: Mare on evolution of coronavirus

The Indian paper is really outlandish. Agree about lon Cohen’s nice summany.

From: Callins, Francis {NIH/OD) [E] i

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 5:58 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] RS Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
IS, Wolinets, Carrie (NH/OD) [£] SR S >

Subject: More on evalution of coronavirus

In case you haven't seen, attachad is the Indian paper claiming HIV sequences have been inserted into
2019-nCoV, which has been roundly debunkead,

I found Jon Cohen's piece in Sclence to be a pretty useful summany;

hEtns:/ fwvw soiencemag. org! news 20200 1/ mining-coranavins-genames-cluss-outbreak-s-orgins

FC
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: 5un, 2 Fab 2020 04:24:27 +0000
Tao: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject;

Attachments:

Pleaze handle.

From: Ryan Muldoon I
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject:

Dear Tony,

Kind regards,
Ryan

PrEPBiopharm

Ryan Muldoon
CED
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 04:21:44 +0000
To: Billat, Courtney [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Dear Prof, Anthony Fauci, here is a reguest from MIT Technology

Review [(Chinese)

NIAID inquiries, please.

From: Tao Sun SRR TS

Sent: Fnday, lanuary 31, 2020 206 A

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR -

Subject: Re: Dear Prof. Anthony Faucl, here is a reguest from MIT Technology Review {Chinese)
Dear Prof. Anthony Fauci,

Thank you, br. Catharine provided me useful information. &s the epidemic develops, hers are a few new
guestions to ask. Chinese readers want 1o know the opinions of foreign independent experts

1 Some media said Wuhan virus' fatality rate approaches that of the flu, saying that people need not
panic. What do you think of this view? In reality, Chinese residents are already scared and are already
rushing to buy masks.

2 RO is a developing number, and it is not easy to calculate. Does it make sense to talk about RO at this
stage?

3 You had talked about asymptomatic patients, and how public health workers should treat
asymptomatic people? AMD why are some viral infections asymptomatic? Can they wear masks to help
prevent epidemics?

4 To what extent will the clasure of Wuhan prevant the epidemic?

Looking forward to vour reply.

Best

Tao Sun (I > 202081 A 24 B AR TH45FE

Dear Prof. Anthony Fauc,

| am Tao 5un, a reporter from Beijing. | am currently writing reparts for the MIT Technology
Review (Chinesel .

1AM A published your article Coronavirds Infections—Mare Than Just the Common Cald, and Xinhua
MWews Agency reported this article. Here are sorme questions | wauld like to ask you.

1 Some peaple think that it is not necessary to davelop a new vaccine against 3AR5 or canonavinus in
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Wuhan, The reasen is that, firstly, there is no commercial interest to pharmaceutical manufacturars,
and secondly, such outbreaks may not return after the extinction.
What do yvou think of these views?

2 Faor the Wuhan virus vaccine being developed, the epidemic is likely to be eliminated after three
mignths, 5o is it still necessary to devetop a vaccine?

3 You can talk about SARS. How much does a vaccine against SARS actually play?

Looking forward ta your reply.

TAQ SUN
DEEFTECH MIT Technology Review

suntao@mittrching com
7th FL, Tower ABD OfTice Fark, 10 Jintong West Boad, Chaoyenge Distrigt, Beijing

TAQ SUN

DEEPTECH MIT Technology Review

S mittrchina,

Tih FL, Tower AB (dfice Pack, 1 Jintong West Road, Chaovang District, Besjing

htte./fwww, mittrehing. com
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 04:08:48 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Strategy to attack 2019-nCaV coronavirus
Please handle.

Fram: Jingyue Ju IS

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [£] RS i) - Redfield,
Rabert A (COC/O0)
; Lee Goldman [ IR =, Shelanski, Michael

CeiMory C Boyee
Subject: Strategy to attack 2013-nCoV coronavirus

L

Dear Ors. Fauci and Redhield,

Pleaze let me know if you would like to receive the full manuscript.

Thank you very much for your consideration:
Sincerely,
lingyue

lingyue Ju, PhD.

Samuel Ruben-Peter G. Viele Professar of Engineering

Professar of Chemical Engineering and Pharmacology

Director, Centar for Genome Technology & Biomolecular Engineering
Calumbia University

Worthwest Corner Building, Room 1000M1
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Phone: [N ffice) SIS |Ca()

Fax: 212-851-9330

Emsic @®
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 04-08:13 +0000
T Armold Manta

Subject; BE; Coronavirus issues

Armold:

Thanks for the note. | actually have recommended to several press people that they contact
you when they ask for non-government experts. | will continue to do that.
Best,

Tony

Fram: Arnald Monto [ -
Sent: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 1,03 P
To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR -

Subject: Coronavires Issues
Hi, Tony:

As this progresses, and as other news items guiet, | am concerned that this is not being handled like the
2008 pandemic when you and Rich Besser functioned a5 something like 3 tag feam. This gets really fricky
when public health interventions are the way SARS was handled and remain the focus. | am being
contacted by the media currently, not becauss | was in Beljing at the end of SARS but because of general
epidemiclogy credentials | am trying to put things into contest based on past history, #ven though |
know other sensational information may come to light which will further muddy the waters, And we
know who will be the main muddiers

Eelji put me on the 2005 WHO Emergency Committee as a non-governmental person who was not
bound by clearances etc | am trying to figure out if | can play that role here 1 have not yet been
contacted by Elizabeth Cohen, our mutual friend, but | am sure | will.The one thing | can dois 1o Iry to

e el o A e o e
Boinm il i R
I am attaching a paper which | wrote post 2009 which shows how the way it was handled adversely

affected programs in much of Europe It might be of interest to those who were not around at that
time.

Regards
Arnolkd
Arncld 5. Maonta, M.D. 1415 Washington Heights
Thamas Francis Colleglate Professor  Ann Arbor, MI 48109-2029
Department of Epidemiology Tel: 5T g8
Srhool of Public Heatth Fau: [T34) 764-3192
University of Michigan S )
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 04:01:50 +0000
To: toygar civelek

Subject: RE: Coronavirus

Many thanks!

From: toygar civelek IR IEE) >

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 2:09 PM

Ta: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NLBID) [E] 6

Subject;: Coranavirus

Crear Mr, Fauci,

| am hoping that this email reaches you as | saw this emall address on line on the NIH
wiabsite,

Aswe a4 the public get to hear, fead and see with the current coronavirus scare, here in
the US and worldwide, it is comforting to have professionals and experts like you, who
really know what they aretalking sbout, what is going on, what can be done, timelines,
action plans, and inform the public in a reliable and comforting way, yet being very
transparent, informing the public on soclal media.

Kudos to you sir and please keep up the excellent work,

Sincerely,

Mur. Civelak
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 04:01:28 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Greg Folkers I8l Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]:Greg
Falkers [ imHS

Subject: FW: Business Council = Invitation to speak at the Fabruary 20-21, 2020 meating
at the Ritz Carfton [22nd and M 5t. NW), Washington, D.C.

Attachrments: Fauci, Anthony Feb, 2020 Invitation.docx, BC Active Members Jan. 2020, pdf

| definitely want o do this. Please respond. Thanks.

Fram: Marlens Coluco <mcooluccl@ busnesscouncl.coms
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 2:00 PR

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR e )
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [EJRR 6l David Rubenstein

<David_Rubenstein@carlyle.com>; MaryFat Decker <marypat.decker@carlyle.coms
Subject: Business Council - Invitation to speak at the February 20-21, 2020 meeting at the Ritz Carltan
(22nd and M St NW), Washington, D.C

Dear O, Fauch,

on behalf of aur co-chalrs for the winter meating of The Business Council, David Rubensieln of The
Cartyle Group and Ginni Rometty of IBM, we would like to formally invite you to participate in our
meeting on February 20-21, 2020 in Washington, D.C. The theme of the meeting is “The Next Decade.”
{See formal invitation attached as well as list of CEQ members).

We would like for you to participate ina 50 minute fireside chat with David Rubenstein {and possibly Dr.
Francis Collins) ta discuss the current coronavirus as well as what we should expect in the next decade,
We want to give our CEDS insights intg what the nest 10 years will bring in terms of detection, diagnosis
and treatment of diseases. All conversations are strictly off the record and closed press. We will cover
all bpdging and transportation,

A5 you know, The Business Councl is comprised of the chief executive officers of the largest global
corporations, representing all segments of the econamy. We eéxpect at least 150 CEQ members, spouses
and speakers to be in attendance.

As a participant you and your spouse are also invited to join us for our special reception, dinner and
speaker at the REACH (Kennedy Center) on Thursday, February 20 at 6:30pm. It is the best opportunity
for you to meet our CED members and spouses, speakers and other special gpuests in an informal
atmosphere,

If you are interested and available, please let me knaw. We can also set up a very brief call with you to
discuss any additional details and answer any guestions you may have, We look forward 1o hearing
from you and would be honored w0 have you participate with us again,

Warmest regards,
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Barlene

Marlene Colucci

EXECUTIVE
MRECTOR

T: 202-258-T650

PRl BUSINESS

COLUINCII F: 202-785-0286
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 03:48:52 +0000

To: Porens, David (MIH/MISID) [E]
Subject; RE: Potential PHE Officer Deployment
Got it

From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAIDY [E]E 0 isiE

Sent: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 4:54 PIA
To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E] T Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) (E]
ISR RN

Subject: Potential PHS Officer Deployment

Tony & Hugh, in follow up, the PHS has informed all PHS officers that as of 2/3
they are subject to deployment for coranavirus work “without supervisory
approval”, meaning that if needed, officers can be deployed and assigned
anywhere, for indefinite periods, by the Assistant Secretary of Health.

We are hearing that many officers, especially physicians and nurses, may be
deployed for quarantine efforts and to assist State agencies.

| haven't heard anything personally, but just want to let you know. These
deployment orders can come with almost no advance warning, although | don't
expect that.

*).m l'.-l?t-'i;

David M. Morens, M.D.

CAPT, United Stares Public Health Service

Senior Advisor o the Director

C¥fice of the Dirsctor

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Marional Institutes of Health

Building 31, Room 74-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

WS (assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)
= 301 49% 4409

e W

Dlisclabmer: Thiv message js intended for the enclusive use of the recipient (5] named shove, Tt may contais isfoemagion that s FROTECTED,
PRIVILEGED, andior CONFIDENTIAL, asd bt should noi be dssminssnd, dinsibusd, or copll 1o perans ne sehered o inch
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informazicn. Al sensitive documenes mas be properly laheled before diserminadon vie email. H you are sor the interded recipent, any
dimemination. divmribution, or copying is stricthy proditaed. I yoo heve recehved this commanication i@ emor, plesse erase all copies of the mesxge
and its attarkmmenss and notify e mamediacely.
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID)} [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 20020 03:28:01 +0000
Ta: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: P& Control 2019-nCaV Wuhan

Please handle.

A = e

Sant: Saturday, February 1, 2020 8:21 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIBID) [E] R -

Subject: Contral 2019-nCoV Wuhan

Tri-Prime Gene Pharmaceutical Co

Beijing China

Cheng YongCling

CED Tri-Prime Gene.

regards

My name is Robert Vera, | am®®yearsold. | live in 08 Ecuador South America. Here in Ecuadar in
1995 in shrimp farms in Ecuador there was a lethal disease among shrimp called the white spot virus
syndrame. He appeared in 1999 in Ecuador and made shrimp sick and eliminated them, [ China it
appezred in 1993, White spot virus syndrome is caused by a virus from the nimaviridae family that
infects a vibran parahaemaolitycus, | applied maore than 10 billlon lters of natural and organic biclogical
molecules of my invention for LOyears from 2002 to 2011 in more than 10 thousand hectares of shrimp
farms, These molecules have antiviral characteristics and inhibit the ghycoproteins of viruses, These
glycoproteins are what open cell receptors to infect and replicate. Also these natural molecules invented
in W NiEIEE Ecuador in 2001 inhibit the cytokinins that inflame hepatopancreas. Cytokinins cause the
desguamation of epithelial cells from tubules that erd up collapsing to the liver and shrimp pancreas.
These wiruses infect the parahaemolityous vibrating bacteria and create an incurable syndrome in the
shrimp. In 2002 we defeated this disease and controlled |t ... with this Ecuador to produce little shrimp,
now in 201% it is the number one in the world to export shrimp. in the same way, the coronavirus 2019-
aCol Wuhan infects the pneumctacc of the lung and the respiratory syndrame develops, Wuhan
cononavirus is the seventh among the coronaviruses after sars and mers. Another 4 are simpler in
animals that cause the flu. 2019-nCoV causes 2% of deaths. There are 250 dead as of January 31, 2020
and maore than 10 thousand infected in China. 20 countries have infections. ILis tfransmitbed even
without symptoms and its incubation is 2 to 14 days.

We cam spray with more than 1000 milion Hiers of these virus inhibitory molecules throughout Wuhan.
1 million hectares (10,000 m2} can be fumigated by fumigation planes as they are made in banana
plantations in Ecuador. We can inhibit all viruses with bacteria and biological molecules 1o inhibit
viruses, And we can give them mare than 100 millior liters to take for more than 100 million liters for
humans to more than 100 million inhakitants of the entire provines of Hubel in China, sa that they do
not transmit coronaviruses ... and the seriously ill can also hizal They are natural antibacterial, anviral
and antifungal biological molecules. ... they are immune regenerating cell bioimmunmadulators and
immune boosting immune response inimmunocompromised people who have diabetes and high blood
pressure. Others may have cytokinin and immunoglobulin problems. We can finksh with the 2019-nCaV
Wuhan in the envirohment and in humans so be found in the lungs whose epithelial cells are already
collapsing with an increase in inflammation and difficulty breathing. We can beat the coronaviruses
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throughout China

arte
Robert Vera
Graduated fram the «\‘.Hl'm
Whataspp i
| 1 L ey | 1.
[ ghe Ba =

Los farmacos que pueden
combatir el coronavirus chino

& Lienhihecos del L foiley de Sobeicd de Fsiaclios
I i i iral
! Tl [ b i g 1 a4
LA i il TRAL
] 1ol b 1 i [
N.H.C
7 ' 16

Enviado desde mi smyari phone Semsung Galaxy,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 23:56:07 0000
To: Jason Gale
Subject: RE; [BN) Cororavirus Lurking in Feces May Reveal Hidden Risk of Spread

Thanks, Jason.
Best regards,
Tony

From: Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG, NEWSRODM:) < pale@bloomberg.net>
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 &5:20 PM

To: Fauch, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) ] I Els

Subject: [BN] Coronavirus Lurking in Feces May Reveal Hidden Risk of Spread

Hello Dir Fauci,

Just beon watching the press conference on YouTube with vou and your federal colleagues.
Thought you might find this imeresting, 1if vou have time o breathe let alone read media reports!
Al the best and hope w see vou at the end ol nexl month,

lason

Coronavirus Lurking in Feces May Reveal Hidden Risk of Spread
2020-02-01 06:55:00.469 GMT

By lason Gale

|Bloomberg) — Whike doctors kave Focused on respiratory
samples from pneumonia cases to identify coronavirus patients,
they might have grored a less apparent and hidden source of the
spread: diarrhea,

The novel corgnavirus was detected inthe loose stoogl of

the first 1.5, case -- a finding that hasn't featured among case
reparts from Wuhan, China, the epicerter of the outbreak.
Howewer, that doesn't surprise scentists who have studied
corgnaviruses, nor doctors familiar with the bug that caused
SARS.

Diarrhea occurred in about 10-20% of patients afflicted

with severe acute respiratory syndroms about L7 years ago and
was the source of an explosive SARS outbreak in the Amoy Gardens
residential complex in Hong Kong.

SARS and Wihan viruses bind 1o the same distinctly shaped
protein recepiors in the booy that are expressed in the lungs
and Intestines, making these organs the primary targets for both
viruses, said Fang Li, an asscciste professor of veterinary and
bicmedical sciences at the University of Minnesota,

The discovery of the Wukan virus, dubbed 2013-nCoV, in the
fecal matenal of the 35-year-old man treated at the Providence
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Regional Medical Center Everett in Washingbon is “interesting,”
gaid Scott Lindquist, the state epidemiologist for infactious
disease at Washington's Department of Health,

"That adds to the knowledge about this," he told reporters

on a conference call Friday. "it's not anly excreted in your
respiratory secrations, IU's also secreted In your stool.”

Read More: What You Need to Know About the Sprezading
Coronavirus

Researchers don't yet know how exactly 2019-nCoV spreads
from person to person, but suspect It's moast likely from coming
into contact with virus-containing droplets that could be
emitted by an infected person’s cough and transferred to their
hands or surfaces and objects.

Face Masks

That's led to & run on face masks. But those may be of

limited benefit in the event the virus is being transmitted via
the fecal-oral route, said lohn Micholls, a clinical professor

of pathalogy at the University of Hong Kong.

Sguat latrines, comman in China, lacking covers and hands

that aren’t washed thoroughly with soap and water after wisiting
the bathroom could be 3 source of wirnus transmission, said
MNicholls, who was part of the research team that isolated and
characterized the SARS virus.

A virus-laden aerosol plume emanating from a 3&RS patient
with dizarrhea was implicated in possibly hundreds of cases at
Hong Kong's Amoy Gardens housing complewx in 2003. That led the
city's researchers o understand the importance of the virus's
spread through the gastrointestinal tract, and to recognize both
the limitation of face masks and importance of cleanliness and
hyaiene, Micholls said in an interview.

“I think in Wuhan, that would be a very likely place where

yvou might get the transmissicn” from fecal material, he said.

“If it"s using the same receptor as for SARS, | can't see why it
shouldn’t be replicating in the gut.”

Micholls and colleagues at the University of Hong Kong are
testing labaratory models of human tssues and specimens ta
understand where and how the Wohan virus replicates, he said,

Emerging Evidence

Doctors have reported diarrhea infrequently in 2019-nCol
patientsadmitted to Wuhan hospitals, though it's been more
prominent among reported cases outside the city, Including
members of a Shenzhen family infected in Wuhan, and more
recently In the first L5, case In Washington state. That
patient experienced a two-day bout of diarrhea from which a
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sample tested positive.

The lab in Washington didn't attempt to grow the virus from
that specimen, said Lindguist, the state epidemiologist,
"because it wasn't going to add anything to his care.”

fany of the emerging coronaviruses are so-calied
presmaoenteric viruses, meaning they can replicate both in the
respiratory tract and the gastrointestinal system, said Ralph
Baric, professor of microbiology and immunology at the Gillings
School of Global Public Health at the University of Morth
Carolina at Chapel Hill, who has studied coronaviruses for
decades.

Overwhelmed by hundreds of severely sick pneumonia
patients, doctars in Wuhan might not have focused on any gastric
signs, Baric said ina phone interview.

“Co Overwhelmed”

"Tha Chinese are so overwhelmed at the moment and trying to
do a combination of treating patlents and dealing with the scope
of the outbreak, and then trying to get out papers that describe
what's happening,” he said.

Ay virus in stool is more likely 1o be present during the

acute phase of an infection, occuring befare hospitalized
patients develop a life-threatening complication known as acute
respiratory distress syndrome, Baric said.

"I have also spent most of my time focusing on the

respiratory tract symptomaology rather than the gut because of
the relationship between these differant amerging viruses and
acute respiratory distress syndrome,” he said,

Zijian Feng, deputy director general of Chinese Center for
Disease Control and PFrevention, and colleagues released a report
Wednesday on the first 425 Wuhan cases, and noted that early
infections that didn't appear to display typical signs — such

as fever and viral pneumonia -- ar had mild symptoms might have
been missed.

"Theinitial focus of case detection was on patients with
pneumonia, butwe now understand that some patients can present
with gastrointestinal symptoms,” Feng and co-authors said in
their report, which was published in the Mew England Journal of
Medicine.

Emerging evidence of virus-containing diarrhea warrants

further investigation, said Peter Collignon, a professar of

clinical medicine at the Australlan National University Medical
School im Canberra, who advises the Australian government on
infection cantrol,

"This is something new," Collignon said in an interview.

"We presume It's respiratary droplets, but with SARS there was
evidence of other routes. We have to keep an open mind.”
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Ta contact the reporter on this stony:

lason Gale in Malbourne at | gale@ bloombers, net
To contact the editors responsible for this story:

Brian Bremner at bbremner@blpombarg.net;
Shamim Adam at sadam2 @bioomberg.net
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 23:1%:46 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: article from IIT/India on Coronowvirus

Attachments: | ey
T |

Plezze handle.

Fram: Hong Cai S e
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 5:33 PM

To: WRE Gmail cwrbrody@gmail. coms; Fauel, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) (€] DR s>
Subject: Re: article from IIT/India on Coronovirus

Dear Fauci,
| knew you must be super busy with the recent Coronavirss outbreak. I min

Thank you for your assistance in advance!

mgﬁubiofe:h‘

Hong Cai, Ph.D

Co-Founder and CEOQ

Mesa Biotech, Inc.

6120 Cornerstone Court East, Surte 220
San Ddego, CA 92121

www.masabiotech.com

Fromwee i@

Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 2t 7:27 AM
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To: "Anthany (NIH/NIAID) Fauci [E1" i
e e s

Ce: Hong Cai
Subject: article from T/ India on Coronovirus

Hi Tany,
| hope you are coping with the chaos around coronavirus.

bam (O8I but still active, currently chair of Mesa Bigtech, al i e
Eea————————

No doubt you have seen, butin case not, | am sending a copy.

Hopefully someone at NIH 15 tryng to replicate this study or to find problems with their
methodology.

With best wishes,

Bill

William R, Brody
ohns Hopking University
lk Institute for Biological Studies
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Fely 2020 22:06:36 +0000
To: leremy Farrar;Collins, Francis (MIH/OD) [E]
Subject; RE: Teleconference

Thanks, Jeremy, We really appreciate what you are doing here. Pleasure to work with you.
Best,
Tony

Fram: lererny Farrar [T S

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] <SS -
Ce: Faucl, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] R Esia

Subject: Re: Teleconfarence

We are altogether as you know| Conversations with you and Tony, and Patrick and others — always
great working with you both

From: Francis Collins [ e -
Date: Saturday, 1 February 2020 at 20:50

To: Jeremy Farrar [ S S
Ce: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E)" e

Subject: He: Teleconference

Hi leremy,

I can make myself available at any time 14/7 for the call with Tedros. Just let me know.
Thanks for vour leadership on this critical and sensitive issue.

Francis

sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2020, at 3:07 PM, Jeremy Farrar B s 8) > wrote:

| have rejoined so a line is open if any help to rejoin.

From: Jeremy Farrar [ )

Date: 5aturday, 1 February 2020 at 19:56

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" IRE#, Francis Collins

IR, Michael FiedSc [, Patrick
Vallance! o m®

Subject: Re: Teleconference
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Can | suggest we shut down the call and then redial in?

Just for 5-10mins?

From: Marion Koopmans [N

Date: Saturday, 1 February 2020 at 19:43
To: leremy Farrar
Cc: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]*
"Drosten, Christian”

. "¥ristian G. Andersen” Paul

. Patrick Vallance

Schreier
< Michael FMedSc [ B Francis
Collins [EE000 L >

Subject: Re: Teleconference

On 1 Feb 2020, at 19:12, Jeremy Farrar SR - wrote:

Kristen and Eddie have shared this and will talk through It on the call. Thank

ye.

Hope it will halp frame the discussions.

From: Jeremy Farrar [ 5] >

Date: Saturday, 1 February 2020 at 15:34
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1st February (2nd Feb for Eddie)
Information and discussion is shared in total confidence and not to be
shared until agreement on next steps.

Dial in details attached.

Please mute phomas,

| will be on email throughout = email Paul or | Paul if any problems
¥ you cannot make it, | will phone you afterwards to update.

Qine Hour

Gam Sydney

8pm CET

fpm GmMT

2pm EST

11am P5T

(Hope | have the times right!)

Thank you for the series of calls and for agreeing to join this call.

Agenda
@ |ntroduction, facus and desired outcames - JF

o Summany = K&

¢ Comments = EH

» OEA = Al

= Summary and mnext steps - JF

Kristian Anderson

Boh Garry - | have not been able to contact Bob.  Please forward if you can;
Christlan Drosten

Tany Fauci

Mike Fergusan

Ron Fouchier

Eddie Holmes

Mlarion Kooprmans

Stefan Pohlmann

Andrew Bambaut
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Paul Schrefer
Patrick Vallance

<Coronavirus sequence comparison|1].pdf=

NIH-002379



Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Fely 2020 22:00:47 +0000

To: Pdarston, Hilary (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: FOR YDUR REVIEW: Staff Communication on Novel Coronavirus
Attachments: Draft_allstaff_Novel Coronavirus_2.1.2020.docx,

Draft_OHR_Flexbilities_MNovel_Coronavirus_2.1.2020.docx

Please handle this, Thanks

From: Myles, Renate [NIH/OD) [£] i)

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 4:12 PR
To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E]F i~ Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
IR -, Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E] <D -, Routh, Jennifer
(NIH,mAID [E] SR -

Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] s >, Gottesman, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
EE®; Iohnson, Alired (NIH/OD) [E] RIE)>; Berko, Julie
(NIH/OD) [E] R McGowan, Colleen (NIH/OD/ORS) [E]
s Burkiow, John (NIH/0D) [E] SR Ei>; Chandler, Beth
(NIH/0D) [€] I

Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Staff Communication on Movel Coronavinis

Good afternoon, Dr. Fauci and team:

Warking in coordination with OHR, ORS, DIR, and others, we have developed bwoe communication
products to address guestions/concems that are being raised by NIH staff related to the novel
corgnavirus, The two products are:

1. All staff email fraom Dr. Collins to provide general information and guidance to MIH staff
2. 04 for use by Executive Officers (not for broad distribution] on human resources flexibilities in
response to coronavirus

These products are provided for your review and geidance, We also plan to share with HHS for
reviewfawaraness. The current plan to disseminate these products on Monday, We look forward ta your
input.

Best

'

Renate

Renate Myles, MBA

Diapuby Dirsetor bar Public Abmirs

Oifice of Communceiions and Pubilc Lasan
Malicaal [nshiuies of Hemsilh

Tk
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 20:03:12 +0000
To: laremy Farrar

Subject: RE: Teleconference

Yes

From: Jeremy Farrar (R

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 2:56 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR is-; Collins, Francis {NIH/OD) [E]

; Ferguson, Mike TR iR ; Patrick Vallance
Subject: Re: Telecenference
Can | suggest we shut down the call and then redial in?

Just for 3-10mins?

From: Marion Koopmans e
Date: Saturcay, 1 February 2020 at 19:43
To: leremy Farrar

T Y
Ce: "Fauei, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [EHE, Patrick Vallanes

>, "Drosten, Christian" .
Edward Halmes

s

"Kristian G. Andersen”

Paul Schreter (TR N
Michael FMedie [0 B, Francis Collns S 8>

Subject: Re: Teleconference

On 1 Feb 2020, at 19:12, Jeremy Farrar <5 wrote:

Kristen and Eddie have shared this and will talk through it on the call. Thank you.
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Hope it will help frame the discussions.

From: Jeremy Farrarf L
Date: Saturday, 1 FEhruaw IEI'EE] at 15 34

1st February (2nd Feb for Eddie)
Infermation and discussion is shared in total confidence and not to be shared until
agreement on next steps,

Dial in details attached.

Please mute phones,

| will be on email throughout — email Paul or | Paul if any problems
If you cannot make it, | will phone you afterwards to update.

e Hour

Gam Syelney

Bpm CET

pm GMT

2pm EST

1lam F51

(Hope | hive the times right!)

Thank you for the series of calls and far agreeing to join this call.

Agenda
w Introduction, Tocus and desiced outcomes - JF
o Summany — KA
= Comments - EH
o O&A - All
& Summary and nayt steps - JIF

Kristkan Anderson
Bob Garry - | have not been able to contact Bob. Please farward if you can.
Christian Drosten
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Tory Fauci

Mike Ferguson
Faf Fouchier
Eddie Holmes
Paricn Koopmans
Stefan Pohimann
Andrew Rambaut
Paul Schrefer
Patrick vallance

=Coronavirus sequence comparison|1] paf=
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 19:02:40 <0000

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: Offering assistance during this public health emergency
Please handie.

From: Albert Rizzo )

Sent: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 5:11 PM

Ta: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NLAID| [E] B0
Ce: Harold Wimmer [RRNNNNEHS

Subject: Offering assistance duning this public health emergency

Hello Dr. Fauci:

As the coronavirus continues to be 3 public health emergency, the American Lung Association is
closely following guidance and reports being issued by NIAID, WHO, and CDC. Our Association
is working to help relay impartant public health information provided by the various agencies.

As Chief Medical Officer for the American Lung Association, and with the full support of aur
CED, Harold Wimmer, and our Board of Directors, | would like to offer the American Lung
Association support on strategies that would be appropriate for our organization to participate
in or communicate.

| am happy to discuss any potential oppartunities in which you feel we may be of assistance.

Sincerely,

Albert A. Rizego MD FACP FCCP
Chief Medical Officer
American Lung Association

Celt &35~ 40

MIH-D2 354



Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 18:55:58 +0000

To: Casszetti, Cristina (MIH,/NIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: Consultancy request - Coronavirus
Please handle.

From: Tatsch, Fernando Francios S =16 -
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 6:39 PM

To: Fauti, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR
Ce: Bacher. Hans P < I > Valiabh, Bhadiish <

Subject: RF: Consultancy request - Coronavirus

Dear Dr. Fauci,

The below invitation is for a meeting identical to an advisory board.

We wonder if a short phone call could be beneficial te offer further context.
With best regards, Fernando Tatsch

FERMAMDO TATSCH, pAD, MBA

Therapeutic Area Head — HEY f RSY

Global Medical Affairs

25W 102 08 | § M'Waukegan Ad | North Chicagp, IL 60064

OFFICE @M@ |CEL R JEMAL TENE)
abbvie.com

This: compnainiealioh mayy egniain infarmptien that & proprietany, eanfigestinl ar extmat from disgioiirs, I ey g ol the intaded e,
pledsE A e Thar any diked decemmation distibufion oss o cooenng ol e Dhemimuneat on i sy prohiied. Anssne wh receises Ling
st aad nyerrarnadd netify the sender enmectasely by tleabome ar Gy retarn ol @nd dekets §©-Toarm b o ber mnoukor

From: Tatsch, Fermando Franclosi

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 4:53 PM

lslfhjzﬂ: Consultancy request - Coronavirus

Dear Or. Fauei,

an behalf of Abb\ie, | would like to explore your interest and availability for a scientific consultation,

AbbVie (s interested in your scientific view of the 2019-nCoV epidemic,

Your assessment will be very infarmative for us in the context of [ ey i
== of
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If you are interested, we will need a brief OV In order to elaborate 4 consultation contract.

Once the contract is executed, we would like to invite you for a phone conference which will include few
medical AbbVie colleagues.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

With best regards, Fernando Tatsch

FERNAMDO TATSCH, WD, MBA
Therapautic Area Head = HCW / RSY
Global Medical Affairs

25W 102 0F | 1 NWaukegan Rd | Narth Chicago, IL GO064

OFFICE +JIN I | CEL JEMAILLC S
abbvie.com

Thes Cammidnicatinn may coniair informa e That i peign ey, canndsatial, or exspmg frorm Seg ey, T &8 fot e itende rechean,
please nodn that any ather dissemeation, distdbullon, uee of copying of this cemmunication is sbicty prohhited. Anyane who receides this

mEsape in erna Svidd rotify the sender enmediately by ielephane or by retarn eoall and deleig i from besor her tompuer.
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From: Fauci, Anthany NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 18:50:25 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MNIAID] [E];Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID] [C]
Subject: FW: 60 Minutes / Coronawvirus

If we can fit this in next week depending on what is hitting the fan, | will do it.

From:

Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [£] R -

Sent: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 753 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIALDY) [E] <5

Subject: Furd: 60 Minutes | Coronavinss

Pl advise

sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Stover, Kathy (NIK/NIAID) [€]" S e

Date: January 31, 2020 at 7:52:16 PM EST

To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" B s -

Ce: "Billet, Courtney {NIH/NIAID} [E]" [ NiiE -, "Routh, Jennifar [MIH/MLAID)
[[]" R RS

Subject: Fwd: 60 Minutes / Coronavirus

HI Patty,
Sep below. Waould Dr. Fauel want to meet with this 80 Mins producer, or shall | suggest an

alternative? Note, thisisn't for on-camera—it's background for a potential story.

Sent from my iIPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lieberman, Marc E™ <PLP @ chsnews . com>
Date: January 31, 2020 at 55724 PM E5T
To e e

Ve o S e |
Subject: 60 Minutes [ Coronavirus

Hi, | am a producer at 60 Minutes researching a passible story about the
coronavirus outbreak, The effort to find a vaccine strikes me as interesting
and | wonder if we might be to chat about it. | am going to be inthe OC area
mat wenk. Would you have time for a brief meeting either Wednesday
morning or Tuesday? Thanks in advance for your help.

Best,
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Miarc Lieberman

Mare Lisberman | Producer | 80 Minutes | w: 212-975-5385 o [N
mip@chanews. com
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Fely 2020 18:45:22 +1000
To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject; RE: ASF; Dan Chertow invitation

No problem with Dan doing this.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) (E] IR -

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 10:05 PM
To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [£] B Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
IR

Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] I8 - Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID] [E]
I ; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E] ISR} Routh, Jennifer
(NiH/NIAID} (] [

Subject: RE: A5F: Dan Chertow invitation

Agres with Courtney

Dan is a good speaker and would represent nih wall

Fram: Billet, Courtney (NIH,/NIAID) [E] S i -

Sent: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 5:40 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NAID) [E]<SIwiE -
Cc: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E]

; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1810) [E] TR i) >, stover, Kathy

e L
(NIH/niAID) [E] SRS, Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] i
Subject: ASF: Dan Chertow invitation

Dan Chertow has been asked to speak at this event, which has soma rather high profile participants and
maedia attendance, He would like to da it,

NIH is asking if NIAID is ok with him deing this. (I
o . ]
[ Do you agres?

From: "Cohen, Justin (NIH/CC/OD) [E]" R i)

Date: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 at 4:43:08 PM
To: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD] [E]" , 'Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]"

SR =
, "Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR 0L -, “Billet, Courtney
{NiHmAl D) (E] S
Ce: “Burklaw; John (NIH/OD) [E]" BED B8, "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]*
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e, " IAID MEWS (NIH/NIAID)' <NIAIDN EWS @ niaid.nih gove>
Subject: FW: coronavirus soeaking opportunity

Obviously given the current énvironment [not te mention some of the names involved in the event), |

want to make sure I'm in lockstep with you all from square one. How would you like me to proceed with
the request below? The event is open tothe public / press,

From: Chertow, Daniel (NIH/CC/CCMD) [E] SR i

Sant: Thursday, January 30, 2020 &:16 PM

Ta: Cohen, Justin (NIH/CC/00) [E] DTS > Freimuth, Mally (NIH/CC/OC) [E]
P Y-

Cc: Suffredini, Anthony (NIH/CC/CCMD) [E] NS> Masur, Henry {NIH/CC/CCMD) [E]
[ s ey, o AT

Subject: FW: Hudson Institute speaking request

Dear Justin,

I am checking back in with vou regarding the below invitation to speak,

I would like to participate |n this if possible.

Please confirm that you have received my email.

Thank you.

Sincaraly,

Damn

From: "Asha M, George" <asha.george @ biodefensecommission org>

Date: Thursday, January 30, 2020 at 6:09 P

To: "Chertow, Daniel (NIH/CC/CCMD) [E]" DR sl

Subject: Ae: Hudson Institute speaking request

Dear Dan,

Sorry, we have changed something slightly. Instead of taking questions direcily from the
audience, we will obtain questions from the audience via email while the first part of the
event occurs, curate them, and then have them available for Senator Lieberman to ask
them of the speakers.

Asha

Asha M. George, DrPH
Execulive Director
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BIPARTISAN COMMISSION ON BIODEFENSE
202.974.2416

biodefensecommission.org

Linkedin | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

[7~{ BIPARTISAN
") COMMISSION

ONBIODEFENSE
Beyond the blueprint

From: Asha M. George <ashageorge®blodefensecommission.org>
Sant: Thursday, lanuary 30, 2020 6:02 PM

To: Chertow, Daniel (NIH/CC/CCMD) [E] S isiie)

Subject: Re: Hudsan Institute speaking request

Dear Dan,
Here are some more specifics regarding the event we will holding at Hudson Institute on

novel coronavirus, The meeating will be on February 10th, from 2:00 - 3:30 pm in the
Stern Conference Center at Hudson Institute, which is located at 1201 Pennsylvania

Avenue, NW, 4th floor, Washington, DT 20004.

We also have the executive conference room reserved from 1:30 pm on. Flease plan 1o
arrive around then, so thal you can talk with Senator Lieberman and the other speakers
before the event starts at 2:00 pm. Just ask the receptionist to direct you where to go.

Here are the speakers:

« Former Senalor Joe Lieberman, co-chair, Bipartisan Commission on Biodefensa

« Dr. Julie Gerberding, Executive Vice President & Chief Patent Officer, Strategic
Communications, Global Public Policy and Population Health, Merck; former
Director, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

« Dr. Billy Karesh, ex officio, Bipartisan Commission on Biodefense; Executive VP,
EcoHealth Alliance

« The Honorable Tim Morrison, Senior Fellow, Hudson Institute; former Deputy
Assistant to President Trump for Nalional Security; former Special Assistant 1o
the President and Sentar Director for Weapons of Mass Destruction and
Bindefense

e Mr. Eric Brown, Senior Fellow, Hudson Institute

MIH-Dl2351



« [Or, Daniel S, Chartow (CAPT - US Public Health Service), Head, Emerging
Pathogens Section, Critical Care Medicine Diepartment, Clinical Center &
Laboratory of Immunoregulation, National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases, Naticnal Institutes of Health {invited)

The setting will be relatively Informal, Scooter Libby will first introduce Senator
Lizberman, Then Senator Lieberman will make a short opening statement, and look to
Billy to set the stage and talk about the zooneotic nature of the disease, associated
disease management considerations, etc_, in about 5 minutes. The Senator will then ask
each of the other speakers to say a few words from thair perspectives, After that,
Senator Lieberman will ask some questions of the group, allowing you all to answer and
converse, All of this should take about 45 minutes. Then we will allow the audience (o
ask questions.

We are planning for Senator Lieberman 1o moderate the discussion and take questions
from the audience, but if for some reason he cannot do so, then Billy Karesh will,

| hope you will be able to make it, Dan. Let me know if you have any questions (and Il
you will be able to make it, of course) and | look forward to seeing you on February
10th.

Asha

Asha M. George, DrPH
Executive Diractor

BIPARTISAN COMMISSION ON BIODEFENSE
202.974.2416
hiodefensecommission.org

Linkedin | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

BIPARTISAN
TF*J COMMISSION

ONBIODEFENSE
Beyond the blueprint
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From: Chertow, Daniel (NIH/CC/CCMD) [E] T inii -
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2020 7:18 PM

To: Asha M. Georpe <asha penrgei@biodefensecommission.og>
Subject: Re: Hudsan Institute speaking request

Diear Asha,

Given that this is a public/press event, | will require additional clearance from my organizZation in order
to participate,

| will reach out to them now and get back to you
Thank you.

Dan

From: “Azha M. George” <asha. george@biodefensecommission org>
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 at 7:15 PM

To: "Chertow, Danlel {NIH/CC/comD) (€] (NI >

Subject: Re: Hudson Institute speaking request

Dear Dan,

Thank you! The meeting will be held on February 10th. We are still trying to nail down a
time with Senator Liebarman and Governor Ridge, so | will get back to you about that as
s00n as possible, hopefully tomormow.

The meeting will be open to the public and to the press, bu! Hudson Institute is a think
tank, so it's never a negative or rowdy crowd.

Asha

Asha M. George., DrPH

Exescutive Direclor

BIPARTISAN COMMISSION ON BIQDEFENSE
202.974.2416

biodefensecommission.ong
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Linkedin | Twitter | Facebook | Instaaram

BIPARTISAN

':7 COMMISSION
ON BIODEFENSE

Beyond the blueprint

From: Chertow, Daniel {NIH/CC/CCMD) [ETR
Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 23, 2020 5:53 PM

Te: Azha M. George =asha georgedtbiodefensecommission.ong=
Subject: Re: Hudson Institute speaking request

Dear Asha,

| am available Feb 10" or 13'" and would be happy to present to the group.

Please clarify who will be in attendance and if the event is open or closed to press/public as this would
require additional clearence on my end,

Thank you,
Sinceraly,

Dan

Daniel 5. Chertow, MD, MPH, FCCM, FIDSA

CAPT, United States Public Health 3ervice

Head, Emerging Pathogens Section

Critical Care Medicine Department, MIH Clinical Center B
Laboratory of immunaregulation, NIAID

From: "Asha M. George™ <asha. 8] nsecommission org>
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 at 6:02 PM
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To: "Chertow, Daniel (NIH/CC/CCMD) [E]" < i

Subject: Hudson Institute speaking request

Dear Dr. Chertow,

| am the Executive Director of the Bipartisan Commission on Biodefense, co-chaired by
former Senator Joe Lieberman and Governor Tom Ridge. Our fiscal sponsor is Hudsan
Institute, one of the think tanks here in DC. Hudson Institute's chair of the board of
trustees [Sarah May Stern) has asked Hudson Institute to run a 30 minute meeting on
the novel coronavirus situation. Hudson has asked us to help them pull 2 brief meeting
together in short order.

Considering your expenence on the ground dealing with other cutbreaks, Hudson
Institute invites you to speak at this event. In addition to one of Hudson Institute's China
experts, we are also seeing whether Senator Lieberman and Governor Ridge are
available to speak.

Here are the dates they are a looking at: February 6, February 10, and February 13.
Could you let me know if you are available and if so, when on those dates?

Thank you for your consideration, Dan. | look forward lo hearing from you soon.

Asha

Asha M. George, DrPH
Executive Director

BIPARTISAN COMMISSION ON BIODEFENSE
202,974 2416
bindefensecommission.org

Linkedin | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

BIPARTISAN

I:) COMMISSION
ON BIODEFENSE

Beyond the blueprint
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Fely 2020 18:43:31 +0000
T Kristiam G. Andersen
Subject; RE; FW: Sclence; Mining corgnavirus genomes for clues 1o the outbreak’s origins

Thanks, Kristian. Talk scon on the call.

From: Kristion G, Andersen bl 6] -

Sent: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 1032 P

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIaID) [E] e
Ce: Jeremy Farrar [ s>

Subject: Re: FW: Science: Mining coronavirus genomes for clues to the outbreak's origins
Hi Tomy,

Thanks for sharing. Yes, | saw this earlier today and both Eddie and mwyself are actually quotedin it. it's a
great article, but the problem is that our phylogenetic analyses aren't able to answer whether the
sequences are unusual at indwidual residues, except if they are completely off. On a phylogenstic troe
the virus looks totally normal and the close clustering with bats suggest that bats serve as the reservoir.
The unusual features of the virus make up a really small part of the genome [<0.1%] s0 one has to look
really closely at all the sequences to see that some of the features (potentially) look engineered.

We hawe a good team lined wp to look very critically at this, so we should know much more at the end of
the weekend, | should mention that after discussions earlier today, Eddie, Bob, Mike, and myself all find
the geneme inconsistent with expectations from evolutionary theory, But we have to look at this much
mare cloesely and there are still further analyses 1o be done, so those opinions coukd still change.

Best,
Eristian

On Fri, lan 31, 2020 at 18:47 Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R > wrote:

Jerarmy/Kristian:
This just came out today, You may have seenit. If not, it is of interest to the current
discussion.
Best,
Tony

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) (E] IR

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 8:43 PM
Subject: Science: Mining coronavirus genomes for cluss to the outhreak’s origins
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As part of & long-running effort to cee what viruses bats harber, researchers in China collect one from

a cave in Guandong,
EcoHealth Alliance

Mining coronavirus genomes for clues to the
outbreak’s origins

By lon Cohenlan. 31, 2020, 6:20 PM

attaaaggtt tataccttce caggtaacaa accaaccaac titcgatohe tigtagatet

That string of apparent gibbarish is anything but It's 3 snippet of a DNA seguence from the viral
pathogen, dubbed 2019 novel coronavirus [2019-nCoV), that is overwhelming China and frightening
the entire world, Scientists are publicly sharing an ever-growing number of Tull sequences of the virus
fram patients—=53 at [ast count in the Global Initiative on Sharing All Influenza Data database. These
viral genomes are being intensely studied to try to understand the origin of 2019-nCoV and how it fits
on the family tree of related viruses found in bats and other species. They have also given glimpses
into what this newly discovered virus physically logks like, how it's changing, and how it might be
stopped.

"One of the biggest takeaway messages [from the viral sequences] is that there was a single
intreduction inte humars and then human-to-human spread,” savs Trevar Bedford, a bloinformatics
specialist at the University of Washington, Seattle. The role of Huanan Seafood Wholesale Market in
Wuhan, China, in spreading 2013-nCoV remains murky, though such sequencing, combined with
sampling the market’s environment for the presence of the virus; is clarifying that it indeed had 2n
impartant early role in amplifying the outbreak, The viral sequences, most researchers say, also knack
down the idea the pathogen came from a virology institute in Wuhan.

In all, 2019-nCoV has nearly 29,000 nucleotides bases that hald the geneticinstruction book to
produce the virus, Although it's one of the many viruses whose genes are in the form of EMA,
scientists convert the viral genome into DMA, with bases known in shorthand as A, 7, C, and G, to
make it easier to study, Many analyses of 2019-nCoV"s sequences have already appeared on
virological org, nextsirain.org, pieprint servers like bioRxiv, and even in peer-reviewed journals, The
sharing of the seguences by Chinese researchars allowed public haalth 12bs around the world o
develop their own diagnostics for the virus, which now has been found in 13 other countries.
(Science’s news stories on the outbreak can be found here.|
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When the first 2019-nCoV sequence became available, researchers placed it on a family tree of
known cormnaviruses—which are abundant and Infect many species—and found that it was maost
closely relzted to relatives found in bats. Ateam led by Shi Zheng-L, a coronavirus specizlist at the
Withan Institute of Virology, reported on 23 Januarny on bigRxiv that 201%-nCol's seguence was
56.2% similar to a bat virus and had 73.5% similarity to the coronavirus that causes severe acute
resplratory syndrome (SARS), 3 disease whose inltial cutbreak was also In China more than 15 vears
ago. But the SARS coronavirus has a similary close relationship to bat viruses, and sequence data
make a powerful case that it jumped into people from a coronavirus in civets that differed from
human S&RS viruses by as few as 10 nuclectides. That's one reason why many scentists suspect
there's an “intermediary” host species —or several—between bats and 2019-nCoV.

According to Bedford's analysis, the bat coronavirus sequence that Shi Zheng-Li's team highlighted,
dubbed RaTG13, differs from 2013-nCoV by nearly 1100 nucleotides. On nextstrain.org, a site he co-
founded, Bedford has created coranavirus family trees [example befow) that include bat, cheet, SARS,
and 2019-nCoV sequences, [The trees.are interactive—by dragging a computer mouse over them, it's
easy to see the differences and similanties betweaen the sequences }
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Bedford's analyses of RaTG13 and 201%-nCoV suggest that the twa viruses shared a common ancestor
25 to &5 years ago, an estimate he arrived at by combining the difference in nucleotides between the
viruges with the presumaed rates of mutation in other corenaviruses, 5o it likely took decades for
RaTG13 Jike viruses to mutate into 2019-nCoV,

Piddie East respiratory syndrome (MERS), another human disease caused by a coronawirus, similarly
has a link 1o bat viruses, But studies have built a compelling case it jumped 1o humans from camels.
And the phylogenetic tree from 5hi's bioRxiv paper (below) makes the camel-MERS fink easy to see.
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Tha longer a virus circulates in a human populations, the more time it has to develop mutations that
differentiate strains in infected people, and given that the 2019-nCoV sequences analyzed to dote
differ from each other by seven nucleotides at most, this suggests it jumped into humans very
recently, But it remains a mystery which animal spread the virus To huemans, “There's a very lasge gray
area between viruses detected in bats and the virus now isolated in humans,” says Vincent Munster,
a virglogist at the U.5. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases who studies coranaviruses
In bats, camels, and others species.

strong evidence suggests the marketplace played an early role in spreading 2019-nCoV, but whether
It weas the origin of the outhreak remains uncertain, Many of the initially confirmed 2019-nCol
cases—27 of the first 41 in one repord, 26 of 47 in another—were connected to the Wuhan market,
but up to 45%, including the earliest handful, were not. This raises the possibility that the initial jump
into people happened elsewhore,
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According to Xinhua, the state-run news agency, "environmental sampling” of the Wuhan seafood
market has found evidence of 2019-nCoV. Of the 585 samples tested, 33 were positive for 2019-nCoV
and zll were in the huge market's western portion, which is where wildiife were sold. “The positive
bests From the wet market are hugely important,” savs Edward Holmes, an evolutionary biologist at
the University of Sydney who collaborated with the first group to publicly release a 2009-nCoV
saquence. "such a high rate of positive tests would strongly imply that animals In the market played a
key role in the emergence of the virus.”

¥et there have been no preprints or official scientific reports on the sampling, so it's not clear which,
If any, animals tested positive, "Lintil yvou consistently isolate the virus out of a single species, it's
really, really difficult to try and determine what the natural hostis,” says Kristian Andersen, an
evniutionary biologist at Scripps Research.

One possible explanation for the confusion about where the virus first entered humans is if there was
a batch of recently infected animals sold at different marketplaces. Or an Infected animal trader could
have transmitbed the vinus to different people at different markets, Or, Bedford suggests, those early
cases could have bzen infected by viruses that didn™t easily transmit and sputtered gut. "It would be
hugely helpful to have just a sequence or two from the marketplace [environmental sampling] that

could illuminate how many zeonoses occurred and when they occurred,” Badford says.
F L LA 1. r A e L J

- -
. 2 AN,
A research group sent fecal and other bodily samples from bats they trapped in caves to the Wuhan
Institite of Virology to search for corenaviruses,
EcoHealth Alliance
In the absence of clear conclusions about the outhreak’s argln, thearies thrive, and some have bean
scientifically shaky. A sequence analysis led by Wei Ji of Peking University and published online by the
Journal af Medical Virolegy received substential press coverage when It suggested that “snake is the
rmost probabde wildlife animal reservair for the 2019-nCoV." Sequence specialists, however, pillodied
it.
Conspiracy theories also abound. A CBC News report about the Canadian government deporting
Chinese scientists who worked in 2 Winnipeg lab that studies dangerous pathogens was distorted an
sacial media to suggest that they were spies who had smuggled out coronaviruses, The Wuhan
Institute of Virodogy, which is the premier fab in China that studies bat and human coronaviruses, has
also come under fire. *Experts debunk fringe theory linking China’s coronavirus to weapons
rescarch,” read a headline on a story In The Washington Post that facused on the facility.
Concerns about the institute predate this outbreak. Notwre rana story in 2017 about it bullding a new
biosafety level 4 laty and included mokecular biologist Richard Ebright of Rutgers Unversity,
Piscataway, expressing concerns about accidental infections, which he noted repeatedly happenead
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with lab workers handling SARS in Beijing. Ebright, who has a long history of raising red flags about
stidies with dangerous pathogens, alvo in 2015 criticized an experiment in which maodifications were
made to a SARS-like virus circulating in Chinese bats to ses whether it had the potential to cause
disease in humans. Earlier this week, Ebright guestioned the pecuracy of Bedford's calculation that
there are at least 25 years of evelutionary distance between RaTG13—the virus held in the Wuhan
virology Institute—and 2019-nCoV, arguing that the mutation rate may have been different as it
passed through different hosts before humans. Ebright tells Scfenceinsider that the 2019-nCoV data
are “cansistent with entry into the human population as @ natural accident.”

Shi did not reply to emails from Sclence, but her longtime collaborator, disease ecologist Peter Daszak
of the EcoHealth Alliance, dismissed Ebright’s conjecture. “Every time there’s an emerging disease, a
mess wirws, thie same story comes aut: This 5 a spillover ar the release of an agent ar a bloenginesrad
virus,” Daszak says, "It's just @ shame. it seems humans can't resist controversy and these myths, yet
It's ataring us right in the fece, There's this incredible diversity of viruses in wildlife and we've just
scratched the surface, Within that diversity, there will be some that can infect people and within that
group will be some that cause illness,”

A team of researchers from the Wuhan Institute of Virology and the EcoHealth Alllance have trapped
bats in caves all aver China, like this one in Guangdang, to sample them for coronaviruses.

EcoHealth Alliance

Daszak and 5hi's group have for 8 years been trapping bats in caves around China to sample their
feces and blood for viruses. He says they have sampled more than 10,000 bat: and 2000 other
species, They have found some 500 novel coronavinuses, about 50 of which fall relatively close to the
SARS virus on the family tree, including RaTG13—it was fished out of a bat fecal sample they collected
in 2013 from a cave In Moglang in Yunnen province, “We cannot assume that just because this virus
from Yunnan has high seguence identity with the new one that that’s the origin,” Daszak says, noting
that enly a tiny fraction of coronayviruses that infect bats have been discoverad. "l expect that once
we've sampled and sampled and sampled across scuthern China and central China that we're going to
find many other viruses and some of them will be doser [to 2019-nfoV].”

It's mot just @ “curious interest” to figure out what sparked the current outbreak, Daszak says, “If we
don't find the arigin, it could still be araging infection at a farm somewhere, and once this outbreak
dies, there could be a continued spillover that's really hard ta stop. But the jury 1z still out on what the
real ariging of this are”

Posted in:

» AsiafPacific
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» Health

s Coronavirus
doi:10.1126/science.abb1256

Jon Cohen
lon is a staff writer for Science.

= Email Jon
® Twitier

Disclaimer: Any third-party material ia this email bas been shared for internal use ander fair use
provisions of 1S copyright Baw, without further verification of its securacyveraciny. 10 does not
necessarily represent my views nor those of MLIALD, NIH, HHS, or the L5 government,
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 18:35:50 +0000

To: Billet, Courtmay (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; FW: Possible cure medically to the new corenavirus corona virus, fram wuhan
china.

Attachments: medicalcure.docx

MIAID inguiries, please

From: andrew igla ) -

Sent: Saturday, February 1. 2020 2:22 AM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E1R0 N

Subject: Fw: Possible cure medically to the new coronavirus,corona vinus from wuhan china.

read this email.

From: andrew igla

Sent: Tuesday, 18 lanuary 2020 6:26 PM

To: secratary@hhs gov <secretary @ hhs govs>

Subject: Fw; Possible cure medically to the new coronavirus,corana virus fram wuhan china.

From: andrew igla [ ) -

Sent: Sunday, 26 lanyary 2020 9:10 P

To: secretary@hhs poy <secietaryi@hhs gove

Subject: Possible cure medically to the new coronavirus,corona virusfrom wuhan china.

For secretary Azar this email,

From: andrew igla [ EE -

Sent: Sunday, 26 January 2020 8:59 PM
To: secretary @ HHS gov <secretary® M5 o
Subject: Possible cure medically to the new coronavirus,corona virus, from wuhan china.
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From: andrew igla [

Sent: Sunday, 26 lanuary 2020 1:25

This emailis to be sent to the docters treating medically patients in hospitals involving
the new coronavirus,corona virus, from wuhan china.This emall contains the possible
medical cure to the new coronavirus,corona virus from wuhan china URGENT.Discovered
from an australian friend of the american peopleandrew igla.

This email is about orally taking zovirax and ciproxin together for one day.

Orally taking cipraxin,inhibiting gyrase.orally taking zovirax,inhibiting viral DNA polymerase,
together at the same time, stops viral dna moving medically curing viruses in host cells
stoping duplicating  wviral infected cells and stoping a wirus invading new uninfected cells.

Attached document contains possible medical cure to new cerona virus from wuhan In
china to help you win over this wirus.

Cear professor and politican,
My nama is andrew igla and work as a research science person in dengue
virus and anaconda sea snake virus.
Attached is 2 business docurment foryou,
Thanks ,
Andrew igla. melbourne australia.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 18:35:10 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: 2015-nCoV

Attachments: amincpeptidase M inhibitors and Coronaviruses-LANCET 2003.pdf

Please handle.

From: Kontoyiannis, Dimitrics P
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 128 PM
To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject: FW: 20019-nCol

Dear Dr Fauci, | enjoyed your recent editorial in JAMA re Coronaviruses

Although the viral disease is nol an area of my experlise, you might wanl to lake a look
ata hypothesis we had proposed, long ago (back in the era of SARS), re the potential of
immune-modulating Corenavirus infection natural history with blockage of
aminopeptidase N.

| am not aware of any studies whether aminopeptidase is a receptor of China 2018-
nCaV, though.

Sincerely

DPK

Dimitrios P. Konfoyiannis, MO, ScD. PhD (Honl, FACP, FIDSA, FECMM, FAAM, FAAAS
Taxas 4000 Distinguished Endowed Professor For Cancer Resaarch

Deputy Head, Division of Internal Medicine

The Univarsity of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Canter

ECMM Diamond Excellence in Mycology Center/www.ecmm.info

Adj Professor Baylor College of Medicine
Adj Professor UT School of Public Health
Adj Professor University of Houston 3
The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential, andfor protected from
disclosure, This e-mail message may contain protected health information (PHI); dissemination of PHI
should comply with applicable federal and state laws. If you are not the intended recipient, aran
authorized representative of the intended recipient, any further review, disclosure, use, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message or any attachment [or the information contained therein) s
strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete ali references to It and s contents from your systems,
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Fely 2020 18:34:43 +0000

To: Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD] [E]

Subject; FW: Teleconference

Attachments: Coronavires sequence comparison|1].pdf
FYl

From: Jeremy Farrar NSis) >
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 1.13 PM

Tor Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) [£) SR> Patrick Vallance SRS

[T < i

Ce: Drosten, Christian TR ; Marion Koppmans

T >, A M. Fouchier ;: Edward Holmes
Andrew Rambaut SR

Kristian G. Andersen [N Paul Schreier NI S
DN Ferguson, Mike SIS, Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
P TN

Subject: Re: Teleconference

Kristen and Eddie have shared this and will talk through it en the call. Thank you,

Hope it will help frame the discussions.

From: Jeremy Farrar
Date: Saturday, 1 February 2020 at 15:34

15t February [2nd Fab for Eddie)
Information and discussion is shared in total confidence and not to be shared until agreement on next

steps.
Dial in details attached.
Please mute phones.

| will be on email throughout = email Paul or | Paul if any problems
If you cannot make it, | will phone you afterwards to update.

Oine Hour

Gam Sydney
8pm CET
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Jom GMT

2pm EST

11am PST

(Hope | have the times right!)

Thank you for the series of calls and for agreeing to join this call.

Agenda

# |ntroduction, focus and desired outcomes - JF

e Summary — KA

= Comments = EH

= O8A = All

# Summary and next steps - JF

Kristian Anderson

Bob Garry - | have not been able to contact Bob.

Christian Drosten
Tony Fauci

Mike Ferguson
Ron Fouchier
Eddie Holmes
Marion Koopmans
Lrefan Pohlmann
Andrew Bambaut
Faul Schreier
Patrick vallance

Please forward if you can,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 18:23:07 +0000
To: Kay dohnson
Subject; BE; thank you for continuing leadership
Kay:
Thank you for your kind note. Much appreciated,
Best regards,
Tony

From: Kay lohnson TSR NEEEEMG

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Fauel, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] B i

Subject: thank vou for continuing leadership

Dear D, Fauci - We met long ago when | was a young health policy staff person at the

Children's Defense Fund and you gave a talk on HIV/AIDS at the annual COF conference around
1584-86.

When | served on the National Vaccine Advisory Committee (NVAC) during the 1530-31 measles
epidemic and helped to write the measles whitepaper, | had other occasions to hear your
insights.

Since that time, | have frequently heard you on the PBS NewsHour and NPR, | see your
perspectives in JAMA and ather journals, (For example, this week | heard NPR piece and read
FAMA apinien plece on coranavirus.) In every instance, | am struck again by how clearly you
articulate the science, the issues for public concern, and options for our nation's response.

While I've worked with many public health leaders and watched others in the media over the
past 35 years of my Maternal and Child Health public policy career, | believe no one is better at
communications than you. Itis in some ways & thankless job. | am writing to say that your
continuing leadership and dedication to our nation's health is deeply appreciated by me and
millions of others.

Best regards, Kay

Kay lohnzon
President, lehnson Group Conselting, e,

vaice: (7 B
fax: B02-482-3008

Emall: FESesSSSTR
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 17:56:42 <0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID] [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAD) [E]

Subject: PW: article from IIT/india on Coronovirus

Attachmants: 10200130.2018-nCOV sequanca paper.927871v1.full pdf
Please handle.

From: WRE Grmail <) -
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) |E]

Ce: Hong Cai

Subject: article fram IIT/India on Cororovirus

Hi Tomy,
| hope you are coping with the chacs around coronavirus.

but still active, currently chair of Mesa Biotech,

Mo doubt you have seen, but in case not, | am sending a copy.

Hopefully someone at NIH is trying to replicate this study or to find problems with their
methadolagy.

With best wishes,
Bill
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William R. Brody

ohns Hopkins University
alk Institute for Biological Studies
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 17:54:38 +0000

To GregFolkers  0I®

Ce: Canrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW. POLITICO: New FDA chief plans for the most serious scenarios’ of
coronavirus outbreak

We should make a similar slide for upcoming talks.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR tsita)

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 10:44 AR
Subject: POLITICO: Niew FOA chiaf plans for "the most serious scenarias’ of coronawirus outhreak

EMCLUSIVE

New FDA chief plans for 'the most serious scenarios' of
coronavirus outbreak

CBD, drug prices, safety — plus }'g.l'uhaq_:nlznnavlms — make for 3 crowded agenda for Stephen Hahn

e

The FD& for years has mostly staved out of the debate around drug prices | Jacquebyn Martin, File/AP
Photo

By 3ARAH DWERMOHLE and 3ARAH KARLIN-SMITH

0173172020 04:54 PM EST

Updated: 01/31/2020 05:28 PM EST

New FDA commissioner Stephen Hahn faced a lam-packed agenda: opioids, CBD, vaping, and how o let
states safely import drugs. Then the Wuhan coronavirus broke ouwt.

The virus was declared a public health emergency by HHS just a few hours after Hahn's exclusive
interview with POLITICO Friday. That kicks the agency into everdrive in multiple roles — helping speed
vaccine, dnug and diagnostic test development while also trying to avoid shortages of drugs and devices
the United States needs that are made in China.

Advertisement

Hahn sald there have not been any reports yvet of disruption of the supply chaln or shortages, but the
agency is looking ahead and planning for “what could potentially be the most serious of scenarios.” As of
now FD& inspections in China are being conducted on a case-by-case basis.
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"We are taking on an indivdual-by-individual basis what's the regulatory need for anything in China ...
versus what are the personnel risks assodiated,” he said.

Monitoring the the situation in China could soon get trickier as the State Department expands
mandatory evacuation from affected areas of the country.

The coromavirus also broke out in an election year when President Donald Trump wants to deliver an his
promise to bring down drug prices — not traditionally the province of the FDA, 3 regulatory agency
designed to focus on safety and efficacy.

"I vy patients couldn’t get access to something because of cost — that was a real problem for me as a
doctor. Now I'm on the other end of that, but what can we do to make sure that that pipeline flows in
the best way possible?” said Hahn, 60, an oncologist, researcher and Washington newcomer,

Hahn was confirmed as commissioner on Dec. 18, the night before the administration announced its
plan ta let states import cheaper medicines from Canada — an approach that prior FDA commissioners
oppased over fears it would jeopardize the safety of the dreg supply, Trump bhas endorsed letting states
such as Florida do this.
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WHO declares global 9.826
health emergency

The novel coronawvirus that first infected
people in Wuhan, China, has spread 1o
more than 20 other countries, with
Russia and the UK. reporting their hrst
cases of the viral pneumaonia on Jan. 31,

TE1B

201FnCoV iz 3 coromavirus, 3 type of
wirus semilar fo the common cold, SARS
and MERS. It is spread by close contact
with people wha ane infected, Oni

sludy suggests men might be more
Suscapiibis fo e yirus than wamen

4,593

Cases conhrmed by WHO
AS(F JAN. 3

281
Ep 34
Jan 20 A xS T T N

Snurces WHEL Stk (3ina Murming Pod, news repoeis
By Patterson Clark. POLTICD Pro DataPeing

Patterson Clark/POLITICD Pro DataPoint

“There is a compelling reason that the American people want us to consider this and 50 we're going to
have to figure this one out and balance both of those issaes,” Hahn said, referring 1o safety and
affordabifity.

MIH-002413



The FOA for years has mostly stayed out of the debate around drug prices; the agency doesn't regulate
the cost of medicines or heakth insurance coverage. But Hahn talked up FOA's rale ingetting prices down
by approving more generics, acknowledging that "the American people are expecting us to da more.”
Trump has touted the FI'A's record an boosting competition via generic approvals.

As FDA works on finalizing the Importation rule, Hehn said the agency will be open to addressing
criticismn that states can't save money bringing in drugs from Canada if the pathway is too burdensorme.
But he stressed safety is tantamount, "Our primary concern is the protection of the drug supply,” he
said.

Hahn said he has also talked with CMS Administrator Seema Verma about addressing costs of new
brand-name products that are approved with limited data sets, similar to the way OS5 decides ta cover
some medical devices. That approach — known as coverage with evidence development — lets CRS
cover a new product on the condition that manufacturers keep providing data,

FO& has not done that, but new medicines are increasingly being approved on smaller clinical trials
without hard data on clinical benefits — and can come with six-figure price tags.

As an-academic, Hahn had co-written an editorial suggesting that payments for newly approved
radiation oncology devices could be linked to older products until encugh evidence builds up to show
that the new products are superiorn Gnly then would manufacturers have more pricing leeway,

“It's a CM5 call about coverage with evidence developmeant, but | do think in this world where we are
concerned, and rightfully sa, about the cost of medicine and health et cetera, that we should be looking
at all avenues to approach that,” he told POLITICO.

Ower the last few years, some critics have sald the FDA Is overcorrecting and moving too quickly to
approve drugs without adequate evidence. But Hahn did not indicate he would put the brakes on.

“At the end of the day there is this balance between the gold standard and being efficient and getting
things in people’s hands 'm totally confident in the agency's ability to do that™”

Hahn must balance all that while leading the FDA's response to the Wuhan crisis, which has heightened
some lawmakers' concern about U.S. reliance on Chinese drug manufacturing after incidents of
contamination with carcinogens.

"We have ta be concerned about the supply chain ta make sure that we have enough of what we need if
there are any potential outbreaks here," Rep. Susan Broaks (R-Ind.] sald after a dosed-doar belefing
Thursday for Energy and Commerce committee members with top health officials. The fact that China
manufactures much of the protective medical gear used in U.5. hospitals and clinlcs "should cause us to
b reexamining what we're doing in China versus what should be braught back to this country.” she
said,

Outside of the coronavirus, a host of thorny regulatory isswes await Hahn. industry and lawmakers have
pressed for & clear FOA framework on selling cannabidiol, the popular hemp and marijuana byproduct
decriminalized by the 2018 farm bill — and since sold as madicine, dietary supplements and infused in
food, cosmetics and skincare products.

You cannat walk down the sbreet without seeing the products” but there is a dearth of solid data on
how safe and effective CBD actually i, said Hahn.

Those CBD challenges have fueled larger discussions about how to better regulate the vast dietary
supplement market, where manufacturers often push legal boundaries by making unverified clalms
about how herbal or homeapathic products can help peaple.

"It will be something else next,” said Hahn, We don't want to overstep our bounds but we want to make
sure that safe and effective products are in the hands of people.”

Disclabmser: Any thivd-pacty material o this conall has beea shared for fnternal wie winder Talr mse provisioes
of U5, eopyright law, without further verification of its securney/veraciby, 16 docs not necessarily represent
my views nor these of MIALD, NIH, HHE, wr the US. governmoent,
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 202017:51:31 <0000
To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID] [€]
Subject: RE: Continued

DR Btay uned,

e riginnl Messoge-——

From: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIHNIAID) [£] e -

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 11:47 AM
Taov Fasci, Anthony (NTHNILAID) [E] < EE] -

Subpect: Contanued

The papier vou senl me says the experiments were performed hefone the gain of function pause bul have sinee been
reviewed and approved by NIH. Wot sure whit that mians since Emily is sure. that no Coronavinus work: haos gome
theough the P3 framework. She will try to detcrmine if we have any distant tics to this work abroad.

Sent from my 1Pad
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID)} [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 17-32:40 <0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P 2019 Novel Coronavirus:ManoViricides Confirms It Has Been Working On &

Treatment For The Novel Wohan Coronavirus

Peaze handle.

——Chiginel Messuge-—--

Prom: Amit Gupts (] -

Senn Sedurday,; Febowary 1, 2020 12:23 PM

Tos: P, Anthony (NIHNLATD) (€] SR s -

Euhj\nﬂ'. N0 Wavel Comnavinse MamsVireides Confirme Tt Mas Bson Wnlking_ Thi A& Treatment For The Movel
Woohan Cormnavims

[ear Dr. Fauci.

Wimdering if vou have see the coronavins treatment news. [ know vou were invalved in Ebola previously. You are
& prent Beientist and Dodor,

Comonavirus update: WHD savs prépare Bor lecal coromavirus outbreaks mother counines;

What do vou vhink abour this meatmienl.
Rigaids.
At

SHELTUNM, CONNECTICUT — Thursday, Jasunry 30k, 2020 — NomoVincides, Ine. (NYEE Amer. MNVC} (the
*Company™), a global leader inthe development of highly effective antiviral therapes based on a noval
nanomedicines platdfomm, 15 confirming pubic disclosures in arficles by vanons mdostny jromals and other oricles,
that it 1= working on developing a reatmmen) for the povel coresavirus 201 3=-aCoY, or the Waban conomavins.

"We have already initiated a program for developing a treatment for the 2001 %0C0V," said Anil R, Diwan, PhD,
President and Executive Chairman of the Compeny, adding, "Our plagform technology enables posibly the most
rapad pathway for new drog development against viral digcages, OF course, we will need support from govemmenial
and infernationol agencies such as the US C0DC, WHOL and Chinese CDC to successfully develop these treatments,
and, if developed, w get hem o the patients in the Tastest possibie time, At this time, the Company does nol have a
colluboranon with any of these amencies. and we hivvie not been comaeted by army of these entities or asked Lo
develop o ireatmend Tor this virus. We had collahorasions with the COC and USAMRID m the past. The Company
intends 1o pursse a relevant celloboration for testing of our dmg candidates soon.”

The new 20 19-nCoV is known to be closely related 10 the SARS-CoV of 2002-2003 cpidemic, [n fagi it has been
shown to use the snme cell suchsee receploras SARS-CoV. nemely ACE2

"W have already found some lead candicdate ligands in our chemical Tihrary that cin bind to the SARS-CoV spike
protein in the same fashion as it binds to the cogmate recepior, ACEZ, asing molecular modeling tools," explained
D, Diwean, adding, "We believe this means we may already be significantly ahead m developing a polential
treatment for the new Wahan virus."

While the Company commissions svnthesis of the anti-oCeV naroviricide dug candidates for testing. some of
which are already moour hands, in parallei, the Compaty has slso stamed preparing for testing of ibe candidates in
cell cultures against certain known BSL2 ceronnviruses, inchwding ones that use the ACE2 recepior. Less threariul
viruses an the same family that use the same recepios can serve a5 valid fest viruses for streening our broad-spacinim
antiviral drup candidates. The Company has its oam BSL2-certilied vieslogy laboratory at its Shelbon campis where
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it mtends to perform this festing.

The Company has its own cOMP-capable drug manufacturing facility, This ighly customizable facility can be
emploved to produce several thousend doses of drugs per batch for treating coronavirus patients, if the Company's
drug successfully transittons o ebizining an explorutory treatmeent approval for use in patienis.

The Company's platform technology has abready proven that i€ can result in sofe drogs, The Company's first IND-
ready clinical drug candidate, namely NV-HHWY-101, has soccessfully undergone a standard battery of Safely and
Toxisobogical esing, a5 preveously disclosed by the Company in press releases and SEC lilings,

The Company s uikling on s previous work against coronsviruses, The Company's echnology nelies on copying
thee human cell-sorface recepror w which te vins binds, and making small chemicals that are called "ligands™ that
will bingd to the virus in the same feshion as the cognate recepior, These ligands are chemically attached woa
wancarcelle, W creale a nanovircidedt, s anticipated tat when a vires comes i contact with te manovincide, mol
only would it land on the nanovincide surface, binding te the copious number of lignnds presented therg, bt it
would also eet entrapped bocsuse the nansmdcelle pobymer would tm aeeund and fuse with the virus lipid envelop,
hamessing o well known biophysical phenomenon,

"It s like o "Venus-Flv-Trap' for the vines." explained Dr. Diwsn

The Company focuses on developing broad-spectram ligands and. thereby, broad-spectram nanovimicides. copying
the specific buman cellulas receptor, Mo matier bow mnuch & virus imutates, it Bnds on the same cell surface receptor,
and binds. m the same fashion. Thas, 18 15 highly unlikely that a virus might escape 8 nanoviricide against i, in spilc
of musations,

[n 2004, the Company had worked on developing antiviral reatments against MERS-CoV, and coronaviruses in
eeneral. It had developed potentiol cundidates for testing m omimel medels, The MERS-CoV threat was eclipsed by
the Ebals epidemic of 2015, The Company developed viable drug candidates against Ebola in a rapid response time
of & Few weeks and sent them for testing to USAMBIDY, These initig] candidates showed significant activity. The
Company believes that anather cyele of optimization would have resulted in 2 candsdate ready for animal festing
under the eriteria established by USAMEILD then.

Do these previous crises, the Company did ol hove the msdern Babs, the cOGMEP dnig manufaciermg faciliy or
the BSL2 viralogy testing facility, all of which were commissioned after 20103 at jts modern campaus in Shelion, CT.

The Company is preparing an IKD application for its Tirst clinical drag candidate v go inwo human clinical ials.
This drug candidate, MY -HITV-100, i5 o skin cream with the treatment of shingbes msh as its first indicotion, 1t bas
slown broad-spectrum sctivity against HAV-1 {cause of "eolbd somes"y, HSY-2 (cause of "genmial uleers"), and VEV

{the varicella-zoster vings, that eouses chickenpox in children snd immune-compromised humans, and shingles in
adulis).

NV-HHY- 101 has already pome through standard batery of safery-toxicological testing, which provides confidense
that aur platform = capable of creating enfie drags,

The Company has itz own cGMP-capable drug monufactring facility where it imfends to prodwee the drogs for
clinical supply.

The Company™s top priovity remains working on its-first [N application for WV-HHV- 101, The Company intends
for sodicit imerest ond financing from government agencies in order 1o accekerate its work on the coronavinezes,

The market size for the meatment of shingles 15 estimated ot opproximately one billion dollars by vorseus estinmates.
These estimates take into account the Shingrix® vaccine az well as existing vaccines. About 5,000 o Imillicn
cuses of shingles occur in the USA alone every vear,

The market seze for our rrmediote mrgel drogs in the HerpeCude ™ progrom s varously estmated at billions @ ens
ofbiliions of dollars. The Company believes that its denmal topical cream for the treatment of shingles rash will be
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its first drug heading into clinical trals. The Company believes that sdditional topical treatment candidates i the
HerpeCile™ program, namely, H3V-1 "cobd sores” treatment, and HSV-2 "genital ulcers™ treatment are expected (o
fidlow the shingles candidote mte IND-erabling development and then inte human clinicul tnals, These additionad
candidates are based on NV-HHV-101, therehy maximizing return on investmenis and shareholder value.

The Company develops its class of dragy, that we call nanoviricides®, using 3 platform technolegy. This appreach
enables rapud development of new drugs apamst o number of different viruses, A nanoviricide 15 3 "biomimetic” - ot
is designed to "look like™ the cell surface to the virus. The nameviricide® technobpgy enables direct aitacks at
mrulbaple paxings odt aoveras pacticle, I s believed that such anacks saoald lend o fhe vines particle becoming
incEfective at infecting cells. Antibodics in comrast aeack & winus panicle & only a maximum of two attachment
painds per antibody, Inaddatien, the mmovincid: lechnalogy also simultuneously erbles netacking the rpic
intracellular reprodisetion of the vines by mcorporating one or mare active pharmaceutical ingredicns (AP} within
thee cone of the nanovineids, The mnoviricids fechnokegy 15 the only technobogy i the world, 10 the best of our
koowledge, that is capable of both (o) atteckmp exiracelblar virus, thereby brcaking the reinfection cycle, aml
simyltanecusly (b} disruptmg intraceliular production of the virus, therehy enabling complete control of & virus
infection

About MamoVincides

Manehitcides, Ine {www sanoviricides compis a development stage compaiy that ie creating special purpose
nanomaterials for antivieal therapy, The Company's novel nanoviricide® class of drg candidates are decigned to
specifically attzck enveloped virds paricles asd to dismantle them. Our lead drug candidate s BY-HHY- 101 with
its first indication as dermal topical cream for the treatment of shingles resh. The Company is slso developing drps
against a mumber of vieal dizeases including oral and genital Herpes, viral diseazes of the gyve inchoding ERC and
hempes keraintis, HIN T swine flu, H3NI baed flu, seasonol [nfluenza, HIV, Hepatitis C, Rabics, Dengue fever, and
Ebola vires, among athers, The Company's technology is based oa broad, exclusive, sub-licensable, field licenses in
drugs developed m these arcas from TheraCour Pharma, Inc. This press relesse comtains forward-feoking statements
that reflect the Clompany’s current-expectation regarding future events. Actual events coukd differ materizlly and
substantiolly from thoss projected berein and depend on oo number of factors, Certain stotements m this rebease, und
other writben or oral statements made by ManoWirkcides, Inc, are "forward-locking statements” within the meaning
of Section 27A of the Seourities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Secunties Exchange Act of 1934, You should
not place undue reliance on ferward-lopking statements since they involve known and unknown risks, uncerainties
and other factors which are, in some cases, bevond the Company's control and which could, and likely will,
meaterially affect actual resualts, levels of activity, performanze or achievements. The Company assumces no
ohligation e publicly opdate or revise these fonwand-ioking siatements [or any reason, or 1o updoe the reasons
actual resuliz could differ materially from those antcipaied in these forward-looking siatements, even if now

i formation becodmes ayviileble in the felure, Tmporiant Gctors that coubd cause actual resulls wo difler maoterially
from the company’s expeciations. include, bul ane not lmited o, tose factors that ane disclosed under the heading
“Risk Factors" and eisewhere in documents fled by the company Fromm fime o time weith the United Ssodes Securitivs
and Exchange Commigsion aod odher wegulaiosy apthorites. Although i 1= not possible to predict or dentify all such
factors, they may inglude the following: demonstration and proof of principle in preclinical trials that a nanoviricide
is tale and effective; successiul dévelopment of our prodiuct candidaies; oo ability 1o seek and obinin regulabony
approvals, meluding with respect to the imdieations we are secking; the suceessful commercialization of our produoct
cuiididates: gmd markel scceplance of our producis: FDA refers 10 US Food and Drug Administitisn. BPND
application refers to "Investigational New Dug” applicanon, UM refers to "Chemistry, Monutnctore, and
Ciontrals”.

Conkact:

MNano¥ mcides, Inc.
infoiinanay iricides.com
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 13:1%:06 +0000

To: Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD] [E]

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT

Attachments: Baric, 5hi et al - Nature medicine - 54R5 Gain of function.pdf
Here it is

Anthony 5, Faucl, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 9

E-maill: w

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original imtended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbex or any
other sforage devices. The Mational Institute of Allorgy and Infectious Diseascs |MIAID) shall not
accaept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the MUWAID by ana of its representatives.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Foly 2020 12:43:22 +0000

To: Pdarston, Hilary [MIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Canrad, Patricia [MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: 2019 novel Coronavirus Global research and innovation forum: bowards a
research roadmap Feb 11-12, 2020 Geneva WHO HQ

Attachments: Global Research Forum dv2AMHRE AWM. PDF

We need to talk about this later in the day.. | am on Conference calls now. | will call you later,
Apparently Sourmya is reaching out separately to other people in NIAID,

From: SWAMINATHAN, Sourya SIS

sani: Saturday, February 1, 2020 7:19 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] B s

Subject: 2019 novel Coronavirus Global research and innovation forum; towards a res=arch roadmag
Feb 11-12, 2020 Geneva WHO HO

Dear Tony

| am delighted to inform you that WHO is organizing a global research partners forum on February 117

and 12" in Geneva, 1o discuss research priorities related to the novel Corona virus, The expected
oubtcome is a research roadmap with clearly defined pricrities and 3 governance framework to take each
thematic area forward, Several thematic areas will be considered at the meeting, namely: virus,
disgrostics; natural history and transmission; clinical; therapeutics; vaccines; ethics; regulatory stience;
aremal health; data/samples analysis and sharing and; social sciences. We believe that this mesting will
be critical in consensus building on the most important research guestions, aswell as in building glebal
partrerships and collaborations to take this work forward.

This meeting is being organized in partnership with GLOPID R and is being supported by the Bill and
Melinda Gates foundation, DFID, Welleame Trust and several other partners. The secratariat within
WHO is tha RED blueprint, co-chaired by Dr Mike Ryan and miyself,

&s the head of an agency that would play an important role in addressing this new viral outbreak, either
by undertaking or funding research, or both, | take great pleasurs in Inviting vou to this meeting. |
apalogize for the short notice, but you will understand that we have had to plan this in the past few
days, keeping in mind the evolving situation.

Eindfy ket me know if you (or vour nominee) will be able to attend and if wou need any support fram us.

Pleass copy [ BB and [0S in your response.

With best wishes,
Soamya

Dr Soumya Swarminathan
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Chief Sclentist

PE: Sorry if this s a duplication — just want to make sure the key people receive the invite. Sormy about
the short notice!
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Felb 2020 12:32:57 +0000
T
Subject; FW: 20159 novel Coronavirus Global research and innovation forum: towards a
research readmap Feb 11-12, 2020 Geneva WHO HO
Attachments: Global Research Forum dvAMHR &k PDF
CliFf:
Whom should | nominate? See yvellow highlight
Tony

From: SWAMINATHAN, Soumya < &

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 7:19 AWM

To: Fauci, Anthary {NIH/NIAID) [E] <3SN i

Subject: 2019 novel Coronavirus Global research and innovation forum: towards a research roadmap
Feb 11-12, 2020 Geneva WHO HO

Dear Tony

1 am delighted to Inform you that WHO is organizing a global research partners forum on February 11V

and 12 in Genava, to discuss research priorities related to the novel Corona virus. The expected
outcome is a research roadmap with clearly defined pricrities and a governance framework to take each
thematic area forward, Several thematic areas will e considered at the meeting, namely: virus,
diagrostics; natural history and transmission; clinical; therapeutics; vaccines; ethics; regulatory science;
animal health; data/samples analysis and sharing and, social sciencas. We believe that this mesting will
be critlcal In consensus bullding on the most important research questions, as well as in bullding gicbal
partperships and collaborations to take this work forward,

This meeting Is being organized in partnership with GLOPID B and is being supported by the Bill and
Melinda Gates foundation, DFID, Wellcome Trust and several other partners. The secratariat within
WHO is the RED blugprint, co-chaired by Dr Mike Ryan and myself,

As the head of an agency that would play an important role in addressing this new viral cutbreak, elther
by undertaking or funding research, or both, | take great pleasura in inviting vou ta this meeting. |
apalogize tor the short notice, but you will understand that we have had to plan this in the past few
days, keeping in mind the evolving situation.

Kingly ket me know IFyoau (o your nominea) will be able to attend and If you nead any support from us

Please copy |71 @B)and i @in your response.

With besl wishes,
Soumya

Dr Soumya Swaminathan
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

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 12:25:36 +0000

To Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [C] TR e

Ce: =t

Subject: FW: Science: Mining coraonavirus genomes for clues to the outbreak’s origins

&s per my prior e-mail.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]000 s
Sant: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 2:43 PM

Subject: Scionce: Mining coronavirus genomes for clues to the outbreak’s origing

N o E Fia i
As part of a long-running effort to see what viruses bats harbor, researchers in China collect one from a

cave in Guandong,
EcoHealth Alliance

Mining coronavirus genomes for clues to the
outbreak’s origins

By Jlon Cobenlan. 31, 2020, 6:20 P

attaaaggtt tatacciboe caggtaacaa accaaccaac ttiogatctc tgtagatct ...

That string of apparent gibberish Is anything but: It's 2 snippet of a DNA seguence from the viral
pathogen, dubbad 2019 novel coranavirus (2019-nCoV), that i overwhelming China and frightening the
entire world. Scientists are publichy sharing an ever-growing number of full sequences of the virus from
patients=53 at last count in the Global Initiative on Sharing All Influenza Diata databace. These viral
genomes are being intensely studied to try to understand the origin of 2019-nCaV and how it fits on the
family tree of related viruses found in bats and other species. They have also given glimpses intowhat
this newly discovered virus physically looks ike, how It's changing. and how [t might be stopped.

“One of the biggest takeaway messages [from the viral sequences] is that there was a single
introduction into humans and then human-to-human spread,” says Trever Bedford, 2 biginformatics
specialist at the University of Washington, Seattle. The role of Huanan Seafood Wholesale Market in
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Wuhan, China, in spreading 201%-nCoV remains murky, though such saquencing, combined with
samping the market's environment for the presence of the virus, is clarifying that it indeed had an
important early role in amplifying the outbreak. The viral sequences, most ressarchers say, also knock
down the idea the pathogen came from a virology institute in Wuhan,

Ir all, 2019-nCoV has nearly 29,000 nucleotides bases that hold the genetic instruction book te produce
the virus. Although It's ane of the many viruses whose genes are im the form of RNA, scientists convert
the viral genome into DMA, with bases known in shorthand as &, T, C, and G, to make it easler bo study,
Many analyses of 2019-nCoV's sequences have zlready appeared on virplogical.ong, nextstrain.omng,
preprint servers like bioExiv, and even in peer-reviewed journals, The sharing of the sequences by
Chinese researchers zllowed public health [abs around the waorld to develop their own diagnostics far
the wirus, which now has been found in 18 other countries. [Science's news stories on the cutbreak can
be found here.

When the first 2019-nCoV sequence became avallable, researchers placed it on & family tree of known
corgnaviruses—which are sbundant and infect many species—and lound that it was most closely
related to relatives found in bats. A team led by 5hi Zheng-Li, a coronavirus spacialist 2t the Wuhan
Institute of Virology, reported on 23 January an bioBxiv that 2019-nCoV's sequence was 96.2% similar to
a bat virus and had 79.5% similarity to the coronavirus that causes severe acute respiratory syndrome
[5ARS), 2 disease whose initial outbreak was also in China more than 15 years ago. But the SARS
coranawrius has a similarly close relationship to bat viruses, and sequence data make a powerful case
thiat it jumped into people fram a coronavirds in civets that differed from human SARS viruzses by az few
85 10 nucleotides, That's one reason why many scientists suspect there's an "intermediary” host
specles—or several —between bats and 2019-nCoV.

According o Bedford’s analysls, the bat coronavirus sequence that Shi Zhenag-LI's veam highlighted,
dubbed RaTG13, differs fram 2019-nCoV by nzarly 1100 nuclectides. On nextstrain.org, a site he co-
founded, Bedford has created coronavirus family trees (example below) that include bat, civet, SARS,
and 2019-nCoV sequences. (The trees are interactive—by dragging a computer mouse aver tham, it's
easy to see the differences and similarities betwaen the sequences.)
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Bedford’s analyses of RaTG13 and 2019-nCoV suggest that the two viruses shared a commaon ancestor
25 to 65 years ago, an estimate he arrived at by combining the difference in nuclecotides between the
viruses with the presumed rates of mutation in other coronaviruses. So it likely took dzcades for
RaTz13-like viruses to mutate into 2019-nCoV,

Middle East resgirataory syndrome |MERS), another human disease caused by a coronavirus, similarky has
a link to bat viruses, But studles have bullt a compelling case It jumped to humans from camels. And the
phylogenetic tree from Shi's bioRxiy paper [below) makes the camel-MERS link easy to see.

TGEV
Mink CoV/

Farnat Col
Bat CoV CGOPHE1S
Scolophilus bat CoV 512
PEDV
Bat CoV HKL10
rus bat CoV 1

s hat CoV' HKUSB
Hurnan Cov' NLE3

man MERS-CoV
.,—'ﬁjmnﬁfmwmu HIKUS
Wﬂaﬂm HEL4
o

Bat SARSr-CoV SHCO14
Bat SARSr-CoV LYRal1
Bat SARSr-CoV R
Bal SARS-CoV FC45
Bat SARSr-CoV HEU3-1
Bat SARSr-CoV BM48-31
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BetaCoV WuhanMWIVO2Z018
BetaCoV Wuhan WIVOLZH S
Betal oV/Wuhan/WIVDEZ013
BotaCoV/Wuhsn/WIVOTZ019
— Bat CoV RaTG13

' Bal Hp BataCoV Zhegang 2013

_:RGUSIHIJI bat CoW HELUS
Bat CaV GCCDEC

|

|

The longer 2 virus circulates in @ human populations, the more time it has to develop mutations that
differentiate strains in infected people, and given that the 2019aCoV sequences analvred to date differ
from each other by seven nudlestides at most, this suggests it jumped into humans very recently, But it
remaing a mystery which animal spread the virus to humans, “There's a very large gray are: between
viruses detected in bats and the virus now isolated in humans,™ says Vincent Munster, a virologist al the
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LL5. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases whao studies coronaviruses in bats, camels, and
othars spacias.

Strong evidence suggssts the marketplace played an sarly role in spreading 2019-nCaV, but whether it
was the arigin of the outbreak remains uncertain, Many of the Initially confirmed 2019-nCoV cases—37
of the first 41 in one report, 26 of 47 in ancther—were connected to the Wuhan market, but up to 45%,
including the earliest handful, were not. This raises the possibllity that the initial jump Into peaple
happened eisewhere.

According to Xinhua, the state-run news agency, "enviranmental sampling” of the Wuhan s=afood
market has found evidence of 2018-nCoV. OF the 585 samples tested, 33 were positive for 2019-nCoV
and all were in the huge market's western portion, which is where wildlife were sold. “The positive tests
from the wet market are hugely important,” says Edward Holmes, an svelutionary hiologist at tha
University of Sydney who collaborated with the first group to publicly release a 2019-nCoV sequence.
“Such a high rate of positive tests would strongly Imply that animals in the market played a key rofe in
the emergence of the virus,”

Yot there have been no preprints or official scientific reports on the sampling, 5o it's not clear which, if
any, animals tested positiva, "Untl] you consistently isolate the virus out of a single specias, it's really,
really difficult to try and determine what the natural host is,” says Kristian Andersen, an evelutionary
biologist at Scripps Research.

One possible explanation for the confusion about where the virus first entered humans is if there was a
batch of recently infected animals sold at different marketplaces. Or an infected animal trader could
have transmitted the vinus to different people at different markets, Or, Bedford suggests, those carly
cases could have been infected by viruses that didn't easily transmit and sputtered oul. "I would be
hugely helpful to have just a sequence or two from the marketplace [environmental sampling] that
could illuminate how many zoonoses occurred and when they accurred,” Bedford says.

A - "‘--‘ i =

i i & Jf-ﬂ r
A research group sent fecal and other bodily samples from bats they trapped i caves to the Wuhan
Institute of Virology to search for corenavirnuses.
EcoHealth Alliance
in the absence of dear conclusions about the outbreak’s origin, theories thrive, and some have been
scientifically shaky. A sequence analysis led by Wei i of Peking University and published online by the
lournal of Medical Viralogy received substantial press coverage whan it suggested that “snake is the
mest prabable wildlifz animal reservoir for the 2019-nCoV." Sequence specialists, however, pllloried it
Conspiracy theories also abound. A CBC Mews report about the Canadian gpovernment deporting Chinese
scientlsts who worked in a wWinnipeg Bb that studles dangerous pathogens was distoried on soclal
media to suggest that they were spies who had smuggled out coronaviruses. The Wuhan Institute of
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Virology, which is the premier lab in China that studies bat and human coronaviruses, has also come
under fire, "Experts debunk fringe theory linking Ching’s coronavirus to weapons research,” read a
headline on a story in The Washington Post that focused on the facility.

Concerns about the institute predate this outbreak, Nature ran g story in 2017 about it building 2 new
biosafety level 4 lab and included molecular biclogist Richard Ebright of Rutgers University, Piscataway,
expressing concerns about accidental Infections, which ke noted repeatedly happened with lab workers
handling SARS in Beijing. Ebright, who has a long history of raising red flags about studies with
dangerous pathagens, also in 2015 criticized an experimant in which modifications were made to a
SARS-like virus crculating in Chinese bats to see whether it had the potential to cause disease in
humans. Earlier this week, Ebright gquestioned the accuracy of Bedford’s calkculation that there are at
beast 25 ywears of evolutionary distance between RaTG1 3—the vires held in the Wubkan virelagy
institute—and 2018-nCoV, arguing that the mutation rate may have been different as it passed through
different hosts before humans. Ebright tells Sciencelnslder that the 2019-nCo' data are "consistent with
entry into the human pepulation as 2 natural accident,”

Shi did not reply ta emails from Scignce, but ker longtime collaborator, disease ecalogist Peter Daszak of
the EcoHealth Alllance, dismissed Ebright’s conjecture, "Every time thare’s an emerging disease, a new
virus; the same story comes out: Thisis 3 spillover or the relezse of an agent or 2 bicenginezred virus,”
Daszak says. "It's just a shame, It seems humans can't resist controversy and these myths, yet it's staring
us right in the face. There's this incradible diversity of viruses in wildlife and we've just scratched the
surface. Within that diversity, there will be some that can infect people and within that group will be
some that cavse iliness.”

A team of researchers from the Wuhan Institute of Virology and the EcoHealth Alliance have trapped
bats in caves all over China, like this one In Guangdong, to sample them far coronavinuses.

EcoHealth Alliance

Daszak and 5hi’s group have for 8 years been trapping bats in caves around China to sample their feces
and blood for viruses, He says they have sampled more than 10,000 bats and 2000 other species. They
hawve found some 500 novel coronaviruses, about 50 of which fall relatively close to the SARS virus on
the family tree, incuding RaTG13—it was fished out of a bat fecal sample they collected in 2013 from a
cave in Moglang in Yunnan province. “We cannot assume that just because this virus from Yunnan has
high sequence identity with the new one that that's the arigin,” Daszak says, noting that anly a tiny
fraction of coronaviruses that infect bats have been discovered, "I expect that once we've sampled and
sampled and sampled across southern China and central China that we'r2 going to find many other
viruses and some of them will be closer [to 2019-nCoV].”
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It's not just a “curious interest” to figure out what sparked the currant cutbreak, Daszak says. “If we
don't find the origin, it could still be a raging infection at a farm somewhere, and orce this outbreak
dies, there could be a continued spillover that's really hard to stop. But the jury is still out on what the
redl eriging of this are.”

Posted inc

* Asia/Pacific
s Health
= Coronavirus

dai: 10 1126/5cience.abb1256

lon Cohen
kon is a staff writer for 3clence,

* Email Jon
o Twitter

Disctalmer: Any third-party material Inothis covall has been shared for internal wse nnder fale use provisions
af L5 nup}'righl‘ Iy, withoat further verdication af its lt,:mrnc:v.'.l‘r:rn:ir_q'. It does not necessarily mpr:mr#
my views nor those af MEATI, MIN, HHS, or the UL, government,
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 12:29:01 +0000

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) (C) R s
Ce: re———— i

Subject: IMPORTANT

Attachments: Baric, 5hi et al - Nature medicing - 5AR5 Galn of function. pdf
Hugh:

It is essential that we speak this AM. Eeep your cell phone on. | have a conference call at
7:45 AM with Azar, It likely will be over at 8:45 AM. Read this paper as well as the e-mail that
| will ferward to you now. You will have tasks today that must be done,

Thanks,

Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD
Director

HNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Tha information in this a-mail and any of its altachmenis is confidantial and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mall in error please inform the sender and delate it from your mallbox or any
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

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 02:48:58 +0000
Tao Kadlec, Robert [0S/ ASPRSI0)
Ce: = =
Subject: FW: Science: Mining coraonavirus genomes for clues to the outbreak’s origins
Bob:
This just came out today. Gives a balanced view.
Best,
Tony
From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR s -

Semt: Fnday, January 31, 2020 843 PM
Subject: Science: Mining coronavirus genomes For clues to the outbreak’s origing

v A N & A
A5 part of a long-running effort 1o see what viruses bats harbor, researchers in China collect one from a
cave in Guandong,
EcoHealth Alliance

Mining coronavirus genomes for clues to the
outbreak’s origins

By Jon Cohenlan. 31, 2020, 6:20 PM

attasaggtt tatacctice caggtaacaa accaaccaac tttogatcte tgtagatet .

That string of apparent gibberish is anything but: It's 2 snippet of a DNA seguence from the viral
pathogen, dubbed 2019 novel coronavirus [2015-nCol), that & overwhelming Ching and frightening the
entire world. Scientists are publicly sharing an ever-growing number of full sequences of the virus from

genomes are being intensely studied to try to understand L".;Er-igm_:if_iula-ncw and how it fits on the
family tree of related viruses found in bats and other species. They have also given glimpses into what
this newly discovered virus physically looks like, how it's changing, and how it might be stopped.
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“One of the biggest takeaway messages [from the viral sequences] is that there was a single
introduction into humans‘and then human-to-human spread,” says Trevor Badford, a bicinformatics
specalist at the Unlversity of Washington, Seattle, The role of Huanan Seafood Whaolesale Market in
Wuhan, China, in spreading 2019-nCo¥ remains murky, though such sequencing, combined with
sampling the market's environment for the presence of the virus, |5 clarifying that it Indeed had an
important early role in amplifying the outbreak. The viral sequences, most researchers say, also knock
down the idea the pathogen came from a virology institute in Wuahan.

In all, 201%-nCoV has nearly 29,000 nuclectides bases that hold the genetic instruction book to produce
the virus, Although it's one of the many viruses whose genes are in the form of RNA, scientists convert
the viral penome [nto DNA, with bases known in shorthand as A, T, C, and G, to make it easer Lo study,
Many anakyses of 2019-nCo\s sequences have already zppeared on virological.org, nextstrain.org,
preprint servers like bioRxiy, and even n peer-reviewed journals. The sharing of the sequences by
Chinese researchers allowed public health labs around the world to develap their own diagnostics for
the virus, which niow has been found in 18 other countries. (5clence’s news stories on the outbreak can
be found here.)

When the first 2019-nCoV sequence became available, researchers placed it on a family tree of known
coronaviruses—which are abundant and Infect many species—and found that it was most chosely
related to relatives found in bats. & team led by Shi Zheng-Li, & coronavirus specialist at the Wuhan
Institute of Virology, reported on 23 lanuary on bioRyiv that 2019-nCo\'s sequence was 96.2% similar to
a bat virus and had 79.5% similarity to the coronavirus that causes severe acute respiratery syndrome
{5ARS), a disease whose initial outbreak was also in China more than 15 years ago. But the S5ARS
coronavirus has a similarly close relationship 10 bat wiruses, and sequence data make a powerful case
that it jumped into peaple from a coronavinuas in civets thatl differed Trom human SARS viruses by as felw
as 10 nucleotides. That's ane reason why many scientists suspect there’s an "intermediary™ host
species—or several—between bats and 2019-nCaoV.

According to Bedford's analysis, the bat coronavirus sequence that 5hi Zheng-Li's team highlighted,
dubbed RaTal13, differs from 20019-nCoV by nearly 1100 nuceatides. On nextstrain.ong, a site he co-
founded, Bedford has created coronavinus Family trees (example below) that include bat, civet, SARS,
and 2019-nCoV sequences, (The trees are inferactive —by dragging a computer mouse over them, it's
easy tosee the differences and similarities between the sequences.)
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Bedford's anabyses of RaTGE13 and 2009-nCoV suggest that the two virusas shared a common ancestor
25 to b5 vears ago, an estimate he arrived ot by combining the difference in nucleotides between the
viruses with the presumed rates of mutation in other coronaviruses. 5o it likely took decades for
RaTG13-lke viruses to mutate into 2019-nCoV,

Middle East respiratory syndrome [MERS), another human disease caused by 3 coronavirus, similarly has
a link to bat viruses, But studies have built a compelling case it jumped to humans from camels. And the
phylogenetic tree from Shi's bioRxiv paper (below) makes the camel-MERS link easy to see.
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The lenger a virus circulates in a human populations, the more time it has to develop mutations that
differentiate straing in infected people, and given that the 2019-nCoV sequences analyzed to date differ
from each other by seven nucleatides at mast, this suggests it jumped into humans very recently. But it
remalns @ mystery which animal spread the virus to humans, “There’s a very large gray ares between
viruses detected in bats and the virus now isolated in humans,”™ says Vincent Munster, a virologist at the
LL5. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases who studies coranaviruses in bats, camels, and
athers species.

Strong evidence suggasts the marketplace plaved an early rofe in spreading 20019-nCoV, but whether it
was the origin of the sutbreak remains uncertain. Many of the initially confirmed 2019-nCoV cases—327
of the first 41 in one report, 26 of 47 in ancther—were connected to the Wuhan market, but up to 5%,
including the earllest handful, were not. This ralses the possibility that the initlal jump inte people
happened elsewhere.
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According to Xinhua, the state-run news agency, "environmental sampling” of the Wuhan s=afood
market has found evidence af 2019-nCaV. OF the 585 samples tested, 33 were positive for 2019-nCaV
and all were in the huge market's western portion, which is where wildlife were sold. “The positive tests
from the wet market are hugely important,” says Edward Holmes, an evelutionary bicloglst at the
University of Sydney who collaborated with the first proup to publicly rebease a 2019-nCoV sequence.
“such @ high rate of positive tesis would strongly Imphy that animals In the market played a key role in
the emergence of the virus,”

¥et there have been no preprints or official scentific reports on the sampling, 50it"s not clear which, if
any, animals tested positive, "Until you consistently isolate the virus out of a single species, it"s really,
really difficult to try and determine what the natural host is,” says Kristian Andersen, an evelutionary
biologist at Scripps Research,

One possible explanation for the confusion about where the virus first entered humans is if there was a
batch of recently infected animals sold at different marketplaces, Or an infected animal trader could
have transmitted the vinus to different people at different markets, O, Bedford suggests, those early
cases could have been infected by viruses that didn’t easily transmit and sputtered out. "It would be
hiugely helpful to have just a sequence or two from the marketplace [envirenmental sampling] that
could illuminate how many zoonases occurred and when they occurred,” Bedford says.

: s "
e | " e ¥ F o R
A research group sent fecal and other bodily samples from bats they trapped in caves to the Wuhan
Institute of Virology to search for coronavinuses.
EcoHealth Alliance
In the absence of dear conclusions ahout the outhreak’s angin, theares thrive, and some have bean
scientifically shaky, A sequence analysis led by Wei Ji of Peking University and published online by the
fournal of Medical Wirology received substantial press coverage when It suggested that "snake is the
muosl probable wildlife animal reservoir for the 2019-nCoV.” Segquence speciallsts, however, pillored i1,
Conspiracy theories also abound. A CBC Mews report about the Canadian government departing Chinese
scientists who worked in a'Winndpeg lab that studies dangerous pathogens was distorted on social
media to suggest that they were spies who had smuggled out coronaviruses. The Wuhan Institute of
Virclogy, which is the premier lab in China that studies bat and human coronavineses, has also come
under fire. "Experts debunk fringe theory linking China's coronavirus to weapons research,” read a
headline on a story in The Washington Post that focused on the facility.
Concerns about the institute predate this outbreak, Noture ran o story in 2017 about it building 2 new
biosafety level 4 lab and included molecular biologist Richard Ebright of Rutgers University, Piscataway,
expressing concerns about accldental Infections, which be noted repeatedly happened with lab workers
handling SARS in Baijing. Ebright, whao has a long history of raising red tlags about studies with
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dangerous pathogens, also in 2015 criticized an experiment in which modifications were made to a
5ARS:like virus dreulating in Chinese bats to see whether it had the potential to cause disease |n
humans. Earlier this week, Ebright questioned the accuracy of Bedford’s caloulation that there are at
teast 25 years of evolutionary distance between RaTG13—the virus held in the Wuhan virelogy
institute—and 2013-nCoV, arguing that the mutation rate may have been different as it passed through
different hosts before humans. Ebright tells Sciencelnsidar that the 2013-nCoV data are "consistent with
entry into the human poepulation as a matural accident.”

Shi did not reply ta emails from Science, but her longtime coflaberator, disease ecologist Peter Daszak of
the EcoHealth Alliance, dismissed Ebright’s conjecture. "Every time there’s an emerging disease, a new
virus, the same story comes out; This is a spillover or the release of an agent or a bioenginesred virus,”
Daszak says, "It's justa shame, It seems humans can't resist controversy and these myths, yet it's staring
ws right in the face, There's this incredible diversity of viruses in wildlife and we've just scratched the
surface. Within that diversity, there will be some that can infect people end within that group will be
some that cause [liness.”

& team of researchers from the Wuhan Institute of Virology and the EcoHealth Alliance have trapped
bats in caves all gvar China, like this one In Guangdong, to sample them for coronavinises,

EcaoMealth Allance

Daszak and 5hi's group have for 8 years been trapping bats in caves around China to sample their feces
and blood for viruses. He says they have sampled more than 10,000 bats and 2000 other species. They
have found some 300 novel coronaviruses, about 50 of which fall relatively close to the SARS virus on
the Family tree, including RaTG13—it was fished out of a bat fecal sample they collected in 2013 fram a
cave in Moglang in Yunnan province, "We cannot assume that just because this virus frem Yunnan has
high sequence identity with the new one that that’s the origin,” Daszak says, noting that only a tiny
fraction of coronaviruses that infect bats have been discovered. | expect that once we've sampled and
sampied and sampled across sauthern China and central Ching that we're going to find many other
viruses and some of therm will be closer [to 201%-nCoV].”

It's mot just @ "curiows interest” to figure out what sparked the current outbreak, Daszak says. "If we
don't find the origin, it could still be a raging infection at a farm somewhere, and once this outbreak
dies, there could be a continued spillover that's really hard to stop. But the jury & still out on what the
real origing of this are.”
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 02:46:21 +0000
Tao Pascola, John (MIHARC) [E]
Subject; FW: Science: Mining ¢oronavirus genomes for clues to the outbreak’s origins

Here is the Jon Cohen article.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] R fsl(6)
Sent: Friday, lanuary 31 2020 8:43 PM
Subject: Science; Mining coronavirus genomes for clues to the outbreak’s origins

- - ¥
As part of a long-running effort to see what viruses bats harbor, researchers in China collect one from a
cave in Guandong.
EcoHealth Alliance

Mining coronavirus genomes for clues to the
outbreak’s origins

By lon Cohenlan. 31, 2020, 6:20 PM

attaaagpgtt tatacctice caggtaacaa accaaccaac titcaaicte ttgtagatct ...

That string of apparent gibberish is anything but; It's 2 snippet of a DNA sequence from the viral
pathogen, dubbed 2019 novel coranavirus [201%-nCoV), that & overwhelming China and frightening the
entire world, Scientists are publichy sharing an ever-growing number of full sequences of the wirus from
patients—53 at [ast count in the Global initiative on Sharing All Influenza Data databaze. Thase viral
genomes are being intensely studied to try to understand the origin of 2019-nCoV and how It fits on the
family tree of related viruses found in bats and other species. They have also given glimpses into what
this mewly discoverad virus physically looks like, how s changing, and how it might be stopped.

*One of the biggest takeaway messages [from the viral sequences] is that there was a single
intraduction into humans and then human-to-human spread,” says Trevor Bedford, a biocinformatics
specialist at the University of Washington, 3eattle. The role of Huanan Seafood Wholesale Market in
Wauhan, Ching, in spreading 2019%-nCoV rermains murky, though such saguencing, combined with
sampling the markat’s environment for the presence of the virus, is clarifying that it indeed had an
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impartant earfy rale in amplifying the outbreak, The viral sequences, most researchers say, also knock
down the idea the pathogen came from a virology institute in Wahan.

incall, 2019-nCaV has nearly 29,000 nucleotides bases that hold the genetic instruction boaok to produce
the virus. Although it's one of the many viruses whose génes are in the form of RNA, sclentists convert
the viral genome into OMA, with bases known in shorthand as &, T, C, and G, to make it easier to study.
miany analyses of 2019-nCoV's sequences have zlready appeared on virglpgical.org, pextstraln, org
preprint servers like bioRxiv, and even in peer-reviewed journals, The sharing of the sequences by
Chinese researchers allowed public health labs around the waorld to develop their own diagnaostics for
the wirus, which now has been found in 18 other countries. [Sclence's news stories on the outbreak can
be found here.}

When the first 2018-nCoV sequence became available, researchers placed it on a family tree of known
coronaviruses—which are abundant and infect many species—and found that it was most closely
related to relatives found In bats. A team led by Shi Zheng-Li;, 8 coronavirus specialist st the Wahan
Inskitube of Virclogy, reported on 23 January on BioBxiv that 2013-nCoV's sequence was 96.2% similar to
a bat virus and had 79.5% similanity to the corgonavirus that causes severe acute respiratory syndrome
1SARS), a disease whose initial outbreak was also in China more than 15 years ago. But the SARS
coronavirus has a similarly close relationship to bat viruses, and sequence data make a powerful case
that it jumped into people from a coronavirus in civets that differed from human SARS viruses by as few
as 10 nucleotides, That™s one reason whi many sclentists suspect there's an “intermediary”™ host
specios—or saveral—between bats and 2019-nCol,

According to Bedford’s analysis, the bat coronavirus sequence that Shi Zheng-Li's team highlighted,
dubbed RaTG13, differs fram 2015%-nCoV by nearly 1100 nucleotides. On nextstraln.org, a site he co-
founded, Bedford has created coronavirus family trees (example below) that Include bat, civer, S&RS,
and 2019-nCoV sequences. [The frees are interactive—by dragging a computer mouse aver tham, it's
easy 1o see the differences and similarities between the sequences.)
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Bedford's analyses of RaTG13 and 2019-nCoV suggest that the two viruses shared a common ancestor
25to BS years aga, an estimate he arrived at by combining the difference in nudleotides between the
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viruses with the presumed rates of mutation in other coronaviruses. So it likely took decades for
RaTE13dike viruses to mutate into 2019-nCoV,

Middle East respiratory syndrome {MERS), another human disease caused by a coronavirus, similarky has
a link to bat viruses, But studies have bullt a compelling case it jumped to humans fram camels, And the
phylogenetic tree from 5hi's bicRxiv paper (below) makes the camel-MERS link easy to see.
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The longer a virus circulates in a human pogulations, the more time it has to develop mutations that
differentiate strains in Infected people, and given that the 2019-nCoV sequences analvzed to date differ
fromi each other by seven nucleotides at mast, this suggests it jumped into humans very recently, But it
remains a mystery which animal spread the virus to humans, "There's a very large gray area betwoen
viruses detected in bats and the virus now isolated in humans,” says Yincent Munster, a virologist at the
LLE, Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases who studies coranaviruses in bats, camels, and
others species.
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Strong evidence suggessts the marketplace playved an early role in spreading 2019-nCoV, but whether it
was the origin of the outbreak remains uncertain. Many of the initially confirmed 2019-nCaV casas—27
of the first 41 in one report, 26 of 47 in another—were connected to the Wuhan market, but up to 45%,
including the eardiest handful, were not. This rakses the possibility that the initial jump into people
happened elsewhere.

According to Xinhua, the state-run news agency, "environmental sampling™ of the Wuhan ssafood
market has found evidence of 2019-nCoV. OF the 585 samples tested, 33 were positive for 2019-nCoV
and all were in the huge market's western portion, which is where wildlife were sold. “The positive tests
from the wet market are hugely important,” says Edward Holmes, an evolutionary biclogist at the
University of Sydney who collaborated with the first group to publicly release a 2019-nCoV sequence.
“Such a high rate of positive tests would strongly Imply that animals in the market played akey role in
the emergence of the virus,”

Yet there have Been no preprints or official scientific reports on the sampling, 50 It's not clear which, if
any, anirmals tested positive, "Untl] you consistently isolate the virus out of a single species, it's really,
really difficult to try and determine what the natural host js,” says Kristian Andersen, an evolutionary
biologist at Scripps Research.

One possible explanation for the confusion about where the virus first entered humans is if there was a
batch of recently infected animals sold at different marketplaces, Or an infected animal trader could
have transmitted the virus to different people at different markets. Or, Bedford suggests, thase early
cases could have been infected by viruses that didn’t easily transmit and sputtered out. "It would be
hugely helpful to have just o sequence or two from the marketplace fenvirenmental sampling] that
could illuminate how many Zoonoses occurred and when they occurred,” Bedford says.

= AINE
A research group sent fecal and other bodily samples from bats they trapped in caves to the Wuhan
Institute of Virology 1o search for coronaviruses.

EcoHealth Alliance

in the absence of dear conclusions about the outhreak’s origin, theories thrive, and some have been
scientifically shaky. A sequence analysis led by Wei Ji of Peking University and published online by the
tournal of Medical Virology received substantial press coverage when it suggested that “snake is the
muaost probable wildlife animal resarvair for the 2019-nCoV." Seqguance specialists, however, pilloried it
Caonspiracy theories also abound. & CBC Mews report about the Canadian government deporting Chinese
stiontists who worked ina Winnipeg kb that studies dangerous pathogens was distorted on social
media to suggest that they were spies whio had smuggled out coronaviruses. The Wuhan Imstitute of
Virology, which is the premier lab in China that studies bat and human coronavinises, has also come
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under fire, "Experts debunk fringe theory linking China's coronavirus to weapons research,” read a
headling on a story in The Washington Post that focused on the facility.

Concerns zbout the institute predate this outbreak. Motwre ran a story in 2017 about it building 3 new
biosafety level 4 lab and included molecular biologist Richard Ebright of Rutgers University, Plscataway,
expressing concerns about accidental infections, which be noted repeatedly happened with lab warkers
handling 3AR5 In B2lling. Ebright, wha has a long histary of ralsing red flags about studies with
danperaus pathogens, also in 2015 criticized an experimant in which modifications were made to 3
SARS-like virus circulating in Chinese bats to s2e whether it had the potential to cause disease in
humans, Earlier this week, Ebright questioned the accuracy of Bedford’s calculation that there are at
least 25 vears of evolutionary distance betwean RaTG13=the virus held in the Wuhan virology
ipstitute—and 2019-nloV, arguing that the mutation rate may have been different as it passed thraugh
different hosts before humans. Ebright tells Sciencelnsidar that the 2019-nCoV data are "consistent with
entry inta the human pepulation as a natural acckdent.”

shi did not reply ta emalls from Science, but ber longtime collaborator, disease ecologist Peter Daszak of
the EcoHealth Alliance, dismissed Ebrght’s conjecture, "Every time there's an emerging disease, a new
virus, the same story comes oul: This is a spillover or the release of an agent or a bioenginesred virus,”
Daszak says. “It's just a shame. It seems humans can’t resist controversy and these myths, yet it's staring
us right in the face. There's this incredible diversty of viruses in wildlife and we've just scratched the
surface. Within that diversity, there will be some that can infect people and within that group will be
gsome that cause fliness.”

& team of researchers from the Wuhan Institute of Virology and the EcoHealth Alliance have trapped
bats in caves all over China, like this one in Guangdong, to sample them for coronaviruses.

EcoHezalth Alliance

Daszak and 5hi's group have for 8 years been rapping bats in caves around China to sample their feces
and blood for viruses. He says they have sampled maore than 10,000 bats and 2000 other species. They
have found some 500 novel coronaviruses, about 50 of which fall relatively close to the SARS virus on
the family tree, induding RaTG13—it was fished out of a bat fecal sample they collected in 2013 from a
cave in Moglang in Yunnan province, "We cannot assume that just because this virus from Yunnan has
high sequencs identity with the new one that that's the arigin,” Daszak says, noting that only a tiny
fraction of coranaviruses that infect bats have been discovered. *| expect that once we've sampled and
sampled and sampled across southern China and central China that we're going to find mary other
wiruses and some of them will be closer [to 2019-nCa%].”

It's not just a “curiows interest”™ 1o figure out what sparked the current cuthbreak, Daszak says. "If we
don't find the argin, it could still be a raging intection at a farm somewheare, and once this outbreak
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dies, there could be a continued spillover that’s really hard to stop. But the jury is still out on what the
real origing of this are.”
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